
ROBERT J. LOVERO

MAYOR

AGENDA

BERWYN CiTY COUNCIL

May 14, 2019 at 8:00 P!,,!

MARGARET PAUL

CITY CLERK

The Mayor and City Council welcome you. Please note: comments are permitled only during Open FOfum and only for ilems not already on the agenda. When called Upol
the Mayor, kindly state your name and address tor the record. Thank you fOf your participation.

A. Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence
B. Open Forum
C. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular City Council Minutes of April 23, 2019
D. Bid Openings
E. Berwyn Township, Berwyn Health District, Berwyn Development Corporation

1. 2019 BDC First Quarter Report
2. 'Why Berwyn?' Campaign
3. Condemnation
4. Berwyn Gateway Plaza Agreement

F. Reports from the Mayor
1. Proclamation: Carl Reina, Sr.
2. Continuation in the Cook County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan
3. Illinois Municipal Police Assoc. Dispatch Chapter Contract Approval

G, Reports from the Clerk
H. Zoning Boards of Appeals
I. Reports from the Aldermen. Committees and Boards

1. lsi Ward: 3'd Annual Berwyn Pride Walk on 6/29/2019
J. Reports from the Staff

1. Deputy Police Chief: Purchase of Replacement Batteries for the Uninterruptible Power Source System
2. City Attorney: Authorization of Settlement of 18 WC 09454 in the amount of $50,996.28
3. Assistant City Administrator: Property and Auto Physical Damage Insurance Renewal
4. Assistant City Administrator: Crime Insurance Renewal
5. Assistant City Administrator: Police and Fire Pension Fiduciary Funds Renewal
6. Public Works Dir.: 2019 Motor Fuel Tax Pavement Patching Project Recommendation
7. Public Works Dir.: Result of Discussions with proposed developer for three 12-unit apt. buildings at 3401-3423 Ridgeland
8. Public Works Dir.: Request for Arbor Day Proclamation (last Friday of April, 4/26/19)

K. Consent Agenda
1. Finance Dept.: Accounts Payable 4/25/2019 - 5/15/2019: $2,135,858.90
2. ColiecUon and Licensing Department for the month of April, 2019.
3. Building and Local Improvement Pemnits issued in the month of April, 2019.
4. Event Request: Block Party/Prom: 3440 Clinton on 5/18/19 from 3:00 pm - 6:30 pm (City Services Requested)
5. Event Request: Chgo.lnt'l. Christian Church Fundraising: 5/25, 6/8 and 6/15/19 from 9 am - 5pm
6. Event Request: North Berwyn Park District: Berwyn Gardens Spruce-Up Proj. 6/1119 from 9 am -1 pm (City Servo Req.)
7. Event Request: Block Party: 6500 Fairfield on 6/22119 (RD 6/29) from 8 am - 9 pm (City Services Requested)
8. Event Request: Block Party: 2900 Maple on 7/4/19 (RD 7/6) from 9 am - 9 pm (City Services Requested)
9. Event Request: Block Party: 3200 Wesleyan 7/13/19 (RD 8/17) from 1 pm - 9 pm (City Services Requested)
10. Event Request: Berwyn Park District: Bark in the Park on 7/20/19 from 12 pm - 2 pm
11. Event Request: St. Mary of Celie Summer Fest on 8/3/19 from 12 pm -11 pm and 8/4/19 from 9am - 8 pm
12. Event Request: Berwyn Park District: Back to School Picnic on 8/18/19 from 12 pm - 2:30 pm
13. Event Request: Berwyn Park District: Community Garage Sale on 91712019 from 8 am - 5 pm
14. Event Request: Berwyn Park District: Berwyn Brewfest on 9/28/19 from 1 pm - 5 pm
15. Event Request: Berwyn Park District: Townwide Halloween Event on 10/26/19 from 3pm - 6 pm
16. Handicap Parking Application #1243 - 3704 S. Clarence - Approve Space
17. Handicap Parking Application #1251 - 3308 S. Kenilworth - Deny Space
18. Handicap Parking Application #1227 - 6401 W. Sinclair - Deny Space
19. Handicap Parking Application #1252 - 3112 S. Grove - Approve Space
20. Handicap Parking Application #1253 - 6737 W. 28~ St - Approve Space
21. Handicap Parking Application #1240 - 1817 S. Harvey - Approve Zone
22. Handicap Parking Application #1245 - 2301 S. Harvey - Deny Space

In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any individual in the need of a reasonable accommodation in order 10 participate in or benefit from
aflendance at aCity of Berwyn public meeting should contact City Clerk Margaret Paul at (708) 788-2660 as early in advance as possible.



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING - MAY 14.2019

AGENDA

23. Handicap Parking Application #1254 - 1629 S. Ridgeland - Deny Space
24. Handicap Parking Application #1226 -1834 S. Gunderson - Deny Space/Zone
25. Handicap Parking Application #1250 -1816 S. Clarence - Approve Space
26. Handicap Parking Application #1258 - 2109 S. Gunderson - Deny Space/Zone
27. Handicap Parking Application #1255 - 2100 S. Kenilworth - Approve Space
28. Handicap Parking Application #1256 - 2111 S. Grove - Approve Space
29. Handicap Parking Application #1257 - 6848 W. 13~ SI. - Deny Space

IhT~C~ CO. """,<I p,",

1 OF B RSf
,'\ Co ~+,

Total Items: 46

In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with disabilities Act, any individual in the need of a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in or benefit
from attendance at a City of Berwyn public meeting should contact City Clerk Margaret Paul at (708) 788-2660 as early in advance as possible.



MINUTES
Regula," Berwyn City Council Meeting

April 23,2019

1. Mayor Lovero called the Regular Meeting to Order at 8:00 p.m. Clerk Paul called the roiL The
following Aldermen responded present: Lennon, Reardon, Fejt, Santoy, Ruiz. Avila, and Garcia. Ald.
Avila made the motion, seconded by Ald. Reardon, to excuse Ald. Ramirez.

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. A moment of silence was observed in memory of Shirley
Chesny. and for the safety of our First Responders.

3. Open Forum was announced. Ald. Lennon announced the Depot District Pub crawl scheduled for April
27.2019. Ald. Avila announced a 7th Ward meeting scheduled for May 8, 2019 at 5:30 in the YFW
building on Harlem near J5th Street. Ald. Ruiz thanked everyone who participated in the 2019 Latina
Day and then thanked Public Works Director Schiller for his assistance to the community.

4. Ald. Avila made the motion, seconded by Ald. Fejt, to approve the Minutes for the Regular Berwyn
City Council meeting held on April 9.2019 as submitted. The motion carried.

5. Item F-I was a communication from Mayor Lovero announcing the resignation of Alderman Edgar
Garcia as Eighth Ward Alderman. Mayor Lovero recognized Ald. Garcia who thanked his colleagues
on the council and wished them all good luck. Ald. Garcia then made the motion, seconded by Ald.
Lennon, to mark the Mayor's communication as informationaL Mayor Lovero, Ald. Reardon, and Ald.
Santoy each thanked Ald. Garcia's for his service to the community. Ald. Garcia's motion carried.

6. Ald. Avila made a motion, seconded by Ald. Garcia. to concur with the appointment of Anthony
Nowak to fill the vacated unexpired term of Eighth Ward Alderman to begin on April 24, 2019. The
motion carried by a unanimous call of the roiL Thereafter, the Hon. Peter A. Felice administered the
Oath of Office to Mr. Nowak.

7. Ald. Avila made the motion, seconded by Ald. Garcia, to concur in the appointment of Michael Gaudio
to the rank of Probationary Firefighter Paramedic. The motion carried. Clerk Paul then administered the
Oath of Office to Mr. Gaudio.

8. Ald. Avila made the motion, second by Ald. Ruiz, to mark Police Chief Cimaglia's communication
advising of a retracted "Berwyn Watch" article as informationaL The mOl ion carried.

9. Ald. Avila made the motion, seconded by Ald. Lennon, to waive the sealed bid process, accept the
purchase proposal from Currie Motors Frankfort Inc., and approve the purchase of four police vehicles
for an amount not to exceed $127,976.00. The motion carried by a unanimous call of the roiL

10. Ald. Lennon made the motion, seconded by Ald. Fejt, to approve as submitted the library director's
request for authorization to advertise and replace the vacant staff position of Library Assistant -I. The
motion carried

II. Ald. Ruiz made the motion, seconded by Ald. Avila, to approve the bid award for the 2018 CDBG
Program Year Luminaire Replacement Project to Lyons Electric Company, Inc. for an amount not to
exceed $200,000.00. The motion carried by a unanimous call of the roiL

1



Berwyn City Council Minutes
April 23, 2019 continued

12. Ald. Ruiz made the motion, seconded by Ald. Avila, to approve as submitted the Public Works
Director's request for authority to seek bids for the 2019 Pavement Patching and Resurfacing project
outlined in his communication. The motion carried.

13. Ald. Avila made the motion, seconded by Ald. Lennon, to approve the Consent Agenda by omnibus
vote designation. The motion carried. The following Consent Agenda items were approved:

I. Payroll: 4/17/2019 in the amount of $1,300,608.28: Informational
2. Payables: 4/11/2019 - 4/24/20 19 in the amount of $742,854.46: Informational
3. Fitzgerald's: Outdoor Concerts on 8/3. 9/13, and 9/27. 2019 from 8:00 pm - 10:00 p.m.: Approved
4. Friendly Music Festival: Street Closure for outdoor event 5/31-6/1/19 6:00 p.m. - II :00: Approved
5. LAMA Motorcycle Club and The Garage: Street Closure for outdoor event 4-28-19 Noon to 6:00 p.m.:

Approved
6. Hiawatha Elementary School Olympic Fun Day: Fire Truck June 4, 2019 2:00 p.m.: Approved
7. Berwyn Fire Dept. Fill the Boot: Use of Public Way - various locations 5/4, 5/18, 6/1/19: Approved

J 4. There being no further business to come before the Council, Ald. Garcia made the motion, seconded by
Ald. Avila, to adjourn at the hour of 8: J 5 pm. The motion carried by a voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

IJ'~~~
Margaret Paul, 'tx Clerk

2



berwyn development
(ORPORATION MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Robert Lovero, Members of the City Council, Brian
Pabst, City Administrator

FROM: David Hulseberg, Executive Director

DATE: May 8. 2019

SUBJECT: 2019 BDC First Quarter Report

The Berwyn Development Corporation (BDC) is pleased to provide the City
of Berwyn (City) with its 2019 First Quarter Report pursuant to our contract
with the City. If you have any questions or desire clarifications or changes to
this report, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Recommendation: BDC staff recommends that City Council accept the
2019 BDC First Quarter Report.

3322 SOak Park Ave
2nd FI
Berwyn. IL 60402
708.788.8100
Fax: 708.788.0966
www.berwyn.net

\\SERVER01\sHAREDWemos\2019\BDC 2019 Quarlerly Report Memo 5-8·2Q19.doc



33225 Oak Park Ave I Berwyn. II 60402

(708) 788-8100 I info@berwyn.net I Berwyn.net

f @BerwynDevelopmentCorporation

in @Berwyn Development Corporation



AD
""';?'.~

VISUAL

ORYTELLING

SEMINAR

1L...----L._
-- ~,-"""""- ~fb%~



PAGE 2 Letter from David Hulseberg I Contract I Statistics/Financial

Berwyn Development CorPOratign Cgntract with the City gf Berwyn

,..1----------------------

A Business Attraction:
iv. The BOC provided information to 29 new business prospects on land,

buildings, demographics, labor force, housing, education,

infrastructure, and other relevant information.

iii. The Berwyn Development Corporation provided information to

the Illinois DepartmentofCommerce and Economic Opportunity on

available commercial properties for listing on their website.

v. The SOC engaged in the following business attraction services on
behalf of the City of Berwyn:

a. The BOC launched the following programs in Q12019:
1. The Finish Line Grant Program - A matching grant for

the rehabilitation of existing properties in Berwyn's

TIF districts. The program is a sliding scale based
on investment total and availability of funds. More
information is available on the BDC website.

2. Pay As You Go Incentive
b. The BOC established relationships in the real estate community

by meeting with real estate professionals and participated
in community events (Trade Shows) as time and resources

permitted. BOC staff attended 11events. including the following:
1. Kiwanis

2. Conservation Foundation
3. Ilinois Financial Forecast Forum

4. WCMC Breakfast
5. Multi-Chamber Economic Outlook
6. World of Wheels Rosemont
7. ILCMA
B. REIA Event
9. Chicago BisNow Event
10. ICSC Chicago Event
11. Women in Business

d. The BOC adhered to the goals as outlined in the Strategic Plan in
partnership with the City of Berwyn.

Contract continued on nex-t page

NON-SEASONALLY
ADJUSTED UNEMPLOYMENT••

As the Executive Director
of the Berwyn Development
Corporation (BDC).I would like to
welcome you to our 1st Quarter
Report. 2019. Within the report
you will find valuable information
on how the Berwyn Development
Corporation has contributed to
economic development in the
City of Berwyn. Throughout
Ql 2019. the BDC focused its
goals on transparency, improved
communication, community
engagement, business attraction,
and increased business retention
and expansion.

The Berwyn Development Corporation continues to attract new
businesses to the community. In Ql 2019, we responded to more
than 29 Requests-for·lnformation.

In direct service for and recognition of our SOC members, the
Servvyn Development Corporation hosted 8 seminars and
educational events, 3 Business Corridor Roundtables, and marketed
Berwyn at 11 conferences and trade shows. Additionally, we created
an economic development section in our monthly e-blast to update
our BDC members on new and exciting projects.

The BOC continued to assist our business champions to expand and
succeed. The SOC revamped and expanded our business funding
mechanisms, improving our Commercial Loan and Microloan
Programs. The BDC also launched the Finish Line Grant and Pay as
You Go Programs, now available in our Depot and Roosevelt TIF
Districts.

Inourefforts to increasecommunity
engagement the BOC continued to
raise Berwyn's profile in the region

through our highly successful "\N'rry Berwyn?" marketing campaign.
This campaign reaches more than 1 million people annually. In 2019,
look out for our "Berwynners:'

DAVID
HULSEBERG

LETTER FROM THE
EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

MARFEB
%Change -16.7%

JAN
%Change -29.7%

o

...

... ...-_::.
,..
...s..

,..

The BDC engaged with our taxing body partners in an effort to
convey the value of extending our South Berwyn (Depot) and
Roosevelt TIF Districts for an additional 12 years. In Ql 2019. we
received approvals from 7 out of 10 of these partners. We look
forward to working with all of Berwyn's taxing bodies to extend this
crucial economic development tool.

We are happy that Ql 2019 brought so many exciting new
developments to Bervvyn. The SDC has continued toaid the business
community by providing information, support, and financing options.
We look forward to more projects coming to fruition in 2019.

2017 Quarter 4 Total vs 2018 Quarter 4 Total

TOTAL HOME RULE
SALES TAX RECEIVED

Sincerely,
David Hulseberg

2017
$673,098.39

2018
$709,782.74



,

PAGE 3 Contract Continued I Social Media/Marketing Results

Contract continued

B. Business Retention and Expansion
iv. The SOC sought out information from the business community

b. The 8DC served as a resource to our business community, providing economic and reat estate information to 5 existing
businesses looking to expand or relocate within Berwyn.

c. The BDC updated information on Berwyn's economic profile, expanding the depth and breadth of information available
on our website. This included an available properties map, sales tax data (in our annual and quarterly reports), and a vacant
property map.

d. The BDCconductedthree(3) business corridor roundtables, includingthe Depot District, Roosevelt Road, and Harlem Avenue
g. The SOC continued tracking businesses receiving a business license, in order to make afirst "touch" and welcome the

business to the community.

SOCIAL MEDIA RESULTS
FACEBOOK INSTAGRAM

-

TWITTER

15K

12.5K

10K

7.5K

5K

2.5K

1K

0

JAN FEB MAR

AVERAGE FACEBOOK
POST REACH

3,081

AVERAGEINSTAGRAM
POST LIKES

84



berwyn development
COR P 0 RAT ION MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Robert Lovero, Members of the City Council, Brian
Pabst, City Administrator

FROM: Erika Corona Owens, Division Director of Chamber Services

DATE: May 8,2019

SUBJECT: Why Berwyn Marketing Campaign

The Berwyn Development Corporation (BDC) is excited to present the 2019
Why Berwyn Integrated Marketing Campaign concept with the City of
Berwyn. The campaign is pursuant to our contract with the City Berwyn. Now
in its 12th year, the campaign's objective is to pique the curiosity of Chicago
area residents and to create a driving desire to visit, shop and live in Berwyn.

Attached you will find the 2019 Integrated Marketing Campaign budget. The
2019 Integrated Marketing Campaign budget was previously presented to
City Council at the Committee of the Whole on December 11, 2018.

Recommendation: The BDC recommends that City Council approve the
proposed budget for the 2019 Integrated Marketing Campaign.

3322 S Oak Park Ave

2"" FI
Berwyn, IL 60402

70B.7BB.Bl00
Fax: 70B.7B8.0966
www.berwyn.net

\\SERVERQ1\SHAREDIMemos\2Q19lBDC 2019 Quarterly Report Memo 4·3~2Q19.doc



berwyn development
CORPORATION

Es •• g "08

BERWYN
~

2019 Integrated Marketing Campaign Budget
Outdoor - Billboards/Digital $65,000

Outdoor - CTA Platforms $8,000

5earch Engine Marketing (5EM and SEQ) $5,000

Website re-design $10,000

Digital Footage (Video/Pictures) $5,000

WhyBerwyn Banner for events, Give away items, T~Shirts $1,000

Print Media Marketing $3,000

Investment in the SK Mariachi event $10,000

Brew Fest investment/Depot District Area $2,000

Booth Activation & marketing within the LGBTQ Community $4,500

Pride Walk in Berwyn/Grooving on Grove $500

Roosevelt Rd Events $1,000

Total $115,000

BDC to contribution to campaign $20,000

33225 Oak Park Ave

2"" FI
Berwyn, Il 60402
70B.7BB.B100
Fax: 708.7B8.0966
www.berwyn.net

Total Contribution from the City $95,DOO

\\SERVER01\SHAREDIMemosI2019\BDC 2019 Quarterly Report Memo 4-3O-2019.doc



t -3

berwyn development
CORPORATION MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Robert Lovero, Members of the City Council, Brian
Pabst, City Administrator

FROM: David Hulseberg, Executive Director

DATE: May 8,2019

SUBJECT: 6637,6639,6641,6643 and 6647 Stanley Avenue (Fox
Auto) and 6609 Stanley Avenue (Comcast)

The Berwyn Development Corporation (BDC) has reached out to Attorney
Homero Tristan as well as Representative Lisa Hernandez on numerous
occasions regarding the ownership of the above-captioned properties. These
properties (parcels) are located within the South Berwyn TIF District and
have remained vacant. There has been no attempt to obtain zoning relief or
building permit approvals for their reuse or redevelopment.

The intent of the TIF is to encourage redevelopment of property. These
properties remaining fallow portray blight and serve unfortunately as a type
of scourge spreading greater vacancy to the area. There exist three options
on how the City might acquire the properties. The first option is a simple
purchase. However, the properly owners have failed to return any
communications even when speaking to their attorney. The second option is
for the City to seek to condemn these properties by traditional measures
(court ordered authority to take title). The third option is to seek quick take
authority from the legislature (legislative authority to take title).

Title under the third option is conveyed immediately after the legislature
passes the matter and the Governor signs the legislation. Title under the
second method takes more time and is subject to more collateral attacks.
The BDC will undertake appropriate legislative research to determine if the
third option is viable. Regardless, to utilize the second or third options,
appraisals will need to be secured and a "good faith offer" for acquisition
made to the current properly owners.

Recommendation: The BDC recommends that City Council authorize
obtaining an appraisal and making a "good faith offer" on the identified
parcels and engage legal counsel to bring forth such action up and to for the
acquisition of the properties including traditional condemnation and quick
take.

3322 SOak Park Ave
2"' FI
Berwyn, IL 60402
708.788.8100
Fax: 708.788.0966
www.berwyn.net

I\sERVER01\SHAREDWemos\2019\FQX Auto and Corneas! Memo ~8-2019.doc



~-(
(

berwyn development
CORPORATION MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Robert Lovero, Members of the City Council, Brian
Pabst, City Administrator

FROM: David Hulseberg, Executive Director

DATE: May 8,2019

SUBJECT: Berwyn Gateway Plaza Phase III, 2136 Wenonah Ave

The City of Berwyn (City) met in executive session to discuss financially
assisting Keystone Ventures LLC (Developer) in Phase III of their
development on Cermak Avenue. As you may recall, there was a preferred
desire for the North Berwyn Park District maintenance garage to be acquired
by the Developer and that area be included within their project area.
Further, the City was to be the last in for funding of this acqUisition.

The Developer has represented that he has the balance of the funding
available for this project in the amount of $400,000 and now requests the
committed funds from the City. The City will need to borrow funds through an
interfund transfer to the TIF, and the Harlem TIF will run a deficit balance
until 2021 to cover the commitment.

Recommendation: The BDC recommends that City Council approve the
attached agreement.

33225 Oak Park Ave
2Jld FI
Berwyn, IL 60402
70B.7B8.8100
Fax: 708.788.0966
www.berwyn.net

\\$ERVER011$HAREDlMemos\2019IBGP JII Memo 5:8-2019.doc



CONTRIBUTION AGREEMENT

This CONTRIBUTION AGREEMENT (the "Contribution Agreement") is entered
into this _ day of ,2019, by and between , an
Illinois limited liability company authorized to do business in the State of Illinois
("Company"). and the City of Berwyn, an Illinois municipal corporation located in Cook
County, Illinois (the "City" and together with Company, the "Parties").

WHEREAS, the City is a home rule unit of local government as is provided by
Article VII, Section 6 of the Constitution of the State of Illinois, adopted in 1970. and as
such may exercise various powers and perform numerous functions pertaining to its
government and affairs in any manner not otherwise prohibited by law; and

WHEREAS, the City has the authority, pursuant to the laws of the State of Illinois,
to promote the health, safety and welfare of the City and its inhabitants, to prevent the spread
of and eradicate blight, to encourage private development in order to enhance the local tax
base, to increase employment, and to enter into contractual agreements with third parties for
the purpose of achieving the above-mentioned goals; and

WHEREAS, the City specifically has the authority to finance redevelopment
projects and fund such redevelopment projects through tax increment or any other means as
permitted by State law; and

WHEREAS, Company is in negotiations to acquire that certain real property, as
depicted on Exhibit A and legally described on Exhibit B (the "Property"); and

WHEREAS, the North Berwyn Park District (the "District") currently owns the
Property; and

WHEREAS, Company needs to acquire the Property as part of a comprehensive
redevelopment project (the "Project") to ensure that there is and will be sufficient parking
for the Project. which contributes both sales and property tax to the City; and

WHEREAS, the City has agreed to reimburse Company for a portion of the costs
and expenses incurred by Company in the acquisition of the Property (the "Contribution
Payment"), provided certain conditions precedent to payment, as set forth herein, are
satisfied; and

WHEREAS. the City will only be obligated to make the Contribution Payment
provided that the conditions precedent to payment, which are set forth in detail and defined
below, are satisfied by Company (the "Conditions Precedent"); and

WHEREAS, this Contribution Agreement has been reviewed and approved by the
City's Corporate Authorities in accordance with Resolution No. _

NOW THEREFORE. in consideration of the mutual promIses, covenants,
conditions, and agreements set forth herein, the sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged and agreed to by the Parties, it is agreed as follows:



1. Contract for Acquisition of Real Property. Company shall, on even date herewith,
execute and thereafter take all steps to discharge its obligations as set forth in a standard
form purchase agreement between itself and the District governing the acquisition of the
Property (the "PSA"). The City shall be included in the notice provisions of the PSA, and
in the event the City has any questions regarding the status of the closing of the PSA,
Company shall respond to any such inquiry within two (2) business days of an email
transmission of the inquiry from the City, its attorney or the Berwyn Development
Corporation. Company shall notify the City of any proposed closing date for the PSA, upon
the District and Company agreeing to the same and in no event less than ten (10) business
days prior to the expected date of the Closing, at which time, provided the Conditions
Precedent are satisfied, the Contribution Payment will be made from the City to the title
company where the closing is being held to the benefit of Company.

2. A. Conditional Obligation. The obligation of the City to pay the Contribution
Payment is conditional. Company acknowledges that the City will only be obligated to make
the Contribution Payment after the City determines, in its prompt and reasonable discretion,
that the District has satisfied the Conditions Precedent listed in paragraph 2B, below.

B. Conditions Precedent to Pavment. The conditions precedent to payment which
Company are required to satisfy, as determined by the City in its reasonable discretion, are
listed below. They shall be referred to hereafter as the "Conditions Precedent":

I. Company is in compliance with the terms of this Contribution Agreement;
2. Company is in compliance with the terms of the PSA and the PSA remains in

full force and effect;
3. Company, its members, and any affiliated entities are in compliance with the

terms of any and all agreements with the City and the Berwyn Development
Corporation;

4. Company has paid the sum of $200,000 to the title company to acquire the
Property;

S. Company is not in violation of any applicable laws (the "Laws").

3. City's Contribution Payment. The City shall pay the Contribution Payment of
$100,000, as set forth above, provided that the Conditions Precedent are satisfied. Company
shall provide the City with wire instructions to allow the payment to be made. The Payment
shall be made only after the City determines that the obligations of paragraph 2B are
satisfied. The Contribution Payment shall be paid no earlier than the Closing of the PSA.

4. Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by Law, Company agrees to and
shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City, and its past and present officials
(whether elected or appointed), mayor, aldermen, officers, employees, independent
contractors, attorneys, agents, representatives, consultants, successors, predecessors and
any other party in any way related to the City (collectively, the "Indemnified Parties") from
and against any and all claims, losses, demands, liabilities, penalties, liens, encumbrances,
obligations, causes of action, costs and expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees,
paralegal fees, witness fees and court costs), deaths, injuries and damages (whether actual
or punitive), suits and/or judgments, whether known or unknown, suspected or unsuspected,

2



contingent or actual. liquidated or unliquidated that occur or are alleged to have occurred.
in whole or in part, or that arise directly or indirectly as a result of or are in any way related
to Company's violation of this Contribution Agreement.

5. Successors and Assigns. This Contribution Agreement shall be binding upon all
successors in interest to Company. Company is prohibited from assigning this Contribution
Agreement.

6. Cure, Default and Remedies. In the event Company is in violation of this
Contribution Agreement. the City shall give Company fifteen (15) business days notice of
the alleged violation and an opportunity to cure any such violation. Any notice of violation
by the City shall reasonably identify the alleged violation and inform Company of what
steps it must take to rectify the violation. In the event Company fails to cure any identified
violation within the time established, the City may void this Contribution Agreement and
pursue any legal remedies in Law or equity available to it. The uncured default of such a
violation of this Contribution Agreement shall also be subject to any and all remedies as set
forth in the City Code.

7. Notice. Written notice required by this Contribution Agreement shall be mailed or
delivered by commercial carrier to the following, unless otherwise set forth in this
Contribution Agreement:

a. If to City:

City of Berwyn, lliinois
Attn: Legal Department
6700 West 26'h Street
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

b. With a copy to:

Del Galdo Law Group, LLC
Attn: James Vasselli
1441 South Harlem Avenue
Berwyn, lliinois 60402

c. If to Company:

[company to insert]

d. With a copy to:

[company to insert]

8. Limitations on Company's Remedies. Should the City breach the terms of this
Contribution Agreement, Company's sole remedy is an action for specific performance
against the City to comply with the terms of this Contribution Agreement. The execution of

3



this Contribution Agreement or making of any payments made hereunder shall not serve to
guarantee the approval of any City Action in whole or in part. The obligations of tltis
Contribution Agreement are neither waived nor mitigated in the event the City denies the
City Action or approves the City Action with a modified approval.

9. Venue. The Parties hereto agree that for purposes of any lawsuit(s) between them
concerning this Contribution Agreement. its enforcement, or the subject matter hereof.
venue shall be in Cook County, Illinois, and the laws of the State of Illinois shall govern the
cause of action.

10. Execution. This Contribution Agreement is not enforceable against the City until it
is executed by the undersigned representative of the City and approved by its Corporate
Authorities. The duly authorized representatives of Company have signed this Contribution
Agreement and it is binding upon them, their successors and assigns.

11. Other Agreements. This Contribution Agreement is subject to (i) any and all
contracts or other agreements among the District, the City and Company, including but not
limited to the PSA, and (ii) attorney review of the same.

12. Construction & Recitals. This Contribution Agreement shall be interpreted under
neutral construction and not against the drafter. The recitals set forth above are incorporated
herein by this reference.

(SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW)

4



IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the Pat1ies have caused this CONTRIBUTION
Agreement to be signed by their duly authorized representatives.

COMPANY

By:
Its:

Dated: , 2019

CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS

By:
Its:

Dated: , 2019

ATTEST:

By: Berwyn City Clerk

Dated: . 2019

5



The City of Berwyn

A Century of Progress with Pride

Robert J. Lovero
Mayor

PROCLAMAnON

Whereas, On May 3, 2019, the PAY YMCA honors Carl Reina Sr. with the 2019 Teeter Award which annually
recognizes one outstanding community leader; and

Whereas,

Whereas,

Carl Reina Sr. has been an integral part of Berwyn for many years; and

Carl Reina Sr. began his business life in Berwyn as a barber on 12'h Street at Pete's Barber Shop and was
then later hired as a sales representative for Donnelly, locating his office at 13"' Street and Harlem
Avenue; and

Whereas, Carl Reina Sr. began to involve himself in Berwyn's community organizations when he became one of
the founding members of the Italian American Civic Organization of Berwyn (lACOB). The lACOB first
met in the basement of Carl's home at l3'h and Ridgeland until Carl, using his home as collateral for a
loan on a building, assisted with the purchase of a storefront on 16'h Street to house the organization.
With over 45 years as a charter, the lACOB continues as a social, cultural and charitable organization
committed to many civic charities and events; and

Whereas, Carl Reina Sr. has headed many local events. One of these events that became a staple for over 44 years
within Berwyn was the SS Lauretana Society's Maria Santissima Lauretana Festival that was held at
Cermak Plaza. Carl was the chairman for the 3-day event that brought many people to the event from
nearby communities and Berwyn; and

Whereas, Carl Reina Sr. was instrumental in chairing Berwyn's Centennial Celebration. He orchestrated a parade
which was complete with 8 bands, 33 floats, local organizations, and even the Son of Svengoolie. He
hosted a Centennial Dinner, had commemorative license plates made, and even worked with the Berwyn
Public Library to bury a time capsule; and

Whereas, Carl Reina Sr. also donated hours of his time and committed his talents to the organization of the Houby
Day Parade and Festival along with Berwyn's Summer Fair; and

Whereas, Carl Reina Sr. also initiated and organized the annual block party for the 2900 block of Maple Avenue
which continues to grow and is still held evety year. It is known as one of the best block parties with
Berwyn; and

Whereas, Carl Reina Sr. has also served Berwyn participating on various municipal boards and committees under
five different Mayors, and also within numerous community organizations and schools. Carl continues to
serve as the Chairman of the Board for the Police and Fire Commission since 1978. During his tenure, he
has been responsible for testing and hiring every police officer, paramedic and firefighter in the City of
Berwyn. This includes reviewing applications and conducting interviews for over 8,000 applicants and
presiding over 70 promotional exams of police and firefighters.

~b;;rt J. Lover, Mayor I:J
tfh~~--rauL

I, Mayor Robert J. Lovero, and the Aldermen of the City of Berwyn congratulate Carl on receiving the
Teeter Award that recognizes his efforts in bettering Berwyn and giving his time and efforts to help so
many individuals. The .City of Berwyn is privileged to have such a caring and giving individual in its
community.

Dated this 14'h day of May, 2019.

Therefore,

Margaret P'aU1, City Clerk



The City of Berwyn

Date: May 14, 2019

To: Members of City Council

A Century of Progress with Pride

Robert]. Lovero
Mayor

Re: Continuation in the Cook County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan

Since 2000, the City of Berwyn's Emergency Management has been involved with the Cook County

Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management (DHSEM) in the preparation and adoption of a

Hazard Mitigation Plan. It is now time to update the Cook County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan

(HMP), and it will be a benefit to the City of Berwyn to participate in the process. Our participation will allow

the City of Berwyn to continue to apply for federally funded grants and mitigation grant funds to better our

City's preparedness in the event of an emergency. To participate, the City will not be required to meet any cash

matches as the funding will be directly paid for by Cook County.

I ask your approval in executing the attached Statement of Intent to Participate in the Cook County Multi

Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan Update.

Respectfully,

Robert J. Lo
Mayor

6700 Wt."5t 26'" Street Bcr'\\'yn,lIJinois 60402-0701 TeI~phonc: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.benvyn·il.gov



A Century of Progress with Pride

Statement of Intent to Participate in the
Cook County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

May 2019

Under 44 CFR Section 201.6 and the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000, local governments must prepare
and adopt a Hazard Mitigation Plan. To meet this requirement and to help reduce the loss of life and
damage to property in the event of a natural disaster, our municipality intends to participate in a
federally funded grant initiative to update the Cook County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan
Update (HMP). The Cook County Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management
(DHSEM) will serve as the lead agency for this initiative.

This statement of intent is nonbinding and is subject to any applicable local legal requirements, such as
review by legal counsel and/or approval by legislative body/city council, if required. Municipalities will
not be required to meet the necessary cash match for this initiative as this requirement will be met
directly by Cook County on behalf of participating municipalities and agencies.

We understand that the planning process will include meetings with representatives and subject matter
experts from participating municipalities and agencies. The subject of the meetings will be to:

• Inform and update the participants about the needs and methods for identifying and prioritizing

hazards

• Obtain municipal cooperation in sharing information on hazards

• Determine possible projects to reduce the impact of future incidents involving hazards which

are prerequisites to municipalities later applying for Hazard Mitigation grant funds

We understand that to be a participant in the Cook County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan
Update, we will be required to participate in these meetings and to share information.

We recognize the importance of having an updated Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan to help
safeguard the lives and property of our citizens and commit to participating in this process with Cook
County.

_ City of Berwyn _

Name of jurisdiction

Robert J. 1.0vero, _

Name of Mayor/9J-' f Executive

lCO /
Mayor/Chief E

Date

__Anthony l.aureto _
Point of Contact #1 (POC) Name

Director of Berwyn Emergency
Management Agency
POC #1 Agency/Title

_ 70B-935·3225__
POC #1 Phone Number

_alaureto@ci.berwyn.il.us__
POC #1 Email Address

_John J. Diebold, _
Point of Contact #2 (POC) Name

Deputy Director of Berwyn

Emergency Management Agency
POC #2 Agency/Title

_708-788-2660 ext 2195__
POC #2 Phone Number

jdiebold@ci.berwyn.i1.us__
POC #2 Email Address

6700 West 26'" Street Ben,')'n, lUi.nois 60402,0701 Telephone: (708) 788#2660 fax: (708) 788,2567 \V\\'w,berwyn,i1.J:"v



OEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

WILUAM BARNES
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

69 W, WASHINGTON, SUITE 2600. Chicago. Illinois 60602. (312) 603·8'80

Cook County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan Update (HMP)
Information Summary Sheet

April 2019

In 2014, the Cook County Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management (DHSEM)
prepared a Cook County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP).

To maintain eligibility for federal grant funds, the HMP must be updated every five years. For Cook
County, documents and information must be submitted by Summer 2019.

In order for your municipality to be included in the
2019 Update of the HMP, we will need the following:

• Sign and return the Statement of Intent to
Participate (sent in April 2019)

• A Point of Contact (POC)

• Support for the HMP Steering Committee

• Provide information/data requested

• Attendance and active participation by your POC
in meetings/workshops to which they are invited

• A ranking of the potential risks to your
community

• An update to the capability assessment

• An update to the Jurisdictional Annex

• Identification and prioritization of jurisdiction·
specific actions

• Adoption of the Final Plan

What is an HMP?

An HMP is "the representation of the
jurisdiction's commitment to reduce
risks from natural hazards, serving as a
guide for decision-makers as they
commit resources to reducing the
effects of natural hazards." (44 CFR
201.6) HMPs establish and maintain
eligibility for grant funds. The planning
process is as important as the plan itself
because it creates a framework for
governments to reduce the negative
impacts from future disasters on lives,
property and the economy. Hazard
mitigation planning can significantly
reduce the physical, financial and
emotional losses caused by disasters.

Cook County DHSEM will assist your municipality throughout the 2019 HMP Update process.

We appreciate your support in this effort so DHSEM can complete the update process
quickly and efficiently.

In the interest of protecting Cook County communities, thank you in advance for your help.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us:

Kimberly Nowicki, Regional Planner, Cook County DHSEM
Kimberly.nowicki@cookcountyil.gov

Gene Ryan, Chief of Planning, Cook County DHSEM
Gene.ryan@cookcountyil.gov



The City of Berwyn

May 14,2019

Members of City Council

A Century of Progress with Pride

Robert J. Lovero
Mayor

F-

Re: The Illinois Municipal Police Association Dispatch Chapter Contract Approval

Council Members:

Please find attached the negotiated agreement with the llIinois Municipal Police Association Dispatch Chapter,
our dispatch union. I am asking for your concurrence in approving the contract.

Respectfully,

Robert J. Lovero
Mayor

RJUrev

6700 West 26111 Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-070 I Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn-il.gov



The City of Berwyn
6700 W. 26 th Sf.

708-788-2660

T- )
Scott Lennon

1st Ward Alderman

A Century of Progress with Pride

May 10,2019

Mayor Robert 1. Lovero
Members of the Berwyn City Council
Berwyn City Hall
6700 W. 26th Street
Berwyn, IL 60402

Subject: "Berwyn Pride Walk" Saturday, June 29,2019

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council:

I am requesting approval to host the 3rd Annual Berwyn Pride Walk to be held on Saturday June 29,
2019. In 2017, we had approx. 25 attendees and last year there were over 300. June is LGBTQ
history month and Berwyn has the 3rd largest LGBTQ population outside of Chicago. This walk not
only supports our LGBTQ community, it supports our diversity within our City.

The event will start on Harlem and Windsor and end at East and Windsor. There will be a gathering with
speakers at Karasek Park on Kenilworth and Windsor. The event will start at 2:00 pm and end at 5:00
pm.

We will be working with the City of Berwyn, the Berwyn Development Corporation and the Berwyn

Park District to coordinate.

As in thc past, some of the areas may nced to be blocked offprior to the event. We will work with the Berwyn Police
Department, Berwyn Fire Department and Public Works to help make this a successful fam ily event.

I am requesting City Council approval for this event.

Thank you for your consideration.

SL~
Scott Lennon
Alderman, Ist Ward
City of Berwyn

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·070 I Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.bcrwyn-il.gov



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

May 8, 2019

BE..,··..'.. Lie OEPAR
"SerYt"l1 wtth Pride"

EN

Chie' of Police
Michael O. Cimaglia

J-

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Members of the Berwyn City Council

Re: Purchase of replacement batteries for the UPS System

Mayor & Members of the City Council:

The Uninterruptable Power Source unit (UPS) located in the Police Department is in need of
replacement batteries. This unit is the device the holds and maintains the power in the event of a
power loss until the building generator takes over. We replaced the old original machine back in
2014 with a Symemetra PX 30k VA system which contains (16) battery modules each module
containing (4) batteries for a total of64 batteries.

The UPS is considered "Mission Critical" in terms of its use as this system is connected to all of
the emergency communications equipment in our Communications Center. The city's IT
infrastructure located in the server room at the Police Department is also connected to this
system. When power is restored after a loss, this system prevents a power surge from hitting our
equipment which could cause serious damage.

The proposal we are asking your approval of is from SEPS, Inc the original vendor on the
installation of the new Symemetra PX UPS. Schneider Electric is the original equipment
manufacturer and only authorized field service provider for this equipment and SEPS, Inc is a
Schneider Electric approved vendor for service. Schneider Electric does not certify other third
party technicians to service its equipment and cannot guarantee that other technicians working on
their equipment will maintain the integrity of their equipment.

Therefore we respectfully request your approval of the attached proposal from SEPS, Inc for
UPS battery replacement at a cost of$33,600.00, which includes delivery, removal and disposal
of the old batteries. This purchase is considered sole source provider procurement, and this
project has been budgeted for in the Police Department's approved 2019 budget.

llX;~/J

-,t.--;'~:'~~~

Thom ' Halloran
Deputy Chief of Police

6401 West 31" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402 - Emergency 9-1-1- (708) 795-5600 - Fax (708) 795-5627
www.berwynpolicedepartment.com





Invoice To: End User:

CITY OF BERWYN POLICE DEPT. CITY OF BERWYN POLICE DEPT.
6401 WEST 31ST STREET
BERWYN Il 60402

CITY OF BERWYN POLICE DEPT., 6401 W 31$T STREET BERWYN, Il60402, US

Description Rate Quantity Price

Modular Battery Replacement Service on a Symmetra PX 30kVA UPS at the City of Berwyn Police Department. 533,600.00 , 533,600.00
SIN PD1322350065

Service Includes:
- labor and travel. Monday-Friday, 8AM-5PM
-(16) Symmetra PX battery modules, (64 units)
- Installation of new batteries
-shipping and Inside delivery
- Removal and disposal of spent batteries
-Reference attached scope of work for full description of service

Banery Module, APe, Symmetra PX 50.00 16 $0.00

.. .11 t I

Summary

CITY OF BERWYN POLICE DEPT., 6401 W. 31ST STREET. BERWYN, Il60402, US

Tax

533,600.00

$0.00

oliff

SEPS, Inc.
7531 Brush Hilt Rd., Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Phone: 630.986.8899
www seps-inc.com

Page 1 of 5
PROPOSAL #: 85406

Date: 4/4/2019



SEPS, Inc. Terms & Conditions will apply to orders based on this proposal.

SEPS, Inc. Standard Terms anached to this proposal are part of this Agreement and constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties and shall exclusfvely
control the relationship of the parties, with regard 10 this Agreement. Printed. preprinted or other terms on the face or reverse side of Buyer's Purchase Order
shall not be binding. By signing below the Purchaser represents that il is the owner of the Covered Equipment or, if it is not the owner that it has the authority to
enler into this agreement

SEPS, Inc.

Signature: _

Date:
-------

Printed Name:
-------

Title: -------

CITY OF BERWYN POLICE DEPT.

Signature: --------
Date: -------

Printed Name:
-------

Title: -------

SEPS, Inc.
7531 Brush Hill Rd., Burr Ridge. IL 60527

Phone: 630.986.8899
www.seps-inc com

Page 2 of 5
PROPOSAL #: 85406

Date: 4/4/2019



Terms and Conditions

1. Acceptance and Entire Terms and Conditions. All services performed, including but not limited 10 scheduled, remedial and emergency services
(collectively Services) or products. equipment, baneries or parts sold or delivered separately or as part of perorming Services (Products) sold by SEPS, Inc.
(Seller) on behalf of or to the Customer (Customer) named in the anached Proposal (the Proposal) shall be subject to these Terms and COnditions. If Services
are being supplied pursuant to Customer's purchase or work order, Selle(s acceptance of said purchase or work order is expressly conditioned on Customers
acceptance of these Terms and Conditions. Any of the provisions of Customers purchase or work order which attempl to impose terms and conditions at
variance with these Terms and Conditions shall nOI be binding on Seller and shall not be considered appllca~e 10 the Services contemplated by the Proposal.

2. Delivery. Delays and Tille. Any Service completion date or Produd delivery dale specified on the face hereof Is approximate and is not a guarantee of a
particular day of completion of the Services to be performed hereunder or delivery of the Products. and such dates are based upon prompt receipt of all
necessary information from the Customer. Under no circumstances shall Seller be liable for damages for any delay or failure to perform the Services or deliver
the Products as scheduled if such delay or failure is occasioned in whole or in part by reason of force majeure, or any other causes or circumstances beyond
SeUers reasonable control or which Seller by reasonable diligence could not have avoided.

3. Warranty and Seller's Limitation of liability. Sellers sole warranty pursuant to these Terms and Condillons shall be that all Services performed shall be
performed In a competent manner. and that any Products provided hereunder and any incidental materials and consumables utilized In the performance of the
proposed Services wilt be new or like new and free from defects in workmanship and will conform to the applicable drawings and specifications. If Cuslomer
identifies any failure of Seller to meet the above stated warranty within thirty (30) days from the dale such Service or instaDation of such Products, Cuslomer
must Immediately notify Seller in writing. Any daims of Customer, shall not be cause for the cancellation of the Proposal or these Terms and Conditions.

NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, ARE EXTENDED BY SELLER, OR MAY BE
EXTENDED BY CUSTOMER, TO ANY THIRD PERSON. NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING IN THIS CONTRACT OR OTHERWISE TO THE CONTRARY,
SELLER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, ARISING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES OR
DELIVERY OF A PRODUCT, OR FOR INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOSS OF
ANTICIPATED PROFITS, LOST SALES, GOODWILL, INJURY TO PERSON OR PROPERTY, OR OTHER ECONOMIC LOSS IN CONNECTION WITH OR
ARISING OUT OF: (I) WARRANTY, CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE REUTED TO A PRODUCT OR (11) THE PERFORMANCE OF ANY
SERVICE WHETHER A CUlM FOR SUCH DAMAGE IS BASED UPON WARRANTY, CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE, WHETHER OR NOT
THE POSSIBILITY OF DAMAGE WAS DISCLOSED TO SELLER OR COULD HAVE BEEN REASONABLY FORESEEN BY SELLER. ANY ACTION OR
REMEDY BY CUSTOMER ARISING OUT OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY BREACH THEREOF MUST BE COMMENCED BY CUSTOMER WITHIN SIX (6)
MONTHS AFTER SUCH CAUSE OF ACTION SHALL HAVE ACCRUED. CUSTOMER SHALL INDEMNIFY SELLER FROM ANY SUCH CLAIMS,
INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEY FEES, EXPERT FEES AND COURT COST. SELLER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY DAMAGE OR
INJURY TO ANY PERSONS OR PROPERTY, WITH RESPECT TO ANY SERVICES PROVIDED BY SELLER WITH RESPECT TO THIS CONTRACT (WHICH
MAY INCLUDE INSTALUTION AND FURTHER RELATED SERVICES), EXCEPT AS SUCH DAMAGES OR INJURY MAY BE HELD TO BE THE SOLE AND
DIRECT RESULT FROM OR OUT OF (A) ANY GROSSLY NEGLIGENT PERFORMANCE BY SELLER OF ITS OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE TERMS OF
THIS CONTRACT, OR (8) ANY WILLFUL MISCONDUCT ON THE PART OF THE SELLER, ITS AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES. No person has any authority to
bind Seller to any affirmation, representation or warranty concerning the Services, except an authorized agent of Seller who agrees to the same in writing. In no
event shall any different andlor additional affirmation. representation or warranty relating to the Services.

4. Returns. Products may be returned to Seller only after receipt by Customer 01 written authorization and shipping instructions from Seller signed by an
authorized agent of Seller.

5. Cancellations All requests for cancellation must be made in writing by Customer. and orders or service contracts shall not becancelled without the prior
wrlnen consent of Seller signed by an authorized agent of Sener. Orders for Products or Services In process or completedat the lime Customers cancellation is
received by Seller are SUbject to cancellation charges up 10 the Invoice value of the Products or Services.

6. Price. All prices stated in Sellers Proposal or in the attached rate sheets will be maintained for Services performed within thirty (30) days from the date of the
Proposal (Price Maintenance Date) unless extended by Seller at its sole option. Prices stated herein do not include Installation, freight and handling charges.
unless such item is specifically listed and priced in the agreements between seller and Customer.

7. Payment. Unless otherwise specifically provided in the Proposal, invoices for performance of any non·Contract Services will be processed upon completion
of the Service Invoices for all Products not sold as part of a Service will be processed upon shipment of the Products to Customer. Paymenl or all Invoices is
due within thirty (30) days from the date of the invoice. Payment to Seller by Customer will not be contingent on third party payments 10 Customer. Any payment
not made when due shall be subject to a one and one ha" percent (1.1/2%) service charge per month which will be added to all balances past due, which is an
annual rate of eighteen percent (18%). In addition. an amount equal to twenty percent (20%) of the service price will be added to atl outstanding principal
balances which are more than thirty (30) days past due if. in the sole opinion of Seller, it is necessary to utilize the services of an attorney and incur relaLed
expense in the collection of the account and such additional amount shall be an obligation of Customer. In the evenl thai Seller In ils sole opInion shall decide it

SEPS.lnc.
7531 Brush Hill Rd., Burr Ridge. Il60527

Phone: 630.966 6699
www.seps·lnc.com

Page 3 of 5
PROPOSAL #: 65406

Date: 4/4/2019



is necessary to file COOrl action in order to collect any outstanding balance, then Customer shall be obligated 10 reimburse Seller for all attorneys fees and court
costs.

8. Default The following specific conduct shall be considered a default under these Terms and Conditions:

1. Failure to pay when due any amounts pursuant to any of the a9reements between Seller and Customer.

2. The filing of a bankruptcy proceeding by or against Customer or allachment or garnishment proceedings commenced against Customer which is not
dismissed within thirty (30) days after the date of filing

3. Any breach of the terms of these Terms and Conditions or any other agreements between Seller and Customer, other than as set forth in subsection 1 or 2 of
this Section 8 and such default continues for twenty (20) days after written notice thereof by the party not in breach, such continuing breach shall constitute a
default by the breaching party.

Upon an event of default by Customer pursuanl to subsection 1 or 2 of this paragraph, or if the financial responsibility of Customer shall become Impaired or
shall be deemed unsatisfactory by Seller for any reason, Of if Customer shall default under any of Its agreements between Seller and Customer, then In such
case (i) upon demand by Seller, Customer shall provide satisfactory security or advance cash payment and performance of Services or delivery of Products
may be withheld by Seller until such security or payment is received; (ii) Seller may declare all of Customers outstanding indebtedness to Seller immediately
due and payable; andlor (iii) Seller shall have the option to immediately withhold deliveries and suspend performance and to resume deliveries and
performance when it deems appropriate or declare the transaction between Seller and Customer void and, upon such an event, Setter shall have no further
duties or obligations to Customer whatsoever and will retain all amounts paid by Customer. Acceptance by Seller at any time of less than the full amount due
SeUer shall not be deemed to constitute a waiver of any of SeUers rights hereunder. SeUersrights under this Section of the Terms and Conditions are in addition
to aU rights available at law or in equity to Seller.

In the event of an uncured default by either party, pursuant to section 3 of this paragraph. the non-defaulting party shall have the right to declare the remaining
term of the relationship between Seller and Customer void

9. Taxes. In addition 10 any price specified herein, Customer shall pay, or reimburse Seller for the gross amount of any and alliaxes thai are associated with this
transaction unless Customer has furnished Seller with evidence of exemption acceptable to the taxing authorities in advance of this transaction.

10 Governing Law. These Terms and Conditions shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the Slale of Texas, exclusive of the Texas
conftid of law rules. Any aclions, claims or suits (whether in law or equity) arising oul of or relating to these Terms and Conditions, or the alleged breach lhereof,
shall be brought only in courts located in Dallas County, Texas and Customer hereby waives its rights, if any, to bring such actions, claims or suits in any other
courts. The parties hereby submit themselves to the jurisdiction of the courts located in Dallas County, Texas for the enforcement of this provision and for the
enforcement of any judgment rendered by such courts. If any action, claim or suit is brought by Seller against Customer hereunder, Customer agrees to and
does hereby irrevocably appoint the Texas Secretary of State as Customers agent for the acceptance of service of process therein, and a copy of such process
shall be mailed by Seller to Customer at Customers last known address

11.Nonasslgnablllty. This Terms and Conditions and its terms shall be binding upon and shall inure 10 the benefit of the parties hereto, their respective
successors and assigns except thai neither these Terms and Conditions nor any interest or obligation hereunder shall be assignable or transferable by
Customer, in whole or In part, without the prior written consent of Seller.

12. Severability. If any provision or paragraph of these Terms and Conditions is determined to be ~Iegal or unenforceable, II shall not affect the enforceability of
any other provision or paragraph of these Terms and Conditions and the Terms and Conditions shall be construed in all respects as if such invalid or
unenforceable provisions were omitted.

13. Holiday Scheduling. Seller recognizes nine (9) holiday events each year (Holidays) and there shall be no scheduled maintenance performed by Seller on
Holidays. Accordingly, scheduled maintenance rates and availability during Holidays are subject to adjustment. Seller will notify Customer in advance of any
conflicts between Sellers Holidav schedule and Customers scheduled maintenance, and such scheduled maintenance shall be rescheduled at a time mutually
agreeable to Seller and Customer. Holiday restrictions are not applicable to emergency call-out service, but rates may be adjusted.

14. Notice. Any notice, writing or other communication required or permined 10 be given under the terms of these Terms and Conditions shall be in writing and
sent to the addresses of Seller and/or Customer set forth in the agreement(s) between Seller and Customer by one or more of the following methods: (a) by
personal hand delivery; (b) by certified or registered mail in the United Slales mail, postage prepaid, relurn receipl requested: Of (c) by a recognized overnight
express mail service If mailed by U. S. Mail, the notice period shall be deemed to begin two (2) days following the date on which thaI notice is mailed.

15 Gene(ill provisions.

SEPS, Inc.
7531 Brush Hill Rd., Burr Ridge, Il60527

Phone: 630.986.8899
www.seps-inc.com

Page 4 of5
PROPOSAL #: 85406

Date: 4/412019



a Unless otherwise specified by Seller, any quotation or proposal of Seller shall expire thirty (3D) days from the date of issuance and may be modified or
withdrawn at any time prior to the date of Customer's brmal written acceptance.

b. Seller reserves the right to subcontract any of the work to one or more subcontractors.

c. Any information, suggestions or ideas transmitted by Customer 10 Seller in connection with performance hereunder are not to be regarded as secret or
submitled in confidence except as may be otherwise prOVided In a writing signed by a duly authorized agent of Seller.

d. The sale of any Service and Products ordered by the Customer which are not induded within Ihe scope of Sellers Proposal or other agreements wilh
Customer is expressly conditioned upon these Terms and Conditions. Terms and conditions induded in the Sellers Proposal, 'W'here not in conflict with the terms
induded herein, shall be incorporated by reference. Any additional Of different terms and conditions set forth in the Customer's purchase order or similar
communication are expressly objected to and will not be binding upon Seller unless specifically agreed to in writing by an authorized Sener employee

e. The parties to these Terms and Conditions specifically agree thai in the event that any provision of these Terms and Conditions is found. by a court of
competent jurisdiction, to be unenforceable under Texas law, such provision(s) shall be waived, to the full ex lent permitted by law, without invalidating the
remaIning provisions of the Terms and Conditions.

f. All subheadings as used herein shall be descriptive only and shall not have any substantive meaning whatsoever.

g. To lhe extent that any provisIons of these Terms and Conditions conflict WIth or are inconsistent with the terms as staled in the body of the Proposal attached
hereto, then the terms of the Proposal shall prevail

h. The parties hereto covenant and warrant that the persons executing the any agreement between Seller and Customer have been duty authorized to execute
said agreement, and the agreement and these Terms and Conditions constitute a valid and legally binding obligation of the parties hereto.

-END OF TERMS ANO CONDITIONS-

SEPS, Inc.
7531 Brush Hill Rd., Burr Ridge, Il 60527

Phone. 630.986.8899
www seps·inc com

Page 5 of 5
PROPOSAL #: 85406

Date: 4/412019



SC~'1eider
vElectric

March 22, 2019

Dear Symmetra PX UPS Owner,

Purchasing Symmetra PX modular batteries from Schneider Electric protects your UPS from several
risks:

1. Third party modules are prone to shorter life spans, due to the use of cheaper battery
celis and recycled module frames.

2. There is a detrimental effect on the efficiency of the battery monitoring system in the
Symmetra PX units (one of the major benefits of this series) when third party batteries
are used. These third party batteries do not meet performance specifications nor do they
have the characteristics that the UPS is programmed to expect.

3. Third party battery modules are not factory assembled by Schneider Electric for
quality assurance. Any damage to the UPS due to third party battery failure is not
covered by the maintenance agreement, as specified in the terms of the Schneider
Electric Factory Warrantv.

For the reasons listed above, I highly recommend purchasing Symmetra PX modular batteries
from Schneider Electric. Please contact your Schneider Electric sales representative to assist
you with this purchase.

Sincerely,
. , "'~
l. -.Y\.'t"

Courtney Forget

US Field Service Sales Channel Director

Life Is C)n Scb,.l1eider
",Electric



Scb.rleider
(,F Electric

April 3, 2019

City of Berwyn Police Department
Tom O'Halioran
6401 West 31 st Street
Berwyn, IL 60402

0: 708-795-2103
f: 708-795-5627
E: to'halloran@ci.berwyn.i1.us

Re : Sale Source Service Symmelra PX
PD1322350065

Dear Tom.

Schneider Electric is the Original Equipment Manufacturer and the only authorized field service provider of your
MGE, APe, and Uniflair brand power and cooling equipment. Our field engineers are provided with continual
training in preventative and remedial maintenance of our products. in addition to field advisories, which enable
them 10 implement the latest engineering changes and upgrades to MGE, APe. and Uniflair equipment. Olher
service providers cannot offer the benefits of technicians trained at our state-of· the-art training facilities or the
proprietary tools, software. and parts employed in providing service.

Schneider Electric does not certify third party technicians to service its equipment. Non·Schneider personnel may
not be adequately trained or otherwise familiar with Schneider equipment, including the MGE. APe, and Uniflair
systems. Unauthorized personnel may not have the training 10 adequately operate or maintain the equipment and
systems without risk of damage, failure, or loss to that equipment, or to ensure personnel safety.

Furthermore. Schneider Electric is unable to recommend or ensure the quality of non-Schneider Electric materials
provided, or installed in MGE, APC, and Uniflair equipment Contracted customers who select non-Schneider
Electric parts or service may jeopardize system integrity and reliability and may be billed for problems incurred by
such.

Sincerely.

Schneider Electric
Crillcal Power and Cooling Service DIvISion

Schneider Electric
132 Fairgrounds Road
West Kingston. RI 02892
Tel 1-800·800-4272

wwwschnelder·eleclrlccom



Type of Service

Schneider
OElectric

Table of Contents

1.0 Executive

Summary

2.0 Features &
Benefits

3.0 Details of Service

4.0 Assumptions

5.0 Scope of

Responsibility

6.0 Project Work

Details

7.0 Terms &
Conditions

Statement
of Work

1.0 Executive Summary
The Schneider Electric Critical Power and Cooling Solutions (CPCS) Modular Battery Replacement

Service (MBRS) provides an easy to order, comprehensive on site battery replacement service for

Symmetra, Symmetra PX, Symmetra LX and Smart-UPS VT solutions and includes the following:

• Ability 10 purchase the required amount of battery modules

• Schneide Electric CPCS certified service professional on-site to perform all work

• Battery swap out and system configuration

• Removal and trucking of the waste batteries to an approved recycling center location

• Environmental regulatory compliant battery recycling

MBRS is the perfect solution for customers not wanting to deal with the hassle of replacing their

own modular batteries. MBRS provides the customer with peace of mind, knowing their system

batteries are being safely replaced by on site certified service professionals and empowers the

customer with a 'green' solution for the removal and proper disposal of their waste batteries.

2.0 Features & Benefits

Features Benefits

Easy to order
One single order item number includes the batteries. on site service
labor. travel expenses and battery recycling all at afixed cost.

On-Site Certified Service
Provides aone time on-site visn of certified CPCS Fieid Service

Professionals
Engineer(s), trained to safely replace your battenes withoul
inlerrupting your critical operations.

Buy with the confidence of knowing you are purchasing the same
CPCS Approved Battenes high quality level batteries that were specifically designed to produce

maximum run time for your system. directly from the manufacturer.

Environmental Regulatory
Guarantees the removal. trucking and recycling of battenes adhere

Compliant Battery Removal and
Disposal

10 all federal. state and local environmental regulations.

System Configuration
Updales the system with Ihe new battery information and venfies the
battery system is functioning 10 specification.

Flexible Service SchedUling
On site delivery of the batteries and schedUling of the battery
replacement service are coordinated 10 sun the customer's needs.

Provides the customer with acertificate of record identifying the
Battery Recycling Certificate waste batteries were disposed of in accordance with federal, slate

and local regulations.

Schneider ElectriC Cntlcal Power and CoolJng Services ..w.w ape com Re\ 20Aprl'



Sclhr'leider
c;Electric

. 2 • Modular Battery Replacement Service

3.0 Details of Service
The Modular Battery Replacement Service provides the batteries, on-site labor, installation,

removal and recycling of the batteries. The specific activities of this service are listed below:

Service Dehverables

Activities Description

Schneider Electric CPCS will confirm the battery type and quantity

Coordinate Battery Shipment
ordered, along wrth the ship to address, shipment date and any
special site conditions. .SChneider Electric CPCS will also track the
shipment and confirm shipment delivery.

Schneider Eleclric CPCS will cccrdinate the lime and date of the
Schneider Electric CPCS Service ProfessionallPartner arrival at the

Coordinate FSE Customer Site customer site.

Arrival SChneider Electric CPCS Field Service Engineer (FSE) will arrive on
site as scheduled, cocrdinatingthe service delivery and any special
requirements, with the appoinled customer resource.

System Inspection
Schneider Electric CPCS will inspect the system condllion and verify
lhe bad battery location(s).

New Battery Positioning
SChneider Electric CPCS will move the new batteries from the
shipping pallet location to the UPS and battery system location.

SChneider Electric CPCS will safely remove the depleted batteries,

Bad Battery Removal and New
without interrupting critical operations and stage them in anearby
location for later relocation to cuslomer's shipping dock.

Battery Installation
Schneider Electric CPCS will safely install the new batteries, without
interrupting critical operations.

System Reset, Configuration
SChneider Electric CPCS will update the system with the new battery
information and verify lhe battery system is functioning to

and Test
specification.

Schneider Electric CPCS Partner wil relocate all waste batteries

Waste Battery Relocation,
from the UPS System location to the customer's shipping dock

Shipment Preparation Schneider Electric CPCS Partner will palletize the waste batteries for

and Transit
shipment, and load lhem onto the shipping truck.

SChneider Electric CPCS Partner win ship the wasle batteries to the
approved recycling location.

SChneider Electric CPCS ships waste batteries to approved battery

Battery Recycling
recycling Iocalions, where the battery assemblies are reduced to
base materials and then reintroduced back into the manufacturing
process in acccrdance with federal, state and local regulations.

Schneider Electric CPCS will provide the customer with acertificate
Battery Recycling Certificate of record identifying the waste batteries will be recycled of in

acccrdance with federal, state and local regulations.

SChneldf.ol ElectriC Critical Power and Cooling ServIces \'fINVI ape com Re\ 20Apr 11



SC~r'leider
vElectric

- 3 • Modular Battery Replacement Service

4.0 Assumptions
The successful performance of the tasks defined in this Statement of Work is based on the

following key assumptions, which are agreed to by Schneider Electric CPCS.

• This is a standardized fixed price service and only applies to customer locations with

standard site and product access. Any special site conditions that may prevent the
successful deployment of this service, such as no truck access, no loading dock, no

elevator access, no inside moving equipment, etc.. may require a custom quote,

contact Schneider Electric CPCS sales prior to placing a purchase order (PO).

• All services performed on-site by Schneider Electric CPCS will be executed during
normal business hours. Should different scheduling be required, please contact your
Schneider Electric CPCS sales representative for a custom quote.

• All services are performed on-site by certified Schneider Electric CPCS service

personnel or partners

• The Modular Battery Replacement Service is only applicable to Schneider Electric
CPCS systems using APC sealed lead acid battery modules. Please contact your

Schneider Electric CPCS sales representative for any other non-modular battery

replacement applications.

• Full battery replacement is recommended, but not required. However, minimum

replacement requirements do apply and vary depending on system type. Consult
WW"N.apc.com for further details.

• The batteries will be hot swapped without placing the system in full bypass.

• The customer will provide a suitable path to move the batteries within the building.

• The WMBRS price is all inclusive, except In North America, where the shipment of

the new battery modules is not included in the WMBRS price. North American
customers will be charged separately far standard dock to dock shipment of the new

battery modules.

• The new battery shipment may need to sit in the customer's shipping/receiving area

for a few days before Schneider Electric CPCS service personnel arrive ansite.
likewise, the depleted batteries may also need to sit for a few days in the staging

area, before collection can be made.

• Customers who can not provide a suitable staging location for the new batteries until
Schneider Electric CPCS arrives to relocate them are required to upgrade the
shipping terms to 'inside delivery' and specify this on the PO. This shipment upgrade

provides for an inside delivery of the batteries, once they arrive at the customer site.
The customer will be charged separately for inside delivery and recognizes inside

delivery as a significant shipping cost upgrade and no reduction in the MBRS price

will be offered to offset this cost.

• The system must be kept in an environment that adheres to manufacturer defined

specifications.

The following items are not included in the scope of this service:

• Removal of other UPS batteries

• Non APC Equipment

• Wet Cell Batteries

• Support for third party equipment

Schneider ElectriC Cntlcal Power and Cooling Services www ape eom Rev 20Apr11



Sc~r'leider
e;,FElectric

. 4 • Modular Battery Replacement Service

5.0 Scope of Responsibility
The items stated here are responsibilities of both Schneider Electric CPCS and the customer.

5.1 SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC CPCS RESPONSIBILITIES

• Meet the pre-determined scheduled service date

• Perform all of the modular battery replacement service activities listed in this

Slatement of Wor!< (SOW)

• Present reQuired site forms to the customer

• Ship waste batteries replaced dUring the on·site intervention to recycling center

• Recycle batteries in accordance with federal, state and local regulations

• Provide the customer with recommendations regarding any action items not included

In the SOW

5.2 CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES

• Prior to order. inform Schneider Electric CPCS Sales of any special site conditions

that could prohibit the successful execution of this standardized service, i.e., security

clearance. site access requirements, unions, no truck access, no loading dock, no

elevator access, no inside moving equipment available, etc.

• Once agreed upon with Schneider Electric CPCS Sales, acceptable special site

conditions must be clearly identified on the customer PO

• Provide dates and times when the scheduled work can be performed

• Provide a suitable location for the receipt of the required battery shipment. If batteries

cannot be staged for a few days prior to relocation to the UPS location, customer

must upgrade shipment terms to 'inside delivery' on the PO

• Facilitate site access for Schneider Electric CPCS service personnel and provide on·

site point of contact

• Provide a suitable path within the building to relocate the batteries from the dock to

the UPS/Battery system location

• Provide a suitable location for the staging of the waste batteries nearby the

UPSlBatlery system locallon.

• If possible. allow the use of customer on site moving equipment, such as, moving

dolly. two wheeled truck, pallet jack, elc.

6.0 Project Work Details
The project wor1<. details listed below are provided by Schneider Electric CPCS for the customer

with regard to service date. place and completion criteria.

6.1 SCHEDULE

Actual set dates will be discussed and approved between Schneider Electric CPCS and

the customer.

6.2 LOCATION

The Iocatk>n of this service will be on-site and will be agreed to by Schneider Electric

CPCS and the customer prior to the service delivery.

Schneider EteelrlC CnlJcal Pm·.er and Cooling ServIces W\WJ ape com Rev 20!~p'11



Schneider
OElectric

• 5 - Modular Battery Replacement Service

6.3 COMPLETION CRITERIA

Schneider Electric CPCS is expected to have finished its written duties when any of the

following occurs:

1. Schneider Electric CPCS completes all the tasks described in Section 3.0 of this

SOW.

2. This service and Statement of Work are terminated for other reasons within the CPCS

Customer Agreement.

7.0 Terms and Conditions
APe standard Terms and Conditions apply.

~ 2010 SchneIder Electric. All rights reserved. All Schneider trademarks are property of Schneider Electric and
its subsidiaries and affiliates. Olher lTademarks are property of their respective owners. Specifications are
subject to change without nolice. Disclaimer: This information is reliable althe point of creation and may be
subject to change

Schn~lder Electric CnlJcal Pov.er and Cooling Sel'\'lces \',VIIW ape com Rev 20Apr11



The City of Berwyn

May 14,2019

Margaret M. Paul

City Clerk

City of Berwyn

6700 W. 26th Street

Berwyn, Illinois 60402

Re: 18 WC 09454

Dear Ms. Paul:

A Century of Progress with Pride

Anthony T. Bertuca
City Attorney

Please put this item on the May 14, 2019 agenda authorizing the settlement of the above referenced

matter for the total of$50,996.28 based upon City Council authority granted in Executive session.

Very truly yours,

Anthony T. Bertuca
City Attorney

6700 West 26lh Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fa": (708) 788-2567 www.bcrwyn-il.g.ov



The City of Berwyn
Ruth E. Volbre

Assistant City Admjnistrator

J-3

A Century of Progress with Pride

May 14,2019

To: Mayor and City Council

Re: Propeny and Auto Physical Damage Insurance Renewal

Dear Mayor and Council:

The propeny and auto physical damage coverage for the City is set to expire May 31, 2019. Our insurance broker,

Mesirow Insurance, went out to bid; five companies (Hartford, Chubb, ICRMT, Zurich, and Liberty MUlUal) declined as

they were nol able to provide competitive premiums or coverage. The City did receive a renewal quote from its current

carrier Travelers Insurance in the amounl of $127,704 (a $4,991 increase over last yeaL) This increase is attributable

almost entirely to increased Total Insurable Value (market responses attached).

Travelers Insurance will continue coverage for buildings. equipment breakdowns. business income/extra expense, loss of

sales tax revenue, Ilnods, eanhquakes and auto physical damage. As Travelers Insurance is the largcst writer of taxing

bodies, in addition to their quality coverage (A+ VIII raled), they will also continue to providc loss control and sitc visit

training at no additional cost.

Recommendation: To approve the policy for propeny and aulo physical insurance with Travelers Insurance in the

amount of $127,704.

Respectfully.

Ruth E. Volbre
Assistant City Administrator



City 0' Berwyn
nstHallOl P/'OpOYI

High Level Premium Summary and Comparison

PROPERTY, INLANO MARINE, EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN. APD + CRIME

Elpnd u,;.. ""'.. ._. bJiriIl! --,
1M12014-2a1t II'1t201~201' 1f112Ot1-2017 11112011· 11"112011 IItr.1011 -11'112011 II"lno",tltn020

Chubb """"" Chub!> Tr......1en T'• .....,. T,...I.-
Hlno..., H,noY.- "-- Hlno...,. Hlno..., Hlno_

0

Property --- Inclu(ted Inchl~ Jncludcd - $ . 81.262 $ 84,5)7 '$ ~ 88,551

Inlllld Marine Included Included Included S '7,.518 S 7,254 S 7,257.....---- -- -AUIO Phi:scal Da.me Includ~ Included Includ~ $ ~ 33.130 S ___30,922- .s - 31,896

Total propeny. Inland Marine:. Auto Physical Dam:lgc S 136,)47 S 13S,352 S 130.942 S 121.910 S 122,713 S 127,704---- -- - - - - -Crime $ 2,772 $ 2.712 $ 2.772, S 2,772 $ 2.172 $ 2.772

TOlal Annual Estim:ned Premium $ 1)9,119 S m.tU S 133.714 S 124.682 S 125,485 $ 130.476
Dirrercn« Per EllpinAE $ (99$) S (4.410) $ (lI,0321 $ 803 $ 499.

Paymrllt Plan: Amanll Mesirow Financia' Agenc,. Bill Annual

t'AI ~llllJ:'llt'}



Line of Coverage
Commercial Property Coverage

INSURANCE COMPANY:

A.M. BEST RATING:
STATE COVERED STATUS:
POLICY/COVERAGE TERM:

Coverage Form:

Total Insured Value:

Limits:
Blanket Building & Contents
6710-10 y, W. Cermak Road
Business Income (Including Expense)
Flood (Non-zone A & V)
Earthquake

Deductible:
Building & Contents
Flood
Earthquake
Business Income

Premium:

Travelers Casualty Insurance Company of
America
A+ VIII
Admitted
6/1/2019 to 6/1/2020

Occurrence

$79,495.955

$79,495,955
$300,000
$1.000,000
$10,000,000
$10,000.000

$10,000
$50,000
$50,000
24 Hours

1$88,551

See Disclaimer Page for Important Notices and Acknowledgement

'Property Co-insurance: Most property insurance policies contain a co-insurance clause. In exchange
for a reduced rate, the insured agrees to carry at least the stated percentage of insurance to the total
insurable value of the property. If, at the time of loss, the amount of insurance carried is less than this
percentage, the loss payment will be reduced proportionately.

www.alliant.comICA License No. OC36861 Page 6



Line of Coverage

Auto Physical Damage

INSURANCE COMPANY:

A.M. BEST RATING:
STATE COVERED STATUS:
POLICY/COVERAGE TERM:

Coverage Form:

Total Insured Value:

Limits:
Comprehensive - 139 Units
Comprehensive - 24 Units
Collision - 139 Units
Collision - 24 Units

Deductible:
Comprehensive
Collision

Premium:

Travelers Casualty Insurance Company of
America
A+ VIII
Admitted
6/1/2019 to 6/1/2020

Occurrence

$9.062,474

ACV
Agreed Value
ACV
Agreed Value

$25.000
$25,000

1$31,896

See Disclaimer Page for Important Notices and Acknowledgement

www.alliant.comlCA License No. OC36861 Page 7



Line of Coverage
Inland Marine

INSURANCE COMPANY:

A.M. BEST RATING:
STATE COVERED STATUS:
POLICY/COVERAGE TERM:

Coverage Form:

Total Insured Value:

Limits: Contractors Equipment
Listed Items
Leased or Rented
Flood (Non-zone A & V)

Earthquake
Limits: Scheduled Property

Scheduled Items
Basic Deductible
Flood
Earthquake

Deductible:
Basic Deductible
Flood
Earthquake
Windstorm

Premium:

Travelers Casualty Insurance Company of
America
A+ VIII
Admitted
6/1/2019 to 6/1/2020

Occurrence

$4,935,320

$832,996
$50,000 Per Item
$982,966
$982,966

$1,634,664
$5,000
$50.000
$50,000

$5,000
$50,000
$50,000
$5,000

1$7,257

See Disclaimer Page for Important Notices and Acknowledgement

·Property Co-insurance: Mosl property insurance policies contain a co-insurance clause. In exchange
for a reduced rate, the insured agrees to carry at least the slated percentage of insurance to the tolai

www.aliiant.comICA License No. OC36861 Page 8



insurable value of the property. If, at the time of loss, the amount of insurance carried is less than this
percentage, the loss payment will be reduced proportionately.

www.alliant.comICA License No. OC36861 Page 9



The City of Berwyn

May 14,2019

To: Mayor and City Council

Re: Crime Insurance Renewal

Dear Mayor and Council:

A Century of Progress with Pride

Ruth E. Volbre
Assistant City Administrator

The City's crime insurance policy is set to expire May 31, 2019. This policy protects the City from loss of money and

security as a result of crime. This coverage typil:ally includes claims of employee dishonesty, forgery, embezzlement,

robbery, and mallY other acts. This year. OUf insurance broker was able to acquire a three year policy from OUf current

provider Hanover Insurance Company in the amount of $8,316 billed in annual installments of $2,772. There is no

increase in premium from the current policy. Please concur with the recommendation made by the City's insurance

broker as per the presentation al the Committee of the \Vhole to approve the policy for crime insurance in the amount of

$2,772 (premium and fees).

Respectfully,

Ruth E. Volbre
Assistant City Administrator



April 10, 2019

Me~jrow Insurance· Chicago· 1309599
3S3 N ClMk 5t, SUite 40{)
Chicar:o, IL 60654

RE Go~ernmenl CrIme Aaount Ploponl tor CIty of Berwyn

Dur ~an,

~HBnover- Imu""occ Croup

AIIvunIagft I"rtrtfe&

Thank VQu tor tile opportunity 10 pro~lde you with a premium quotahon lor the C<lPhoned <lccount A1tach~d art' our priCing opllon(s}, and follo".ing I~ a summary 01
our propo~1

Named Insured: CIty 01 Berwyn

6700 W 261h 51
Bf'rwyn, IL 60402

Effective Oate~:

Policy Number;

June 1. 1019

185J981

to lIme 1, 1022

lssuinc Company: Cl\llen~ Insurance Com~nV of Amenta
645 Wl!st Grand RI\'er A~enue, Howell, M148843

1. Employee Theft - PlOr lon
2, Employee Theft· Per Employee (ovu"g"
J. f0rtlerv Or "'1I"r"Uol'l
4. Inside The Premises - Th"h

of Money Al'ld securities
S. Inside The Premises· Robberv Ot

Safe Burll"rv 01 Other Property
6. Outside The Premises
7. (omputer fraud
8. funds Trander fraud
9. Money Orders And Counterfeit Money

Forms Li5tlns
Govemmenl Crime Poltcy
Include SpecIfied Non-<ompensated Officers as Employee~
lndude Treasurer~or Ta~ (olleClors a~ [mployee~

lndude Cha,r~rsonand Members 01 Specified Comml:tee~ a~ Employees
Include Volunteer Workers other than Fund 50hcltOH a~ EmplOyt'l!s
Add failhful Performance of Duly (o~efagt' fOf Govt'rnment Employees
'ndude h~nse~ Incurred to Blabh~h Ilmounl of (overed loss
Delete Employee htiustonS
Amend Computer flaud Irnullng A&It't'rnent
Funds Transfer - fat~e PrelenlotS (overage
Stale Endorsement

3 '!'eitr Annuid Inst~lImentPremium:

Comml~sjon:

Billinl:

limit
S 500.000

Not (overed
S500,000
S SOO,OOO

S 500,000

$ 500.000
$ 500,000
S 500,000
$ 500,000

form Number
(R 00 26 05 06
CR 25080807
CR25120807
CR 25060807
eR 25100807
CR 25 190506
CR 25400807
1111·151S03/11
18)-166103/16
181·166303/16
CR 02 02 1010

$ 2,772

20%
Aleney Bill

Deductible Amount
S S,OOO

Not Covered
5 S,ooo
55,000

S5,000

S 5,000
S 5.000
S 5.000
S 5,000

Comm!!nts

F,1I1O All non·compensated oll,cels
fill In AlIlre"su'ers or l<lx ,ollrclors

fill 'n: All

fill 10. SSOO,OOO llmll f 55,000 deductible
fill In: $10,000 IImll

f.1I in' $25.000 I.mlt I 52,500 deductible

Our quotatlof'l is ~~lld for SO days Itom Ihe dale shown above, and IS ~ubleClto leceipt arod satisfactory rev.e ..... 01 Ihe follOWing pnor to blndmg coverage

NOlhinc is due alth,s time.

We rnerve the nlht to amend llf rescind thil quote at an'!' time if, upon underwriter review, the requested
subJectivities are dt'e~d 10 b~ unulisfilctOtV. Additionally, we reserve the right 10 amend or rescind this quot"
at itny ti~ if the requested ,ubjectivitles h;we l'Iot been provided wilhin th" requested amount of tim!!.



Aga,n, I~ank you fo' i""ng u~ t~ op~ortur\.l1towork wnh Vllll on Ih,~ a~~,,"nl If I~e'~ ,~~ny .dd \Ion~1 ",1",m'lIon vov n~~d frllm us III .... "te tk~ ac,ounl

fo' VOU. plea~e leI uS kno....

KriSlen Gould. Sr Ut'lde,w"le.
7O.H09·JOS2

kgOllld@kanO'o'e, (om

IMPORTANT

The lo'ego',,£ q""lallor> ro' (OVe,age OJ suOje'llo ",od'''~atoon0' ,eK"~lOn by ll'>e Cllmpol"l' .f. befo,e I~e p'oposed

Incepl,on date, an\' new. (o.recled 0' upda1ed ",'ormat,on becum~~ k"ow" 0' ,~d""ove'ed"'h,ch .elales 10 ,,"V p'OPOled
I"su,ed's cla'ms h.story or rosk e_pow,e 0' whock t<.><Jld (~nte tke underw"l,ng evaluahon of ~n~ proposed IMured, ar>d

the Company. on ,n so'. dlK.'ell"", delerm,nes lhil the le'ms Ollhl$ QUOlit'on i'e "" longe' apPlopr,ille



The City of Berwyn
Ruth E. Volbre

Assistant City Administrator

A Century of Progress with Pride

May 14,2019

To: Mayor and City Council

Re: Police and Fire Pension Fiduciary Funds Renewal

Dear Mayor and Council:

Our current fiduciary insurance policies are set to expire May 31,2019. These policies provide coverage for all trustees

of the Berwyn Police and Fire Pension Funds in their role as fiduciaries. Coverage is currently placed by Ullico Casualty

Group, LLC who specializes in municipal pension funds using Markel American Insurance Company who carries an A

XV rating from A.M. Best. Mesirow Insurance, our City broker, went out to bid, and ULLICO Insurance presented the

City with the lowest quotes for the upcoming year in the amount of $6,329 for the Police Pension Fiduciary Fund and

$5,158 for the Fire PensIOn Fund (Chubb and Euclid insurance declined to bid). Due to an increase in claims across the

industry, there is a slight Increase in premium ($1 13 increase in the Police Pension Fiduciary Fund and a $113 increase in

the Fire Pension Fiduciary Fund). Please concur with the recommendation made by the City's insurance broker to approve

the renewal of these fiduciary policies with ULLICO.

Recommendation #1: To approve the policy for fidUCiary insurance for the Berwyn Police Pension Fund with ULLICO

in the amount 0[$6,329 (premium and fees).

Recommendation #2: To approve the policy for fiduciary insurance for the Berwyn Fire Pension Fund with ULLICO in

the amount of$5,158 (premium and fees).

Respectfully,

~~.IJ.J..k
Ruth E. Volbre
Assistant City Administrator



ULLICO ORGANIZED LABOR PROTECTION GROUP, LLC

a voluntary membership organization operating pursuant to the Liability Risk Retention Act of 1986 and whose
principal office is: 1625 Eye Street NW, Washington, DC 20006

GOVERNMENTAL FIDUCIARY LIABrLlTY INSURANCE PREMIUM QUOTATION

DATE ISSUED: 0212012019 UNDERWRITER: Kimberly Allen

QUOTATION NO: QTooo0052444 RENEWAL: Y

ISSUED BY: Markel AmericaD Insurance Cnmpany

INSURANCE REPRESENTATIVE: Unicn Casualty Group, LLC
8403 Colesville Road, 13th Floor
Silver Spring, MD 20910

PRODUCER: Mesirow Insurance Services, Inc

ADDRESS: 353 N Clark St
Chicago, IL 60654

TRUST(S) OR PLAN(S): Berwyn Police Pension Fund

ADDRESS: 6401 W. 31st Street
Berwyn, IL 60402

POLICY PERIOD: 0610112019 to 06/0112020

PRIOR & PEl"DlNG
LITIGATION DATE: 05/0112011

LIMITS OF LIABILITY:

SELF-INSURED RETENTION:

COVERAGE:

GOV-looo-Q (1112014)

(a)

(b)

SI,ooo,ooo Limit Df LiablUty for all Loss (Aggregate)

Sloo,ooo Voluntary Compliance Program Expenditure Sub-Limit:
Aggregate LImit of Liability for.1l Voluutary Compliauce
Program Expenditures (included within and not in addition
to the maximum Aggregate Limit of Liability set forth in
Item 04(.) of the Policy Certificate.

SO each Claim

Markel American Insurance Company
Governmental Fiduciary Liability Insurance Claims-Made Policy Fonn GOV-1000
(1112014), Claim. Expenses Inclusive

Page I of2



PREMIUM: (a)
(b)
(c)

S6,329.oo
SO.OO

$6,329.00

Bask Premium
Tax/Othcr
Total

CONDITIONS/COVERAGE SUBJECT TO:

Nothing else required

THE FOLLOWING ENDORSEMENTS WILL AITACH TO THE POLICY:

END NOJREF NO.

\. MlL 1214 (09117)
2. TRIA (06115)
3. GOY-II. (09/15)
4. GOY-044 (06115)
5. GOY·054 (05/16)
6. GOY·AE (06115)

ENDORSEMENT

Tmde or Economic Sanctions
Cap on Losses From Certified Acts of Terrorism
Illinois Amcndatory EDdor.;ement
Defense and Settlement Endor.;ement
Modification Endor.;ement
Amendatory Endorsement· Removal of Statutory Indemnification Endorsement

This quotation is valid for a period of thirty (30) days from the Issue Date shown above unless amended or withdrawn by
Markel American Insurance Company (Insurer), with or without cause, prior to its acceptance and binding, and is subject
10 the terms and conditions of the policy (ies) to be issued. If the information supplied by the Trust or PlaD in the
application changes between the datc ofthc application for this insurance and the Effecllve Date of the insurance or the time
when the policy is bound (whichever is later), the Trust or Plan mUb1 immediately notify Insurer in writing of such changes
and the Insurer may withdraw or amend any outstanding quotations based upon such changes.

Ullico Organized Labor Protection Group, LLe is administered by Ullico Casualty Group, LLe, a/k/a Ul/ico Insurance
Agency. LLC in CA, and Ullico Casualty Agency in NY. CA License #OH86030 and FL (Craig Arneson) License # AOO8437.

GOY-looO-Q (1112014) Page 2 of2



ULLICO ORGANIZED LABOR PROTECTION GROUP, LLC

a voluntary membership organization operating pursuant to the Liability Risk Retention Act of 19B6 and whose
principal office is: 1625 Eye Street NW, Washington, DC 20006

GOVERNMENTAL FIDUCIARY LIABILITY INSURANCE PREMIUM QUOTATION

DATE ISSUED: 0212012019 UNDERWRITER: Kimberly Allen

QUOTATION NO: QTooOOO52453 RENEWAL: Y

ISSUED BY: Markel American Insurance Company

INSURANCE REPRESENTATNE: Ullico Casualty Group, LLC
8403 Colesville Road, 13th Floor
Silver Spring, MD 20910

PRODUCER: Mesirow Insurance Services, Inc

ADDRESS: 353 N Clark St
Chicago, IL 60654

TRUST(S) OR PLAN(S): Berwyn Firefighters Pension Fund

ADDRESS: 6700 W. 26th Street
Berwyn, IL 60402

POLICY PERIOD: 06101/2019 to 0610112020

PRIOR & PENDING
LITIGATION DATE: 06/0112011

LIMITS OF LIABILITY:

SELF-INSURED RETENTION:

COVERAGE:

GOV-1000-Q (1112014)

(a)

(b)

$1,000,000 Limit of LiabUlty for all Loss (Aggregate)

$100,000 Voluntary Compliance Program Expenditure Sub-Limit:
Aggregate Limit of Liability for all Voluntary Compliance
Program Expenditures (included within and not in addition
to the maximum Aggregate Limit of Liabllity set forth in
Item O4(a) of the Policy Certificate.

$0 each Claim

Markel American Insurance Company
Governmental Fiduciary Liability Insurance Claims-Made Policy Fonn GOV-1000
(11/2014), Claims Expense. Inclusive

Page I of2



PREMIUM: (a)
(b)
(c)

S5,158.00
SO.OO

S5,158.oo

Basic Premium
Tax/Other
Total

CONDITIONS/COVERAGE SUBJECT TO:

Nothing else required

THE FOLLOWING ENDORSEMENTS WILL ATTACH TO THE POLICY:

END NO./REF NO.

\. MIL 1214 (09/17)
2. TRIA (06/15)
3. GOV-IL (09/15)
4. GOV-044 (06115)
5. GOV~54 (05/16)

ENDORSEMENT

Trade or Economic Sanctions
Cap on Losses From Certified Aets of Terrorism
Illinois Amendatory Endorsement
Defense and Settlement Endorsement
Modification Endorsement

This quotation is valid for a period of thirty (30) days from the Issue Date sbown above unless amended or withdrawn by
Markel American InsuMmet Company (In.urer), with or without cause, prior to its acceptance and binding, and is subject
to the terms and conditions of the policy (ics) to be issued. If the information supplied by the Trust or Plan in the
application changes between the date of the application for this insurance and the Effective Date of the insurance or the time
when the policy is bound (whichever is later), the Trust or Plan must immediately notify Insurer in writing of such changes
and the In.urer may withdraw or amend any outstanding quotations based upon such changes.

Ul/ico Organized Labor Protection Group, UC is administered by Ullico Casualty Group, UC, aIkIa Ullico Insurance
Agency, LLC in CA, and Ul/ico Casualty Agency in NY. CA License #OH86030 andFL (Craig Ameson) License # A008437.

GOV-lOoo-Q (11/2014) Page 2 of2



The City of Berwyn Robert P. Schiller
Director of Public Works

J-(

A Century of Progress with Pride

Date: May 14, 2019

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Members of the Berwyn City Council

Re: Recommendation to award the 2019 Motor Fuel Tax pavement patching project.

Bids were opened publicly and read aloud on April 17, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. for the 2019 MFT
pavement patching project in the presence of the Clerk and Deputy City Clerk, representatives
from some of the bidders and staff. The City received six (6) bids for this project. Bids were
received from Brothers Asphalt Paving, M&J Asphalt Paving, Schroeder Asphalt Services,
Chicagoland Paving Construction, lA. Johnson Paving Company and Lindahl Brothers Inc. A
fmal tabulation of bids is included as part of this document. All bids were competitive and well
below the engineer's estimate of$266,000. I recommend award to the lowest responsible bidder,
Schroeder Asphalt Services, Inc. for a budget amount of $265,000 and a 10% contingency to
cover unforeseen road base issues.

Recommendation: Recommend review and approval ofthe 2019 Motor Fuel Tax pavement
patching project to the lowest qualified bidder, Schroeder Asphalt Services, Inc. for a
budget of $265,000 and a 10% contingency to cover unforeseen road base issues.

R~P"'~

Robert Schiller
Director of Public Works

I PubHI.: Works Drive Berwyn. Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (70S) 749-4700 Fax: (708) 749-9503 www.berwyn-i1.gov



NOVOTNY
ENGINEERING

CIVIL ENGINEERS

MUNICIPAL CONSULTANTS

SINCE 1948

April 18, 2019

Mr. Robert Schiller
Director of Public Works
City of Berwyn
1 Public Works Drive
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

Re: 2019 MFT Street Patching
MFT Section No. 19-00000-04-GM

Dear Bob:

Enclosed is a copy of the "Tabulation of Bids" for the bids that were received and opened for the
above-referenced project on April 17, 2019, at 10:00 am. Six (6) bids were received and
tabulated, with no computational errors being found.

The low bidder was Schroeder Asphalt Services, Inc., submitting a bid in the amount of
$144,800.00, which is $121,200.00 (45.56%) under the Engineer's Estimate of $266,000.00.

Schroeder Asphalt Services, Inc. is prequalified by lOOT to perform this type of work. Therefore,
we concur with the City's decision to award the Contract to Schroeder Asphalt Services, Inc.,
P.O. Box 831, Huntley, IL 60142, in the amount of $144,800.00.

Piease call if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Y ENGINEERING

Thomas R. Brandstedt, P.E.

TRB/kes
Enclosure
cc: File NO.1 8048(4)

54" PI~lnfield Road, Suile A· Willowbrook, IL· 60527· Telephone: 16301887-8640· Fax: 16301887-0132



DiNe: 4118!201~

OWNER:
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

TAlLY' ATION Q.L£liDS

CITY OF BERWYN
2019 MFT STREET PATCHING
MFT SECTION NO I9-00QOO.04-GM

P.age1Of

PROJECT NO: 18048(4)

BID n""'''"Nt::: APRl 17 7n1o/ftl ,n:nnA.M.
Schroede, A:splwlt Se....len Broll'H:rs Asphalt Paving M&J Asphalt Paving Co. Chl....!101.nd Paving Cntrel'a. J.A. Johnson Paving Co, L1nd.hl Brothers, Inc,

E"9lneera P.O. Bo~ 831 316 S. StaWllrt Av"n~" 3124 S, 61)th Court 226 Teln' Rll-O'd 102S E. Addison Court 622 E. G,_n SI'HI

EstilTUlta Huntley,lL 60104·2 Addison.1L 60HI1 Cice'o, Il. 60804 Lake Zu<l,h, IL 60047 Mlnglon Helghtl, Il. 6000S BaMflnville, II.. 60106

5"4 Bid Bond 5% Bid Boot! Is"i. Bid Bond 5% BId Bond 6% Bid Bond 6% Bid Bond

",m Unit Unit Unit Unit I Unit "" Unll I,. Oescrintion Unit Quanti... Price ....mount P,.. Amount PI,,, mou!1t " Amoom Prlc:& Am.. Pri(;e Amount "" Amount, _-Ml, A<fln~M S...i.co P:ltcr",'ll, Z' (lrv- I) SQVD ::: <0001 ''''::~ "00 4.6000 18.1: 3.6OC, ~oo

1~::~ ii~ 1:::~ "oo 6,O~.~

~:3
s~.?

Z H<>!·M,XAiiPnl<!l Su1aoo P.~. 7' (Typo> n) '" " 35.00 28,OO~,Q: "00 17,GC(l~ '" 14,4~~,~ "OO 24.00 19.2~,~ 18,400, 1Oot-M,.~nal: SIJml<:o Pal"~l"IQ. -r (T\'PII~) SovO ::: "oo 18.00 as,OOOc '" "00 .,~~ ;;. a7.~.: 18.75
""::~• HooI·Mi>A3p~1 Surf""'" p"'~.2"'(7)'I>C!VI "''' "00 1~:';;; 18.00 53,000.0( 18.01 ~::~,o "00 ~.~ "'" ~,500. '6.25; :':;~';;; " ~=

, CllInOPik:/'iW.Sp<l<>aJ.6"" "'''
,. "'00 "~:~ "oo 12.:::' "" 19.50~:~ ...OO H;.~~~~ "00 15.~~~

'1
1~.300.00 ~~oo 165O(J'?C, T....lf<c CQntrDI & ~.a<Ol'l L SUM , 1.000,00 ="' 8.0000( '.= 700.00 '"' ~,250 00

2.2~~
12,450, 12450,CO »0000

''''::~, 1n,..~P,cvi",c""-~iel. L SUM , 1,00000 :::~:iX '.000.00 ,=" 1,2S7~ 1,287,50 1,050.00 1,~~; 1,25000 1,2~" l,OOC. 1,000.00 2500.00 2.5C(I

,

I I I
Tot.1 s: lG' 000.00 10&4,8DO.OC 154,711. lSS,950. 167,ooo.OC 1(;7,700.00 115 000.

Bid Error Correellons:

---
COIT~ctcd Tolali!! - -- 144,800.lXl 154,187.50 lU,Mcl.O 157,000.0

_~~::.~O
11l3,OOO.OO

()v<"IUnd", •• _ .1:>1,20000 -111,~12,!o -l\O,{)5().O -109.0000 ·101,COO.OC
P.~."" .. - -a5.S/i'" .4181 4' 37 4UlPo.,. ~71% -3797%



The City of Berwyn
:f7

Robert P. Schiller
Director of Public Works

A Century of Progress with Pride

Date: April 23, 2019

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Members of the Berwyn City Council

Re: Results of discussions with the proposed developer for three 12 unit apartment buildings at
3401 - 3423 Ridgeland Avenue.

This project was previously discussed at the March 12,2019 City Council meeting. The project
was denied because it was not providing any co mmunity benefit and using local roads and alleys
while building the development. Alderman Ramirez referred this to Public Works to observe the
area, investigate resident concerns and provide additional information and what benefits to the
neighborhood can be negotiated.

[ had several meeting with the developer's representative and the developer and discussed the
desire of the City to provide a "better than when you started" project. After several meetings and
phone discussions, the result is the developer will pay all perrnit and inspection fees, proving
drainage for their parking and providing a cash contribution of $21,000 to the City to be
dedicated toward the resurfacing of the 3400 block of Ridgeland/Cuyler Alley after the project
is completed.

Robert Schiller
Director of Public Works

I Public Works Drive Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-4700 Fax: (708) 749-9503 www.berwyn-il.gov



Mayor

Robert J. Lovero

A CENTURY OF PROGRESS WITH PRIOE

City Clerk

Margaret M. Paul

6700 W 26'"' Street· 8erwyn. II 60402 • Ph: (70B) 788·2660· Fall: (708) 788·2615 • Berwvn-1L.go\l

Zoning, Planning and
Development Commission
Joel Chrastka
Douglas Walega
Richard F. Bruen, Jr.
lance C. Malina
Don Miller
Rosina LaPietra
Cathy Norden

March 7. 2019

Re: Findings of Fact - Request for approval of a Preliminary and Final Plan for a Special
UselPlanned Development in tbe R-3 Two-Family Residence Zoning District at 3401-3423
S. Ridgeland

Mayor Levero and Members of the City Council:

Anached for your consideration are Findings of Fact from the Zoning, Planning and
Development Commission relative to the request of A Plus Rental Management LLC/Katherine
Kania for approval of a Preliminary and Final Plan for a Special UselPlanned Development to be
located within the R-3 Two-Family Residence Zoning District, at the address commonly known
as 3401-3423 S. Ridgeland Avenue. A planned development is authorized as a special use in the
R-3 Two-Family Residence Zoning District. A preliminary and final plan for a planned
development in the R-3 Two-Family Residence Zoning District at 3401 - 3423 S. Ridgeland
Avenue may be granted where the standards applicable to a special use and planned development
set forth in Sections 1252.03 and 1252.04 of the Zoning Code of the City of Berwyn are found to
have been mel. Attached to the Findings of Fact are Ex.hibits from the Public Hearing.

Tbe Zoning, Planning and Development Commission recommended APPROVAL of the
requested Preliminary and Final Plan for a Special UselPlanned Development, on a vote of
seven (7) in favor and zero (0) opposed.

Respectfully,

~'vf,. {l·r'·
Lance C. Malina
Ex.ecutive Secretary,
Berwyn Zoning, Planning and Development Commission



FINDINGS OF FACT AND RECOMMENDATION OF THE
CITY OF BERWYN ZONING, PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

TO THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

ZPDC No. 19·02
February 20, 2019

APPLICATION:

PETITIONER:

PROPERTY:

Request for Approval of a Preliminary and Final Plan for
a Special Use/Planned Development to be Located
within the R-3 Two-Family Residence Zoning District, at
3401·3423 S. Ridgeland Avenue

Katherine and Vito Kania/A Plus Rental Management

3401·3423 S. Ridgeland Avenue, Berwyn, Illinois (the
"Property")

SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND RECOMMENDATION: The City of Berwyn has
received a request from Katherine and Vito Kania, d/b/a A Plus Rental Management
("Petitioner") for approval of a special use permit to construct a planned development
consisting of three (3) 12-unit rental apartment buildings in addition to the one (1)
existing 12-unit building on the Property commonly known as 3401-3423 S. Ridgeland
Avenue, in the R-3 Two-Family Residence District. A planned development requires a
special use permit in order to operate within the R-3 Two-Family Residence Zoning
District. per Section 1244.02 of the Zoning Code of the City of Berwyn ("Zoning Code").

Following a public hearing held on February 20, 2019, the City of Berwyn Zoning,
Planning and Development Commission voted seven (7) in favor and zero (0) opposed,
to recommend approval of a special use permit to construct the planned development to
the Mayor and City Council.

BACKGROUND: The Property consists of one (1) existing 12-unit rental apartment
building located at the Property's southern end. The Petitioner proposes to build three
(3) additional 12-unit apartment buildings similar to the existing structure.

Staff determined that a special use permit was required pursuant to Section 1244.02 of
the Zoning Code. in order to construct a planned development within the R-3 Two
Family Residence Zoning District. Petitioner then requested that the Zoning, Planning
and Development Commission grant a special use permit to allow the proposed planned
development at the Property.

PUBLIC HEARING: At the public hearing on the variation request. attorney Patrick
Benjamin presented on behalf of the Petitioner regarding the requested relief.

Benjamin stated that the proposed planned development is part of a previous plan that
has yet to be completed in full. The planned development proposes three (3) additional

412600



12-unit apartment buildings to match the bulk characteristics of the existing structure on
the Property. The new buildings would be similar in all respects except aesthetics to the
existing structure, which was previously approved in substantially the same form by the
Zoning, Planning and Development Commission in February, 2005. An existing vacant
home on the Property would be removed.

Benjamin advised that the proposed buildings would be three (3) stories tall, with four
(4) apartment units per story. The buildings are proposed to include brick veneers
wrapping around the exteriors. The development would include onsite parking, including
sufficient spaces for handicapped drivers under the Zoning Code. The development
team is considering adding a corner driveway to further alleviate traffic concerns.

The development would be equipped to retain one (1) inch of rain water, per the
requirements of the Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago. Water
from the site would drain into a storm sewer on Ridgeland Avenue. The site would
connect to sanitary and storm sewers on Ridgeland Avenue, which are oversized.

Benjamin noted that there is high demand for quality rental units in the area. Certain
exceptions from the City's Zoning regulations are sought as part of the Planned
Development. These exceptions are as follows: an exception to construct multi-family
buildings in the R-3 Two-Family Residence Zoning District (Sections
1246.12/1244.02fTable 1244.02-A), to allow a maximum impervious coverage area over
75% (Table 1246.12-A), to allow a front yard setback of two (2) feet instead of the ten
(10) feet allowed by Code (Table 1246-12-A), to allow a zero (0) foot setback of the
parking lot from the lot line, instead of the one (1) foot required by Code (Section
1248.01-C-5), to allow parking stall widths of eight (8) feet, instead of the nine (9) feet
required by Code (Section 1248.05fTable 1248.05-A), to waive the reqUired six (6)
bicycle storage spaces per building, and to instead provide bicycle storage hooks as
requested by owners in individual units (Section 1248.04fTable 1248.04-A) and to allow
tandem parking, consistent with multi-family buildings to the south.

Members of the public expressed concerns about the density of the project, and the
traffic that would result from the influx of residents. One resident expressed concern
over the poor condition of the alley adjacent to the project, wondering whether it could
support this kind of development.

Exhibits marked during the course of the Public Hearing included: City Group
Exhibit 1, which consisted of the published legal notice for the public hearing, and
accompanying Certification of Publication, as well as the full application for the relief
sought by Petitioner and supporting materials, and Petitioner Exhibit 1, which consisted
of the PowerPoint provided by Petitioner at the hearing.

There being no further questions or members of the public wishing to speak on the
application, the Public Hearing was closed.

412600 ,



Zoning, Planning and Development Commissioner Richard Bruen was the area
investigator appointed for this matter. Commissioner Bruen summarized his
investigation for the Commission and submitted a written report.

The members of the Zoning, Planning and Development Commission each then in tum
expressed their views on the proposed special use permit for a planned development.

Member Bruen made a motion, seconded by Member Norden, to approve the
preliminary and final plan for a special use/planned development requested by
Petitioner, including the listed exceptions. The Zoning, Planning, and Development
Commission recommended that the City Council approve the request of Petitioner on a
vote of seven (7) in favor and none (0) opposed.

FINDINGS: A planned development must meet both the standards for a special use,
and the additional standards for a planned development. The Zoning, Planning, and
Development Commission makes the following Findings as to the proposed special use
permit to construct a planned development:

(A) The proposed special use and development will not endanger the health,
safety, comfort, convenience and general welfare of the public. The Zoning,
Planning and Development Commission found that the project would benefit the
general community and property values in the vicinity by allowing Petitioner to
construct in-demand rental units on undeveloped portions of the Property. The
use, as presented, will not endanger the health, safety, comfort, convenience and
general welfare of the public. The planned development will remove an existing
single family home that is in a state of disrepair.

(B) The proposed special use is compatible with the character of adjacent
properties and other property within the immediate vicinity of the proposed
special use. The Commission found this standard to have been met. Petitioner
presented evidence that their use conforms with the apartment building already
existing at the southem end of the Property, and with the mid-rise, multiple-family
condominiums and rental buildings in the area.

(C) The proposed special use will not impede the normal and orderly
development and improvement of adjacent properties and other property
within the immediate vicinity of the proposed special use. The Commission
found this standard to have been met. Petitioner submitted testimony that the
property will not affect or impede the use of adjacent properties which are
already fully developed with multi-family housing similar to what is proposed
here.. Petitioner submitted testimony that the special use will not impede the
normal and orderly development and improvement of adjacent properties and
other property within the immediate vicinity of the proposed special use. The
special use would utilize portions of the Property that are currently undeveloped.

412600 3



(0) The proposed special use will be provided with adequate utilities, access
roads, drainage, and/or other necessary facilities. The Zoning, Planning and
Development Commission received testimony that all necessary utilities already
exist and/or will be provided for in the planned development.

(E) The proposed special use is consistent with the intent of the
Comprehensive Plan, the Zoning Code, and the other land use policies of
the City. The Zoning, Planning and Development Commission found that the
special use permit for a planned development will be consistent with the intention
of the Comprehensive Plan, the Zoning Code, and other land use policies of the
City. The proposed use of a planned development will be in harmony with the
general and specific purposes for which the Zoning Code was enacted, and for
which the regulation of the R-3 District were established, and with the general
intent of the Comprehensive Plan because it will provide multi-family residential
use that meets a demand and is beneficial to the community as a whole.

(F) The proposed planned development will provide walkways, driveways,
streets, parking facilities, and loading facilities that adequately serve the
uses within the development and provide for safe motor vehicle, bicycle,
and pedestrian traffic to and from the site. The Zoning, Planning and
Development Commission found this standard to have been met. Petitioner
presented evidence that the planned development will include sufficient parking
spaces, including the requisite number of handicapped parking spaces, to
support the project. Petitioner also presented evidence that the development will
provide vehicle, bicycle, and pedestrian access consistent with the multiple family
buildings to the south of the subject property.

(G) The proposed planned development will provide landscaping and
screening that enhances the city's character and livability, improves air and
water quality, reduces noise, provides buffers, and facilitates transitions
between different types of uses. The Zoning, Planning and Development
Commission found this standard to have been met. Petitioner provided evidence
that the dumpster access on the Property will be screened, and landscaping will
be consistent with buildings to the south of the Property. Rooftop equipment will
not be visible from grade level.

(H) The proposed planned development will protect the community's natural
environment to the greatest extent practical, including existing natural
features, watercourses, trees, and native vegetation. The Zoning, Planning
and Development Commission found this standard to have been met. No native
features, trees, or vegetation will be affected by the project.

(I) The proposed planned development will be provided with underground
installation of utilities when feasible, including electricity, cable, and
telephone, as well as appropriate facilities for storm sewers, stormwater
retention, and stormwater detention. The Zoning, Planning and Development

412600 4



Commission found this standard to have been met. Petitioner presented
evidence that the site would be capable of retaining up to one (1) inch of storm
water, per the requirements of the Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of
Greater Chicago. The site would connect to sanitary and storm sewers on
Ridgeland Avenue.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Based upon the foregoing Findings, the Zoning, Planning, and
Development Commission, by a vote of seven (7) in favor and zero (0) opposed,
recommends APPROVAL to the Mayor and City Council regarding the approval of
preliminary and final plans for the special use/planned development permit requested by
Petitioner, in order to allow him to construct a planned development consisting of three
(3) additional 12-unit rental apartment buildings on the Property in the R-3 Two-Family
Residence Zoning District, at the address commonly known as 3401-3423 S. Ridgeland
Avenue, Berwyn, Illinois, and including the listed exceptions.

412600

Signed:
ce C. Malina,

Zoning, Planning
Commission
City of Berwyn

,

ecutive Secretary
nd Development



The City of Berwyn Robert P. Schiller
Director of Public Works

A Century of Progress with Pride

April 26, 2019

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Members of the Berwyn City Council

Re: Arbor Day Proclamation.

2019 marks the 29th year the City of Berwyn has participated in Arbor Day celebrations as part of the Tree
City USA program. Part of this program requires the City of Berwyn to pass the attached proclamation
acknowledging the last Friday in April the official Arbor Day.

The City continues celebrate its commitment to the urban forest by planting trees throughout the
community. This year the students at Piper School assisted in the planting ofa tree to commemorate Arbor
Day in the City of Berwyn.

Recommended Actions;

Staff requests approval of the attached Proclamation acknowledging April 26, 2019 as Arbor Day in the
City of Berwyn.

R~~

Robert Schiller
Director of Public Works

I Public WNks Drive Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 749-4700 Fax: (708) 749-9503 www.bcrwyn-il.gov



WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

PROCLAMATION

In 1972, Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of
Agriculture that a special day be set aside for planting of trees, this
Holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the planting of
More that a million trees in Nebraska and is now celebrated
Throughout the world; and

trees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and
water, cut heating and cooling cost, moderate the temperature,
clean the air, produce oxygen and provide habitat for wildlife; and;

trees in our city increase property values, enhance the economic
vitality of business areas and beautify our community; and

City of Berwyn has been recognized as a Tree City USA by the
National Arbor Day Foundation and desires to continue its tree
planting ways.

OW, THEREFORE, I Robert J. Lovero, Mayor of Berwyn, do hereby proclaim April
26, 2019 as ARBOR DAY in the City of Berwyn and I urge all citizens to support efforts
to care for our trees and to support our city's community forestry program and I further
urge all citizens to plant trees to gladden the hearts and promote the well-being of present
and future generations.

Robert J. Lovero
Mayor of the City of Berwyn

Margaret Paul
City Clerk, City of Berwyn

Robert Schiller
Director of Public Works, City of Berwyn



k-/ Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment DateVendor Invoice No,
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 02 - Mayor's Office
Account 5200 - Administrative Expenses

78 - Berwyn Development Corporation 18611 Berwyn Community
Resource Guide

Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
# 49806

Account 5200 - Administrative Expenses Totals Invoice Transactions 1

Invoice Amount

595.00

$595.00
Account 5225 • Supplies

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co,

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co.

963805-0

966652-0

Mayors Office Supplies Paid by Check
# 49821

Mayors Office Supplies Paid by Check
# 49821

04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019

04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

475.16

197.48

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $672.64
Account 5290 - Other General Expenses

1810 - Robert J. Lovero 3868954765 Expense
Reimbursement

Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
# 49938

Account 5290 - Other General Expenses Totals Invoice Transactions 1

94.58

$94.58

04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019
Account 5405 . Copier Maintenance

1461 - Konica Minolta Premier Finance 2019-00000486 01/15 thru 12/19 Paid by Check
monthly lease payment # 49889

Account 5405 - Copier Maintenance Totals
Department 02 - Mayor's Office Totals

05/15/2019

Invoice Transactions 1
InvoIce Transactions 5

50.72

$50.72
$1,412.94

Department 03 - City Administrator's Office
Account 5235 - Postage & Printing

5647 - EI Dia Newspaper 18284

5647 - EI Dia Newspaper 18288

Library Stair Tread Ad Paid by Check
# 49848

Mayor's 5 de Mayo Ad Paid by Check
# 49848

04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019

04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

113.25

200.00

Account 5235 - Postage & Printing Totals InvOice Transactions 2 $313.25
Account 5290 - Other General Expenses

1659 - CNA Surety Direct Bill 14976193N

198 - Art Flo Shirt and Lettering 34508

Notary Bond For Ruth
Volbre
Finance & City Admin.
Uniforms

Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019
# 49826
Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
# 49791

Account 5290 - Other General Expenses Totals Invoice Transactions 2

30.00

130.00

$160.00

Invoice Transactions 1Account 5300 - Professional Services Totals

Account 5300 - Professional Services
2961· Miguel A. santiago Consulting, Inc MAY2019 Consulting services

May 2019
Paid by Check
# 49904

04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019 5,000.00

$5,000.00

04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019
Account 5405 . Copier Maintenance

1461 - Konica Minolta Premier Finance 2019-00000486 01/15 thru 12/19 Paid by Check
monthly lease payment # 49889

Account 5405 - Copier Maintenance Totals
Department 03 - City Administrator's Office Totals

Run by Gunn, Feliaa on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM

05/15/2019

Invoice Transactions 1
Invoice Transactions 6

50.72

$50.72
$5,523.97

Page 1 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date

04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019

Vendor Invoice No.
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 04 - City Clerk's Office
Account 5405 • Copier Maintenance

1461· Konica Minolta Premier Finance 2019·00000486 01/15 thru 12/19 Paid by Check
monthly lease payment # 49889

Account 5405 - Copier Maintenance Totals
Department 04 - City Clerk's Office Totals

05/15/2019

Invoice Transactions 1
Invoice Transactions 1

Invoice Amount

137.62

$137.62
$137.62

Department 08 - City Council
Account 5200-01 - Administrative Expenses Ward 1

5747 - Berwyn Public Library 2019·00000511 Summer Reading Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
Program / Alderman # 49807
SCott Lennon Donation

Account 5200-01 - Administrative Expenses Ward 1 Totals Invoice Transactions 1

250.00

$250.00

300.00

$300.00

04/29/2019

InvoICe Transactions 1

04/29/2019 04/29/201904/29/2019Paid by Check
# 49760

Account 5200~02 - Administrative Expenses Ward 2 Totals

Account 5200-02 - Administrative Expenses Ward 2
THE EDUCATIONAL GIVING TREE 2019·00000448 Alderman Donation /

Jose Ramirez

Account 5200-06 - Administrative Expenses Ward 6
5698· Alida Ruiz 2019-00000483 Expense

Reimbursement
Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49783

Account 5200-06 - Administrative Expenses Ward 6 Totals Invoice Transactions 1
Department 08 - City Council Totals Invoice Transactions 3

307.69

$307.69
$857.69

Department 10 - legal
Account 5300 - Professional Services

2021 - Del Galdo Law Group, LLC 22392 Legal services Mar. Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
2019 # 49840

2021 - Del Gaida Law Group, LLC 22367 Legal Services Mar. Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
2019 # 49840

2021· Del Galdo Law Group, LLC 22366 Legal Services Mar. Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
2019 # 49840

5083 - Gary T. Copp APRlL2019 Legal Services Apr. Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
2019 # 49859

4501 - Klein, Thorpe and Jenkins, LTD. 202413 Legal Services Through Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
Mar. 2019 # 49888

4501 - Klein, Thorpe and Jenkins, LTD. 202414 Legal services Through Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
Mar. 2019 # 49888

2113 - Laner Muchin, Ltd. 561025 Legal services Through Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
Mar. 2019 # 49891

2077 - Patrick N. Murray APRlL2019 Legal services Apr. Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
2019 # 49922

5601 - serviaos Fuentes LTD 2019·00000484 Legal services Apr. Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
2019 # 49946

Account 5300 - Professional Services Totals Invoice Transactions 9
Department 10 - Legal Totals Invoice TransactIons 9

165.00

21,967.90

7,342.50

660.00

351.00

5,491.04

1,113.75

2,100.00

825.00

$40,016.19
$40,016.19

Run by Gunn, Felida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM Page 2 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Invoice DescriQ!jon Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice AmountVendor
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 12 - Finance
Account 5225 - Supplies

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co.

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co.

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co.

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co.

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co.

Invoice No.

963908-0 Finance Dept Office Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019
Supplies # 49822

964025-0 Finance Dept Office Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019
Supplies # 49821

964844-0 Finance Dept Office Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019
Supplies # 49821

966010-0 Finance Dept Office Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019
Supplies # 49821

966589-0 Finance Dept Office Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019
Supplies # 49821

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 5

103.89

64.99

36.23

148.49

30.50

$384.10
Account 5290 - Other General Expenses

198 - Art Flo Shirt and Lettering 34508

465 - Diamond Graphics, Inc. 0102829538

Finance & City Admin.
Uniforms
Business Cards

Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
# 49791
Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
# 49843

Account 5290 • Other General Expenses Totals Invoice TransactIOns 2

280.80

80.00

$360.80

104.00

130.00

$234.00

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

Invoice Transactions 2

04/30/2019 04/30/2019

04/30/2019 04/30/2019

04/30/2019

04/30/2019

Paid by Check
# 49980
Paid by Check
# 49980

Account 5300-04 - Professional services Vehicle Registration Totals

SRF Rehab Letters177105576· VS Printing Services, llC

Account 5300-04 - Professional Services Vehicle Registration
5576 - VS Printing services, LLC 17679 SFR Rehab letters

Invoice TransactIons 1Account 5405 - Copier Maintenance Totals

Account 5405 - Copier Maintenance
1461 - Konica Mlnolta Premier Finance 2019-00000486 01/15 thru 12/19 Paid by Check

monthly lease payment # 49889
04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019 100.08

$100.08

Invoice Transactions 1

Sub Department 11 - Collector's Office
Account 5225 - Supplies

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co. 966663-0 Collectors Office
Supplies

Paid by Check
# 49821

04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals

05/15/2019 443.76

$443.76
Account 5235 - Postage & Printing

3 - U.S. Postmaster 2019-00000447 Vehicle Sticker Postage

465 - Diamond Graphics, Inc. 0102829568 Lawn Signs

Paid by Check
# 49759
Paid by Check
# 49843

04/25/2019

04/30/2019

04/25/2019 04/25/2019

04/30/2019 04/30/2019

04/25/2019

05/15/2019

7,748.42

312.00

Account 5235 - Postage & Printing Totals InVOICe Transactions 2 $8,060.42

Run by Gunn, Felida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM Page 3 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 12 - Finance
Sub Department 11 - Collector's Office

Account 5300-03 - Professional Services Service Fees
1447 - MRA APRlL2019 Parking Tickets / Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019 19,793.00

Collection Fee /Local # 49906
Ordinance Hearing

Account 5300-03 - Professional Services Service Fees Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $19,793.00

04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019
Account 5405 • Copier Maintenance

1461 - Konica Minolta Premier Finance 2019-00000486 01/15 thru 12/19 Paid by Check
monthly lease payment # 49889

Account 5405 - Copier Maintenance Totals
Sub Department 11 - Collector's Office Totals

Department 12 - Finance Totals

05/15/2019

Invoice Transactions 1
Invoice Transactions 5
Invoice Transactions 15

68.09

$68.09
$28,365.27
$29,444.25

Department 14 - Human Resources
Account 5225 - Supplies

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co.

4961 - Chica90 Office Products Co.

962857-0

962863-0

Credit / Return Paid by Check
# 49822

Benefits Office Supplies Paid by Check
# 49821

04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019

04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

(13.36)

99.98

04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019

Department 16 - Information Technology
Account 5225 • Supplies

4961 - Chica90 Office Products Co. 964496-0 !.T. Dept Office
Supplies

Paid by Check
# 49822

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals
Department 14 - Human Resources Totals

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals

InVOICe Transactions 2
Invoice Transactions 2

05/15/2019

Invoice Transactions 1

$86.62
$86.62

866.53

$866.53
Account 5290 • Other General Expenses

1800 - CDW Government, Inc. RTK6676

Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019
# 49977

Account 5290 - Other General Expenses Totals Invoice Transactions 3

5820 - SYNCB / AMAZON

31245· Verizon Wireless· LeHigh

2019-00000479

9828945048

Replacement Battery
for UP5
IT medium duty shelf
storage/document box
storages
Mar. 26 - April 25 2019

Paid by Check
# 49818
Paid by Check
# 49959

04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019

04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

53.19

153.41

590.03

$796.63

InVOice Transactions 1Account 5300 - Professional Services Totals

Account 5300 - Professional Services
4027 - AT& T 5B126670

Run by Gunn, Felida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM

server Repairs on City Paid by Check
Phone 5ystem # 49796

04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019 564.38

$564.38

Page 4 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment DateVendor Invoice No.
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 16 - Information Technology
Account 5410 - Hardware Maintenance

5872 - Cummins Sales And service F2-87489 City Hall Generator
Maintenance

Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019
# 49836

Account 5410 - Hardware Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 1

Invoice Amount

814.29

$814.29
Account 5510 - Hardware Purchase

1800 - CDW Government, Inc. RXL4089

SBD6939 Headset

2019-00000449 Two (2) laptops
(MRA/IT), two orders
of repl mic for
chambers

1800 - cow Government, Inc,

1800 - CDW Government, Inc.

5820 - SYNCB / AMAZON

RXP4121

Replacement Battery
for UPS
HOMI Display Port

Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019
# 49818
Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019
# 49818
Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019
# 49818
Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019
# 49959

245.30

20.75

108.05

1,314.38

Account 5510 - Hardware Purchase Totals Invoice Transactions 4 $1,688.48

4024 - AT &T 708788414804

4024 - AT &T 708Z02001704-
3

4024 - AT &T 708R07082804-
2

4025 - AT& T 5667040040-
19111

4026 - AT& T 7547647402

Invoice Transactions 6
Invoice Transactions 16

903.82

45.95

45.95

2,516.84

6,613.73

2,128.00

$16,984.60
$12,254.29

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/201904/29/2019 04/29/201904/29/2019

Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019
# 49793

Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019
# 49793

Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019
# 49793

Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019
# 49793
Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019
# 49794

Paid by Check
# 49795

Account 5530 - Network Infrastructure Totals
Department 16 - Information Technology Totals

Account 5530 - Network Infrastructure
4024 - AT &T 708788324804 ATT

invoices/services/April
2019
ATT
invoices/services!April
2019
ATT
invoices/services!April
2019
Mar. 29- April 28 2019

Monthly ASE
connectivity fees/6 city
locations
AT&T IG internet
circuit/monthly

Department 17 - Administrative
Account 5035-01 - Benefits Health Insurance

15 - Health Care Service Corporation 2019-00000508 05/19 insurance
premiums

Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49870

Account 5035-01 - Benefits Health Insurance Totals Invoice Transactions 1

948,989.50

$948,989.50

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM Page 5 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 • General Fund

Department 17· Administrative
Account 5035-02 - Benefits Dental Insurance

504 - AETNA 2019-00000507 05/19 insurance Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 36,869.78
premiums # 49778

Account 5035-02 - Benefits Dental Insurance Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $36,869.78
Account 5290 - Other General Expenses

2238 - Illinois Labor Law Poster service 2286107

2238 - Illinois labor law Poster service 2286286

labor Law Posters

labor law Posters

Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
# 49874
Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
# 49874

Account 5290 - Other General Expenses Totals Invoice Transactions 2

517.50

517.50

$1,035.00

Invoice Transactions 1
Invoice Transactions 5

Account 5300-10 - Professional Services New World Maintenance

473 - Tyler Technologies, Inc, 045-258237 Annual Ucense Fee / Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019
Updates # 49971

Account 5300-10 - Professional Services New World Maintenance Totals
Department 17 - Administrative Totals

Department 18 - Fire Department
Account 5215 • Telephone

04/30/2019 05/15/2019 45,035.57

$45,035.57
$1,031,929.85

302 - Sprint 511855222-191 Billing Period of Mar. Paid by Check
22 to Apr. 21, 2019 # 49953
Inv. # 191

04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 05/15/2019 1,214.54

Account 5215 - Telephone Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $1,214.54
Account 5220 - Training, Dues & Publications

4943· Addison Fire Protection 402 Instructor Renewal Fee

117 - Village of Romeoville Fire Academy 2019-246

117· Village of Romeoville Fire Academy 2019·219

Inv. 2019-246 Rope
Ops 1- 5tude /lnv.
2019-219 VMT 10
Students
Inv, 2019-246 Rope
Ops 1- Stude / Inv.
2019-219 VMT 10
Students

Paid by Check
# 49777
Paid by Check
# 49978

Paid by Check
# 49978

04/25/2019

04/25/2019

04/25/2019

04/25/2019 04/25/2019

04/25/2019 04/25/2019

04/25/2019 04/25/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

80.00

450,00

6,500.00

Account 5220 - Training, Dues & Publications Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $7,030.00
Account 5225 - Supplies

4961 - Chicago OffICe Products Co. 962754-0 Fire Dept Office Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019
Supplies # 49822

4907· Building services of America,LLC 58366 Soft Touch Roli Towels Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 05/15/2019
# 49813

1230 - Ecolab 7404750 Fire Dept Supplies Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 05/15/2019
# 49846

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 3

Run by Gunn, Felida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM

20.96

308.78

900,04

$1,229.78

Page 6 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 18 - Fire Department
Account 5225-09 - Supplies CPR Training Materials

5780 - Ryan Kindade 2019-00000446 CPR Instruction Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 05/15/2019 200.00
# 49942

3687 - WorldPoint ECC, Inc. 4124627 AHA BALS eCards Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 05/15/2019 60.00
# 49987

Account 5225-09 - Supplies CPR Training Materials Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $260.00
Account 5290 - Other General Expenses

NATIONWIDE CREDIT AND COLLECTION, 2019-00000450 Collections Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019
INC. # 49761
5738 - Artistic Engraving 13723 Badges & Stars lnv. # Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 05/15/2019

13723 # 49792
5745 - Battery Junction 1373435 26639 Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 05/15/2019

# 49802
534 ~ Eagle Engraving 2019-2208 Mabas Tags Paid by Check 04/2S/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 05/15/2019

# 49845
133 - MES - Illinois 288 5CBA FLOW TESTS, Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 05/15/2019

HARNESS REPAIR,PAD # 49900
ASSY ETC INV.
1334848

1638 - Stryker Sales Corporation 2653334M Chest Restraints Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 05/15/2019
# 49956

591 - The Sign Edge 190711 Engraved Sign Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 05/15/2019
# 49966

1171 - U5 Gas 313748 Medical Compressed Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 05/15/2019
Oxygen Cylinders # 49974

1171 - US Gas 327103 Medical Compressed Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 05/15/2019
Oxygen Cylinders # 49974
Rental

Account 5290 - Other General Expenses Totals Invoice Transactions 9
Account 5290-50 - Other General Expenses Berwyn Emergency Management

1931 - College of DuPage 10079 Major Event Planing Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 05/15/2019
# 49827

Account 5290-50 - Other General Expenses Berwyn Emergency Management Totals Invoice Transactions 1
Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance

1100 - Bio-Tron, Inc. 39206 Preventative Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 05/15/2019
Maintenance # 49810

Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 1
Account 5400-30 - Repairs & Maintenance Building

5906 - Jrs Flooring 011819FD Flooring Repairs & Paid by Check 05/06/2019 05/06/2019 05/06/2019 05/06/2019
Replacement # 49768

5897 ~ Perfect Cleaning service, Corp. 48693 Janitorial services April Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019
2019 # 49925

1330 - Air One Equipment, Inc. 143075 Air Test & Pressure Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 05/15/2019
Switch # 49780

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM

310.40

1,124.00

129.90

42.40

3,382.00

817.05

15.00

113.90

254.20

$6,188.85

250.00

$250.00

500.00

$500.00

1,668.00

195.83

345.00

Page 7 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

nee Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019
# 49805
Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019
# 49820

to Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019
# 49869

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 18 - Fire Department
Account 5400-30 - Repairs & Maintenance Building

1244 - Berwyn Ace Hardware 31388 Building Malntena
Supplies

2696 - Chicago Metropolitan Fire Prevention INOO303102 F/A Radio Use I
Company Maintenance

IMonitoring
3418 - Hansen Door 7664 Temporary repair

broken spring,
!nvoice# 7664- South
House

162· Jack's Rental, Inc. 77253 5caffolding Rental Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 05/15/2019 135.00
# 49878

391 - Tele-Tron Ace Hardware 83930 Fire Dept 5upplies Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 05/15/2019 10.48
# 49963

Account 5400-30 - Repairs & Maintenance Building Totals Invoice Transactions 8 $4,564.64

Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 05/15/2019
# 49963

Account 5400-31- Repairs & Maintenance Fleet Totals Invoice Transactions 9

Account 5400-31 - Repairs & Maintenance Fleet
1330 - Air One Equipment, Inc. 143805 Vehicle Repairs

4506 - Global Emergency Products AG69866 Vehicle Repairs

4506· Global Emergency Products AG69867 Vehicle Repairs

31638 - Interstate Battery 5ystem of 24038414 New Battery
Central Chicago
821 - Metro Collision service I Metro 43400 safety Inspections
Garage, Inc.
1106· Target Auto Parts 1-885189 Jan. 2019 5tml • 27

Invoices Misc. parts for
F.O. vehlcles/Malnt

1106 - Target Auto Parts 1-885383 Feb. 2019 5tmt.20
Inv. 's too many to list.
Misc, parts for vehd

1106· Target Auto Parts 1-887474 March 2019 SImI. 14-
inv.'s mise parts for
F.D. vehicles/maint.

391 - Tele-Tron Ace Hardware 83930 Fire Dept Supplies

Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019
# 49780
Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019
# 49862
Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019
# 49862
Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019
# 49877
Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019
# 49901
Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019
# 49961

Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019
# 49961

Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019
# 49961

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

634.10

24.76

423.07

139.95

25.00

3,741.56

2,666.37

2,823.71

37.64

$10,516.16

Invoice Transactions 1Account 5405 - Copier Maintenance Totals

Account 5405 - Copier Maintenance
1461 - Konica Minolta Premier Finance 2019-00000486 01/15 thru 12/19 Paid by Check

monthly lease payment # 49889

Run by Gunn, Felida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM

04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019 145.36

$145.36

Page 8 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment DateVendor Invoice No.
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 18 - Fire Department
Account 5500 - Equipment

1330 - Air One Equipment, Inc. 143058 Hurst Paid by Check
Spreader/Cutter/Ram # 49780
Mounting Brackets Inv.
143058

04/25/2019 04/25/2019 04/25/2019 05/15/2019

Invoice Amount

25,309.00

Account 5500 - Equipment Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $25,309.00

Invoice Transactions 1

Account 5500-01 - Equipment Turnout Gear
1330 - Air One Equipment, Inc. 143445 Gear Repair Paid by Check 04/25/2019 04/25/2019

# 49780
Account 5500-01 - Equipment Turnout Gear Totals

04/25/2019 05/15/2019 262.50

$262.50
Account 5505 - Equipment lease

5840 - Government leasing And Finance, 381611573
Inc

Lease Payment on Paid by Check
Amb. Contract #077- # 49755
0020627-001

04/23/2019 04/23/2019 04/23/2019 04/25/2019 32,303.84

Account 5505 - Equipment Lease Totals
Department 18 - Fire Department Totals

Invoice Transactions 1
Invoice Transactions 41

$32,303.84
$89,774.67

Department 20 - Police Department
Account 5040 - Tuition Reimbursement

2000 - carl Gray 2019-00000514 Tuition Reimbursement

2000 - carl Gray

3246 - Jennifer StHlo

3246 - Jennifer Stillo

2019-00000515 Tuition Reimbursement

2019-00000512 Tuition Reimbursement

2019-00000513 Tuition Reimbursement

Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49815
Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49815
Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49879
Paid by Cheel< 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49879

Account 5040 - Tuition Reimbursement Totals Invoice Transactions 4

1,260.00

1,260.00

1,941.00

1,516.80

$5,977.80
Account 5210 - Vehicle Gas & Oil

5805 - Wex Bank 59025561

Account 5215-01 - Telephone In-House
4024 - AT &T 708788401904-

2
4024 - AT &T 708795560104-

2
4029 - AT& T Mobility 287287552872

5703 - Technol09Y Management Revolvin9 T1927768
Fund

Run by Gunn, Felida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM

Vehicle Gas & Oil Apr. Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
2019 # 49985

Account 5210 - Vehicle Gas & Oil Totals Invoice Transactions 1

Telephones Paid by Cheel< 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49793

Mar. 14 - Apr. 13 2019 Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49793

Wireless Service Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49797

L.e.a.d.s. Lines Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49962

51.89

$51.89

1,268.64

303.55

502.96

942.40

Page 9 of 33



Vendor Invoice No,
Fund 100· General Fund

Department 20 - Police Department
Account 5215-01 - Telephone In-House

31245 - Veri,on Wireless - LeHigh 9828881819

Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount

Mar. 26 - April 25 2019 Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 190.07
# 49977

Account 5215-01 - Telephone In-House Totals InVOice Transactions 5 $3,207.62
Account 5220 - Training, Dues & Publications

1931 - College of DuPage 10096 Training I Sandra Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
5cardamaglia # 49827

265 - Northeast Multi-Regional Training, 253517 Training / John Magnus Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
Inc. lr # 49909
265 - Northeast Multi-Regional Training, 253491 Training / Peter Paid by Cheel< 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
Inc. Podgorski & # 49909

Christopher Swiecionis
5224· Northwestern University Center for 13667 Training Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
Public 5afety # 49911
5224 - Northwestern University Center for 13720 Training Paid by Cheel< 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
Public safety # 49911
4536 - West Suburban Detectives 2019MEMBERS Membership Dues Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
Association HIP # 49983

Account 5220 - Training, Dues & Publications Totals Invoice Transactions 6
Account 5225 - Supplies

2578 - Aqua Chill of Chicago # 22 2254570 Water Cooler Rentals Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49790

996 - Case Lots, Inc. 8983 Oeaning Supplies Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49817

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co. 965147-0 P.O. Office Supplies Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49821

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co. 965706-0 P.O. Office Supplies Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49821

4961 - Chica90 Office Products Co. 966018-0 P.O. Office Supplies Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49821

5418 - Cintas Corporation 8404136939 First Aid cabinet Paid by Cheel< 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
Restocked # 49824

30617 - sam's Club / 5ynchrony Bank 2019-00000502 P.O. 5upplies Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49944

1241 - Sirchie Finger Print laboratories 0396165-IN Evidence Supplies Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49948

5415 - 50S Technologies 160820 P.O. Supplies Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49949

391 - Tele-Tron Ace Hardware 83782 P.O. Supplies Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49963

37680 - Uline 107760416 Evidence Supplies Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49972

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 11

Run by Gunn, Felida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM

125.00

75.00

510.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

100.00

$2,810.00

123.00

841.76

205.50

102.52

72.99

228.14

284.57

145.10

26.40

108.79

125.61

$2,264.38

Page 10 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Vendor Invoice No. Irwoice Desoiption Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 20 - Police Department
Account 5235 - Postage & Printing

3303 - Cardinal Tracking, Inc. 118843 Printing TIckets Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 1,787.90
# 49814

390 - Citadel 145871 Record Destruction Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 111.18
# 49825

465· Diamond Graphics, Inc. 0102829545 Printing Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 2,917.00
# 49843

459 - Federal Express Corporation 6-531-24170 Shipping Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 103.94
# 49853

4890 - Sprague Distributing Co. 6757 Printing Distribution Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 1,350.00
# 49952

Account 5235 - Postage & Printing Totals Invoice Transactions 5 $6,270.02
Account 5290 - Other General Expenses

1659 - CNA Surety Direct Bill 62329566N Notary Bond For Nicole Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019 30.00
Ambrosia # 49826

5848 - Alexandra Kosiek 2019-00000503 Tobacco 5pedal Agent Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 50.00
# 49782

5850 - Angelina Manfredini 2019-00000505 Tobacco Special Agent Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 50.00
# 49787

5933 - Cicero Waggin Tails Shelter DECEMBER2018 Animal Control Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 375.00
# 49823

5933 - Cicero Waggln Tails Shelter JANUARY2019 Animal Control Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 450.00
# 49823

5933 - Cicero Waggin Tails Shelter FEBRUARY2019 Animal Contre; Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 300.00
# 49823

5933 - Cicero Waggin Tails Shelter MARCH2019 Animal Control Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 780.00
# 49823

5933 - Cicero Waggin Tails Shelter NOVEMBER201 Animal Contre; Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 825.00
8 # 49823

5293 - First Advantage Background 5549141904 Background Checks Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 14.03
Services Corp. # 49856
5849 - Giacomo Manfredini 2019-00000504 Tobacco Special Agent Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 50.00

# 49861
3263 - Heritage Funeral Home 19H55 Morgue Transport Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 315.00

# 49871
5875 - Payre;1 Data Services Inc 0000141488 Payroll Software Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 268.00

# 49923
5262 - VisionMetric ltd. 0519026 Composite Software Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 2,599.00

# 49979
698 - Walgreens Company 500043161 Prisoner Medication Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 64.99

# 49981
Account 5290 • Other General Expenses Totals Invoice Transactions 14 $6,171.02

Run by Gunn, Fellda on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM Page 11 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 20 - Police Department
Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance

1481· Overdoors of Illinois 190210 Door Repairs Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 386.50
# 49918

Account 5400 ~ Repairs & Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $386.50
Account 5400~30 - Repairs & Maintenance Building

1825· Halloran & Yauch, Inc. 14199 Irrigation System Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 353.58
# 49868

929 - McDonough Mechanical services, Inc. 34232 HVAC Monthly Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 1,702.42
Maintenance # 49897

5798 - Ori Brother's Flooring, Inc. 2488 Building Maintenance Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 800.00
# 49916

345 - Professional Pest Control, Inc. 2019-00000506 Exterminator Fee Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 65.00
# 49932

5527 - RA James Construction 2641 Building Repairs Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 5,540.00
# 49934

1559 - SCout Electric Supply 166141 Building Repairs Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 210.00
# 49945

5658 - 5pedalty Mat service 966026 Floor Mats Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 147.54
# 49950

5658 - 5pedalty Mat Service 968183 Floor Mats Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 147.54
# 49950

5658 - 5pedalty Mat service 970386 Floor Mats Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 147.54
# 49950

Account 5400-30 - Repairs & Maintenance Building Totals Invoice Transactions 9 $9,113.62
Account 5400·31 - Repairs & Maintenance Fleet

188 - Jack Phelan 32381 Vehicle Maintenance Paid by Check 03/04/2019 03/04/2019 03/04/2019 05/08/2019 76.64
# 49773

2693 - ABC Automotive Electronics C226173 Vehicle Repairs Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 187.00
# 49774

5631 - Buddy Bear Car Wash 2019-APRIL 144 car Washes @ 3 Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 432.00
each # 49812

2673 - Deece Automotive 32224 Vehicle Maintenance Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 1,857.50
# 49839

32052 - Just Tires 308715 Vehicle Maintenance Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 12.50
# 49884

32052 - Just Tires 309001 Tire Repairs Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 20.00
# 49884

32052 - Just Tires 311284 New Tires & Repairs Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 714.76
# 49884

32052 - Just Tires 310867 New Tires & Repairs Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 291.58
# 49884

32052 - Just Tires 311463 New Tires & Repairs Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 714.76
# 49884

Run by Gunn, Felida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM Page 12 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 • General Fund

Department 20 - Police Department
Account 5400-31 - Repairs & Maintenance Fleet

1678 - Mike 8< Sons 37244 Vehicle Maintenance Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 395.00
# 49905

Account 5400-31· Repairs & Maintenance Fleet Totals Invoice Transactions 10 $4,701.74

Invoice Transactions 1Account 5405 - Copier Maintenance Totals

Account 5405 - Copier Maintenance
1461 - Konica Minolta Premier Finance 2019-00000486 01/15 thru 12/19 Paid by Check

monthly lease payment # 49889
04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019 696.19

$696.19
Account 5500 - Equipment

5415 - 505 Technologies 161276 New AED Machine Paid by Check
# 49949

05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 1,019.09

Account 5500 - Equipment Totals
Department 20 - Police Department Totals

Invoice Transactions 1
Invoice Transactions 68

$1,019.09
$42,669.87

Department 22 - Fire & Police Commission
Account 5220 - Training, Dues & Publications

1931 - College of OuPage 2019-00000482 Registration Fee / Tony
laureto

Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49827

Account 5220 - Training, Dues & Publications Totals Invoice TransactIons 1

125.00

$125.00
Account 5225 - Supplies

3390 - Anthony). laureto 2019-00000480 Expense
Reimbursement

Paid by Check
# 49788

05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 62.69

Account S225 • Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $62.69
Account 5290 - Other General Expenses

3852 - Industrial Organizational C44108A
Solutions,Inc.

Fire Department
ueutenant Promo
Process

Paid by Check
# 49767

05/06/2019 05/06/2019 05/06/2019 05/06/2019 8,580.00

Account 5290 - Other General Expenses Totals Invoice TransactIons 1 $8,580.00

525.00

7,260.00

1,050.00

1,070.00

$7,260.00

$2,645.00
$18,672.69

05/06/2019

05/06/2019

05/06/2019

05/15/2019

Invoice Transactions 3
Invoice Transactions 7

Invoice TransactIons 1

05/06/2019 05/06/2019

05/06/2019 05/06/2019

05/07/2019 05/07/2019

05/06/2019 05/06/2019

05/06/2019

05/06/2019

05/07/2019

05/06/2019

4400

65215660 - Theodore Polygraph services Inc

5858 - OCcupational Health Center at
Westlake Hospital

Account 5290-10 - Other General Expenses Police Testing
3852 - Industrial Organizational C44564A PO Lieutenant WE 8< AC Paid by Check
Solutions, Inc. 2019 # 49767

Account 5290-10 - Other General Expenses Police Testing Totals
Account 5290·11· Other General Expenses Pre-Employment Physicals

5660 - Theodore Polygraph 5eNices Inc 6258 Polygraph Exams Paid by Check
# 49769

Polygraph Exam 8< Paid by Check
Background Check # 49769
Physical Exam / Paid by Check
Michael Gaudio # 49913

Account 5290-11 • Other General Expenses Pre-Employment Physicals Totals
Department 22 • Fire & Police Commission Totals

Run by Gunn, Felida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM Page 13 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment DateVendor Invoice No.
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 24· Building/Neighborhood Affairs
Account 5210 - Vehicle Gas & Oil

5631 - Buddy Bear Car Wash 103-2 3B Car Washes @ 3
each

Paid by Check
# 49812

05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019

Invoice Amount

114.00

Account 5210 . Vehicle Gas & Oil Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $114.00
Account 5215 . Telephone

302 - Sprint 927063333·075 Mar. 17 - April 16 2019 Paid by Check
# 49953

05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 1,017.43

Account 5225-01 . Supplies Office
2504 - Felco Vending, Inc. 000010

Account 5235 - Postage & Printing
465 - Diamond Graphics, Inc. 0102829567

Account 5225 - Supplies
4961 - Chica90 Office Products Co. 962478-1

4961 - Chica90 Office Products Co. 962875-0

4961· Chicago Office Products Co. 962875-1

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co. 963297-0

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co. 965707-0

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co. 965853-0

05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019

05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019

05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019

05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019

05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019

Account 5235 - Postage & Printing Totals Invoice Transactions 5

59.95

48.00

14.49

50.63

35.00

371.69

77.94

69.82

80.00

662.68

168.83

124.44

$48.00

$478.09

$1,017.43

$1,237.38

05/15/2019

Invoice Transactions 1

05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019

Account 5215 . Telephone Totals Invoice Transactions 1

04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019

04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019

04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019

04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019

04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019

04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 6

Account 5225-01 - Supplies Office Totals

Building Dept Office Paid by Check
Supplies # 49822
Building Dept Office Paid by Check
Supplies # 49822
Building Dept Office Paid by Check
Supplies # 49822
Building Dept Office Paid by Check
Supplies # 49821
Building Dept Office Paid by Check
Supplies # 49822
Building Dept Office Paid by Check
Supplies # 49821

Building Dept Office Paid by Check
Supplies # 49854

Business cards Paid by Check
# 49843

Shipping Paid by Check
# 49853

5hippin9 Paid by Check
# 49853

5hippin9 Paid by Check
# 49853

Shipping Paid by Check
# 49853

6-502-64965

6-524-21614

6-495-71011

6-488-47952

459· Federal Express Corporation

459· Federal Express Corporation

459· Federal Express Corporation

459· Federal Express Corporation

Account 5300 - Professional Services
5203 - AM5 Electric, Inc. 1681

5203 - AMS Electric, Inc. 1682

Permit Inspections Mar. Paid by Check
2019 # 49762
Permit Inspections Mar. Paid by Check
2019 # 49762

05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019

05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019

05/01/2019

05/01/2019

1,380.00

1,350.00

Run by Gunn, Felida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM Page 14 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status ____ __Held Rea~n __ Jnvoi(.~Q.ate Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 24 - Building/Neighborhood Affairs
Account 5300 - Professional Services

5203 - AM5 Electric, Inc. 1683 Permit Inspections Mar. Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 1,470.00
2019 # 49762

1014 - John Tarullo MARCH2019 Plumbing Inspections Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 9,400.00
Mar. 2019 # 49763

5743 - Rick Dandan MARCH2019 Plan Review & Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 12,815.00
Inspections # 49764

5203 - AM5 Electric, Inc. 1695 Electrical Inspections Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 240.00
# 49785

5203 - AM5 Electric, Inc. 1700 Electrical Inspections Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 2,520.00
# 49785

5203 - AM5 Electric, Inc. 1713 Electrical Inspections Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 3,780.00
# 49785

5050 - FSCI 2019-106 Plan Review & Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 410.00
Inspections # 49858

5050 - FSCI 2019-194 Plan Review & Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 410.00
Inspections # 49858

5050 - FSCI 2019-259R Plan Review & Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 1,770.00
Inspections # 49858

5050 - FSCI 2019-467 Plan Review & Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 785.00
Inspections # 49858

5050 - F5CI 2019-428 Plan Review & Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 785.00
Inspections # 49858

3014 - JNC Consulting, Inc. 1219 Permit Inspections May Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 3,550.00
2019 # 49882

Account 5300 • Professional Services Totals InVOice Transactions 14 $40,665.00
Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance

5906 - J r5 Flooring 021819HD Flooring Repairs & Paid by Check 05/06/2019 05/06/2019 05/06/2019 05/06/2019 2,400.00
Replacement # 49768

5897 ~ Perfect Cleaning Service, Corp. 48693 Janitorial services April Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019 1,958.33
2019 # 49925

5203 - AM5 Electric, Inc. 1691 Electrical Repairs Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 240.00
# 49785

5203 - AM5 Electric, Inc. 1690 Electrical Repairs Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 190.00
# 49785

5203 - AM5 Electric, Inc. 1689 Electrical Repairs Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 510.00
# 49785

5203 - AM5 Electric, Inc. 1688 Electrical Repairs Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 380.00
# 49785

49 - AWESOME Pest Service 1295 Pest Control Apr. 2019 Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 1,500.00
# 49798

2696 - Chicago Metropolitan Fire Prevention INOO304227 F/A Radio ~/ Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 105.00
Company Maintenance # 49820

IMonitoring

Run by Gunn, Felida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM Page 15 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 24 - Building/Neighborhood Affairs
Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance

5418 - Ciotas Corporation 5013245893 First Aid cabinet Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 407.04
Restocked # 49824

719 - PH5 Locksmith 49289 Locksmith Services Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 158.95
# 49927

719· PH5 Locksmith 6286 Locksmith services Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 39.75
# 49927

1839· Robert R. Andreas & Sons 020619- 5alting 5idewalks Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 680.00
075NOW # 49939

1839· Robert R. Andreas & Sons 042319- Salting Sidewalks Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 195.00
075NOW # 49939

5202· Tri-Star Industrial Lighting, Inc. 97721 Electrical Supplies Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 445.64
# 49969

Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 14 $9,209.71
Account 5405 - Copier Maintenance

1461 - Konica Minolta Premier Finance 2019·00000486 01/15thru 12/19 Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019 88.64
monthly lease payment # 49889

Account 5405 • Copier Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $88.64
Department 24 - Building/Neighborhood Affairs Totals Invoice Transactions 43 $52,858.25

Department 26 • Public Works
5ub Department 35 • Streets

Account 5015 - Stipends - Uniform
5717· Red Wing 5hoe Company Inc 24·2·23761 P.W. Uniforms Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 179.99

# 49935
5717· Red Wing Shoe Company Inc 24·1-49024 P.W. Uniforms Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 278.98

# 49935
5717 - Red Wing Shoe Company Inc 24-1-48977 P.W. Uniforms Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 98.99

# 49935
280· Roscoe Company 1587849 P.W. Uniforms Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 116.74

# 49940
280· Roscoe Company 1588880 P.W. Uniforms Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 114.48

# 49940
280 - Roscoe Company 1575460 P.W. Uniforms Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 103.10

# 49940
280· Roscoe Company 1586815 uniforms and rugs Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 102.88

# 49940
280· Roscoe Company 1589969 P.W. Uniforms Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 116.74

# 49940
Account 5015 - Stipends - Uniform Totals InVOice Transactions 8 $1,111.90

Account 5215 - Telephone
4024 - AT & T 708788456904- Mar. 17· April 16 2019 Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 731.23

2 # 49793

Run by Gunn, Felida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM Page 16 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 • General Fund

Department 26 - Public Works
Sub Department 3S - Streets

Account 5215 - Telephone
5317 - Verizon Connect NWF I INC 05VOOOOO 1734 9Ps monthly Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 479.05

189 # 49976
Account 5215 - Telephone Totals Invoice Transactions 2 ---$1,210.28

Account 5225 - Supplies
4961 - Chicago Office Products Co. 963870-0 Traffic Engineer Office Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019 53.73

Supplies # 49821
4961 - Chicago Office Products Co. 964569-0 Traffic Engineer Office Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019 261.79

Supplies # 49821
4961 - Chlca90 Office Products Co. 964761-0 Traffic Engineer Office Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019 36.57

5upplies # 49821
4961 - Chica90 Office Products Co. 965260-0 Public Works Office Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019 276.49

Supplies # 49821
4961 - Chica90 OffICe Products Co. 966277-0 Public Works Office Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019 191.89

Supplies # 49821
4711 - Continental Research Corporation 476318-CRC-I 5UPPUEs Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 858.77

# 49833
162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 78125 P.W. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 74.98

# 49878
162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 78137 P.W. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 39.90

# 49878
162 . Jack's Rental, Inc. 78005 P.W. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 199.20

# 49878
162 . Jack's Rental, Inc. 77981 P. W. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 139.99

# 49878
162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 77892 P.W. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 129.95

# 49878
162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 78025 supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 16.20

# 49878
162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 78011 supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 26.90

# 49878
162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 78223 P.W. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 209.78

# 49878
3422 - Kara Company, Inc. 343573 P.W. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 720.50

# 49886
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P13043 fleet supplies I repair Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 71.32

# 49954
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P13010 fleet supplies I repair Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 2,036.88

# 49954
2531 - Traffic Control & Protection, Inc. 100451 signs & materials Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 1,640.00

# 49968

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM Page 17 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment DateVendor
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 26 • Public Works
Sub Department 35 • Streets

Account 5225 - Supplies
69 - Warehouse Direct

Invoice No.

4254924-0 P,W. Supplies Paid by Check
# 49982

05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019

Invoice Amount

500.00

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 19 $7,484.84
Account 5290 - Other General Expenses

1965 - Dell Marketing. LP 10311691832 Replacement Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019
Engineering PC's # 49841

2705 - Lawndale News 831994 Street Patching Ad Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49892

Account 5290 • Other General Expenses Totals Invoice Transactions 2
Account 5300 - Professional Services

5418 - (intas Corporation 5013631706 First Aid Cabinet Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
Restocked # 49824

4688 - Fire service, Inc. 16307 Professional services Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49855

Account 5300 - Professional Services Totals Invoice Transactions 2
Account 5400 ~ Repairs & Maintenance

5906 - J rs FIOOfing 011819PW Flooring Repairs & Paid by Check 05/06/2019 05/06/2019 05/06/2019 05/06/2019
Replacement # 49768

5906 - J rs Flooring 011819ENG FIOOfing Repairs & Paid by Check 05/06/2019 05/06/2019 05/06/2019 05/06/2019
Replacement # 49768

5897 - Perfect Oeaning service, Corp. 48693 Janitorial Services April Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019
2019 # 49925

4986 - OuPage Topsoil, Inc. 047666 6 WHLR5 PLLV-CPU Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49844

5565 - Hinsdale Nurseries 1628549 P.W. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49872

2884 - K-Five Hodgkins LLC 14262 HMA Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49885

1481· Overdoors of Illinois 190210 Door Repairs Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49918

4902 - OZinga Ready Mix Concrele Inc. 1234082 Concrete Mix Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49919

4902 - Ozinga Ready Mix Concrete Inc. 1229734 concrete Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49919

4902 - Ozinga Ready Mix Concrete Inc. 1241827 concrete Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49919

Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance Totals Invoice TransactIOns 10

Run by Gunn. Felicia on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM

2,385.90

196.00

$2.581.90

416.28

239.13

$655.41

5,650.00

2,490.00

330.83

350.00

281.00

167.96

386.50

990.00

1,349.60

4,800.00

$16,795.89

Page 18 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 26 - Public Works
Sub Department 35 • Streets

Account 5405 - Copier Maintenance
1461 - Konica Mlnolta Premier Finance 2019-00000486 01/15 thru 12/19 Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019 90.05

monthly lease payment # 49889
Account 5405 - Copier Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $90.05

Sub Department 3S - Streets Totals Invoice Transactions 44 $29,930.27
Sub Department 37 - Fleet

Account 5225 - Supplies
5923 - Battery service Corporation 0048096 supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 1,039.55

# 49803
182 - Freeway Ford Truck Sales, Inc. 521836 P.W. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 226.70

# 49857
182 - Freeway Ford Truck Sales, Inc. 520707 supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 14.46

# 49857
182 - Freeway Ford Truck Sales, Inc. 522112 Auto Parts Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 145.70

# 49857
5567 - JJ Hydraulic service 915 R & R Cylinder Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 650.00

# 49881
5603 - L.A. Fasteners Inc 1-185035 P. W. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 61.01

# 49890
5603 - L.A. Fasteners Inc 1-187165 P. W. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 52.47

# 49890
179 - McCann Industries, Inc. P02053 P.W, Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 201.01

# 49895
443 - Nick's Metal Fabricating & Sons, Inc. 4773 supplies Paid by Oleek 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 30.00

# 49908
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P13511 P. W. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 339.43

# 49954
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P13421 sweeper repair Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 248.13

# 49954
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P13300 sweeper repair Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 3.60

# 49954
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P13310 sweeper repair Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 173.66

# 49954
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P13311 sweeper repair Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 532.48

# 49954
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P13312 sweeper repair Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 74.83

# 49954
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P12936 fleet supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 20.49

# 49954
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P12935 fleet supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 1,473.08

# 49954

Run by Gunn, Felida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM Page 19 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 26 - Public Works
Sub Department 37 - Fleet

Account 5225 - Supplies
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P12934 fleet supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 108.59

# 49954
1000 - Standard Equipment Company PI2918 fleet supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 215.86

# 49954
1000 - Standard Equipment Company PI2919 fleet supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 59.31

# 49954
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P12920 fleet supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 433.30

# 49954
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P13166 fleet supplies / repair Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 94.67

# 49954
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P13167 fleet supplies / repair Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 (115.95)

# 49954
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P13168 fleet supplies I repair Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 (101.21)

# 49954
1000 - Standard Equipment Company P13601 Credit Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 (339.43)

# 49954
1000 - Standard Equipment Company 13595 P.W. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 211.74

# 49954
1000 - Standard Equipment Company PI3579 P.W. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 545.09

# 49954
4521 - Terminal Supply Co. 29946-00 P. W. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 70.76

# 49964
2531 - Traffic Control & Protection, Inc. 100604 Sweeper parts Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 1,165.30

# 49968
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-207202 P. W. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 84.50

# 49970
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-207108 P.W, Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 121.20

# 49970
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-207200 p.w. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 343.05

# 49970
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-207073 P.W. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 70.99

# 49970
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-207228 supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 478.50

# 49970
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-207252 supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 536.20

# 49970
1364 - Tryad Automotive 006-207283 supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 635.28

# 49970
5506 - Winzer 6351425 nuts & bolts Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 427.17

# 49986
5506 - Winzer 6364270 P. W. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 550.92

# 49986

Run by Gunn, Felida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM Page 20 of 33



Vendor
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 26 - Public Works
Sub Department 37 - Fleet

Invoice No.

Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount

Account 5300 - Professional Services
821 - Metro Collision service I Metro 43316
Garage, Inc.
821 - Metro Collision service / Metro 43319
Garage, Inc.
821 - Metro Collision service I Metro 43358
Garage, Inc.
821 - Metro Collision Service I Metro 43489
Garage, Inc.
1000 - Standard Equipment Company W02747

5645 ~ Stevenson Crane Services, Inc. 201535

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 38

safety Inspections Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49901

safety Inspections Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49901

safety Inspections Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49901

Safety Inspections Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49901

fleet supplies I repair Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49954

truck repair Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49955

Account 5300 - Professional Services Totals Invoice Transactions 6

$10,882.44

25.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

174.36

7,522.99

$7,797.35

05/01/2019 05/01/201905/01/2019
Account 5400 ~ Repairs & Maintenance

1000 - Standard Equipment Company P13246 sweeper repair Paid by Check
# 49954

Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance Totals
Sub Department 37 - Fleet Totals

Department 26 - Public Works Totals

05/15/2019

Invoice Transactions 1
Invoice Transactions 45
Invoice Transactions 89

43.96

$43.96
$18,723.75
$48,654.02

Department 32 - Recreation
Account 5100 ~ Special Events

162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 78050 Dolly Rental Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
# 49878

162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 78066 Party Chair Rental Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
# 49878

3750· Rose's Catering 16704 lunches For Spring Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
Fling Sr. Party # 49941

30617 - Sam's Club / Synchrony Bank 3989 Concession Stand Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
Products # 49943

Account 5100 - Special Events Totals Invoice Transactions 4
Account 5215 ~ Telephone

4024 - AT & T 708749087104- Mar. 11 - Apr. 10·2019 Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
2 # 49793

4024 - AT & T 708788233404- Mar. 17 - Apr. 162019 Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
2 # 49793

4024 - AT & T 708788265704- Mar. 17 - Apr. 16 2019 Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
2 # 49793

4024· AT & T 708788155004- Mar. 17 - Apr. 162019 Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
2 # 49793

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM

27.00

113.40

120.00

362.90

$623.30

32.00

31.68

322.85

31.64

Page 21 of 33



Vendor Invoice No.
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 32 - Recreation
Account 5215 - Telephone

Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount

Invoice TransactIons 5

302 - Sprint 380311334-075 Mar. 15 - Apr. 142019 Paid by Check
# 49953

04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019

Account 5215 - Telephone Totals

05/15/2019 420.81

$838.98
Account 5220 - Training, Dues & Publications

1695 - National Recreation and Park 2019-00000452 Membersl1ip Dues
Association

Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
# 49907

Account 5220 - Training, Dues & Publications Totals Invoice Transactions 1

675.00

$675.00
Account 5225 - Supplies

5794 - All Season Futbol 2019-00000451 Spring 2019 Indoor Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
Soccer ~1st Installment # 49784

32406 - B5N Sports 905053229 Rec Supplies Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
# 49811

3116 - G5B5 Basketball 5PRING2019-1 Team Entry Fee Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
# 49866

1013 - Horizon Screen Print 19-1984 Youth & Adult T-Shirts Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
# 49873

1013 - Horizon SCreen Print 19-1985 Youth & Adult T-Shirts Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/t5/2019
# 49873

1013 - Horizon SCreen Print 19-9710 Basketball Jerseys & Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
Shorts # 49873

32703· Personalized Awards 19-1352 Trophies & Soccer Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
Participation Awards # 49926

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 7
Account 5290 - Other General Expenses

595 - Secretary of State 2019-00000477 ntle & Transfer Paid by Check 05/02/2019 05/02/2019 05/02/2019 05/02/2019
# 49765

1692 - M. K. Sports 2019-00000475 T-Ball Umpires Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/07/2019
# 49772

478 - ComeaSl cable 2019-00000476 Rec Cable Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
# 49830

7S - Empire Cooler service, Inc. 0000253465 Ice Machine Rental Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
# 49851

Account 5290 - Other General Expenses Totals Invoice Transactions 4
Account 5400· Repairs & Maintenance

5897 - Perfect Cleaning service, Corp. 48693 Janitorial services April Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019
2019 # 49925

514 - Berwyn Western Plumbing & Heating 105676 Labor & Materials Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
# 49808

514 - Berwyn Western Plumbing & Heating 105686 Baseball Alley Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
Dewinterization # 49808

Run by Gunn, Felida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM

2,000.00

676.12

1,550.00

1)24.00

1,390.75

1,280.00

2,395.60

$10,616.47

103.00

3,200.00

142.51

92.00

$3,537.51

916.67

388.50

734.20

Page 22 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Vendor Invoice No.
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 32 - Recreation
Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance

3293 - Cook County Department of Public 18·000064
Health
342 - Elite Construction Solutions, Inc. 2019-115

Invoice Description Statj,ls J::Jeld Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount

342 - Elite Construction Solutions, Inc.

5426 - Menards

203 - Orkin Pest Control

203 - Orkin Pest Control

280 - Roscoe Company

2019-116

06342

178059044

179114787

1587859

outdoor pool inspection Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
fee # 49834
General Construction Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
For 8aseball Alley # 49849
General Construction Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
for 8aseball Alley # 49849
Chain saw Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019

# 49898
Pest Control Mar. 2019 Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019

# 49917
Pest Control Apr. 2019 Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019

# 49917
Building Maintenance Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
Supplies # 49940

Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance Totals InVOice Transactions 10

225.00

2,100.00

980.00

307.89

42.54

97.56

437.94

$6,230.30

04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019
Account 5405 - Copier Maintenance

1461· Konica Minolta Premier Finance 2019-00000486 01/15 thru 12/19 Paid by Check
monthly lease payment # 49889

Account 5405 - Copier Maintenance Totals
Department 32 - Recreation Totals

05/15/2019

Invoice Transactions 1
InVOIce Transactions 32

68.09

$68.09
$22,589.65

Department 46 - Senior Citizen Program
Account 5215 - Telephone

31245 - Verllon Wireless - LeHi9h 9828945051 Mar. 26 - April 25 2019 Paid by Check
# 49977

05/09/2019 05/09/2019 05/09/2019 05/15/2019 271.80

Account 5215 - Telephone Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $271.80

Invoice Transactions 2Account 5225 - Supplies Totals

Account 5225 - Supplies
4961 - Chica90 Office Products Co.

4961 - Chica90 Office Products Co.

962817-0

962817-1

senior services Office
Supplies
Senior Services Office
Supplies

Paid by Check
# 49822
Paid by Check
# 49822

04/29/2019

04/29/2019

04/29/2019 04/29/2019

04/29/2019 04/29/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

84.49

170.44

$254.93
Account 5235 • Postage & Printing

465 - Diamond Graphics, Inc. 0102829544 senior Newsletter Paid by Check
# 49843

05/09/2019 05/09/2019 05/09/2019 05/15/2019 475.00

Account 5235 - Postage & Printing Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $475.00

Invoice Transactions 1Account 5300 • Professional Services Totals

Account 5300 - Professional Services
5858· OCcupational Health Center at 4363
Westlake Hospital

Run by Gunn, Felida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM

DOT Phy~cal & Dru9 Paid by Check
Screen # 49913

05/09/2019 05/09/2019 05/09/2019 05/15/2019 460.00

$460.00

Page 23 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 46 - Senior Citizen Program
Account 5400-04 - Repairs & Maintenance landscape

294 - B. Davids Landscaping MAY2019 Senior Lawncare Paid by Check 05/09/2019 05/09/2019 05/09/2019 05/15/2019 1,125.00
# 49799

Account 5400-04 - Repairs & Maintenance Landscape Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $1,125.00

Invoice Transactions 1Account 5405 - Copier Maintenance Totals

Account 5405 - Copier Maintenance
1461 - Konica Minolta Premier Finance 2019-00000486 01/15 thru 12/19 Paid by Check

monthly lease payment # 49889
04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019 56.72

$56.72
Account 5505 - Equipment lease

96 ~ PACE Suburban Bus 544028 1 Van @100 each Paid by Check 05/09/2019 05/09/2019 05/09/2019 05/15/2019
# 49920

96 - PACE Suburban Bus 544032 1 Van @100each Paid by Check 05/09/2019 05/09/2019 05/09/2019 05/15/2019
# 49920

96 - PACE Suburban 8us 544058 1 Van @100each Paid by Check 05/09/2019 05/09/2019 05/09/2019 05/15/2019
# 49920

96 - PACE Suburban Bus 544059 1 Van @100 each Paid by Check 05/09/2019 05/09/2019 05/09/2019 05/15/2019
# 49920

96 - PACE Suburban Bus 544099 1 Van @100each Paid by Check 05/09/2019 05/09/2019 05/09/2019 05/15/2019
# 49920

Account 5505 - Equipment Lease Totals Invoice Transactions 5
Department 46 - Senior Citizen Program Totals Invoice Transactions 12

Fund 100 - General Fund Totals Invoice Transactions 354

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

$500.00
$3,143.45

$1,404,756.33

05/07/2019 05/15/2019 175.00

05/07/2019 05/15/2019 350.00

05/07/2019 05/15/2019 275.00

05/07/2019 05/15/2019 250.00

05/07/2019 05/15/2019 99.49

05/07/2019 05/15/2019 250.00

05/07/2019 05/15/2019 450.00

Invoice Transactions 7 $1,849.49

05/07/2019

05/07/2019

05/07/2019

05/07/2019

05/07/2019

05/07/2019

05/07/2019

05/07/2019

05/07/2019

05/07/2019

05/07/2019

05/07/2019

05/07/2019

05/07/2019

Expense
Reimbursement
Library Programs

2019-00000490 Library Programs

2019-00000496 Ubrary Programs

8590

2019-00000498

2019-00000492 Library Programs

5453 ~ Cuitlahvatl Alaniz

fund 205 - Library Fund
Department 40 - Library

Account 5105-07 - Community Programs Adult/Children Programs
5926 - carol A. La Chapelle 2019-00000488 Library Programs Paid by Check

# 49816
Paid by Check
# 49835
Paid by Check
# 49880
Paid by Check
# 49883
Paid by Check
# 49887
Paid by Check
# 49902
Paid by Check
# 49921

Account 5105-07 - Community Programs Adult/Children Programs Totals

5928 - Mick Archer

31423 - Kathleen Behrendt

5925 - John Binder

5673 - Florian Thor Palucci

4971 - Jim Gibbons Historical Presentations 2019-00000495 Library Programs

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM Page 24 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Vendor Invoice No. InVOICe Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 20S - Library Fund

Department 40 - library
Account S10S~80 • Community Programs Per Capita

78 - Berwyn Development Corporation 18608 Ad for Pr09rams In Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 595.00
BDC Book # 49806

5922 - Elizabeth Luaa Thomas 2019-00000491 Library Programs Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 1,100.00
# 49850

5924 - Old Town SChool of Folk Mu~c 2019-00000499 Library Programs Paid by Cheel< 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 600.00
# 49915

Account 5105-80 - Community Programs Per Capita Totals Invoice Transactions 3 ---$2,295.00
Account 5205 • Utilities

4095 ~ CenterPoint Energy services,Inc. 7268701 Natural Gas Deliveries Paid by Cheel< 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019
# 49819

Account 5205 - Utilities Totals Invoice Transactions 1
Account 5215 • Telephone

4024 - AT & T 708795579404- Mar. 14 - Apr. 132019 Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
2 # 49793

4024 - AT & T 708795808204- Mar. 14 - Apr. 132019 Paid by Cheel< 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
1 # 49793

4026 - AT& T 7782367401 Mar. 10 - Apr. 9 2019 Paid by Cheel< 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49795

31245 - Verizon Wireless - LeHigh 9827510374 Mar. 5 - Apr. 4 2019 Paid by Cheel< 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49977

Account 5215 - Telephone Totals Invoice Transactions 4

9,375.13

$9,375.13

54.43

1,184.21

1,613.46

76.02

$2,928.12
Account 5220 - Training, Dues & Publications

5284 - Amy Gullo 2019-00000487 Expense
Reimbursement

5737 - Quinn Stitt 2019-00000500 Expense
Reimbursement

2014 - Tammy Sheedy 8879 Expense
Reimbursement

Paid by Cheel< 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49786
Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49933
Paid by Cheel< 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49960

Account 5220 - Training, Dues & Publications Totals Invoice Transactions 3

21.92

37.50

60.00

$119.42
Account 5225 - Supplies

4543 - Bayscan Technologies 60492 Library Supplies Paid by Cheel< 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49804

996 - case Lots, Inc. 8746 Library Building Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
Supplies # 49817

388 - Demco Educational Corporation 6602292 Library Supplies Paid by Cheel< 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49842

2504 - Felco Vendin9, Inc. 17796 Library Supplies Paid by Cheel< 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49854

5426 - Menards 5935 Library Supplies Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49899

33183 - Office Depot 301219411001 Library Office Supplies Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49914

Run by Gunn, Feliaa on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM

344.00

759.22

774.08

136.00

59.01

303.64

Page 25 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 205 • library Fund

Department 40 - Library
Account 5225 - Supplies

2520 - Showcases 311499 Library Supplies Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 180.79
# 49947

32329 - Specialty Store Unlimitec 868983 Library Supplies Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 63.49
# 49951

828 - 5YNCB / AMAZON 457848655997 Books, Supplies, AV, & Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 357.78
Promotions # 49958

391 - Tele-Tron Ace Hardware 083887 Library Supplies Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 17.24
# 49963

391· Tele-Tron Ace Hardware 084091 Library Supplies Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 9.96
# 49963

391 . Tele-Tron Ace Hardware 084175 Library Supplies Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 9.92
# 49963

1134 - The Library Store 404813 Library Supplies Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 17.23
# 49965

Account 5225 • Supplies Totals Invoice Transacttons 13 $3,032.36
Account 5225·80 - Supplies Per Capita

515 - Able Printing service 43677 Outside Color Banners Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 491.40
# 49775

3812 - Engineering Solutions Team APRlLZO 19-1 Professional Services Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 975.00
# 49852

162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 78287 Box car Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 2,400.00
# 49878

Account 5225-80 - Supplies Per Capita Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $3,866.40
Account 5225-82 - Supplies Other Grants

828 - 5YNCB / AMAZON 457848655997 Books , Supplies, AV, & Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 159.74
Promotions # 49958

Account 5225-82 - Supplies Other Grants Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $159.74
Account 5235 - Postage & Printing

2014 - Tammy Sheecy 8879 Expense Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 3.27
Reimbursement # 49960

Account 5235 - Postage & Printing Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $3.27
Account 5245 - Books

531 - Baker & Taylor Entertainment, Inc. 2034473442 Books & Databases Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 145.49
# 49800

5790 - Cypress Information services, llC 2258 Books & Databases Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 600.00
# 49837

398· Ingram library services llC 39752458 Books , Supplies, & Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 5,479.09
Databases # 49876

5927 - Nuwav Information Systems llC 1240 Books & Databases Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 1,000.00
# 49912

828 - SYNCS / AMAZON 457848655997 Books, Supplies, AV, & Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 309.73
Promotions # 49958

Run by Gunn, Felida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM Page 26 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 . 05/15/19

Vendor Invoice NQ. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 205 - Library Fund

Department 40 - Library
Account 5245 - Books

3757· Thomson Reuters - West 840119592 Books Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 277.00
# 49967

Account 5245 - Books Totals Invoice Transactions 6 $7,811.31
Account 5250 ~ Audio Visual

30520 - Midwest Tape 97269431 Audio Visual Materials Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 124.20
# 49903

30520 - Midwest Tape 97299166 Audio Visual Materials Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 74.97
# 49903

1647· Penguin Random House, Inc. 1088266034 Audio Visual Materials Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 352.50
# 49924

828 - SYNC8 / AMAZON 457848655997 Books , 5upplies, AV, & Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 139.26
Promotions # 49958

Account 5250 - Audio Visual Totals Invoice Transactions 4 $690.93
Account 5255 - Periodicals

4917 - Good Old Days 2019·00000494 Periodical Subscription Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 29.94
# 49863

177 - Pioneer Press 167082222 Periodical Subscription Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 32.50
# 49928

Account 5255 - Periodicals Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $62.44
Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance

RIC CLEANING & PROPERTY 2019-00000445 Special Cleaning After Paid by Check 04/23/2019 04/23/2019 04/23/2019 04/25/2019 125.00
MAINTENANCE Construction # 49758
5897 - Perfect Cleaning Service, Corp. 48693 Janitorial Services April Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019 1,333.33

2019 # 49925
1461 - Konica Minolta Premier Finance 2019-00000486 01/15 thru 12/19 Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019 604.78

monthly lease payment # 49889
514 - Berwyn Western Plumbing & Heating 61583 Building Repairs & Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 1,600.00

Maintenance # 49809
514 - Berwyn Western Plumbing & Heating 105682 Building Repairs & Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 175.00

Maintenance # 49809
2696· Chicago Metropolitan Fire Prevention IN00304230 Building Repairs & Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/20t9 105.00
Company Maintenance # 49820
1492 - Complete Temperature Systems, SRVCE041732 Repairs & Maintenance Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 2,105.00
Inc. # 49832
5731 - Dan Jirus Services Unlimited 5559 Building Repairs & Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 9,937.50

Maintenance # 49838
4791 - Gauntlet Pest Control 2871 Pest Control Apr. 2019 Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 365.00

# 49860
5582 - Impact NetwOfking,LLC 1415343 Printer Contract, Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 19.50

Overages,Quarterly # 49875
Billing

Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 10 $16,370.11

Run by Gunn, Fe/ida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM Page 27 0133



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 205 - Library Fund

Department 40 - Library
Account 5525 - Computer Support Databases

4033 - eOot 60638 Computer Support Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 383.00
# 49847

4033 - eOot 60612 Computer Support Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 389.00
# 49847

Account 5525 • Computer Support Databases Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $772.00
Account 5660 • Promotions

3861 - Combined Veterans of Berwyn 2019-00000489 Library Promotions

828 - SYNCB / AMAZON 457848655997 Books, Supplies, AV, &
Promotions

Paid by Check
# 49829
Paid by Check
# 49958

05/07/2019

05/07/2019

05/07/2019 05/07/2019

05/07/2019 05/07/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

100.00

497.74

Account 5660 - Promotions Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $597.74
Account 5800 - Capital Outlay

3812 - Engineering Solutions Team APRIL2019 Engineering services Paid by Check
Mar. 28 Thru April 30 # 49852
2019

05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 14,280.00

Account 5800 - Capital Outlay Totals
Department 40 - Library Totals

Fund 205 - Library Fund Totals

Invoice Transactions 1
Invoice Transactions 63
Invoice Transactions 63

$14,280.00
$64,213.46
$64,213.46

Fund 210 • Community Development Fund
Department 42 - COBG

Account 5105 - Community Programs
5576 - VS Printing Services, LLC Illll SFR Water Bill Letter Paid by Check

# 49980
05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 130.00

Account 5105 - Community Programs Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $130.00
Account 5290 - Other General Expenses

5906 - J rs Flooring 0118 19COBG Flooring Repairs &
Replacement

Paid by Check 05/06/2019 05/06/2019 05/06/2019 05/06/2019
# 49768

Account 5290· Other General Expenses Totals Invoice Transactions 1

2,889.00

$2,889.00

04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019
Account 5405 - Copier Maintenance

1461 - Konica Minolta Premier Finance 2019-00000486 01/15 thru 12/19 Paid by Check
monthly lease payment # 49889

Account 5405 - Copier Maintenance Totals
Department 42 - CDBG Totals

Fund 210 - Community Development Fund Totals
Fund 215 • Motor Fuel Tax Fund

Account 5205 ~ Utilities

05/15/2019

InVOIce Transactions 1
Invoice Transactions 3
Invoice Transactions 3

68.09

$68.09
$3,087.09
$3,087.09

61 - ComEd 2019-00000473 march 2019 electric Paid by Check
# 49831

05/01/2019 05/01/2019 OS/01/2019 05/15/2019 215.93

Run by Gunn, Felida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM Page 28 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Vendor
Fund 215 - Motor Fuel Tax Fund

Account 5205 - Utilities

Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount

61 - ComEd 2019-00000474 electric april 2019 Paid by Check
# 49831

05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/20t9 05/15/2019 46.54

Account 5205 - Utilities Totals InvoIce Transactions 2 $262.47

37.69

12,164.70

212.66

190,250.90

3,842.46

$206,770.88
$206,508.41

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

Invoice Transactions 5
InvoIce Transactions 7

05/01/2019 05/01/2019

05/01/2019 05/01/2019

05/01/2019 05/01/2019

05/01/2019 05/01/2019

05/01/2019 05/01/2019

05/01/2019

05/01/2019

05/01/2019

05/01/2019

05/01/2019

street light repair

street light repair

resd SIr light lED
retrofits
street light maint

32621

32617

32461RI

18-047

Account 5400-03 - Repairs & Maintenance Traffic control
3047 - H& H Electric Company 32600 march 2019 street light Paid by Check

# 49867
Paid by Check
# 49867
Paid by Check
# 49867
Paid by Check
# 49867
Paid by Check
# 49867

Account 5400-03 - Repairs & Maintenance Traffic control Totals
Fund 215 - Motor Fuel Tax Fund Totals

3047 - H& H Electric Company

3047 - H& H Electric Company

3047 - H& H Electric Company

3047 - H & H Electric Company

Fund 223 - Harlem Avenue TIF Fund
Account 5200 - Administrative Expenses

5929 - Berwyn Gateway Partners III,llC 001 Harlem TIF Paid by Check 05/06/2019 05/06/2019 05/06/2019 05/06/2019
# 49770

Account 5200 • Administrative Expenses Totals Invoice Transactions 1

100,000.00

$100,000.00
Account 5800 - Capital Outlay

5930 - Cermak Plaza Associates llC PAYMEI'IT# 1
2017

5930 - Cermak Plaza Associates llC Payment#2
2018

78 - Berwyn Development Corporation 22274

Harlem TIF Paid by Check 05/06/2019 05/06/2019 05/06/2019 05/06/2019
# 49771

Harlem TIF Paid by Check 05/06/2019 05/06/2019 05/06/2019 05/06/2019
# 49771

Harlem Avenue TIF Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019
# 49806

Account 5800 - Capital Outlay Totals Invoice Transactions 3
Fund 223 - Harlem Avenue TIF Fund Totals Invoice Transactions 4

107,138.12

107,138.12

1,897.50

$216,173.74
$316,173.74

Fund 230 - Roosevelt Road TlF Fund
Account 5705 - Interest Expense

78 - Berwyn Development Corporation MAY2019 Interest Paid by Check
# 49806

04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019 1,250.00

Account 5705 - Interest Expense Totals
Fund 230 - Roosevelt Road TIF Fund Totals

Invoice Transactions 1
InvoIce Transactions 1

$1,250.00
$1,250.00

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM Page 29 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date InvOice Amount
Fund 245 - Asset Forfeiture Fund

Department 20 - Police Department
Account 5191-25 - State Communications I Camp

302 - Sprint 713752663-046 Mar.22 - Apr. 2t 2019 Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019 448.17
# 49953

Account 5191-25 - State Communications I Camp Totals Invoice TransactIons 1 $448.17
Account 5191-40 - State Body Armor I Protective Gear

5932 - Collins law Enforcement Sales, Inc 05-06-2019- Equipment
BPD

Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49828

Account 5191·40 - State Body Armor I Protective Gear Totals Invoice Transactions 1

300.00

$300.00
Account 5192·25· Federal Contracting for Services

5218 - ACS 1317 Trainin9

Account 5192-30 - Federal LE, PS, Detention Facilities
345 - Professional Pest Control, Inc. APRIL2019 Exterminator Fee

Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49776

Account 5192-25 - Federal Contracting for Services Totals Invoice Transactions 1

Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49932

Account S192~30 - Federal LE, PS, Detention Facilities Totals Invoice Transactions 1

3,750.00

$3,750.00

45.00

$45.00
Account 5192-35 - Federal LE Operations I Investigations

32555 - LexisNexis Risk SOlutions 1342444- Research Data Base Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
20190430 # 49893

Account 5192-35 - Federal LE Operations I Investigations Totals Invoice Transactions 1
Account 5192-40 - Federal LE I PS Joint Operations

1976 - WESTAF 18-OJ-l Task FOfce Membership Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49984

Account 5192-40 - Federal LE I PS Joint Operations Totals Invoice Transactions 1

393.93

$393.93

2,500.00

$2,500.00
Account 5192-55 • Federal LE Equipment

2026 - Porter Lee Corporation 22098

31245 ~ Verizon Wireless - LeHigh 9828955892

Evidence Supplies Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49930

Mar. 26 - April 25 2019 Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49977

Account 5192-55 - Federal LE Equipment Totals Invoice Transactions 2
Department 20 - Police Department Totals Invoice Transactions 8

Fund 245 - Asset Forfeiture Fund Totals Invoice Transactions 8

240.55

245.24

$485.79
$7,922.89
$7,922.89

Fund 500 - Utilities Fund
Department 44 - Water & Sewer

Account 5015 - Stipends - Uniform
31245 - Veri,on Wireless - LeHi9h 9826967050 Feb. 26- Mar. 25 2019 Paid by Check

# 49977
05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 244.34

Account 5015 - Stipends - Uniform Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $244.34
Account 5215 - Telephone

5200 - APWA 124688-05

Run by Gunn, Felida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM

Membership Dues Paid by Check
# 49789

05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 202.00

Page 30 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 500 - Utilities Fund

Department 44 . Water & sewer
Account 5215 - Telephone

31245 - Verizon Wireless - LeHigh 9828945049 Mar. 26 - April 25 2019 Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 289.33
# 49977

Account 5215 - Telephone Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $491.33
Account 5225 • Supplies

13 - Barge Terminal & Trucking 184826 stone Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 446.24
# 49801

13 - Barge Terminal & Trucking 184891 stone Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 2,587.33
# 49801

13 - Barge Terminal & Trucking 185025 stone Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 3,098.93
# 49801

5872 - Cummins Sales And service F2-89538 P.W. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 808.40
# 49836

5781 - Great Lakes Concrete, LlC 233044 supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 315.00
# 49864

5781 - Great lakes Concrete, LLC 233101 supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 2,005.00
# 49864

162· Jack's Rental, Inc. 78071 P.W. 5upplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 75.88
# 49878

162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 78023 supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 141.50
# 49878

162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 78263 P.W. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 159.45
# 49878

162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 78232 P.W. Supplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 34.95
# 49878

4635 - Premier Specialties 12994 Supplies & Shipping Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 321.70
# 49931

391 - Tele-Tron Ace Hardware 83395 P. W. 5upplies Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 548.16
# 49963

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals InVOICe Transactions 12 $10,542.54
Account 5225-01 - Supplies Office

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co. 964771-0 Water Dept Office Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019 151.76
Supplies # 49822

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co. 965500-0 Water Dept Office Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019 71.70
Supplies # 49821

Account 5225-01 - Supplies Office Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $223.46
Account 5300 - Professional Services

1751 - Suburban Laboratories, Inc. 164054 Water Testing Paid by Check 04/23/2019 04/23/2019 04/23/2019 04/25/2019 630.00
# 49757

5917 - Affordable Office Interiors 3565 new office furniture Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 9,417.74
# 49779

5332 - Greg Hannah Plumbing 211861 sewer repair 3548 Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 6,800.00
SCoville # 49865

Run by Gunn, Felida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM Page 31 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

1,850.00

1,565.00

4,563.20

3,829.13

8,291.96

350.00

$40,097.03

Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49894

water pump repair Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49931

Arrow Board Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49937

water testing Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49957

water testing Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49957

march 2019 locating Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49975

February 2019 locating Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49975

Account 5300 - Professional Services Totals Invoice Transactions 10

4635 - Premier Spedalties 12849

2789 - Roadsafe - Romeoville RTl63501

1751 - Suburban Laboratories, Inc, 161040

1751 - Suburban laboratories, Inc. 161745

3372 - USIC Locatin9 services, Inc. 324795

3372 - USIC Locatin9 services, Inc. 320386

Vendor Invoice No. InvoIce Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 500 - Utilities Fund

Department 44 - Water & Sewer
Account 5300 - Professional Services

5651 - Ma9ic Irri9ation LLC 2019-00000472 2019 maintance Paid by

Account 5300·10 - Professional Services New World Maintenance
473 - Tyler Technologies, Inc. 045-258237 Annual Ucense ~e / Paid by Check 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019

Updates # 49971
Account 5300-10 - Professional Services New World Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 1

13,806.45

$13,806.45

Invoice Transactions 5

Account 5400 • Repairs & Maintenance
4127 - Reliable Materials~Lyons LLC 250112 debris dump Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019

# 49936
4127 - Reliable Materials~Lyons LLC 249870 debris dump Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019

# 49936
4127 ~ Reliable Materials~Lyons LLC 251326 debris dump Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019

# 49936
4127 ~ Reliable Materials~Lyons LLC 250365 debris dump Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019

# 49936
4127 - Reliable Materials-Lyons LLC 251609 debris dump Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019

# 49936
Account 5400 • Repairs & Maintenance Totals

05/01/2019

05/01/2019

05/01/2019

05/01/2019

05/01/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

05/15/2019

3,611.00

1,884.00

2,512.00

628.00

2,041.00

$10,676.00

Invoice Transactions 1Account 5405 - Copier Maintenance Totals

Account 5405 - Copier Maintenance

1461- Konica Minolta Premier Finance 2019·00000486 01/15 thru 12/19 Paid by Check
monthly lease payment # 49889

04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019 74.85

$74.85
Account 5505 - Equipment Lease

29 - Pitney Bowes 3103106502 Equipment Lease Paid by Check
# 49929

04/30/2019 04/30/2019 04/30/2019 05/15/2019 810.61

Account 5505 - Equipment Lease Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $810.61
Account 5800 - Capital Outlay

1702 - Unique Plumbin9 20190470 inv #20190470 Paid by Check
# 49973

05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019 6,632.66

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM Page 32 of 33



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 04/25/19 - 05/15/19

Invoice DescriQt!Qr:L Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice AmountVendor Invoice No.
Fund 500 • Utilities Fund

Department 44 - Water & Sewer
Account 5800 - Capital Outlay

1702 - Unique Plumbing 20190471

1702· Unique Plumbing 20190473

1702 - Unique Plumbing 20190474

1702 - Unique Plumbing 20190422

1702 - Unique Plumbing 20190505

1702 - Unique Plumbing 20190503

1702· Unique Plumbing 20190469

1702 - Unique Plumbing 20190501

inv #20190471 Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49973

inv #20190473 Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49973

inv #20190474 Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
# 49973

sewer repair 2445 Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019
Ointon # 49973
inv #20190505 Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019

# 49973
inv #20190503 Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019

# 49973
inv #20190469 Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019

# 49973
inv #20190501 Paid by Check 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/15/2019

# 49973
Account 5800 - Capital Outlay Totals Invoice TransactIons 9

Department 44 - Water & Sewer Totals InVOIce Transactions 44
Fund 500 - Utilities Fund Totals Invoice Transactions 44

4,072.80

5,506.81

5,964.39

6,169.92

5,902.90

5,694.70

7,359.70

6,252.30

$53,556.18
$130,522.79
$130,522.79

514 - Berwyn Western Plumbing & Heating 105681

Fund 550 - Parking Garage Fund
Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance

5897 - Perfect Cleaning service, Corp. 48693

5726 - McCloud services

5726 - McCloud services

11431319

11433651

Janitorial Services April
2019
Parking Garage
Dewinterization I Labor
Intergrated Pest
Management
Intergrated Pest
Management

Paid by Check 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 04/29/2019 05/15/2019
# 49925
Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49808
Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49896
Paid by Check 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/07/2019 05/15/2019
# 49896

Account 5400 - Repairs & Maintenance Totals InVOice Transactions 4
Fund SSO • Parking Garage Fund Totals Invoice Transactions 4

208.34

420.00

66.69

66.69

$761.72
$761.72

Fund 600 - Internal Service Fund
Account 5630 - Premiums· Liability

3392· Mesirow Insurance services, Inc. 1055308

3392 - Mesirow Insurance services, Inc.

3392 - Mesirow Insurance services, Inc.

1055309

1055310-R

Renewal Public Officials Paid by Check
Bond # 49756
Renewal Public Offidals Paid by Check
Bood # 49756
Renewal Public Officials Paid by Check
Bond # 49756

04/17/2019 04/17/2019 04/17/2019

04/17/2019 04/17/2019 04/17/2019

04/23/2019 04/23/2019 04/23/2019

04/25/2019

04/25/2019

04/25/2019

150.00

150.00

100.00

Run by Gunn, Felida on 05/10/2019 09:44:27 AM

Account 5630 - Premiums - Liability Totals
Fund 600 - Internal Service Fund Totals

Grand Totals

Invoice Transactions 3
Invoice Transactions 3
Invoice Transactions 491

$400.00
$400.00

$2,135,858.90

Page 33 of 33



Robert J. Lovero
Mayor

Collections and
Licensing

/(-1

6700 West 26lh Street Benvyn,ll1inois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 749·8910
www.berwyn-il.gov

May 8, 2019

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero
And Members of the City Council
Berwyn City Hall
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

Dear Mayor and Council Members:

The Local Ordinance Fines which were collected by the City of Berwyn (Building/Neighborhood
Affairs) and recorded by the Collection department in April, 2019, amounted to $11,490.00
Report copies are in their respective files and balancing copies are referred to the Finance
Department on a daily basis or as received and recorded.

I, the undersigned, hereby acknowledge
the sum of $11 ,490.00 as herein above
mentioned.

Jeannette Rendon Ot?
For Benjamin Daish /1\..
Finance Director

ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
19058 $11,490.00

Throue:h 25091
amount totaled due to

number of transactions
TOTAL $11,490.00



Robert J. Lovero
Mayor

Collections and
Licensing

6700 West 26$ Street Bem'yn. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 749-8910
www.berwyn·il.gov

May 8, 2019

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero
And Members of the City Council
Berwyn City Hall
Berwyn. Illinois 60402

Dear Mayor and Council Members:

The Compliance Tickets, which were collected by the Records Division of the Police Department
and recorded by the Collections Department in April, 2019 amounted to $12,810.00

A report copy for each month is attached and ticket copies are on file in the Records Division of the
Berwyn Police Department.

I, the undersigned, hereby acknowledge
The total sum of$12,810.00 as herein above
mentioned.

Jeannette Rendol~
For Benjamin Da'istI\..
Finance Director

ACCOUNT NUNMBER AMOUNT
19203 $12,810.00

Throul!h 25446
Amount totaled due to
Number of transaction

TOTAL $12,810.00



Robert J. Lovero
Mayor

Collections and
Licensing

6700 WesI26lh Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 749·8910
www.berwyn-il.gov

May 8, 2019

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero
And Members of the City Council
Berwyn City Hall
Berwyn, lllinois 60402

Dear Mayor and Council Members:

The Seizure and Impound Fees collected by the Records Division of the Berwyn Police
Department and recorded by the Collection department during April 2019, amounted to
$14,000.00.

The Police Department Records Division has report copies on file.

L the undersigned, hereby acknowledge
the total sum of$14,000.00 as herein above
mentioned.

Jeannette Rendon~
For Benjamin Da~s~J/\
Finance Director

ACCOUNT NUNMBER AMOUNT
19203 $14,000.00

Throueh 25446
Amount totaled due to
Number of transaction

TOTAL $14,000.00



Robert J. Lovero
Mayor

Collections and
Licensing

6700 West 26110 Street ScmlYo, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 749-8910
www,berwyn-il.goy

May 8, 2019

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero
And Members of the City Council
Berwyn City Hall
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

Dear Mayor and Council Members:

The Court Fines collected by the Municipal Department, Circuit Court of Cook County, Illinois,
District 4, for January, 2019 recorded by the Collection department totaled $2,907.02

A copy of the report is on file at the City of Berwyn Police Department.

I, the undersigned, hereby acknowledge
the total sum of $2,907.02 as herein
above mentioned.

Jeannette Rendo(-"LV
For Benjamin Dai;hf1\
Finance Director

Amount:
Applied:

$2,907.02
April 30,2019



Robert J. Lovero
Mayor

Collections and
Licensing

6700 West 26'" Slrcc( Sem'yn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 749-8910
www.berwyn-il.gov

May 8, 2019

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero
And Members of the City Council
Berwyn City Hall
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

Dear Mayor and Council Members:

The adjudication fines collected in accordance with Local Ordinance Tickets, by the Police
Department and recorded by the Collection department during April, 2019 amounted to $3,625.00

Ticket copies are on file with the Parking Division located in the City of Berwyn's Police
Department.

I, the undersigned, hereby acknowledge
the total sum of$3,625.00 as herein above
mentioned.

JealmetteRen~
For Benjamin.~Yi\..
Finance Director

ACCOUNT NUNMBER AMOUNT
19269 $3,625.00

Throul'h 25100
Amount totaled due to
Number of transaction

TOTAL $3,625.00



Robert J. Lovero
Mayor

Collections and
Licensing

6700 West 261.h Street Ben\)'Il, Illinois 1>0402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 749-8910
www.berwyn-il.go\'

May 8, 2019

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero
And Members of the City Council
Berwyn City Hall
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

Dear Mayor and Council Members:

The parking violation tickets, (P) tickets, which were collected by the parking violation fine clerk
and the Collection department during April, 2019 amounted to $148,815.02

A copy of these ticket numbers and amounts are attached and tickets are on file in the parking fine
Collector's Office.

I, the undersigned, hereby acknowledge
the total sum of $148,8 J5.02 as herein above
mentioned.

JearUlette Rend~.JJ
For BenjaminD~
Finance Director

ACCOUNT NUNMBER AMOUNT
19269 $148,815.02

Tbrou!!h 25448
Amount totaled due to
Number of transaction

TOTAL SI48,815.02



Robert J. Lovero
Mayor

Collections and
Licensing

6700 West 26th Street BCl"\vyn.lIIinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fa.x: (708) 749-8910
www.berwyn-il.go\'

May 8, 2019

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero
And Members of the City Council
Berwyn City Hall
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

Dear Mayor and Council Members:

Attached please find a list of business licenses, which were issued, by the Collection and Licensing
Department for the month of April 2019. Included are storefronts & phone use only businesses. I
am also providing a list of businesses that have applied for a license with a current status of
Application Review/Pending as well as businesses waiting for inspections with a status of
Inspections Pending.

Respectfull y,

Jeannetle Rendon
For Benjamin Daish
Finance Director



BERWYN BUSINESSES - LICENSED IN APRIL, 2019 (STOREFRONTS)

Address

6920 W. Ogden Avenue

6319 W. Roosevelt Road

3245 S. Grove Avenue

Business Name

Slice Factory

Mike's Sport Bar & Grill

Fresh Cleaning Services

Owner

Domenico DiDiana

Mike Lapinard

Ken Williams

Phone #

(708) 788-1700

(708) 268-3135

(708) 543-6910



Business Directory By Category For: Wedllesday, May 08, 20/9

Inspections Pending
Business Name Address Last Update Phone 10#

Berwyn Alito (708) 788-3300 18083
6317 W. Ogden Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 9/12/2018

Berwyll Soles (708) 317-5221 18561
6310 W. Cennak Road Berwyn IL 60402 4/17/2019

Berwyn Tobacco and Vapes 18074
2825 S. Harlem Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 7/10/2018

Chem - ~Vise Ecological Pest Mallagemelll (708) 777-1910 18387
1327 S. Harlem Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 12/18/2018

Community Nutrition Network & SliT. Sve's SlIite 202 (312) 207-5290 15197
3239 S. Grove A venue Berwyn IL 60402 6/21/2018

Crazy Pmula's Biker Gear 18252
6936 W Windsor Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 10/4/2018

Devoll Porter d.b.a. Wizzardb/ade Cuts 18144
6247 W. Roosevelt Road Berwyn IL 60402 8/6/2018

Enterprise Relit -(J- Car (708) 749-2000 12778
6301 W. Ogden Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 3/16/2012

Erika Leoll d.b.a. Freakillg Healthy (708) 515-8776 17980
2723 S. Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 5/14/2018

Fabio/a Camargo d.b.a. Bellisima Fashioll Boutique 18523
6418 W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 3/26/2019

FeTllllllt!o Fuentes D.B.A. Roberto's Place 13011
3244 S. OakPark Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 2/1/2012

Fresh Cleaning Services, Il1c. Suite /05 (888) 234-3273 18607
3245 S. Grove Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 5/6/2019

Gerger and Greco, Illc. / LUlldscaping (708) 484-5296 18150
1407 S. Harlem Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 8/7/2018

lIIilloi.' Mobile So/utiollS d.b.a.Metro PCS 17272
6320 W. 26 th Street Berwyn IL 60402 4/20/2017

Imagine Design and Imprint 16568
2707 S. Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 2/16/2016

Jazi Mama's Cafe 16048
6305 W. Roosevelt Road Berwyn IL 60402 5/19/2015

K ' Naturalillc. (708) 788-7900 12533
6610 W. Cennak Road Berwyn IL 60402 6/9/2011

La MicllOacalla C/(/Ssica 17330
1600 S Scoville Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 5/17/2017

La Michoaculla Los Primos 18010
6224 W. Cennak Road Berwyn IL 60402 5/29/2018

La Nlleva Tropicalla / Corp. 18062

6239 W. Cennak Road Berwyn IL 60402 6/20/2018

( Business Direclory By Category)
Page #......•.. /



Business Directory By Category For: Wedllesday, May 08, 2019

Inspections Pending

Business Name Address Last Update Phone 10#

Le Perfltlll 18349
6226 W. Cenllak Road Berwyn IL 60402 11128/2018

Liberty Tax Service (708) 749-0250 15867
3108 S. Oak Park Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 1/2612015

Mlllloz Medicill Cellter LLC (708) 484-2600 12702
3 100 South Oak Park Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 8122120 II

Natiollwiede Illcome Tax Services Illc. (800) 567-0757 10837
6626 W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 112112011

Oliver's (312) 371-7929 16668
6908 W. Windsor Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 411512016

Oxford AlIIO Insurallce Suite A 18541

6803 W. Ogden Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 41712019

PtlV Realtors (708) 795-7100 10965

6308 W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 4/1120 II

PIIlY It Hetro LLC 15912

3142 S. Oak Park Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 2/26/2015

Reyna Sa/,wlllllca (l.b.a. Salamanca Alteratiolls (708) 631-7554 18463

6616 W. Cermak Road Suite Berwyn IL 60402 2/22/2019

Ro)' Amnlore allli Associafej' Suite B (708) 800-4876 18082

6405 W. 34 lh Street Berwyn IL 60402 7111/2018

Slice Factory (708) 788-1700 18579

6900 W. Ogden Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 4/28/2019

Taqueria £1 Palellque JIIC. 13049

1547 S. Oak Park Ave. Berwyn IL 60402 2/23/2012

The Mllth Spot LLe. (708) 484-6284 14625

6834- A Bus Streel Berwyn IL 60402 4/2212013
W.

The SlIlIck Shack 18210

3435 S. Harlem Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 911212018

T"rollo Fleet Maintenance Facility (708) 788-9220 16750

1431 S. Harlem Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 512512016

Victory Law Office P.e. (312) 600-7000 18141

6732 W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 8/612018

JI'armUII('e Illc. (708) 749-9772 17488

6911 W. 30 th Steet Berwyn IL 60402 8/4/2017

Yaa COIlllect LLC d.b.a. Cricket Wireless (708) 317-4547 17760

6946 W. Cennak Road Berwyn IL 60402 12/21/2017

Total Businesses ...•.... 38

( Blismess DlrCC10l)' By Category )
Page # . 2



Robert J. Lovero
Ma)'or

Charles D. Lazzara
Building Director

6700 West 26mStreet Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-1427
"" w\\ .berwyn-il.go\

May 6, 2019

Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Mayor of the City of Berwyn
Members of City Council

Re: Building and Local Improvement Permits

Gentlemen:

Attached is the financial report of Building and Local Improvement Permits issued by
the City of Berwyn for the month of April 2019, along with a copy of Permit Statistics
for this same period.

Charles D. Lazzara
Building Director



Report Of Building Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn MlJIu/uy. May 06. ]0/9

Name alld Address

Avanti Partners, LLC

Betweell: 4/1/2019

3816.5 S. Home Avenue

Alld 4/30/2019

ADDITIONAL PLUMBING INSPECTIONS (ALL PASSED).
FEE ONLY. PLUMBING UNDERGROUND (NEW SEWER
THRU FOUNDATION) PLUMBING ROUGH (INTERIOR
DRAIN TILE) CHLOROLOY INSPECTION. GAS PRESSURE
TEST. PLUMBING BEDDING INSP PVC. PLUMBING
UNDERGROUND PVC (HEAD TEST). DEM SPO

Cost Of

IS.\'lIetl Permit No. Improvements

4/9/2019 Bldg-B 8725-1 $0.00

Cost Of

Permit

$365.00

Ream Masoud 3634 S. Grove Avenue eleClricallinal and service reinspection and plumbing fina
reinspection

4/8/2019 Bldg-B 8926-2 $0.00 $150.00

Ream Masoud 3634 S. Grove Avenue

Jorge's Remodeling 2332 S. Cuyler Avenue

E. Muasher Holdings fie 2339 S. Clarence Avenue

Jorge's Remodeling 2332 S. Cuyler Avenue

Rhoades Brothers Inc 3730 S. Home Avenue

$65.00

$50.00

$300.00

$50.00

$100.00

$100.00

$50.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

4/11/2019 Bldg-B B926-3

4/12/2019 Bldg-B 8926-4

4/23/2019 Bldg-B B926-5

4/15/2019 Bldg-B 8955-1

4/23/2019 Bldg-B 8955-2

4/11/2019 Bldg-B B957-2

4/30/2019 Bldg-B 9030-1

ELECTRICAL FINAL AND SERVICE REINSPECTION

ELECTRICAL FINAL AND ELECTRICAL SERVICE
REINSPECTION

BUILDING FINAL REINSPECTION - REMODEL BASEMENT,
REMODEL 2 BATHROOMS, ADD A BATHROOM IN ATIIC,
REMODEL KITCHEN, REPAIR SUPPORTS IN BASEMENT,
REPAIR GARAGE SIDING, BOILERS TO FORCED AIR, ALL
NEW DRYWALL, PAINT, ALL NEW ELECTRIC, PLUMBING
AND HVAC TO CODE, U

ELECTRICAL FINAL FOR HOUSE AND GARAGE
REINSPECTION AND ELECTRICAL SERVICE
REINSPECTION .. Dormer 2nd II. To include 2 bedrooms & 1
bath, 1st fl. Remodel kitchen. Eliminate 1 bedroom to make
living room larger. Remodel/Relocate 1sIll. 8ath. Build
laundry

PRIVATE SIDEWALK PASSED INSP FEE ONLY.

FEE ONLY FOR PVC UNDERGROUND, ELECTRICAL
SERVICE, CHLOROLOY AND GAS PRESSURE

ELECTRICAL FINAL AND SERVICE REINSPECTION
INTERIOR REMODEL - 1ST FLOOR - KITCHEN, LIVING
ROOM, DINING ROOM, 1 EXISTING BEDROOM, CONVERT
EXISTING OFFICE TO A BEDROOM, AND 1 FULL
BATHROOM. 2ND FLOOR - RECONFIGURE LOCATION OF
3 EXISTING BEDROOM, ADD 1/2 BAT

3634 S. Grove Avenue

3634 S. Grove AvenueReam Masoud

Ream Masoud

KASPER DEVELOPMENT,LLC 2314 S. Highland Avenue

Pete Highland Realty Ltd 2123 S. Home Avenue

Ethel Rus 3834 S. Clinlon Avenue

Garcia Homes, Inc. 2404 S. Cuyler Avenue

paying for additional inspection --- plumbing underground for
sewer, CHLOROLOY inspection, and pre-pour inspection -
also paying for additional hvac inspection for alc units to be
installed closer 10 the closing date.

additional plumbing fee

PAYING FOR Chloroloy Inspection

FEES ONLY FOR PLUMBING UNDERGROUND FOR PVC,
PLUMBING UNDERGROUND FOR EJECTOR PUMP,
ROUGH PLUMBING FOR EJECTOR PUMP AND GAS
PRESSURE

4/1/2019 Bldg-B 9060-3

4/3/2019 Bldg-B 9083-2

4/24/201 9 Bldg-B 9085- I

4/1212019 Bldg-B 9088-2

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$215.00

$350.00

$50.00

$300.00

( Buildi"g: Pumit Report) Page J of6



Report OfBuilding Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Mondoy, May 06, 2019

Betwee,,: 41//2019

Name alld Address

Jose Godinez

Merriment Homes Inc

2346 S. Oak Park Avenue

6535 W. 161h Sireel

Alld 413012019

CITY SIDEWALK PRE-POUR REINSPECTION

Inspection lee only-inspections already done. Plumbing
underground, pre-pour inspection on private sidewalk. pre
pour street.

[sslled Permit No.
4/15/2019 Bldg-B 9108·1

4/17/2019 Bldg-B 9109·1

Cost Of

Improvements

$0.00

$0.00

Cost Of

Permit

$50.00

$150.00

Lucia Carrizales & Luis F.Carrizal 1314 S. Grove Avenue

Lucia Carrizales & Luis FCarrizal 1314 S. Grove Avenue

4/26/2019 Bldg-B 9127-3

4/11/2019 Bldg-B 9115·1 $300.00

$50.00

$850.00

$115.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

CONVERTED BASEMENT OFFICE INTO BEDROOM·
EGRESS WINDOW TO CODE AND ALL OTHER ITEMS
NEEDED TO MAKE A VALID OFFICE ARE NEEDED -----
PAYING FOR ADDITIONAL INSPECTION ON PERMIT L-
78047-0 2ND FINAL PLUMBING INSPECTION AND
CHLOROLOY INSPECTION -- PAYING FOR ADD

DIFFERENCE IN FEE FOR 11/2" METER AND SERVICE. 4/3/2019 Bldg-B 9121·2

ROUGH FRAMING AND INSULATION REINSPECTIONS -·2 4/15/2019 Bldg-B 9121-3
ADDITION DORMER ( 2 POP OUTS IN 2ND FL). (3)
BEDROOMS, (3) CLOSETS, (2) BATHROOMS AND (1)
MECHANICAL ROOM. DEMOLITION OF GARAGETO
CONCRETE TO INSTALL (2) CAR GARAGE. INSULATE ALL
NEWLY FRAMED PERIMETER WALL

ELECTRICAL ROUGH REINSPECTION FOR COMPLETE
2ND FLOOR ADDITION TO INCLUDE 2 BEDROOMS AND 1
BATHROOM. BRING WINDOWS TO EGRESS CODE.
RECONFIGURE STAIR CASE FROM THE 1ST FLOOR TO
THE 2ND FLOOR. INSTALL NEW ROOF. PVC
CONDENSERS MUST BE LOCATED BEHIND THE HOUS

2311 S. Highland Avenue

1228 S. Scoville Avenue

Christopher X. Rojas

Luis Centeno

TALL SPRUCE PROPERTIES, I 6725 W. Riverside Drive

4/18/2019 Bldg-B 9163-3

4/30/2019 Bldg·B 9127·4Luis Centeno

Gapaf Investment Corp

1228 S. Scoville Avenue

1215 S. Cuyler Avenue

ELECTRICAL ROUGH REINSPECTION 1ST FLOOR AND
BASEMENT REMODEL - 1ST FLOOR WIL CONSIST OF
KITCHEN, 1 EXISTING BATHROOM, 2 EXISTING
BEDROOMS, LIVING ROOM AND DINING ROOM.
BASEMENT WILL CONSIST OF A NEW BATHROOM" NO
BEDROOMS, LAUNDRY, MECHANICAL AND OPEN FIN

REINSPECTION ROUGH HVAC, FRAMING AND
INSULATION FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION OF A SINGLE
FAMILY HOUSE. 1ST FLOOR T INCLUDE KITCHEN,
DININGILIVING ROOM, FAMILY ROOM 1 BATHROOM AND
1 BEDROOM. 2ND FLOOR TO INCLUDE 4 BEDROOMS, 2
BATHROOMS AND LAUNDRY ROOM. BASEMENT

INSPECTIONS FEES FOR PLUMBING UNDERGROUND 4/30/2019 Bldg·B 9164-2
(INSPECTION PASSED) PVC INSTALL, BEDDING. HEAD
TEST. FEES ONLY. REINSPECTION FEE FOR ELEC FINAL
(PENDING).

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$50.00

$195.00

$50.00

GOLDEN FIRE GROUP LLC 7107 W. 161h Sireel ELECTRICAL ROUGH REINSPECTION INTERIOR
REMODELING AND RENOVATIONS OF ATTIC LEVEL. 1ST
FLOOR-REMODEL KITCHEN FULL BATH AND 2 EXISTING
BEDROOMS, LIVING ROOM WITH EXTENDED REAR
LIVING AREA. 2ND FLOOR 1 NEW BATHROOM AND 2
NEW BEDROOMS WITH A DORMER. BASEMENT

4/12/2019 Bldg·B 9172-1 $0.00 $50.00

( Bllilding: Permit Report) Page 2 of6



Report Of Building Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Monday. May 06, 20J9

Between: 4/1/2019 Cost Of

Issued Permit No. Improvements

4/10/2019 Bldg·B 9190-' $0.00

Hugh T. & Julie Gallo· T.orres Ber 6600 W. 34th Street 4/'0/2019 Bldg-B 9207-1

Name and Address

Juan Pablo Sanchez

elbrook Ltd

Asi'Mohammed

Maribel Gonzalez

6908 W. 29th Place

1331 S. Oak Park Avenue

2704 S. Euclid Avenue

6938 W. 29th Place

And 4/JO/2tJI9

REVISED PERMIT PLANS RECEIVED 4/1/'9 AND
APPROVED, REVIEW FEE ONLY. NO ADDITIONAL INSP
REO.

ROUGH ELECTRICAL REINSPECTION FOR INTERIOR 4/'8/2019 Bldg·B 9'93-'
REMODEL TO INCLUDE 1ST FLOOR: REMODEL KITCHEN
AND EXISTING BATHROOM, ADD DISHWASHER, 2
EXISTING BEDROOMS, DRYWALL, FLOORING AND
PAINT. 2ND FLOOR: 2 BEDROOMS, EXISTING
BATHROOM, FLOORING, DRYWALL AND PAINT, BASEME

electrical rough reinspection for COMPLETE INTERIOR 4/112019 Bldg-B 9195·1
REMODEL - 1ST WILL HAVE KITCHEN, 112 BATH, 1
BEDROOM, LIVING ROOM AND DINING ROOM, 2ND WILL
HAVE 3 NEW BEDROOMS AND 2 NEW BATHROOMS
WITH WINDOWS TO EGRESS CODE. BASEMENT WILL BE
FINISHED WITH LAUNDRY ROO

REINSPECTION ROUGH HVAC, FRAMING AND 4/17/2019 Bldg-B 9204-'
INSULATION FOR FINISH THE BASEMENT WITH A NEW
BATHROOM" ENCLOSE LAUNDRY AND MECHANICAL
ROOM AND FINISHED RECREATIONAL SPACE WITH
WINDOWS TO EGRESS CODE. FRAME, INSULATE AND
DRYWALL THE WALLS ONLY .. NOT DRY WALLING TH

ROUGH ELECTRICAL RE·INSPECTION ADDING
ADDITIONAL BATHROOM TO 2ND FLOOR, RELOCATING
POWDER ROOM ON THE' ST FLOOR, UPGRADING
ELECTRICAL SERVICE, UPGRADE WATER SERVICE TO
1", - THERE IS , EXISTING FULL BATH ON THE 2ND
FLOOR. ALL WORK TO CODE,

$0,00

$0,00

$0,00

$0.00

Cost Of

Permit

$' 50.00

$50.00

$50.00

$'95,00

$50,00

Hugh T. & Julie GaJlo-Torres Ber 6600 W. 34th Street

Denise Morales 1630 S. Clinton Avenue

ADL Renovation 2514 S. Harvey Avenue

Jacob Corzine 1615 S. Maple Avenue

Laura Baratta 1417 S. Kenilworth Avenue

ACCESS WEST. COOK I, LLC '226 S. Lombard Avenue

ACCESS WEST. COOK I, LLC t 431 S. Harvey Avenue

ACCESS WEST. COOK I, LLC 1634 S, Elmwood Avenue

( B"ildi/lg: Permit Report)

dumpster for construction debris DUMPSTERS/PODS
REOUIRE A FLASHING BARRICADE ON THE SIDE OF
INCOMMING TRAFFIC,

ELECTRIC ROUGH REINSPECTION

BUILD A NEW 2 STORY SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE. 1ST
FLOOR WILL CONSIST OF KITCHEN, 1 POWDER ROOM,
LIVING ROOM, DINING ROOM AND NO BEDROOMS. 2ND
FLOOR WIL CONSIST OF 3 BEDROOMS, 2 FULL
BATHROOMS, MECHANICAULAUNDRY ROOM,
BASEMENT WILL CONSIST OF 2 BEDROOMS, 1 FUL

PRELIMINARY ELECTRICAL INSPECTION TO DISCUSS
ELECTRICAL SERVICE DROP,

DEMO AND REBUILD A 22'X22'X' 4'6"(H) GARAGE.

DEMO GARAGE

DEMO GARAGEICOACH HOUSE

DEMO GARAGE

4/26/20' 9 Bldg-B 9207-2

4/9/20'9 Bldg·B 92'9·'

4/1/20'9 Bldg-B 9226-0

4/18/2019 Bldg-B 9231-1

4/1/2019 Gar·B 9233-0

4/1/2019 Gar-B 9234-0

4/112019 Gar·B 9235·0

4/1/2019 Gar·B 9236-0

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$22,603.00

$4,500.00

$8,500,00

$4,500.00

$50,00

$50.00

$2,460,00

$50.00

$325.00

$25.00

$25.00

$25.00

Page.1of6



Report OfBuilding Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn MOllday, May 06, 2019

Goran Kutfich 1304 S. Scoville Avenue

Eric Pernod 7120 W. 35th Street

Caleb J. Kimmel 6444 W. 27th Street

BCL·Home Rehab SUB 1 LLC 2507 S. Wesley Avenue

$400.00

$240.00

$325.00

$325.00

$140.00

$2,210.00

$2,390.00

$1,130.00

$1,385.00

Cost Of

Permit

$2,660.00

$2,550.00

$5,900.00

$1,200.00

$0.00

$23,000.00

$31,000.00

$18,870.00

$80,000.00

$45,150.00

$35,000.00

$94,000.00

Cost Of

1mprovements

$19,140.00

Permit No.

4/2/2019 Bldg·B 9237·0

1ssued
ATF FOR MAIN LEVEL KITCHEN, REMODEL MAIN LEVEL
BATHROOM, BASEMENT REMODEL AND INSTALL NEW
BATHROOM IN BASEMENT MUST DECONVERT
BASEMENT KITCHEN·RETURN ALL TO ORIGINAL
SOURCE. INSTALL BASEMENT BATHROOM
CONTROLLABLE HEAT SOURCE, REPAIR GFCIIN MAIN
LEVEL BA

INSTALL NEW GARAGE 22X20 16' HEIGHT 4/5/2019 Gar·B 9238·0

INSTALLING EJECTOR PUMP IN BASEMENT, 12 CAN 4/8/2019 Bldg·B 9239·0
LIGHTS, FRAME NEW BATHROOM, SHOWER PAN AND
TOILET

RIR SIDING WITH CONCRETE SIDING, INSTALL NEW 1" 4/9/2019 Bldg·B 9240·0
WATER SERVICE, 1ST FLOOR·REMODEL KITCHEN, 1
FULL BATH, L1VINGIDINING ROOM AND 2 EXISTING
BEDROOMS. 2ND FLOOR 2 EXISTING BEDROOMS AND 1
FULL BATHROOM. BASEMENT 1 EXISTING FULL
BATHROOM, 1 NEW BEDROOM, LAUNDR

DEMO AND REBUILD NEW GARAGE· 27'X22'X14'(H). 4/10/2019 Gar·B 9241·0

DEMO AND REBUILD A NEW GARAGE· 20'X24'X16'(H). 4/11/2019 Gar·B 9242·0

INSTALL A DUCTLESS MINI·SPLIT NC SYSTEM TO CODE. 4/1112019 Bldg·B 9243·0

INTERIOR REMODEL, ·lST FLOOR WILL CONSIST OF 4/16/2019 Bldg·B 9244·0
KITCHEN, EXISTING FULL BATHROOM, LIVING ROOM,
KITCHENETTE, 1 EXISTING BEDROOM AND NEW
LAUNDRY ROOM. 2ND FLOOR WILL CONSIST OF NEW
STAIRCASE, 2 EXISTING BEDROOMS AND 1 NEW
BATHROOM. BASEMENT WILL CONSIST OF CRA

2ND STORY ADDITION TO INCLUDE 3 BEDROOMS, 2 4/17/2019 Bldg·B 9245·0
NEW BATHROOMS. 1ST FLOOR OPEN FLOOR PLAN
WITH BATHROOM, L1VINGIDINING ROOM AND REMODEL
EXISTING KITCHEN. BASEMENT TO INCLUDE 1 NEW
BATHROOM, MECHANICAULAUNDRY ROOM AND
FINISHED STORAGE ROOM. NEW DECK AT REAR OF

INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR REMODELING, REPAIR DECK 4/18/2019 Bldg·B 9246·0
BOARDS, TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF, REPLACE
WINDOWS, REPAIR SIDING ON HOUSE, REPAIR FRONT
STEPS, REPAIR ENTRY DOORS, FINISH BASEMENT TO
INCLUDE FAMILY ROOM, BEDROOM, NEW BATHROOM,
MECHILAUNDRY ROOM. 1ST FLOO

INTERIOR REMODEL AND 2ND FLOOR DORMER. 1ST 4/18/2019 Bldg·B 9247·0
FLOOR WILL CONSIST OF KITCHEN, LIVING ROOM,
DINING ROOM, 1 EXISTING FULL BATHROOM AND 1
EXISTING BEDROOM. 2ND FLOOR WILL CONSIST OF 2
NEW BEDROOMS AND 1 NEW FULL BATHROOM.
BASEMENT WILL BE FINISHED WITH LAUNDRY,

And 4/30/2019

2808 S. Harvey AvenueAmelia & Julio Carrasco

Name and Address

Between: 4/112019

Francisco Lagunas 1532 S. Elmwood Avenue

Guadalupe De La Riva 2524 S. Clarence Avenue

Hepburn Group LLC 1626 S. Lombard Avenue

William & Marilynn Ervin 3517 S. Wisconsin Avenue

Evelyn B. Hurstak 2404 S. Highland Avenue

OHM Capita! LLC 2234 S. Clarence Avenue

(Bllildillg: Permit Report) Page 40J6



Report Of Building Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Monday, May 06, 10/9

Betwee,,: 41J/21i/9

Name and Address

BLANCA HERNANDEZ & MARIA 6927 W. 29th Place

Cost Of

Issued Permit No. Improvements
4122/2019 Bldg-B 9248-0 $2,000.00

Jose Jorge Casas

VICTOR SATAS

VICTORSATAS

Morgan M. McCarthy

BLACK GOLD PROPERTIES

Maria D. Herrera

Maria D. Herrera

JMP DevCorp

( Building: Permit RefJort J

3726 S. Elmwood Avenue

3333 S. Home Avenue

3335 S. Home Avenue

2612 S. Lombard Avenue

2229 S. Clinton Avenue

3627 S. Kenilworth Avenue

3627 S. Kenilworth Avenue

2638 S. Cuyler Avenue

And 413lil2li19

FINISH PARTIALLY COMPLETED ATTIC FLOOR WITH (2)
EXISTING BEDROOMS. FRAME DRYWALL, INSULATE
AND INSTALL ELECTRIC BASEBOARD HEATER WITH
THERMOSTAT FOR EXISTING BEDROOM IN UNFINISHED
SIDE. ALL ELEC EXISTING, NO NEW PLUMBING. EGRESS
SIGNED (EGRESS WINDOWS EXI

AlC AND HEATING RR WITH FURNACE. DUCT WORK AND 4/2212019 Bldg-B 9249-0
FURNACE EXISTS. AlC CONDENSERS MUST BE
LOCATED BEHIND THE HOUSE 3' FROM PROPERTY LOT
LINE AND ELECTRICAL METER.

ALL COMPLIANCE VIOLATIONS, REMODEL KITCHEN AND 4/24/2019 Bldg-B 9250-0
BATHS, FINISH EXT WALL IN BASEMENT. BOILERS TO
FORCED AIR. AL PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL AND HVAC TO
CURRENT CODE

ALL COMPLIANCE VIOLATIONS, REMODEL KITCHEN AND 4/24/2019 Bldg-B 9251-0
BATHS, FINISH EXT WALL IN BASEMENT. BOILERS TO
FORCED AIR. AL PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL AND HVAC TO
CURRENT CODE

REMODEL THE BASEMENT, INSTALL DRYWALL AROUND 4/25/2019 Bldg-B 9252-0
THE PERIMETER WALLS, INSTALL A NEW BATHROOM.
THE BASEMENT WILL ALSO HAVE A MECHANICAL
ROOM, LAUNDRY ROOM, 3 CLOSETS AND A OPEN
RECREATIONAL SPACE WITH WINDOWS TO EGRESS
CODE.

INTERIOR REMODEL-ADDING SHOWER TO BASEMENT 4/26/2019 Bldg-B 9253-0
BATHROOM. COMPLETE REMODEL RIR KITCHEN ALL
EXISTING BATHROOMS, BOILERS TO FORCED AIR, NEW
DUCTWORK, RR FURNACE. NEW AC UNIT-REAR OF
HOUSE 3' FROM THE LOTLINE. RR WATER HEATER. NEW
200 AMP SERVICE. ELECTRICAL, PLU

INTERIOR REMODEL THROUGHOUT, ADD 1 FULL 4/26/2019 Bldg-B 9254-0
BATHROOM IN BASEMENT, FINISH BASEMENT TO
INCLUDE RECREATIONAL ROOM, 1 BEDROOM,
LAUNDRYIMECH ROOM. ADDING/UPDATING ALL
ELECTRICAL OUTLETS THROUGHOUT HOME. R/R TUBS
ONLY, SKIM COAT ALL WALL 1ST FLOOR, R/R WINDOWS-
EGR

DUMPSTER PERMIT FOR CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS 4/30/2019 Bldg-B 9254-1

ADDITION ON HOME-1ST FLOOR KITCHEN, 4/26/2019 Bldg-B 9255-0
LIVING/DINING ROOM, 1 FULL BATHROOM. 2ND FLooR-2
FULL BATHROOMS, 4 BEDROOMS, LIVING AREA.
BASEMENT WIL BE FINISHED TO INCLUDE EXISTING 1/2
BATHROOM, LAUNDRY/MECHANICAL ROOM AND
RECREATIONAL SPACE. WINDOWS TO EGRESS AS N

$4,000.00

$30.000.00

$30,000.00

$7,300.00

$67,000.00

$63,000.00

$0.00

$180.000.00

Cost Of

Permit

$335.00

$140.00

$905.00

$905.00

$805.00

$1.690.00

$3.805.00

$50.00

$6,205.00

Pace.5 of6



Report Of Building Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Monday, May 06, 2fJ/Y

Between: 4/1/2019

Name and Address

And 4/30/2019

Isslled

Cost Of

Pel'm;t No. Improvements

Cost Of

Permit

56 Building Permils Issued /Juring Period T()tol.~ . .... $776.66.J.OII $.16, t05.011

( Huildillg: Permil Report) "age 6 ofti



Permits Issued By The Building Department Mal/day, May 06, 2019

Between: 41112019 And 4/30/2019

Building Permits Issued: 49
Cost of Improvemellts: $676,660.00

Dumpster Permits Issued: 6
Cost of Improvements: $700.00

Electrical Permits Issued: 18
Cost of Improvements: $28,450.00

Fence Permits Issued: 32
Cost of Improvements: $65,144.87

19arage Permits Issued: 7
Cost of Improvements: $100,003.00

I HVAC Permits Issued: 6

I
Cost of Improvements: $21,708.00

Local Improvement Permits Issued: 246
Cost of Improvements: $1,113,166.97

Plumbing Permits Issued: 24
Cost of Improvements: $67,836.44

POD Permits Issued: 5
Cost of Improvements: $300.00

Roofing Permits Issued: 54
Cost of Improvements: $560,415.61

Sign Permits Issued: 2
Cost of Improvements: $11,280.00

SMALL CELL Permits Issued: 2
Cost of Improvements: $30,000.00

Total Permits: 451 Total Improvements: $2,675.664.89

Fees Collected

( Bui/ding: Permit Fees Report ) Page lof3



Permits Issued By The Building Department MOl/day, May 06, 2019

Betweel/: 4/l/2019 And 4/30/2019

I Backfill Inspection I $130.00

I Building Permit Fee I $9,720.00

I Permit Final I $5,805.00

I Chimney Liner Rough I $50.00

I Chimney Liner Final I $50.00

I Gutter/Downspout Final Inspection I $750.00

I Masonry Final Inspection I $1,475.00

I Local Improvement Permit Fee I $18,505.00

I Electrical Rough I $2,300.00

I Electrical Permit Fees I $730.00

I Preliminary Electric I $300.00

I Electrical Underground I $200.00

I Electrical Service I $900.00

Electrical Final I $3,500.00

I Sign Permit Fees I $490.00

I Footing Inspection 1 $260.00

I Preliminary Framing I $195.00

I Framing Rough 1 $2,120.00

I Fence Permit Fee I $1,085.00

Foundation Inspection J $130.00

Plumbing Rough 1 $1,800.00

I Plumbing Permit Fees $1,665.00

Plumbing Final $1,950.00

I Preliminary Plumbing I $50.00

I Plumbing Inspection Underground I $1,250.00

I Plumbing Underground-Tap I $550.00

I Plumbing Underground-Service I $550.00

I Plumbing Underground-Divorce I $450.00

I Plumbing Underground-PVC Installation I $450.00

I Plumbing Underground-Bedding Inspection I $500.00

I Plumbing Underground-Head Test I $550.00

I Chloroloy Inspection I $250.00

I Post HolelPier Inspection I $2,275.00

I RPZ TestlDDCA Valve I $100.00

I HVAC Permit Fees I $435.00

I HVAC Rough I $1,235.00

I Service Charge 1 $230.00

HVAC Final I $1,690.00

Insulation/Fire Stopping Inspection $1,285.00

Water Meter Fee I $1,450.00

( /luilding: Permit Fees Report ) Page 2 of]



Permits Issued By The Building Department MOl/day, May 06, 2019

Between: 4/1/20/9 And 4/30/20/9

1.... --:::_T-,apc,.,-Fe-;e,-- I $-:5o-:-,0""'00""'.0""'0,-
I Demolition Fees I $150.00

I Dumpster/POD 1---::$:-:-1-',4""'50""'.0""'0'-

I Parkway Use 1 -;;:$::c12;:-;5:-;.0::;:0,-

, Parkway Inspection ,__----:..,.$_2..,.5..,.0...,.0..,.0_

I Pre-Pour Inspection ' $..,4,-,0..,.0..,.0'..,.0..,.0_

I Slab Pre-Pour 1__---,$:-::1-=-30""'.0,,-0_

I Stack Test 1__--,$:-::7-=-50:-.0,,-0,-

I Sidewalk Opening , -=$..,.30,,-0,-.0:-:0,-

I Pre-Pour StrtlSdwk!Alley 1'__---,$::::9""00:-.0"'0,-
I Street Opening $525.00

'---"'R-oo-'r""OC'-o-v-er""in-g-'-:p,-e-rm--=:-it-=F,-e-es---I,.-_--:$,..,8-:,0",8..,.5-;:.0..,.0_

I Roof Final Inspection I $4,500.00

I Siding Final Inspection 1i-----:$::;:2::::0..,.0-=.0..,.0-

I Garage Permit Fee $400.00
Ic-----,G"""a-s-,P"""r-e-ss-u-re""'='Te-s-t----\ $200.00

I Water Pressure Test 1;- -,$::::5..,.0-;.0..,.0-
I Preliminary Fire Department $50.00
1----:::R-OU-g"':'h...,F~ir-e...,D,-e-p-a:..,rt-m-e-ntr----:I ...,$::::2..,.5".0,..,.0".0-

I

I Final Fire Department 1 -,$,..,3-;::0".0...,.0".0-
Lintel Inspection I $130.00

------;;-,-.--~:--:-:-::-::----j-----;;:;c:=;;-

1__----::--R."e..."s,...to.,.ra_f,.,'o"..,n"..,ln,.,s"'p."ec"'t=-io-:n::- 1c-_----:::::$-;5'"5..,.0...,.0..,.0_

I__-::::-s_m.,.a-:::IIC,....e..,.I..,.':--A-;::PP,.,R-;::-O-;::-V-:'E".D:-:-;--F-;::e_e ;- $_3=-:,8:-::0..,.0...,.0..,.0-
I Small Cell WITHDRAWN Fee $350.00
1----7M'::"is-c-e-::-lIa-n-e-o-us-F-:::e-e-s---- $1,015.00

ITotal Fees Collected. . . .

(Building: Permit Fees R~pOI1)

$100,870.00

Pagel of3



Permits Issued
For Period Beginning 41112018 And Ending

Monday, May 6, 2019 9:05 AM

4/30/2019

Apr '2019

Mar '2019

Feb '2019

Jan'2019

Dee '2018

Nov '2018

OCt '2018

Sep '2018

Aug '2018

Jul '2018

Jun '2018

May '2018

Apr '2018

~-
"""'-
~

~..
rii-
:iii'
=-.

~

~-
~
§ =-
~ ...

~

•

SmCeIl

DSign

DRool

DPOD

.Plum

DMural

_Impr

HVAC

DGar

IilIFenee

DElee

DDump

• Bldg

o 25 50 75 100 125 150 175 200 225 250 275 300 325

Permit Detail

2019 April Bldg 49 2019 Match Bldg 47
2019 April Dump 6 2019 March Dump 16
2019 April Elec 18 2019 March Elee 10
2019 Apnl Fence 32 2019 March Fence 13
2019 Aptil Gar 7 2019 March Gar 1
2019 April HVAC 6 2019 March HVAC 8
2019 April Impr 246 2019 March Impr 145
2019 April Plum 24 2019 March Plum 22
2019 April POD 5 2019 March Roof 32
20t9 April Roof 54 2019 March Sign 5
2019 April Sign 2 2019 March SmCell 1
2019 Apnl SmCell 2 300

451



Permit Detail

2019 February Bldg 24 2018 August Bldg 41
2019 February Dump 11 2018 August Dump 13
2019 February Elee 13 2018 August Elec 17
2019 February Fence 1 2018 August Fence 31
2019 February Gar 2 2018 August Gar 5
2019 February HVAC 4 2018 August HVAC 10
2019 February Impr 71 2018 August Impr 267
2019 February Plum 18 2018 August Plum 16
2019 February POD 1 2018 August POD 3
2019 February Roof 6 2018 August Roof 47
2019 February Sign 1 2018 August Sign 10
2019 February SmCell 1 460

153
2018 JulV Bldg 38

2019 January Bldg 24 2016 July Dump 23
2019 January Dump 6 2016 July Elec 29
2019 January Elec 10 2016 July Fence 31
2019 January Fence 2 2018 July Gar 3
2019 January Gar 2 2018 July HVAC 16
2019 January HVAC 8 2018 July Impr 201
2019 January Impr 104 2016 July Mural 2
2019 January Plum 12 2018 July Plum 28
2019 January POD 1 2018 July POD 1
2019 January Roof 8 2018 July Roof 51
2019 January Sogn 2 2018 July SIgn 5
2019 January SmCell 1 428

180
2018 June Bldg 35

2018 December Bldg 22 2018 June Dump 11
2018 December Dump 5 2018 June Elec 34
2018 December Elee 19 2018 June Fence 32
2018 December Fence 8 2016 June Gar 5
2018 December Gar 2 2018 June HVAC 24
2018 December HVAC 5 2016 June Impr 241
2018 December Impr 98 2018 June Plum 14
2018 December Plum 9 2018 June POD 5
2018 December POD 3 2018 June Roof 46
2018 December Roof 13 2018 June Sign 8
2018 December Sign 4 2018 June SmCell 1
2018 December SmCell 3 456

191
2018 May Bldg 49

2018 November Bldg 42 2016 May Dump 11
2018 November Dump 9 2018 May Elec 21
2018 November Elec 21 2018 May Fence 41
2018 November Fence 10 2018 May Gar 4
2018 November Gar 5 2016 May HVAC 20
2018 November HVAC 13 2018 May Impr 287
2018 November Impr 150 2018 May Mural 1
2018 November Plum 15 2018 May Plum 29
2018 November POD 2 2018 May POO 4
2018 November Roof 30 2018 May Roof 45
2018 November Sign 3 2018 May Sign 4

300 2018 May SmCell 2
2018 October Bldg 43 518
2018 October Dump 12 2018 April Bldg 39
2018 October Elee 20 2018 April Dump 4
2018 October Fence 22 2018 April Elec 10
2018 October Ga, 4 2018 April Fence 32
2018 October HVAC 20 2018 April Gar 3
2018 October Impr 261 2018 April HVAC 9
2018 October Mural 1 2018 April Impr 232
2018 October Plum 21 2018 April Plum 29
2018 October POO 3 2018 April POO 2
2018 October Roof 83 2018 Apnl Roof 40
2018 October Sogn 7 2018 April Sign 7

497 407
2018 September Bldg 20
2018 September Dump 6
2018 September Elec 17
2018 September Fence 18
2018 September Gar 3
2018 September HVAC 8
2018 September Impr 195
2018 September Mural 2
2018 September Plum 16
2018 September Roof 49
2018 September Sign 4

338



Total Permits Issued 4679

Permit Detail



Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn MOlltlay, May 06, 10/9

Betwee,,: 4///20/9 And 4/30/20/9
Census Permit CosIOf Cost Of

Name and Address P.I.N. # Class Isslied Perm;1 # Improvements Perm;1

KASPER DEVELOPMENT,LLC 2314 S. Highland Avenue 16·29-109-026-000 paying for additional inspection --- plumbing R 4/1/2019 Bldg-B 9060-3 $0.00 $215_00
underground for sewer, CHLOROLOY inspection,
and pre-pour inspection -- also paying for
additional hvac inspection for ale units to be
installed closer to the closing dale.

1

Asif Mohammed 2704 S. Euclid Avenue 16-30·406·021-000 electrical rough reinspection for COMPLETE R 4/1/2019 Bldg-B 9195-1 $0_00 $50_00
INTERIOR REMODEL -1ST WILL HAVE
KITCHEN, 112 BATH, 1 BEDROOM, LIVING
ROOM AND DINING ROOM. 2ND WILL HAVE 3
NEW BEDROOMS AND 2 NEW BATHROOMS
WITH WINDOWS TO EGRESS CODE.
BASEMENT WILL BE FINISHED WITH
LAUNDRY ROO

2

ADL Renovation 2514 S. Harvey Avenue 16·29·126·022-000 BUILD A NEW 2 STORY SINGLE FAMILY 4/112019 Bldg-B 9226-0 $0_00 $2,660.00
HOUSE. 1ST FLOOR WILL CONSIST OF
KITCHEN, 1 POWDER ROOM, LIVING ROOM,
DINING ROOM AND NO BEDROOMS. 2ND
FLOOR WIL CONSIST OF 3 BEDROOMS, 2
FULL BATHROOMS. MECHANICAULAUNDRY
ROOM_ BASEMENT WILL CONSIST OF 2
BEDROOMS, 1 FUL

3

Laura Baratta 1417 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-19-122-006-000 DEMO AND REBUILD A 22'X22'X14'6"(H) R 411/2019 Gar-B 9233-0 $22.603.00 $325.00
GARAGE.

4

ACCESS WEST COOK I, LLC 1226 S_ Lombard Avenue 16-20-103-030-000 DEMO GARAGE R 4/112019 Gar-B 9234-0 $4,500.00 $25.00

5

ACCESS WEST COOK I, LLC 1431 S. Harvey Avenue 16-20-118-01 3-000 DEMO GARAGEICOACH HOUSE R 4/1/2019 Gar-B 9235-0 $8,500_00 $25_00

6 --
ACCESS WEST COOK I, LLC 1634 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-19-406-015-000 DEMO GARAGE R 4/112019 Gar-B 9236-0 $4.500.00 $25.00

7

MMH Investments LLC 6501 W. Ogden Avenue 16-31-234-035-000 PVC INSTALL UNDERGROUND FEES ONLY C 411/2019 Plum-L 81479-1 $0.00 $150.00

8

DGDB LLC Series /I 3501 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-32-301-001-000 DUMPSTER FOR REHAB PERMIT R 4/1/2019 Dump-L 81805-1 $0.00 $50.00
DUMPSTERSIPODS REQUIRE A FLASHING
BARRICADE ON THE SIDE OF INCOMMING
TRAFFIC.

9

(lJllilr/ing: Permit_CIIIlIItyJill) Page 1 0/51



Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn MOl/day, May 06, 20/9

Between: 4///2019 Alld 4/30/2019
Permit Cost Of Cost OfCensus

Name alld Address P.I.N. # Class Isslled Pert/tit # Improvements Permit

Jesus Garcia 2240 S. Clinton Avenue 16·30·101·038·000 RIR EXISTING SIDEWALK BACK OF HOUSE R 4/1/2019 Irnpr-L 81991·0 $120.00 $120.00
21X4, NEW PATIO 17X21 BEHIND THE HOUSE
MUST PITCH TO DRIVEWAY AND PATIO
BEING INSTALLED BY GARAGE MUST PITCH
TO ALLEY

10 --
Everardo Acosta & Graciela M. 3846-48 S. Home Avenue 16·31·327·037-000 RIR EXISTING SIDEWALK 70X3. APPLY 14" OF R 411/2019 Impr-L 81992-0 $3.000.00 $120.00

TAR BELOW SIDEWALK AND 10" OF TAR
ABOVE SIDEWALK ON WALL

11

Manuel Rivera III & Jennifer Ri 3746 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-31-419-122·000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF. CALL R 411/2019 Roof-L 81993-0 $5,401.35 $140.00
FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

12

Jorge & Elizabeth Mariscal 1806 S. Clarence Avenue 16-19-410·023-000 POWER WASH AND TUCKPOINT THE R 4/1/2019 Impr-L 81994-0 $2.000.00 $40.00
BUILDING WHERE NEEDED. IF GRINDING
MUST TENT OR TARP AREA. WET GRINDING
IS ALSO ALLOWED.

13

Mario Flores 1231 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-19-200-018-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE GARAGE ROOF, RIR R 411/2019 Impr-L 81995-0 $1.000.00 $90.00
SIDING ON GARAGE. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION

14

Mariza Gerros 1531 S. Highland Avenue 16·20-125-012·000 INSTALLATION OF ROOFTOP SOLAR R 4/1/2019 Impr-L 81996-0 $5,966.00 $150.00
PANELS. SOLAR PANELS MUST HAVE TAB
CONNECTORS. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION.

15 -- -- - ~

Ann & Marek Graboway 2944 S. Maple Avenue 16·30-314-053-000 installing 6 can lights in living room and 9 in R 4/112019 Elec-L 81997-0 $1,000.00 $140.00
kitchen

16 -- -
City of Berwyn 6700 W. 261h Sireet SCA 99-99-999-111-071 ATTACH NEW A SMALL CELL FACILITY TO AN 4/112019 SmCell-L 81998-0 $30,000.00 $650.00

EXISTING COMED POLE AT 6745
ROOSEVELT. AS-BUILT PICTURE IS
REQUIRED ONCE SMALL CELL FACILITY IS
INSTALLED.

17

K. Smucker-Conrad 1223 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-19-106-016-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE AND R 4/'/2019 Roof-L 81999·0 $9,100.00 $200.00
GARAGE - NO POWER VENTS ICE AND
WATER SHIELD TO CODE

18----
Brendan Splon & Danette Aya! 6525 W. 281h Place 16-30-413-034-000 INSTALL BATH FITTER LINER AND WALL R 4/1/2019 Plum-L 82000-0 $4,650.00 $185.00

SYSTEM, INSTALL VALVE, ACCESSORIES
AND HARDWARE

19 -- - -

(lJui!(lillg: Perm;,_CouIIIYjtll) Page 2 0/5/



Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn Monday, Mil' 06. 2019

Between: 4/1/2019 And 4/30/2019
Census Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name and Address P.I.N. # Class Issued Permit # Improvements Permit

Jorge Dominguez 2305 S. Highland Avenue 16-29-110-003-000 T/O AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF. CALL R 4/112019 Roof·L 82001-0 $2.800.00 $175.00
FOR FINAL INSPECTION. DUMPSTERS/PODS
REQUIRE A FLASHING BARRICADE ON THE
SIDE OF INCOMMING TRAFFIC.

~--
Miriam Gonzalez & Irma Gomez 2522 S. Scoville Avenue 16·30-228-017-000 INSTALL A 6' WOOD FENCE AT REAR OF R 411/2019 Impr-L 82002-0 $1,000.00 $140.00

PROPERTY IN FRONT OF PARKING SLAB.
EXTEND PARKING SLAB WITH NEW
CONCRETE APPX 7'.

21

Alejandro Ayala 2424 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-30-110·019·000 R/R SIDEWALK BEHIND THE HOUSE, R 411/2019 Impr-L 82003-0 $2.000.00 $90.00
SERVICE WALK TO THE GARAGE, SIDEWALK
FROM THE REAR OF THE HOUSE TO THE
ALLEY. GARAGE APRON AND INSTALL A
NEW 4'X3' SECTION OF CONCRETE NEXT TO
THE APRON.

22

Rafael & Leticia Gonzalez 1933 S. Clinlon Avenue 16-19·321-013-000 INSTALL WOOD 5' PLUS l' OPEN LAniCE R 4/112019 Fence-L 82004-0 $3,000.00 $235.00
FENCEIGATE ON NORTH, SOUTH AND AT
ALLEY. WILL CALL SEPARATELY FOR NORTH
AND SOUTH SIDE FENCES. ALSO PAYING
FOR AN ELECTRICAL REINSPECTION FEE.

23

Amelia & Julio Carrasco 2808 S. Harvey Avenue 16·29-318-024-000 ATF FOR MAIN LEVEL KITCHEN, REMODEL R 4/212019 Bldg-B 9237-0 $19,140.00 $2,660.00
MAIN LEVEL BATHROOM, BASEMENT
REMODEL AND INSTALL NEW BATHROOM IN
BASEMENT. MUST DECON\tERT BASEMENT
KITCHEN-RETURN ALL TO ORIGINAL
SOURCE. INSTALL BASEMENT BATHROOM
CONTROLLABLE HEAT SOURCE, REPAIR
GFCIIN MAIN LEVEL BA

24

STRATA INVESTMENTS LLC 2532 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-30-11 5-026-000 PAYING FOR ADDITIONAL ROUGH PLUMBING R 4/2/2019 Impr-L 80464-4 $0.00 $50.00
INSPECTION.

25

elbrook Ltd 2537 S. Scoville Avenue 16-30·229-013-000 ROUGH FRAMING AND INSULATION R 4/212019 Plum-L 81041-3 $0.00 $130.00
REINSPECTION - REMODEL THE HOUSE ..
1ST FLOOR TO INCLUDE KITCHEN,
BATHROOM, LIVING ROOM, DINING ROOM
AND 2 EXISTING BEDROOMS. BASEMENT TO
INCLUDE EXISTING BATHROOM, 3 EXISTING
BEDROOMS, LAUNDRY. MECHANICAL ROOM
AND OPEN RECREA

26

(1JIlifdi,,/.:: l'ermi,_Collllfy_AII) I'age.! of5t



Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn MOllday, May 06, 20/9

Betweell: 411/20/9 Alld 4/30/20/9
Censw; Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name alld Address P./.N. # Class lsmed Permit # Impro vemcllls Permit

Manual A. Perez 2536 S. Clinton Avenue 16-30-\14-027-000 ELECTRICAL FINAL REINSPECTION FOR R 41212019 Impr-L 81810-2 $0.00 $50.00
COMPLIANCE: 1) BMST FRONT FAMILY MUST
HAVE EGRESS WINDOW INSTALLED TO
CODE. MAIN LEVEL POWDER ROOM MUST A
CONTROLLABLE PERMANENT HEAT
SOURCE INSTALLED TO CODE. ANY OPEN
BULB LIGHTS IN THE BMST MUST BE FULLY
ENCLOSED. GAR

27

K. Zmich & R. Matis Jr. 1445 S. Wisconsin Avenue 16-19-118-018-000 RIR GARAGE OVERHEAD DOOR R 41212019 Impr-L 82005-0 $700.00 $40.00

28

Thomas Sias 3540 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-31-409-030-000 SPOT TUCKPOINTING AROUND THE HOUSE R 41212019 Impr-L 82006-0 $400.00 $40.00
AS NEEDED

29

Richard Ziegler 2636 S. East Avenue 16-30-403-032-000 PRELIMINARY STRUCTURAL INSPECTION OF R 41212019 Impr-L 82007-0 $0.00 $65.00
PROPERTY - THE OWNER WANT TO CLOSE
OFF THE OPENING AT THE BOTTOM OF THE
STAIRS THAT LEADS INTO THE KITCHEN
AND CREATE A NEW OPENING FOR THE
STAIRS THAT OPENS IN THE DINING ROOM
AND ALSO WANTS TO CHANGE THE
DIRECTION OF

30

Vel; Rosifes 7040 W. 16th Streel 16-19-302-004-000 RIR BATHROOM WINDOW AND RIR HOUSE R 4/212019 Impr-L 82008-0 $1,200.00 $90.00
GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS.
DOWNSPOUTS MUST DISBURSE ONTO
PRIVATE PROPERTY.

31 -
Jose & Maria Lopez 3625 S. Clarence Avenue 16-31-410-098-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE AND R 41212019 Rool-L 82009-0 $6.500.00 $140.00

GARAGE. NO POWER VENTS ICE AND
WATER SHIELD TO CODE

32

Keystone Ventures LLC 7130 W. Cermak Road A 99-99-999-000-056 MINOR INTERIOR REMODELING, DEMO 4/2/2019 Impr-L 82010-0 $50,000.00 $1.240.00
EXISTING DOOR OPENING, FRAME IN.
DRYWALL & PAINT. INSTALL CHAIR RAIL AND
TILE, CUT OUT NEW DOOR OPENING AND
INSTALL KNOCK DOWN FRAME. INSTALL
NEW DOOR. RELOCATE EXIT SIGNS AND
ELECTRICAL SUPPLY.

33 - -
Korry Thomas & Kristen Staffar 2318 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-29-1 08-028-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE AND R 4/2/2019 Rool-L 82011-0 $8,877.20 $185.00

GARAGE - NO POWER VENTS ICE AND
WATER SHIELD TO CODE

34

(Blli/ili,,/.:: Permi,_Cotlllly..J\l1) I'age 4 of5t



Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn MmulllY, May 06,20/9

Between: 4/1/20/9 And 4/30/20/9
Census Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name and Address P./.N. # Class Issued Permit # lmprovcmcllts Permit

Betty And Yolanda Jackson 3222 S. Home Avenue 16-31-111-021-000 RIR FENCE ON NORTH/SOUTH AND ALLEY R 4/212019 Fence-L 82012-0 $1,150.00 $135.00
SIDE OF PROPERTY WITH 5' WITH l' OPEN
LATTICE, INSTALL GATE ON SOUTH SIDE 5'6"
WOOD AND IRON AT GARAGE, INSTALL 6'
IRON AT FRONT OF PROPERTY ON SOUTH
SIDE. ALL LOCATION WHERE PREVIOUSLY
EXISTING.

35

William Romero Jr. & Monica R 6610 W. Pershing Road 16-31-422-060-000 REMOVE EXISTING FENCE AND INSTALL 6FT R 4/2/2019 Fence·L 82013-0 $2,500.00 $135.00
VINYL FENCE

36

Bill Conforti 3315 S. Clinton Avenue 16-31-1 25-041 -000 INTERIOR DEMO ONLY WITH DUMPSTER R 4/212019 Impr-L 82014-0 $1,000.00 $90.00

37

Anthony A. Gianinin; 1647 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-19-400-020-000 TEAR OFF AND REROOF 6 UNIT BLDG WITH R 4/2/2019 Roof-L 82015-0 $29.700.00 $555.00
DMPSTER

38

Salvador & Laura Romero 1220 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-19-105-049-000 REMOVE EXISTING FENCE AND INSTALL 6FT R 4/2/2019 Fence-L 82016-0 $1,000.00 $135.00
WOOD FENCE AT SIDE YARD AND 6FT AT
ALLEY AND 5FT GATE AT FRONT

39

Pele Highland Realty Ltd 2123 S. Home Avenue 16-1 9-328-009-000 additional plumbing fee R 413/2019 Bldg-B 9083-2 $0.00 $350.00

40

Lucia Carrizales & Luis F.Carrjz 1314 S. Grove Avenue 16-1 9-114-053-000 DIFFERENCE IN FEE FOR 1 112" METER AND R 4/3/2019 Bldg-B 9121-2 $0.00 $850.00
SERVICE.

41

Michael Bu/sler 3420 S. Home Avenue 16-31-131-018-000 PRE-POUR REINSPECTION FRONT OPEN R 4/3/2019 Impr-L 81589-1 $0.00 $65.00
WOOD PORCH REPLACEMENT

42 -
$50.00Eriik Corral 2620 S. Lombard Avenue 16-29-303-030-000 ROUGH PLUMBING REINSPECTION R 4/3/2019 Impr-L 81644·1 $0.00

43 -
$50.00Juan Manuel Rosales 3647 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-31-400-028-000 rough plumbing reinspection - ON THE 2ND R 4/3/2019 Impr-L 81976-1 $0.00

FLOOR - RIR TUB AND SINK. INSTALL NEW
DRYWALL AND CERAMIC TILES, REPLACE
NEW BATHROOM WINDOWS.

44

Fernando J. Santana & He/ina 2335 S. Home Avenue 16-30-105-015-000 REMOVE THE SOUTHSIDE FENCE AND R 4/3/2019 Fence-L 82017-0 $1,100.00 $135.00
INSTALL A 4FT CHAIN LINK FENCE WITH 2
GATES. - HAS PERMISSION FROM THE
NEIGHBOR AT 2337 HOME.

45 -- ---

(Blli/di/lg: Permil_Cullllly-,'I/) /)age 5 uf5/



Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn MlJIll/tly. May 06. 20/9

Between: 4/1/2019 And 4/3012019
Permit Cost Of Cost OfCensus

Name and Address P.I. N. # Class Issued Permit # Improvemell!S Permit

KRYSTAL & KELL Y LEWIS PR 3201 S. Highland Avenue 16·32-113-001-000 REMOVE THE FENCE NORTH. SOUTH AND R 4/3/2019 Fence-L 82018-0 $7.245.00 $135.00
EAST SIDES OF THE PROPERTY AND
INSTALL A 5FT VINYL FENCE. HAS
PERMISSION FROM NEIGHBOR AT 3207
HIGHLAND.

46

VICTOR SATAS 3333 S. Home Avenue 16-31-124-027-000 INTERIOR DEMO TO INCLUDE DEMO OF R 4/3/2019 Impr-L 82019-0 $2.000.00 $140.00
DINING ROOM WALL, KITCHEN WALL AND 1
ONE IN THE BASEMENT, ALSO DECONVERT
HOT WATER HEATING SYSTEM. ALSO IN
THIS PERMIT PAYING FOR A PLUMBING
FINAL INSPECTION TO DECONVERT
HYDRONIC SYSTEM AT 3335 HOME

47

PaulJ Julius 3021 S. Clarence Avenue 16-30-418-010-000 INSTALL NEW DRAIN FOR KITCHEN SINK R 4/3/2019 Plum-L 82020-0 $1.685.00 $90.00
LINE AND LAUNDRY LINE.

48

Jaime J. Emanuel·Bley & Curt 1902 S. Maple Avenue 16-19-316-020-000 INSTALL A NEW CAR PAD NEXT TO THE R 4/3/2019 Impr-L 82021-0 $5.500.00 $150.00
GARAGE AND A NEW PATIO BEHIND THE
HOUSE. CONCRETE MUST PITCH TOWARDS
OWN PROPERTY NOT NEIGHBOR'S OR CITY.

49

Gustavo Sanchez 7114 W. 351h Street 16·31-301-004-000 SPOT TUCKPOINTING SIDES OF HOUSE AND R 4/3/2019 Impr-L 82022-0 $1.000.00 $40.00
REAR OF HOUSE

50

DanielOrt 3546 S. Maple Avenue 16-31-300-034-000 R/R GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS. R 4/3/2019 Impr-L 82023-0 $2.250.00 $55.00
DUMPSTERS/PODS REQUIRE A FLASHING
BARRICADE ON THE SIDE OF INCOMMING
TRAFFIC.

51 - -
Joseph D. Volpe 1938 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-1 9-321 -030-000 SPOT TUCKPOINTING WITH SCAFFOLDING- R 4/3/2019 Impr-L 82024-0 $3.500.00 $145.00

NEIGHBOR PERMISSION ON FILE

52

Jorge E Ortiz & Juan A Ramire 1245 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-20-100-016-000 INSTALL EXPANSION TANK ON THE WATER R 4/4/2019 Plum-L 73919-1 $265.00 $90.00
HEATER

53

John & Paulas Kalabsa 3229 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-32-112-014-000 PERMIT FINAL REINSPECTION OF WINDOWS R 4/4/2019 Impr-L 81232-1 $0.00 $50.00
FOR EGRESS CODE.

54

Juan Manuel Rosales 3647 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-31 -400-028-000 rough plumbing reinspection - ON THE 2ND R 4/4/2019 Impr-L 81976-2 $0.00 $50.00
FLOOR - R/R TUB AND SINK. INSTALL NEW
DRYWALL AND CERAMIC TILES. REPLACE
NEW BATHROOM WINDOWS.

55

(lJllild;II~: PermitJ,'ollllly-",m Page 6 of5/



Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn MOlldllY, May 116.21119

Betwee,,: 4///2019 And 4/3012019
Permit Cosl Of Cost OfCensus

Name and Address P.l.N.# Class Isslled Permit # Jmprovemell(s Permit

Jenifer Regalado 2747 S. Clarence Avenue 16-30-409-020-000 RIR REAR YARD SIDEWALK WITH PAVERS R 4/412019 Impr-L 82025-0 $3,500.00 $120.00
AND INSTALL A 20'X20' PAVER BRICK PATIO
IN THE REAR YARD.

56

Refugio & Lourdes Torres 1915 S. East Avenue 16-1 9-420-006-000 RIR 19 WINDOWS ON THE 1ST FLOOR AND R 4/4/2019 Impr-L 82026-0 $15,995.00 $300.00
BASEMENT - WINDOWS TO EGRESS CODE
WHERE NEEDED.

57

Samar; M. Soto 1407 S. East Avenue 16-19-220-003-000 tear off and RESHINGLE the house. R 4/4/2019 Roof-l 82027-0 $6,000.00 $140.00

58
Gabiella Salazer 1646 S. Maple Avenue 16-19-308-040-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE. R 4/4/2019 Roof-L 82028-0 $4,200.00 $125.00

59 - - -
Jill Shipley-Ricks & Marco Rick 1806 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-1 9-315-026-000 REPLACE LIMESTONE SILL UNDER GARAGE R 414/2019 Impr-L 82029-0 $655.00 $40.00

WINDOW AND LIMESTONE STOOP ON
FRONT AND BACK DOOR. RIR 7-8 BRICKS ON
THE NORTH SIDE OF THE GARAGE.

60

Librado Chavez 1936 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-19-321-029-000 SPOT TUCKPOINT HOUSE R 4/4/2019 Impr-L 82030-0 $100.00 $40.00

61

Matsikas & Titenes 1424 S. Grove Avenue 16-19-122-026-000 TEAR OFF AND REROOF HOUSE WITH R 4/412019 Rool-L 82031-0 $23,119.00 $430.00
MODIFIED BIT - REPLACE A FEW SHINGLES
ON GARAGE - REPLACE REAR GUTTER ON
HOUSE - REPLACE 1 PIECE OF FASCIA ON
HOUSE

62

John & Doreen Wilson 1942 S. Wisconsin Avenue 16-19-317-033-000 REMOVE AND REPLACE SIDING ON NORTH R 414/2019 Impr-L 82032-0 $1,500.00 $90.00
SIDE DORMER ONLY -INSTALL TYVEK AND
FAN BOARD

63

Lorraine Matusek 1505 S. Home Avenue 16-19-128-002-000 RIR FRONT STEP - REINSTALL EXISTING R 4/412019 Impr-L 82033-0 $2,500.00 $105.00
HANDRAILS.

64

Mauricio Islas & Maria S. Avila 3801 S. Harvey Avenue 16-32-327-023-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE AND R 414/2019 Roof-l 82034-0 $4,000.00 $150.00
GARAGE. NO POWER VENTS ICE AND
WATER SHIELD TO CODE

65 -
Elva & Rogelia Chavez 2611 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-29-300-010-000 RIR REAR CONCRETE STEPS TO CODE. R 4/4/2019 Impr-L 82035-0 $850.00 $90.00

66

(lJlIildillg: /'ermicCmlllty_AII) Page 7 of 51



Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn Monday, May 06.10/9

Between: 4/1/2019 And 4/30/2019 Cost Of Cost OfCensus Permit
Name and Address P.I.N. # Class Issued Permit # lmprOVelllCII!S Permit

Mark J Properties 1220 S. Home Avenue 16-1 9-1 03·031·000 REMODELING 2 UNIT AND COMPLIANCE R 4/412019 Impr·L 82036-0 $28,500.00 $1,265.00
VIOLATION. 1ST FLOOR FRONT APT WILL
PAINT KITCHEN AND PATCH WALLS ONLY, IN
BATHROOM RIR TILES, PATCH, RIR SHOWER
VALVES AND PAINT ONLY. 1ST FLOOR REAR
APT IN THE KITCHEN RIR CABINETS, PATCH
AND PAINT. IN BATHROOM RIR TILES

67

Moises & Juana Arroyo 1844 S. Wesley Avenue 16-19-409-037-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE AND R 4/4/2019 Impr·L 82037·0 $4,000.00 $145.00
REMOVE OLD SIDING ON THE GARAGE AND
INSTALL NEW ALUM SIDING.

68
Lidia Cortez 1922 S. Scoville Avenue 16·1 9-420·023·000 RIR SIDE WALK FROM THE FRONT OF THE R 4/412019 Impr-L 82038-0 $2,000.00 $90.00

PROPERTY TO THE ALLEY,INSTALLA 10'X22'
PATIO BEHIND THE HOUSE, INSTALL NEW
CONCRETE ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE
GARAGE. CONCRETE MUST PITCH
TOWARDS OWN PROPERTY NOT
NEIGHBOR'S OR CITY.

69

Hepburn Group LLC 1626 S. Lombard Avenue 16-20-303-033-000 INTERIOR CLEAN OUT AND DEMO TO THE R 4/4/2019 Impr-L 82039-0 $1,000.00 $90.00
STUDS· NO STRUCTURAL WORK.
DUMPSTERSIPODS REQUIRE A FLASHING
BARRICADE ON THE SIDE OF INCOMMING
TRAFFIC.

70

Francisco Lagunas 1532 S. Elmwood Avenue 16·19·230-029-000 INSTALL NEW GARAGE 22X20 16' HEIGHT R 4/512019 Gar·B 9238·0 $5,900.00 $400.00

71

Ramon A Beflo JR 2338 S. Scovirte Avenue 16-30-212-029-000 CREATE A SOFFIT ALONG THE PERIMETER R 4/5/2019 Impr·L 81158·2 $200.00 $90.00
WALL OF THE LIVING ROOM AND INSTALL
CAN LIGHTS.

72

Juan Leyva Espinosa 6502 W. 28th Place 16·30·414-013-000 INSTALL A NEW 3FT WIDE SIDEWALK FROM R 4/5/2019 Impr-L 82040-0 $2,500.00 $205.00
THE EXISTING DRIVEWAY TO THE GARAGE,
RIR THE SIDEWALK ON THE EAST SIDE OF
THE PROPERTY. RIR DRIVEWAY GATE ON
THE WEST SIDE OF THE PROPERTY, RIR
FRONT GATE ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE
PROPERTY (FRONT GATES MUST BE AT
LEAST

73

Victor E. & Gladys E. Irizarry 2531 S. Harvey Avenue 16-29-127-013-000 REPLACE KITCHEN WINDOW LINTEL. R 4/512019 Impr-L 82041-0 $850.00 $105.00

74

(lJuildi"g: Perm;/j.:Ollllly .AII) I'age 8 of51



Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn Monda)'_ May 06, 2019

Between: 4/1/20/9 Alld 4/30/20/9
Permit Cosr Of Co.,r OfCensus

Name alld Address P.I.N. # Class Iss/led Permit # Improvemellts Permit

Danny K/adis & Mary Rozas 3600 S. Clarence Avenue 16·31 ·41 0·055·000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF. RIR R 4/5/2019 Rool-L 82042·0 $7,400.00 $170.00
GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS.
DOWNSPOUTS MUST DISBURSE ONTO
PRIVATE PROPERTY. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION.

75

Albeno Delgado 1503 S. Grove Avenue 16·19·131·002·000 rlr fence on south side of property with S' wood R 4/5/2019 Fence·L 82043·0 $1,000.00 $135.00
and relocated to 1503 Grove

76

Eduardo & Maria Juarez 2827 S. Harvey Avenue 16·29·319·01 2·000 TIO AND RESHINGLE GARAGE ROOF, RIR R 4/5/2019 Impr·L 82044·0 $800.00 $90.00
DOWNSPOUTS AND GARAGE SIDING. CALL
FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

77

Christine M. Frost & Linda A. S 3144 S. Cuyler Avenue 16·32·106·029·000 REMOVE DAMAGED SIDING ON SOUTH PEAK R 4/5/2019 Impr·L 82045·0 $2,020.00 $55.00
AND NORTH SIDE PEAK,INSTALL FAN FOLD
INSULATION, "J" CHANNEL AROUND OUTER
PERIMETER AND INSTALL NEW VINYL
SIDING.

78
- --
Nebojsa Zivkovic 1227 S. Harlem Avenue 305 16·19·100·041·105 RIR 2 WINDOWS· 1 IN THE liVING ROOM 4/5/2019 Impr·L 82046·0 $1,580.00 $90.00

AND 1 IN THE BEDROOM - WINDOWS TO
EGRESS CODE WHERE REQUIRED.

79

Christopher Campbefl & Jill Du 3130 S. Wenonah Avenue 16·31·102·034·000 RIR GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUTS ON THE R 4/5/2019 Impr-L 82047-0 $1,900.00 $90.00
HOUSE DOWNSPOUTS MUST DISBURSE
ONTO PRIVATE PROPERTY.

80

Jose J. Calderone & Kimberly 3614 S. Harvey Avenue 16-32·310-017-000 RIR SIDEWALK FROM THE FRONT OF THE R 4/5/2019 Impr·L 82048·0 $2,300.00 $105.00
HOUSE TO THE ALLEY.

81 - -
Melvin & Caroline Long 13158. HomeAvenue 16·19·112·008·000 TEAR OFF THE HOUSE AND GARAGE AND R 4/5/2019 Impr-L 82049-0 $11,600.00 $265.00

RIR GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUTS ON THE
GARAGE.

82

Khader Sammour 3717 S. East Avenue 16·31-418·057-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE AND R 4/5/2019 Impr·L 82050-0 $14,500.00 $360.00
GARAGE AND RIR GUTTER AND
DOWNSPOUTS ON THE HOUSE AND
GARAGE DOWNSPOUTS MUST DISBURSE
ONTO PRIVATE PROPERTY.

83

Hector Garcia & Alejandro Gar 2442 S. Lombard Avenue 16-29-119·038-000 INSTALL A 12' X 11' CONCRETE PATIO IN THE R 4/5/2019 Impr-L 82051-0 $1,200.00 $90.00
REAR YARD.

84

m"ildillJ,:: Permil_('OfttllYjtll) Page Yo[5/



Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn MOl/day. May 06, 2IJJ9

Between: 4/1/2019 Alld 4/30/2019
Census Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name alld Address P.I.N. # Class ISSiled I'ermit # Improvemellts Permit

Maria O. Tejeda & Luz M. Corr 2230 S. Clarence Avenue 16-30-202-019-000 REMOVE ALUM SIDING AND INSTALL VINYL R 4/5/2019 Impr-L 82052-0 $450.00 $40.00
SIDING ON THE GARAGE.

85

Ream Masoud 3634 S. Grove Avenue 16-31-314-018-000 electrical final and service reinspection and R 4/8/2019 Bldg-B 8926-2 $0.00 $150.00
plumbing fina reinspection

86

Guadalupe De La Rlva 2524 S. Clarence Avenue 16-30-226-022-000 INSTALLING EJECTOR PUMP IN BASEMENT, R 4/8/2019 Bldg-B 9239-0 $1,200.00 $240.00
12 CAN LIGHTS, FRAME NEW BATHROOM,
SHOWER PAN AND TOILET

87

Juan Jose Salazr& Ade/aida V 2217 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-29-100-008-000 additional work to existing permit (L-77839·0): R 4/8/2019 Impr-L 77839-1 $0.00 $100.00
removing and replacing all 1st fl. Walls and
relocating sink in kitchen.

88

Leandra Escareno 3430 S. Highland Avenue 16-32-131-058-000 PAYING FOR FEES ONLY $100 FOR THE R 4/8/2019 Impr-L 80913-1 $0.00 $100.00
BALANCE FROM ARCHITECTURAL PLAN
REVIEW ALSO GETTING CREDIT OF $50 FOR
PREVIOUS PERMIT CANCELLED

89

Jose E. Almaraz 3701 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-31-319-002-000 RE-INSPECTION FOR PRE-POUR FOR R 4/8/2019 Impr-L 81598-1 $0.00 $50.00
DRIVEWAY INSTALL FROM ALLEY TO
ATTACHED GARAGE AT HOME. VERIFY
PITCH

90

Mizra Baig 1546 S. lombard Avenue 16-20-126-040-000 REMOVING 1-8K UST.INSTALLING 112K UST C 4/8/2019 Impr-L 82053-0 $16,000.00 $300.00
(OVAL COMPARTMENT), NEW PIPING,
ELECTRIC, CONCRETE OVER TANK,
TRENCHES, ISLANDS.

91

2107 Investments LLc 2107 S. Harlem Avenue 16-19-324-041-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE BUILDING. R 4/8/2019 Roof-L 82054-0 $8,900.00 $185.00
NO POWER VENTS ICE AND WATER SHIELD
TO CODE

92

Dennis Danie/ewicz 3741 S. Home Avenue 16-31-320-018-000 MOVING POD DUMPSTERSIPODS REQUIRE R 4/8/2019 PODol 82055-0 $0.00 $50.00
A FLASHING BARRICADE ON THE SIDE OF
INCOMMING TRAFFIC.

93

John Lucas 3502 S. Wesley Avenue 16-31-231-044-000 SEWER REPAIR REAR YARD ON PRIVATE R 4/8/2019 Plum-L 82056-0 $3,500.00 $120.00
PROPERTY

94 -
Alan Echalar & Emerita Casa/lo 1347 S. Harvey Avenue 16-20-110-018-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE AND R 4/8/2019 Rool-L 82057-0 $7,680.00 $170.00

GARAGE. NO POWER VENTS ICE AND
WATER SHIELD TO CODE

95 -- ~ .-

(Btd/diu/.:; Permit_Colillty_AII) Pllge 101lf5/



Report Of Building/lmprovement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Momloy, May 06,2019

Betwee,,: 4/1/2019 And 4/30/2019
Permit Cost Of Cost OfCensus

Name atltl Atltlress P./.N. # Class Isstletl Perm;1 # Improvements Permit

Kendra Black 1811 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16·1 9-314-005-000 RIR 4 CONCRETE SQUARES ON NORTHSIDE R 41812019 Impr·L 82058-0 $350.00 $90.00
OF PROPERTY·EXISTING

96

MA & M Goldbranson 3233 S. Wisconsin Avenue 16-31 -110-009-000 DEMO REMOVAL OF DECK EXISTING WOOD R 4/8/2019 Impr-L 82059-0 $12,550.00 $255.00
DECK WI PIERS. INSTALL NEW PATIO
APPROK 12' X 12' (EXISTING) PLUS 20' X 22".
REMOVEIREPLACE EXISTING WALK FROM
PATIO TO GARAGE 2.5' X 35 AND 4'6.5'.

97

ABRAHAM ARCE & LlSETE M 3728 S. Home Avenue 16-31 -319'026-000 REMOVING SHINGLES TO HOUSE AND R 4/8/2019 Roof-L 82060·0 $2,500.00 $150.00
GARAGE AND REINSTALLING TO CODE. ICE
AND WATER SHIELD WI FLASHING.
REPAIRING GUTTERS

98 -
Charmian Sanchez 1515 S. Oak Park Avenue 16·19·224·007-000 TIO AND RR HOUSE AND RR SHINGLES R 4/8/2019 Roof-L 82061-0 $7,403.00 $170.00

GARAGE TO CODE. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION

99

ACCESS WEST COOK I, LLC 2326 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-29-108-032-000 NEW SITE UTILITY SERVICES (STORM, R 4/8/2019 Impr-L 82062-0 $46,875.00 $425.00
SANITARY), NEW CONCRETE AND
LANDSCAPING

100

ACCESS WEST COOK I, LLC 1809 S. Grove Avenue 16-19-315'004-000 NEW SITE UTILITY SERVICES (STORM, R 4/8/2019 Impr-L 82063-0 $46,875.00 $425.00
SANITARY), NEW CONCRETE AND
LANDSCAPING

101 - -
Salvador Olayo 3838 S. Highland Avenue 16·32-325·018·000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE AND GARAGE. R 4/8/2019 Roof-L 82064-0 $7,000.00 $155,00

CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

102

Jerome Helwig 2347 S. Highland Avenue 16·29-110-020-000 SPOT TUCKPOINT AS NEEDED STAIR WALLS R 4/8/2019 Impr·L 82066·0 $525.00 $40.00

103 - -
Marie Connelly 2738 S. Oak Park Avenue 16·30-313·121-000 CHIMNEY REPAIRITUCKPOINT AND BRICK R 41812019 Impr-L 82067-0 $1,865.00 $115.00

REPLACEMENT. REBUILD CHIMNEY 3-4 FT.

104 - -
Erika & Maria Dominquez 2220 S. Lombard Avenue 16-29-103'024'000 TUCKPOINTING TO FIX THE FRONT BRICKS R 418/2019 Impr-L 82068-0 $1,500.00 $40.00

STAIRS, BRICK REPAIR IF NECESSARY, IN
ADDITION REPAIR 3 LAYERS OF BRICK ON
THE CHIMNEY.

105

Mark Hurt 1247 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16·20-100-017-000 REPLACING GARAGE DOOR AND OPENER. R 41812019 Impr-L 82069-0 $2,198.00 $55.00

106

(Building: Permit_Collllty_AI/) Page /I oj51



Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Monday, May 06, 2019

Betwee,,: 4/1/2019 And 4130/2019
Cellsus Permit Cust Of Cust Of

Name and Address P.l.N. # Class Isslled Perm;1 # Improvements Permit

Jose Rivera 2647 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-29-301-022-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF. CALL R 4/8/2019 Roof-L 82070-0 $10,329.00 $215.00
FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

107

Avanti Partners, LLC 3816.5 S. Home Avenue 16-31 -327-020-000 ADDITIONAL PLUMBING INSPECTIONS (ALL 4/9/2019 Bldg-B 8725-1 $0.00 $365.00
PASSED). FEE ONLY. PLUMBING
UNDERGROUND (NEW SEWER THRU
FOUNDATION) PLUMBING ROUGH (INTERIOR
DRAIN TILE) CHLOROLOY INSPECTION. GAS
PRESSURE TEST. PLUMBING BEDDING INSP
PVC. PLUMBING UNDERGROUND PVC (HEAD
TEST). DEM SPO

108

Denise Morales 1630 S. Clinton Avenue 16-19-304-031-000 ELECTRIC ROUGH REINSPECTION R 4/9/2019 Bldg-B 9219-1 $0.00 $50.00

109

Hepburn Group LLC '626 S. Lombard Avenue 16-20-303-033-000 RIR SIDING WITH CONCRETE SIDING, R 4/9/2019 Bldg-B 9240-0 $45,150.00 $2,390.00
INSTALL NEW I" WATER SERVICE, 1ST
FLOOR-REMODEL KITCHEN, 1 FULL BATH,
L1VINGIDINING ROOM AND 2 EXISTING
BEDROOMS. 2ND FLOOR 2 EXISTING
BEDROOMS AND 1 FULL BATHROOM.
BASEMENT 1 EXISTING FULL BATHROOM, 1
NEW BEDROOM, LAUNDR

110

Marco Dominguez 2442 S. Wesley Avenue 16-30-217-033-000 REMODEL THE BASEMENT TO INCLUDE 2 R 4/9/2019 Impr-L 80676-4 $0.00 $50.00
NEW STORAGE ROOM, NEW UTILITY ROOM,
EXISTING BATHROOM AND OPEN
RECREATIONAL SPACE WITH WINDOWS TO
EGRESS CODE ....... NO BEDROOMS IN THE
BASEMENT ..- ALL WORK TO CODE.

111 -
Adu{fo & Maria Elisa Diaz 1232 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-19-206-034-000 RIR CONCRETE FRONT STAIRS. REINSTALL R 4/9/2019 Impr-L 81130-1 $3,500.00 $120.00

HANDRAILS

112 --
Edith Sanchez Hernandez 6220 W. 35th Sireel 16-32-303-043-000 INSTALL NEW 100 AMP, NEW 20 CIRCUIT, R 4/9/2019 Elec-L 81867-1 $0.00 $50.00

100 AMP. MAIN BREAKER, NEW METER
SOCKET AND NEW SERVICE RISER.

113

Lidia Cortez 1922 S. Scoville Avenue 16-1 9-420-023-000 INSTALL 6' WOOD FENCE AT ALLEY CROSS R 4/9/2019 Impr-L 82038-1 $500.00 $50.00
OVER ONTO NEIGHBOR·PERMISSION ON
FILE

114

Fred & Angela Half 2425 S. Grove Avenue 16-30- t 12-025-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE AND GARAGE. R 4/9/2019 Roof-L 82071-0 $7,600.00 $170.00
CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

115

(/lui/ditlg: Permil_COIlllty_AII) PI/ge /2 of51



Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn MOl/day, May 06, 20/9

Between: 4/1/20/9 And 4/30/20/9
Permit Cost Of Cost OfCensus

Name alld Address P.I. N. # Class Issued Permit # Improvements Perm;1

Antonio Boyza 1920 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-19-321-023-000 PARTIAL TUCKPOINTING. REPAIR AD PAINT R 4/9/2019 Impr-L 82072-0 $8,670.00 $220.00
GUARDRAIL IN THE FRONT OF THE HOUSE
REMOVE MORTAR IN THE FRONT BRICKS
AND REDO TUCKPOINTING. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION.

116

Douglas Perzan 3534 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-31-302-030-000 PATCH AND SEAL COAT DRIVEWAY. INSTALL R 4/9/2019 Impr-L 82073-0 $700.00 $90.00
2 EGRESS WINDOWS IN BASEMENT
BEDROOMS. CEMENT PATCH WALKWAY
SIDEWALK AND FRONT STAIRS. CALL FOR
FINAL INSPECTION

117

Rita Zboran 2102 S. Harvey Avenue 16-20-331-013-000 INTERIOR CLEAN OUT FOR HOME SALE. R 4/9/2019 Dump-L 82074-0 $400.00 $50.00
DUMPSTERS/PODS REQUIRE A FLASHING
BARRICADE ON THE SIDE OF INCOMMING
TRAFFIC.

118

Eleuterio Salinas 2427 S. Gunderson Avenue 16-30-222-011-000 COMPliANCE: OPEN BULB liGHTS AND R 4/9/2019 Impr-L 82075-0 $2.500.00 $190.00
ELECTRICAL BX IN BMST MUST BE
BROUGHT TO CODE. ENCLOSE BULBS. RR
BMST CEiliNGS TO AREA CODES. REPAIR
BMST CEiliNGS AREAS TO CODE AS
NEEDED TO ACHIEVE FIRE STOP. FRONT
STAIRS. STAIRWALLS AND PIERS AND REO
REPAIR/REPLACE TO

119

Yolanda Aguirre 1926 S. Wesley Avenue 16-19-417·025-000 INSTALL 5'+1' OPEN LATIICE WOOD R 4/9/2019 Impr-L 82076-0 $4,000.00 $220.00
FENCE/GATE ON NORTH/SOUTH AND AT
ALLEY OF PROPERTY. GATES AT ALLEY CAN
NOT OPEN MORE THAN 2' INTO ALLEY.
INSTALL PERMEABLE PAVERS ON NORTH
SIDE OF GARAGE FOR PARKING. R/R 1ST
FLOOR CABINETS AND FLOORING IN
KITCHEN AND BATHR

120 - -
James J. Tasiar & Leticia B. Nu 3807 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-31-327-002-000 Preliminary pool inspection to verify location and R 4/9/2019 Impr-L 82077-0 $0.00 $0.00

electrical

121

G & 0 Yearling 6947 W. 291h Place 16-30-317·018-000 R/R EXISTING CONCRETE SIDEWALK IN R 4/9/2019 Impr-L 82078-0 $2.500.00 $105.00
AREAS AT REAR OF HOUSE
11 X3/8X3/8X5/8X4 ALSO 52X2

122

Lauren DeLONJA Y 6440 W. Sinclair Avenue 16·31-228-003-000 REPLACE STAIR BACK OF HOUSE, RlR R 4/9/2019 Impr-L 82079-0 $2,300.00 $105.00
CONCRETE SIDEWALK 10X2.5110X4 EAST
SIDE OF HOUSE

123

(II /lildi"g: Permit_CtJli1Ity-11/1) I'I/ge /3 oJ5/



Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn MOllday, May 06, 2019

Between: 4///20/9 Alid 4130!lO/9
Cost Of COSI OfCensus Permit

Name alld Address P./.N.# Class Ismed Permit # Il1lprovemellts Permit

Guadalupe Lopez 3216 S. Gunderson Avenue 16-31-213-028·000 RR EXISTING CONCRETE FRONT APPROACH R 4/912019 Impr-L 82080·0 $200.00 $90.00
IN FRONT OF HOME. NO JULIE REO.

124

Mike Scola 1829 S. Clarence Avenue 16-19·411·012·000 REMOVE AL DEBRIS INSIDE HOUSE FROM R 4/9/2019 Impr-L 82082-0 $2,000.00 $90.00
TENANT, RIR 5 WINDOWS IN BASEMENT·
UNFINISHED DUMPSTERS/PODS REOUIRE A
FLASHING BARRICADE ON THE SIDE OF
INCOMMING TRAFFIC.

125

Ruth Sanchez 1327 S. Home Avenue 16-19-112-014-000 R/R THE SIDEWALK ALONG THE GARAGE R 4/9/2019 Impr-L 82083-0 $600.00 $90.00
(EXISTING CONCRETE) AND ADD PAVERS AT
REAR OF HOME ADJECENT TO REAR EXIT,
PERMEABLE PAVERS 22 X 8'.

126

Gertrude Wincek 1631 S. Wesley Avenue 16·19-402·006-000 DUMPSTER TO REMOVE DEBRIS FROM R 4/9/2019 Impr-L 82084-0 $1,850.00 $90.00
HOUSE - SAND FLOORS· REPLACE TILE IN
KITCHENS AND BATHS - REPLACE INTERIOR
DOORS AND TRIM· REPAIR DRYWALL /
PLASTER WHERE NEEDED - REPLACE
KITCHEN COUNTER TOPS

127

James Chaplin 3104 S. Euclid Avenue 16-31-200-016-000 NEW liNCH WATER SERVICE TO HOUSE R 4/9/2019 Plum-L 82085-0 $6,800.00 $50.00

J28 -
Emilio Mosso & Margarita Mas 2448 S. Highland Avenue 16-29-117-036-000 TEAR OFF AND REROOF HOUSE AND R 4/9/2019 Rool-L 82086-0 $4,500.00 $125.00

GARAGE ONLY - NO DUMPSTER

129

Juan Pablo Sanchez 6908 W. 291h Place 16-30-318-015-000 REVISED PERMIT PLANS RECEIVED 4/1/19 R 4/10/2019 Bldg-B 9190-1 $0.00 $150.00
AND APPROVED. REVIEW FEE ONLY. NO
ADDITIONAL INSP REO.

130-- -
Hugh T. & Julie Gallo·Torres B 6600 W. 34th Street 16-31-233-007-000 ROUGH ELECTRICAL RE-INSPECTION R 4/10/2019 Bldg-B 9207-1 $0.00 $50.00

ADDING ADDITIONAL BATHROOM TO 2ND
FLOOR, RELOCATING POWDER ROOM ON
THE 1ST FLOOR, UPGRADING ELECTRICAL
SERVICE, UPGRADE WATER SERVICE TO
1". - THERE IS 1 EXISTING FULL BATH ON
THE 2ND FLOOR. ALL WORK TO CODE.

131
-

Eric Pemod 7120 W. 351h Siree' 16-31-301-002-000 DEMO AND REBUILD NEW GARAGE- R 4/10/2019 Gar-B 9241-0 $23,000.00 $325.00
27'X22'X14'(H).

132

(JJuUdil/g: IJer",;tj~'ollllfy .All) I'ilge 14 of51



(Bf/ilding: Permit_ClJIlllt)'.fiJl) I'age 15 alSI



Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn Mmlliay. May 06, 20/9

Between: 4/112019 And 4130/2019
Census Permit Cost OJ Cost OJ

Name alld Address P.I. N. # Class Issued Pentt;t # Improvements Permit

Eusebio Leon & Mariam Lopez 3422 S. Lombard Avenue 16-32-133-032-000 R/R SIDEWALK ON THE SOUTHSIDE OF THE R 4/10/2019 Impr·L 82095-0 $800.00 $90.00
PROPERTY. CONCRETE MUST PITCH
TOWARDS OWN PROPERTY NOT
NEIGHBOR'S OR CITY.

143 -
Marion Kieras 1446 S. Clinton Avenue 16·19-120-037-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE NO R 4/1012019 Roof.L 82096-0 $6,000.00 $140.00

POWER VENTS ICE AND WATER SHIELD TO
CODE

144

Kathy Blanco 2634 S. Lombard Avenue 16-29-303-035-000 REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING 80% R 4110/2019 Impr·L 82097-0 $1,650.00 $115.00
FURNACE WITH NEW.

145

AMERICAN VALUE LLC REM 2226 S. East Avenue 16-30·203-025-000 PRELIMINARY WITH RD TO DETERMINE IF R 4/10/2019 Impr·L 82098-0 $0.00 $65.00
OWNER CAN ENLARGE DOOR OPENING
WALL.

146

Francisco Garcia 3807 S. Clinton Avenue 16-31-329-003-000 RR TIO HOUSE AND GARAGE TO CODE. R 4/10/2019 Roof.L 82099-0 $6,200.00 $155.00

147 -
Birgir Birgisson 3221 S. Wisconsin Avenue 16-31-110·006-000 REPAIR MISSING GUTTERS OF HOUSE TO R 411012019 Impr·L 82100-0 $1,000.00 $90.00

CODE. REPAIR ROOF FASCIAS AND SOFFITS
TO CODE AROUND THE HOUSE.
DOWNSPOUTS MUST DISBURSE ONTO
PRIVATE PROPERTY.

148

Jovan E. Tovar 1314 S. Wisconsin Avenue 16·19-030-025-000 COMPLIANCE: 1ST FL. BATHROOM 4110/2019 Impr·L 82101-0 $1,000.00 $165.00
WINDOWS TO BE OPERABLE AND 2ND FL
BATHROOM WINDOW. GARAGE PERIMETER
ELEC OUTLETS MUST BE GFCI PROTECTED.
EXTERIOR BUILDING PARAPET WALL AREAS
AND CHIMNEY AREAS REQUIRE
TUCKPOINTIMASONRY REPAIR.

149

Ream MasDud 3634 S. Grove Avenue 16·31 -314-018-000 ELECTRICAL FINAL AND SERVICE R 4/11/2019 Bldg·B 8926·3 $0.00 $100.00
REINSPECTION

150 - -
Rhoades Brothers Inc 3730 S. Home Avenue 16-31-319-027·000 FEE ONLY FOR PVC UNDERGROUND, R 4/1112019 Bldg·B 8957-2 $0.00 $300.00

ELECTRICAL SERVICE, CHLOROLOY AND
GAS PRESSURE

151

(Blli/dill/:: Permi,_C'tmIllYJ'U) Page /6 of5/



Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn MOl/dllY, May 06, 2019

Name and Address

Betweell: 41112019 Alld 413012019

P.I.N. #
Census
Class

Permit Cost of Cost OJ

Issued Permit # Improvements Permit

Christopher X. Rojas 2311 S. Highland Avenue 16"29"110"005"000 CONVERTED BASEMENT OFFICE INTO R 4/11/2019 Bldg"B
BEDROOM - EGRESS WINDOW TO CODE
AND ALL OTHER ITEMS NEEDED TO MAKE A
VALID OFFICE ARE NEEDED ----- PAYING FOR
ADDITIONAL INSPECTION ON PERMIT L-
78047-0 2ND FINAL PLUMBING INSPECTION
AND CHLOROLOY INSPECTION -- PAYING
FOR ADD

9115-1 $0.00 $300.00

152

William & Marilynn Ervin

153

Evelyn B. HUfsrak

154

Ericka Pino & Predrag MiNe

3517 S. Wisconsin Avenue

2404 S. Highland Avenue

3526 S. Ridgeland Avenue

16-31-302-011-000 DEMO AND REBUILD A NEW GARAGE
20'X24'XI6'(H)"

16-29-117-020-000 INSTALL A DUCTLESS MINI-SPLIT PJC
SYSTEM TO CODE.

16-31 A09-042-000 PLUMBING FINAL FEE

R 4/11/2019 Gar-B

R 4/11/2019 Bldg-B

R 4/11/2019 Plum-L

9242-0

9243-0

80237-1

$31,000.00

$18,870"00

$0"00

$325.00

$140.00

$50.00

155

Jeanette Garcia 1632 S. Clarence Avenue

156

Jose J. Calderone & Kimberly 3614 S. Harvey Avenue

16-19-402-017-000 electrical final reinspeclion for UNIT 1: RR R 4/11/2019 Elec-L 81696-2
EXISTING KITCHEN CABINETS INSTALL NEW
COUNTERTOPS" REFINISHING HARDWOOD
FLOORS. PAINTING WALLS. CEILINGS, AND
TRIMMINGS. INSTALLING CAN LIGHTING IN
THE KITCHEN. HALLWAY, AND LIVING ROOM"
INSTALLiNG 2 OUTLETS ON

16-32-310-017-000 DUMPSTER ON THE STREET TO REMOVE R 4/11/2019 Dump-L 82048-1
CONCRETE DEBRIS DUMPSTERSIPODS
REQUIRE A FLASHING BARRICADE ON THE
SIDE OF INCOMMING TRAFFIC.

$0"00

$0"00

$50.00

$50"00

2526 S. Kenilworth Avenue

157,--_,-- ----:
Christopher Musser 1820 S. Wesley Avenue

158

2526 Kenilworth Land Trust

159
HAL-Y-N-A-K-U-L-C-H-'T=-S"KA & IGOR 6425 W. 33rd Sireel

160

16-19"409-027"000 INSTALL RAMP

16-30-115-024-000 INTERIOR DEMO REMOVE
CABINETSIFLOORS AND COUNTERS IN
KITCHEN AND BATHROOM. NO OTHER
WORK ON THIS PERMIT. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION.

16-31-220"020-000 REPLACE PORCH NEW DECK 18'11,
REPLACE FRONT STEPS AND
LANDING(ADDING) METAL RAILING AND
CONCRETE. EXTEND OUT 3 MORE STEPS"

R 4/11/2019 Impr-L

R 4/11/2019 Impr-L

R 4/11/2019 Impr-L

82102-0

82103-0

82104-0

$3,624"00

$2.500,00

$4,500.00

$170.00

$55"00

$345"00

(1JIlillli,,/.t: Permit_Co//l/ty_AII) I'age l7 of51





Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn MOl/day, May 06, 2019

Between: 4/Jl20/ 9 And 4/,10/20/9
Census Permit Cost Of CoslOf

Name and Addren' P./.N. # Class Isslted Permit # Improvements Perm;1

Mario & Gabriela Barragan 3749 S. Elmwood Avenue 16·31-419·079-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE. NO R 4/11/2019 Rool-L 82116-0 $3,500.00 $125.00
POWER VENTS ICE AND WATER SHIELD TO
CODE

171 - -
Yolanda Aguirre 1926 S. Wesley Avenue 16-1 9-41 7·025·000 RIR 4 WINDOWS IN THE DINING ROOM. R 4/11/2019 Impr-L 82117-0 $3.040.00 $70.00

172

Pedro Sanchez & Elisa Lopez 1313 S. Clinton Avenue 16·19·113-005-000 RIR 22X4 CONCRETE BY BASEMENT DOOR R 4/11/20191mpr-L 82118-0 $1,900.00 $90.00
AND 2 STEPS ALL EXISTING

173 -
Extra Space Properties Two LL 1301 S. Harlem Avenue 16·19·1 08·041 ·000 CHANNEL LETTER AND WALL CABINET FOR C 4/11/2019 Sign·L 82119-0 $9,000.00 $500.00

EXTRA SPACE STORAGE

174

KIENON WILLIAMS 2831 S. Highland Avenue 16-29-318-013-000 INSTALL 6' WOOD AT ALLEY ON NORTH AND R 4/11/2019 Fence-L 82120-0 $1,860.00 $135.00
SOUTH SIDE OF GARAGE AND 5+1' OPEN
LATTICE ON NORTH AND SOUTH SIDE AT
REAR OF HOUSE.

175 -
Edgar M. Guadarama 1320 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-20-107-026-000 RIR FENCE ON NORTH SIDE OF PROPERTY R 411112019 Impr-L 82121-0 $3,500.00 $220.00

AND AT ALLEY WITH WOOD 5' + l' OPEN
LATTICE INSTALL NEW CONCRETE
SIDEWALK FROM REAR OF HOUSE TO END
OF GARAGE, REMOVE CONCRETE
SIDEWALK AT REAR OF HOUSE AND
REPLACE WITH PAVERS, REMOVE
SIDEWALK AT REAR OF HOUSE FROM REA

176

Ream MasDud 3634 S. Grove Avenue 16-31-314-018-000 ELECTRICAL FINAL AND ELECTRICAL R 4/1212019 Bldg-B 8926-4 $0.00 $50.00
SERVICE REINSPECTION

177

Garcia Homes, Inc. 2404 S, Cuyler Avenue 16-29-116-020-000 FEES ONLY FOR PLUMBING UNDERGROUND R 4/12/2019 Bldg-B 9088-2 $0.00 $300.00
FOR PVC, PLUMBING UNDERGROUND FOR
EJECTOR PUMP, ROUGH PLUMBING FOR
EJECTOR PUMP AND GAS PRESSURE

178 - -
GOLDEN FIRE GROUP LLC 7107 W. 16th Sireet 16-19-125-037-000 ELECTRICAL ROUGH REINSPECTION R 4/12/2019 Bldg·B 9172-1 $0.00 $50.00

INTERIOR REMODELING AND RENOVATIONS
OF ATTIC LEVEL. 1ST FLOOR-REMODEL
KITCHEN FULL BATH AND 2 EXISTING
BEDROOMS, LIVING ROOM WITH EXTENDED
REAR LIVING AREA. 2ND FLOOR 1 NEW
BATHROOM AND 2 NEW BEDROOMS WITH A
DORMER. BASEMENT

179

(llIlildillg: J'ermi,_CfJllIlty_A 11) I'age 190/51



Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn MonelllY. May 06, 20/9

Between: 4/1/20/9 And 4/30/20/9
Permit Cust Of Cust OfCellsus

Name and Address P./.N. # Class Isstled Permit # Improvements Permit

Vivian Chavez 3127 S. Grove Avenue 16-31-107-012-000 RAN PIPE IN PORCH TO INSTALL 3WAY ON R 411212019 Elec-L 75452-1 $400.00 $90.00
BASEMENT DOOR BACK DOOR AND BY
ISLANO 2ND FLOOR DOORS. ALL ATF WORK
FROM A FOUR SEASONS ISSUE

180

Jeff & Joyce Oravec 3419 S. Clinton Avenue 16-31 -133-006-000 REMOVE EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE AT R 411212019 Fence-L 82122-0 $700.00 $135.00
ALLEY AND CONCRETE RETAINING WALL
AND INSTALL NEW 4' VINYL FENCE AND
GATE, ATTACH TO NEIGHBORS POST-
PERMISSION ON FILE. INSTALL PAVER WALL
WHERE PREVIOUS RETAINING WALL WAS
TO KEEP IN RAISED DIRT.

181

South American Drywall & tap; 6438 W. 26th Street 16-30-404-076-000 DUMPSTER ON THE STREET TO REMOVE R 411212019 Dump-L 82123-0 $0.00 $50.00
UNWANTED DEBRIS. DUMPSTERSIPODS
REQUIRE A FLASHING BARRICADE ON THE
SIDE OF INCOMMING TRAFFIC.

182

Brian Strand & Marie Hovi 3209 S. Wisconsin Avenue 16-31-110-003-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE AND R 4/12/2019 Impr-L 82124-0 $21,000.00 $450.00
GARAGE AND RIR GUTTERS AND
DOWNSPOUTS ON THE HOUSE.
DOWNSPOUTS MUST DISBURSE ONTO
PRIVATE PROPERTY.

183

Hugo E & Yesenia Ovando 2735 S. Clarence Avenue 16-30-409-015-000 RIR 4 WINDOWS - 2 IN FIST FLOOR R 4/12/2019 Impr-L 82125-0 $3.900.00 $120.00
BEDROOMS AND 2 IN THE KITCHEN-
WINDOWS TO EGRESS CODE WHERE
REQUIRED.

184 -
Jose & Mirna Ramirez 1835 S. Home Avenue 16-19-312-015-000 INSTALL 6' WOOD FENCE AT ALLEY ON R 4/12/2019 Fence-L 82126-0 $250.00 $135.00

SOUTH SIDE OF GARAGE.

185 -
Racio Figueroa 6930 W. Pershing Road 16-31-328-046-000 REPAIR AND FILL IN CRACKS IN FRONT R 411212019 Impr-L 82127-0 $1,200.00 $40.00

STEPS, TUCKPOINT CHIMNEY

186

Richard Meraz 3818 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-32-324-022-000 REPLACE GARAGE DUPLEX RECEPTACLES R 411212019 Elec-L 82128-0 $175.00 $90.00
FEEDING LIGHTS WITH LED KEYLESS LIGHT
FIXTURES, REPLACE DUPLEX RECEPTACLE
WITH SIMPLEX RECEPTACLE FOR
OVERHEAD DOOR OPERATOR

187 -
Valles Produce Corp. 6603 W. 261h Sireel 16-30-227-030-000 INSTALL A FIRE ALARM TO CODE C 4/12/2019 Impr-L 82129-0 $5,750.00 $300.00

188

(1lIlildi1lK: /'ermi/_CoutltYJ\/f) t'age 20 0[5t



Report Of Building/lmprovement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn Monday, May 06. 2019

Between: 4/1/2019 And 4/30/2019
Permit Cosl Of Cost OfCensus

Name ttnd Address P.I.N. # Class Issued Permil # JmprovemeIlls Permil

Philip Ayala 2247 S. Scoville Avenue 16·30·205·020·000 R/R WATER HEATER WATER HEATERS R 4/1212019 Plum·L 82130-0 $1,546.68 $85.00
REQUIRE EXPANSION TANKS.

189

6900 Ave LLC 6900 W. Ogden Avenue 16·31-313-015-000 INSTALLATION OF A NEW UL300 WET C 411212019 Impr-L 82131-0 $1,600.00 $140.00
CHEMICAL KITCHEN FIRE SUPRESSION
SYSTEM

190

Rebecca Swayze 3508 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-31-408-022-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE- R 4112/2019 Rool-L 82132-0 $7,000.00 $155.00
NO POWER VENTS ICE AND WATER SHIELD
TO CODE

191

Fernando Galindo 1407-09 S. Harvey Avenue 16-20-118-003-000 TUCKPOINT THE 2 SIDES OF THE R 4/1212019 Impr-L 82133-0 $500.00 $40.00
PROPERTY. IF GRINDING MUST TENT OR
TARP AREA. WET GRINDING IS ALSO
ALLOWED.

192

Monica M. Nike/ 2611 S. Climon Avenue 16-30·304-012-000 REHANG AND RENAIL GUTTER ON SW SIDE, R 4/1212019 Impr-L 82134-0 $440.00 $90.00
REPLACE DOWNSPOUT SE CORNER.
DOWNSPOUTS MUST DISBURSE ONTO
PRIVATE PROPERTY. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION.

193---
Miguel A Ibarra 2424 S. Grove Avenue 16-30-111 -031 -000 R/R CONCRETE SIDEWALK FROM CITYWALK R 411212019 Impr-L 82135-0 $1,500.00 $140.00

TO ALLEY ON SOUTH SIDE OF PROPERTY.
INSTALL NEW PATIO AT REAR OF HOUSE
15X29.

194 -
Jaime Befmontes 3206 S. Highland Avenue 16-32-112-058-000 R/R ALLEY AND SOUTH SIDE FENCE WITH R 4/1212019 Fence-L 82136-0 $4,075.00 $135.00

VINYL 5' AND l' OPEN LATTICE.

195

M. Guerrero & M. Tinajero 2517 S. Grove Avenue 16-30-117-007-000 REPLACE 5 WINDOWS IN KITCHEN, DINING R 4/1212019Impr-L 82137-0 $3,000.00 $205.00
ROOM AND BEDROOM. INSTALL DRYWALL
ON THE CEILING IN THE BEDROOM, DINING
ROOM, PANTRY/CLOSET IN HALLWAY. NEW
CAN LIGHTING IN BEDROOM AND DINING.

196

William & Laura Sirp Trustee 2730 S. Euclid Avenue 16-30·406-031-000 INSTALL A4FT CHAIN LINK FENCE ON THE R 4/1212019 Fence-L 82138-0 $1,000.00 $135.00
NORTH SIDE OF THE PROPERTY.

197

Jody Lempa & Louis Dour/ain 1832 S. Euclid Avenue 16-1 9-408-034-000 INSTALL ELECTRIC HEATER IN BASEMENT R 4/12/2019 Elec-L 82139-0 $500.00 $90.00
BATHROOM WITH A HEATED/LIGHTED VENT
FIXTURE

198

(lJlli/tli"g: PermicCOtll1f)'JiIl) l'age21 af51



Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn Monday, Mil)' 06, 2019

Betwee,,: 4/112019 And 4/30/2019
Cost OfCemms Permit Cost Of

Name and Address P.I.N. # Class Issued Permit # Improvements Permit

Denise Poncher 1328 S. Gunderson Avenue 16·19·213·037·000 REMOVE THE FENCE RIGHT ALONG THE R 4/12/2019 Fence-L 82140-0 $2,700.00 $135.00
ALLEY AND INSTALL A 6FT SLIDING FENCE
AT THE REAR OF THE GARAGE.

199

Jorge's Remodeling 2332 S. Cuyler Avenue 16·29·108·035·000 ELECTRICAL FINAL FOR HOUSE AND R 4/15/2019 Bldg·B 8955-1 $0.00 $100.00
GARAGE REINSPECTION AND ELECTRICAL
SERVICE REINSPECTION -- Dormer 2nd 11. To
include 2 bedrooms & 1 bath. 1st fl. Remodel
kitchen. Eliminate 1 bedroom to make living room
larger. RemodellRelocale 1SI fl. Bath. Build
laundry

200

Jose Godinez 2346 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-30-112-042-000 CITY SIDEWALK PRE-POUR REINSPECTION R 4/15/2019 Bldg·B 9108·1 $0.00 $50.00

201

Lucia Carrizales & Luis F.Carriz 1314 S. Grove Avenue 16-19·114-053-000 ROUGH FRAMING AND INSULATION R 4/15/2019 Bldg-B 9121-3 $0.00 $115.00
REINSPECTIONS - - 2 ADDITION DORMER ( 2
POP OUTS IN 2ND FL), (3) BEDROOMS, (3)
CLOSETS, (2) BATHROOMS AND (1)
MECHANICAL ROOM. DEMOLITION OF
GARAGETO CONCRETE TO INSTALL (2) CAR
GARAGE. INSULATE ALL NEWLY FRAMED
PERIMETER WALL

202

Tany W. Ciecinski 3218 S. Scoville Avenue 16-31-212-020-000 electrical rough reinspection -- REMODEL R 4/15/2019 Impr-L 67420-2 $0.00 $50.00
BATHROOM IN BASEMENT, DRYWALL AS
NEEDED, NEW GFCI OUTLETS WHERE
NEEDED, BATHROOM IN BASEMENT REO
LIGHT SWITCH AND GFCI, INSTALL
BASEMENT BATHROOM EXHAUST FAN,
UPGRADE ELECTRIC IN HOUSE FROM
FUSES TO BREAKERS AND G

203

JAMES LYNCH 1819 S. Wesley Avenue 16-19-410-008-000 PAYING FOR ADDITIONAL INSPECTIONS AND R 4/15/2019 Impr-L 79236-2 $0.00 $395.00
FEE .. 3 PVC PLUMBING UNDERGROUND
INSPECTIONS, ELECTRICAL SERVICE, PRE-
POUR INSPECTION AND PERMIT FEE FOR
CONCRETE PERMIT.

204------ -- ---
Edgar M. Guadarama 1320 S. Cuyler Avenue 16·20·107·026-000 DUMPSTER ON THE STREET TO REMOVE R 4/15/2019 Impr-L 82121-' $0.00 $50.00

PERMIT DEBRIS.

205

(/luildillg: l'ermiIJ.:OIlllly jtll) Pllge 11 of51



Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Mo"day. May 06, 2019

Between: 4/1/20/9 And 4/.10120/9 Cost Of Cost OfCensus Permit
Name and Address P./.N.# Class IsSlled Permit # Improvemellts Permit

Sheneatha Seaton 2108 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-19-326-015-000 Compliance: Attic remodel w/out permit and alt R 4/15/2019 Elec-L 82141·0 $0.00 $50.00
elee insp req to determine what work (in aWe)
elee related done and done to code. Consult 10
determine ATF elee extend and populate a
repairs field report 10 add 10 complete compliance
report.

206

Antonio Ocampo 3137 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-32-107-006-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE AND R 4/15/2019 Rool-L 82142·0 $7,200.00 $170.00
GARAGE. ICE AND WATER SHIELD TO
CODE NO POWER VENTS

207

AHC Properties, LLC 1809 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-20-308-004-000 SINGLE FAM HOME DEMO INTERIOR TO R 411512019 Impr-L 82143-0 $800.00 $90.00
STUDS, 1ST FL. NO REMOVAL OF AMNY
LOAD BEARING WALLS ONLY PARTIITON
WALLS WHERE APPLICABLE. ATTIC AND
BMST UNFINISHED AND OPEN. CALL FOR
DEMO FINAL WHEN ALL WORK COMPLETE.
DUMPSTERSIPODS REQUIRE A FLASHING
BARRICADE ON TH

208

Joseph & Sharon Lamonica 1528 S. Harvey Avenue 16-20-125-031-000 GRIND CHIMNEY COMPLETE FRONT ROOF R 4115/2019 Impr-L 82144-0 $800.00 $40.00
LINE UP. TUCKPOINT SAME COMPLETE
SPOT POINT IRON ON EAST FRONT.

209 --
Waiter Santoyo 3447 S. Highland Avenue 16-32-132-023-000 NEW 1" WATER SERVICE TO HOUSE. R 411512019 Impr-L 82145-0 $0.00 $150.00

210

J & M Klaus!er 1503 S. Wesley Avenue 16-19-226-002-000 TIO AND RR HOUSE ONLY TO CODE. R 4/1512019 Roof-L 82146-0 $10.500.00 $215.00

211

Frank Link 3136 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-31-105-018-000 INSTALL A SINGLE PLY ROLL ROOF #90 R 4/1512019 Rool-L 82147-0 $1,300.00 $50.00
GRANULATE WITH ROOF PLASTIC CEMENT
OVER ENTIRE REAR FLAT ROOF. ALSO
REINSTALL A FEW SHINGLES MISSING AND
SEAL ALL OPENINGS AROUND THE
GUTIERS.

212 -- ---
Beatriz Castellanos 1839 S. Gunderson Avenue 16-19-414-016-000 REPLACE NEW SIDEWALK AND ENLARGE R 4/15/2019 Impr-L 82148-0 $1,500.00 $90.00

PATIO. INCREASE PATIO IN REAR BY 6FT.
NEW CONCRETE 20 X 12 TF. MAX REACHED.
'''NEW PATIO INCREASE MUST BE ON
PERMEABLE PAVERS· ... RR EXISTING
CONCRETE WALKWAY FROM FRONT TO
REAR AT SOUTH SIDE OF HOME. JULIE DIG #
ATTACHED.

213

(JJuilding: PermicCOIlt/I)'j\ll) l'lIge23 of51



Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn Monday. May 06, 2019

Betwee,,: 4/1/20/9 Alld 4/30/20/9
Census Penn;t CIISt Of Cost Of

Name alld Address P.I.N. # Class Isslled Permit # Improvemellts Permit

Edgar Bahena 1336 S. Elmwood Avenue 16·19·214·035-000 RIR CONCRETE STEPS ANO INSTALL NEW R 4/15/20191mpr-L 82149-0 $1,500.00 $140.00
HANDRAILS TO CODE.

214 -
Nicola A Effis 1926 S. Scoville Avenue 16-19-420-025-000 CONSTRUCT A WOODEN DECK, STAIRS AND R 4/15/2019 Impr-L 82150-0 $13.500.00 $470.00

HANDRAIL AND INSTALL A VERTICAL
PLATFORM LIFT.

215

Patricia Gutierrez 2837 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-29-317-016-000 RR TIO HOUSE AND GARAGE ROOF T09 R 411512019 Impr-L 82151·0 $12,445.00 $380.00
CODE. RR SIDING ON DORMERS (HOUSE
WRAP INSPECTION REO PRIOR TO INSTALL
OF SIDING PLESE CALL BUILDING DEPT. TO
SCHEDULE) AND RR GUTIERS ON HOUSE.
DOWNSPOUTS MUST DISBURSE ONTO
PRIVATE PROPERTY.

216

Robert J. PIetsch, Sr. & Beverl 2219 S. Clinton Avenue 16-30-102-014-000 RR EXISTING FENCE INSIDE HIO PROPERTY R 4/15/2019 Fence·l 82152-0 $5,538.00 $135.00
LOT LINE ADJECENT TO EXISTING
CONCRETE WALKWAY. FENCE IS
GRANDFATHERED AND WALKWAY IS
ACCESSIBLE AND REMAINS IN BETWEEN
PROPERTIES. RR EXISTING WOOD FENCE
wrr WHITE VINYL FENCE AND RR GATE ON
SAME SIDE SAME POST LOCAT

217

Jennifer Peskoff 1638 S. Clinton Avenue 16-19-304-034-000 INSTALL 1 NEW 100 AMP OVERHEAD METER R 4/15/2019 Elec-L 82153·0 $2,490.00 $40.00
AND RISER, INSTALL NEW 100 AMP 30
SPACE BREAKER PANEL, PROPERLY
GROUND ELECTRICAL SERVICE, INSTALL 2
OUTLETS AND SWITCHES IN BASEMENT.

218

Charles Martinka 1410 S. Highland Avenue 16-20-116-025-000 REPLACE METER AND RISER DUE TO WIND R 4/15/2019 Elec-L 82154-0 $750.00 $40.00
DAMAGE, INSTALL GROUND ROD.

219

OHM Capital LLC 2234 S. Clarence Avenue 16-30-202-021-000 INTERIOR REMODEL, - 1ST FLOOR WILL R 4116/2019 Bldg-B 9244-0 $80,000.00 $2,060.00
CONSIST OF KITCHEN, EXISTING FULL
BATHROOM, LIVING ROOM, KITCHENETTE, 1
EXISTING BEDROOM AND NEW LAUNDRY
ROOM. 2ND FLOOR WILL CONSIST OF NEW
STAIRCASE, 2 EXISTING BEDROOMS AND 1
NEW BATHROOM. BASEMENT WILL CONSIST
OFCRA

220

Jose E. Almaraz 3701 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-31-319-002-000 RE-INSPECTION FOR PRE-POUR FOR R 4116/2019 Impr-L 81598-2 $0.00 $50.00
DRIVEWAY INSTALL FROM ALLEY TO
ATTACHED GARAGE AT HOME. VERIFY
PITCH

221

(Buildillg: PermieColllltyj\lI) PaKe 24 of5t



Report OJ Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OJBerwyn Monday. May 06, 20/9

Between: 4/1/2019 And 4/]0/20I9
Permit Cost Of Cost OfCensus

Name find Address P.I.N. # Class IsslIed Permit # Improvements Permit

Jovan E. Tovar 1314 S. Wisconsin Avenue 16-1 9-030-025-000 REINSPECTION FOR ELEC OUTLETS I 4/16/2019 Impr-L 82101-1 $0.00 $50.00
GARAGE EXTERIOR.

222

Garth & Natalie Helm 6442 W. Sinclair Avenue 16-31 -228-002-000 RIR FRONT APPROACH, SIDEWALK FROM R 4/16/2019 Impr-L 82155-0 $4,600.00 $135.00
THE FRONT OF THE HOUSE TO THE END OF
THE HOUSE, RIR SIDEWALK FROM THE
BACK DECK TO THE GARAGE AND THE
SIDEWALK FROM THE GARAGE TO THE
ALLEY. CONCRETE MUST PITCH TOWARDS
OWN PROPERTY NOT NEIGHBOR·S OR CITY.

223

2107 Investments LLc 2107 S. Harlem Avenue 16-19-324-041-000 GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS ON ENTIRE R 4/16/2019 Impr-L 82156-0 $2.350.00 $105.00
UPPER ELEVATION. DOWNSPOUTS MUST
DISBURSE ONTO PRIVATE PROPERTY.

224

Jaime Zaplatosch 1334 S. Elmwood Avenue 16·19·214·034-000 REAR ADDITION- 1 VYNIL WINDOW AND 1 R 4/16/2019 Impr-L 82157-0 $8,285.00 $195.00
PATIO DOOR REPLACEMENT. NO SIZE
CHANGES. NO ALTERATIONS OF EXISTING
SIZES. VINYL, SIDING, AND ALUMN TRIM.

225

City of Berwyn 6700 W. 261h Sireel SCA 99-99-999-111·071 CROWN CASTLE TO INSTALL 1 SMALL CELL 4/16/2019 SmCeJl-L 82158·0 $0.00 $3,500.00
FACILITY AT EACH OF THE FOLLOWING
ADDRESS 1805 S. HARLEM, 6518 CERMAK,
6920 26TH ST, 3245 CUYLER, 6435 18TH ST,
1641 KENILWORTH, 1431 KENILWORTH, 2202
GROVE AND 2247 SCOVILLE. ----------- THE
APPLICATION FOR ADDRESS

226

Berwyn Plaza LLC 6901 W. Ogden Avenue 16-31-305-044-000 EMERGENCY SEWER REPAIR INSIDE C 4/16/2019 Plum-L 82159-0 $4,650.00 $135.00

227

Cornell Bishop 1408 S. Home Avenue 16-19-119-027-000 REMOVE/REPLACE ROOF SHINGLES ON R 4/16/20191mpr-L 82160·0 $6,185.40 $140.00
HOUSE TO CODE.

228
~~-~

Ana P. Munoz 1318 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-20-107-025-000 REMOVEIREPLACE EXISTING CHAIN LINK R 4/16/2019 Fence·L 82161·0 $2,500.00 $135.00
FENCE ON NORTH SIDE AT ALLEY REAR
WITH 5 + 1 FT LATTICE WOOD FENCE AND
REAR ALLEY GATE DOOR 6FT SOLID
PRVACY GATE. JULIE DIG # A1062033

229 -
Dowling Management Compan 6337 W. Roosevelt Road 16-20-100-038-000 INSTALL 1 RETRACTABLE PIT LADDER IN R 4/16/2019 Impr-L 82162·0 $2,276.00 $135.00

ELEVATOR.

230

(lJ"ildi"l:: PermicColllltYj11l) Ptlge 25 of5/



Report Of Building/lmprovement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Monday, May 06, 20/9

Permit Cost OJ Cost Of

Issued Permit # Improvements Permit

Between: 4/1/20/9 And 4/JO/20/9

16-30-317-025-000 RR TO HOUSE ONLY TO CODE. CALL JOE R 4/16/2019 Roof-L
FOR FINAL ROOF INSPECTION WHEN WORK
DONE

Name and Address

BLANCA HERNANDEZ & MAR 6927 W. 291h Place

P./.N. #
Census
Class

82163-0 $7.190.00 $170.00

231

Teresa Arnold-Canas

232
Valles Produce Corp.

233
Jacqueline S Beatka

234

2536 S. Cuyler Avenue

6603 W. 261h Sireel

6930 W. 291h Sireet

16-29-124-029-000 REMOVE AND SAVE THE TILE AND R 4/16/2019 Impr·L
SCREENED IN CHIMNEY HOOD ON THE FLAT
ROOF. REMOVE CONCRETE CAP AND
CHIMNEY BLOCK. INSTALL NEW COMMON
BRICK WHERE BLOCKS HAVE BEEN
REMOVED. REINSTALL SAVED TILE AND
SCREENED IN CHIMNEY HOOD. TUCKPOINT
AND SEAL CHIMNEY.

16-30-227-030-000 INSTALL PIPING JUNCTION BOX, INSTALL C 4/16/2019 Elec·L
RECEPTACLES TO REMOVE EXTENSION
CORDS, REPAIR EXISTING EMERGENCY
LIGHTING SYSTEM, INSTALL COVERS ON
ALL LIGHT FIXTURES, INSTALL 2 LIGHT
FIXTURES, FINISH PREVIOUS ELECTRICAL
WORK ON OPEN PERMITS L·53861, L·25634
ANDL

16·30·317·008·000 INTERIOR DEMO OF EXISTING KITCHEN R 4/16/2019 Impr·L
CABINETS, OPEN PLUMBING WALL TO
EXPOSE NEEDED WORK. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION.

82164·0

82165·0

82166·0

$0.00

$3,430.00

$0.00

$90.00

$170.00

$40.00

Alejandro Canelo & Jeanette R 3246 S. Highland Avenue 16-32-112-054-000 INSTALL 6' WOOD AT ALLEY AND SOUTH R 4/16/2019 Fence·L 82167·0
SIDE OF PROPERTY, INSTALL 5'+1'OPEN
LATTICE WOOD FENCE ON NORTH SIDE OF
PROPERTY AT REAR OF HOUSE. WILL USE
ON POSTS.

$2,000.00 $135.00

235
Jerome Goldberg-Active Reallo 6448·50 W. Cermak Road 99-99·999-000-067 SIGN REMOVAL OF OLD RAINBOW

FURNITURE SIGNAGE
4/16/2019 Sign·L 82168·0 $2,280.00 $40.00

236

Eva Martinez

237

3511 S. Highland Avenue 16-32-302-005-000 INSTALL 12 X 12 ROOFED PERGULA ON R 4/16/2019 Impr·L
EXISTING CONCRETE PLATFORM TO CODE.
INSTALL EXTERIOR BRICK OVEN WITH
PROPANE TANK (NO ELEC/PLUMBING)
BRICK DIMENSIONS: 17FT LENGTH, 44FT
WIDTH, ADJECENT TO PERGULA BUT NOT
UNDER IT AS CODE REQUIRES. PERGULA TO
BE SECURED

82169·0 $4,500.00 $185.00

(JJuildi"g: l'ermi,_COlllltYj1.llj l~lIge 2(/ of5/



Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn MOllilay, May 06, 1019

Between: 4/l/2019 Alld 4/30120 I9
Cost Of Cost OfCensus Permit

Name alld Address P.I.N. # Class Isslled Permit # ImprovemclI(s Permit
Janet Burgos 3741 S. Wisconsin Avenue 16-31·318·028·000 T/O AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF. CALL R 4/16/2019 Rool·L 82170·0 $7.600.00 $170.00

FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

238

Alicia Meneses 3450 S. Gunderson Avenue 16-31·405·029·000 COMPLIANCE VIOLATIONS - REPLACE GFCI R 4116/20191mpr-L 8217'·0 $700.00 $140.00
OUTLET IN BASEMENT BATH. ATTIC
BEDROOM MUST HAVE AN EGRESS
WINDOW INSTALLED TO CODE, BASEMENT
FAMILY ROOM REQUIRES AN EGRESS
WINDOW TO CODE AND PROVIDE A GFCI
PROTECTED OUTLET NEXT TO GARAGE
SERVICE DOOR.

239

Hector Espinoza 6430 W. 27th Place 16-30-411 ·020-000 RIR FENCE AT ALLEY ON WEST AND EAST R 4/16/2019 Fence-L 82172-0 $1.800.00 $135.00
SIDE OF GARAGE WITH 6' WOOD. NEIGHBOR
PERMISSION GIVEN ON EAST SIDE.

240

Dany Martinez 3408 S. Harvey Avenue 16·32·132·027·000 T/O AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF. CALL R 4/16/2019 RooR 82173-0 $3,200.00 $125.00
FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

241

Ulises Hernandez , 514 S. Home Avenue 16-19-127-021-000 REMOVE AND REPLACE CONCRETE FROM R 4116/2019 Impr-L 82174-0 $5,500.00 $150.00
FRONT OF HOUSE TO ALLEY AND INSTALL
NEW 15 X 24 PATIO

242 ---
Clemente Garcia 2233 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-30-207-017-000 REMOVE AND REPLACE HOUSE SOFFIT, R 411612019 Impr-L 82175-0 $1,000.00 $90.00

FASCIA, GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

243

Jack & Joanne Wi/doner '212 S. Home Avenue 16·19-103-028·000 TEAR OFF AND REROOF GARAGE - REPAIR R 4116/2019 Impr·L 82176-0 $1,500.00 $40.00
SIDING, SOFFIT, FASCIA AND NEW DOOR

244

Genaro Luevano & Noemi Marti 1634 S. Euclid Avenue 16·19-400-029·000 ATF FOR CREATING STORAGE ROOMS IN R 4/16/2019 Impr-L 82177-0 $3,000.00 $450.00
BSMT (FRAMING. INSULATION. DRYWALL,
ELECTRIC) - REPAIR 2ND FL HALL LIGHT
FIXTURE, REPLACE FRONT CONCRETE
APPROACH, REPLACE GARAGE FLOOR

245

Elisa Roman 3442 S. Clarence Avenue 16-31-232-027-000 REMOVE AND REPACE AND WIDEN R 411612019 Impr-L 82178-0 $2.800.00 $205.00
SIDEWALK FROM FRONT OF HOUSE TO
ALLEY MWITH DUMPSTER. JULIE #Xl062154

246

Merriment Homes Inc 6535 W. 16th SlreeJ 16-19-228-039-000 Inspection fee only-inspections already done. R 4117/2019 Bldg-B 9109-1 $0.00 $150.00
Plumbing underground, pre-pour inspection on
private sidewalk, pre-pour street.

247

(/~/lifdi"g: /'ermit_COIUlty_AlJ) Page 27 0/51



Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn Momlay. May 06. 2019

Be/wee,,: 4/1/20/9 Alld 4/]0/20/9
Cellsw; Permit Cost Of Cust Of

Name alld Address P.I.N. # Class Isslled Permit # 1l11provemell!s Permit

Maribel Gonzalez 6938 W. 291h Place 16-30-318-004-000 REINSPECTION ROUGH HVAC, FRAMING R 4/17/2019 Bldg-B 9204-1 $0.00 $195.00
AND INSULATION FOR FINISH THE
BASEMENT WITH A NEW BATHROOM"
ENCLOSE LAUNDRY AND MECHANICAL
ROOM AND FINISHED RECREATIONAL
SPACE WITH WINDOWS TO EGRESS CODE.
FRAME. INSULATE AND DRYWALL THE
WALLS ONLY -- NOT DRY WALLING TH

248

Caleb J. Kimmel 6444 W. 271h Street 16-30-410-015-000 2ND STORY ADDITION TO INCLUDE 3 R 4/17/2019 Bldg-B 9245-0 $0.00 $880.00
BEDROOMS. 2 NEW BATHROOMS. 1ST
FLOOR OPEN FLOOR PLAN WITH
BATHROOM, L1VINGIDINING ROOM AND
REMODEL EXISTING KITCHEN. BASEMENT
TO INCLUDE 1 NEW BATHROOM.
MECHANICAULAUNDRY ROOM AND
FINISHED STORAGE ROOM. NEW DECK AT
REAR OF

249

Michael Raia & Jessica Raia 1646 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-19-302-037-000 RIR WINDOWS IN THE KITCHEN, OFFICE AND R 4/17/2019 Impr-L 82179-0 $6.535.00 $165.00
ATTIC - WINDOWS TO EGRESS CODE
WHERE REQUIRED. RIR AWNINGS ON ATTIC
WINDOWS.

250

Sheneatha Seaton 2108 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-19-326-015-000 COMPLIANCE: (INTERIOR) 2ND LEVEL & R 4/17/20191mpr-L 82180-0 $500.00 $290.00
BMST FAMILY ROOM. EGRESS WINDOW
(SIGNED) MAIN LEVEL BEDROOM CLOSET
LIGHT TO BE FULLY ENCLOSED. STAIRWAY
RAILING FROM MAIN LEVEL TO 2ND FL. RR
TO CODE. ELEC JUNCTION BOX WI
EXPOSED WIRES IN BMST CEILING AREA
(REAR) REQA

251

Ana & Cesar Chavez 2927 S. Maple Avenue 16-30-315-009-000 INSTALL FLOOD CONTROL WITH DEDICATED R 4/17/2019 Impr-L 82181-0 $8,000.00 $200.00
ELECTRICAL OUTLET

252 -
Clayton Rausch & Cassandra 3403 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-32-131 -01 2-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE GARAGE ROOF R 4/17/2019 Roof-L 82182-0 $2,050.00 $40.00

253

Vaccari's Remodeling. LLC 1233 S. Home Avenue 16-19-104-017-000 RIR ALL WINDOWS-EGRESS WHERE R 4117/2019 Impr-L 82183-0 $12.500.00 $255.00
NEEDED. RIR SIDING ON GARAGE.

254 - -
$105.00Jose Fernandez 2720 S. Highland Avenue 16-29-309-028-000 REPAIRS TO GARAGE: REMOVEIREPLACE R 4/1712019 Impr-L 82184-0 $3.000.00

SIDING. SOFFITS, NEW ROOF T/O. TO CODE.

255

(1JIlildill/.:: Permit_COlltllYj'U) I'age 28 of 51



Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Monday, May 06, 2019

Between: 4/1/2019 And 4/30/21119
Census Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name alld Address P.I.N. # Class Isslled Permit # Improvements Permit

6700 W 26th Street 6700 W. 261h Streel 0 99-99-999-000-061 CROWN CASTLE - ATTACH A FIBER OPTIC 4/17/2019 Impr·L 82185·0 $25,000.00 $385.00
TELCO CABLE ALONG A SERIES OF COMED
UTILITY POLES. THERE ARE A NUMBER OF
LOCATIONS, THE ENTIRE PLAN CONSISTS
OF FIBER OPTIC CABLE THAT WILL BE HUNG
IN THE COMMUNICATIONS SPACE OF
EXISTING COMED POLES

256
Uriel & Mariana Silva 2414 S. Wesley Avenue 16-30·217-022·000 REPLACE 12 WINDOWS INCLUDING IN BMST. R 4/17/2019 Impr-L 82186-0 $0.00 $195.00

EGRESS SIGNED.

257

Michelle Garcia 1811 S. Grove Avenue 16-1 9-315-005-000 REMOVE THE FENCE ALONG THE NORTH R 4/17/2019 Fence-L 82187-0 $1.600.00 $135.00
SIDE OF THE PROPERTY AND INSTALL A
NEW FENCE AND INSTALL A GATE AT THE
REAR OF THE HOUSE ON THE SOUTHSIDE
OF THE PROPERTY -- NEW FENCE WILL BE
5FT + 1FT OPEN LATTICE.

258

Alonso & Martha Reyes 3123 S. Wesley Avenue 16-31 -202-009-000 TUCKPOINT AND GRIND THE FRONT OF THE R 4/17/2019 Impr-L 82188·0 $2,495.00 $55.00
HOUSE. IF GRINDING MUST TENT OR TARP
AREA. WET GRINDING IS ALSO ALLOWED.

259

Dina Ross 1409 S. Clinton Avenue 16-19-121-004-000 REMOVE THE FENCE ON THE NORTH SIDE R 4/1 7/201 9 Fence-L 82189-0 $2,700.00 $135.00
OF THE PROPERTY AND INSTALL A 5FT
CHAIN LINK FENCE. REMOVE THE GATE
NEAR THE END OF THE HOUSE ALONG THE
DRIVEWAY ON THE SOUTHSIDE OF THE
PROPERTY AND INSTALL A 4FT CHAIN LINK
FENCE. INSTALL A NEW HANDRAIL ON THE
FRONT ST

260

Claudia Varela 2124 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-19-326-021-000 REMOVE THE FENCE THAT RUNS ALONG R 411712019 Fence-L 82190-0 $3.400.00 $135.00
THE NORTH SIDE OF THE PROPERTY AND
THE RETURN SECTIONS OF FENCEIGATE
THAT RUN TO THE HOUSE AND GARAGE
AND INSTALL A 5FT WOOD FENCE. HAS
PERMISSION FROM 2120 WENONAH.

261

K. & Fi/areti Phifippou 1843 S. Harlem Avenue 16-19-308-051-000 RIR 59 WINDOWS-EGRESS AS NEEDED. C 4/17/2019 Impr-L 82191-0 $15,000.00 $285.00
CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION

262

Erin L. Weissenborn 3242 S. Maple Avenue 16-31-108-042-000 INSTALL 8Xl0 SHED. MUST BE MIN. 3' FROM R 4117/2019 Impr-L 82192-0 $2,000.00 $90.00
LOT LINE.

263

EbeJia Lagunas 1915 S. Scoville Avenue 16-19-421-006-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE GARAGE ROOF R 4/17/2019 Roof-L 82193-0 $1,200.00 $40.00

264

(/Jllildillg: Permit_Colltlty_All) Page 29 0/51



Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn Monday, May 06. 20/9

Between: 4//120/9 And 4130/20/9
Census Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name and Address P.I.N. # Class Isslled Permit # Improvemellts Permit

Juan L. Pinon 3122 S. East Avenue 16·31·203-020-000 UPDATE WITH NEW DRYWALL PANEL IN R 4/17/2019 lmpr·l 82194-0 $2.500.00 $255.00
BASEMENT, R/R WALLS ALONG EXISTING
ROOMS. NO ADDITIONAL PLUMBING.
INSTALLING 3 NEW CEILING OUTLETS, ALL
ROOMS EXISTING, UPDATING BLOCK
WINDOW TO EGRESS IN OPEN/FAMILY
ROOM, R/R BASEMENT DRYWALL. PAINT.
FLOORING.

265

YOUTH CROSSROADS /NC 6501 W. Stanley Avenue 16-31-205-016-000 INSTALL FIRE ALARM C 4/17/2019 Impr-L 82195-0 $6.000.00 $100.00

266 -
Gapallnvestment Corp 1215 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-20-101-011-000 REINSPECTION ROUGH HVAC. FRAMING R 4/18/2019 Bldg-B 9163·3 $0.00 $195.00

AND INSULATION FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION
OF A SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE. 1ST FLOOR T
INCLUDE KITCHEN, DINING/LIVING ROOM.
FAMILY ROOM 1 BATHROOM AND 1
BEDROOM. 2ND FLOOR TO INCLUDE 4
BEDROOMS, 2 BATHROOMS AND LAUNDRY
ROOM. BASEMENT

267

Cibrook Ltd 1331 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-19-208-012-000 ROUGH ELECTRICAL REINSPECTION FOR R 4/18/2019 Bldg-B 9193-1 $0.00 $50.00
INTERIOR REMODEL TO INCLUDE 1ST
FLOOR: REMODEL KITCHEN AND EXISTING
BATHROOM, ADD DISHWASHER. 2 EXISTING
BEDROOMS. DRYWALL. FLOORING AND
PAINT. 2ND FLOOR; 2 BEDROOMS, EXISTING
BATHROOM. FLOORING. DRYWALL AND
PAINT. BASEME

268

Jacob Corzine 16158. MapleAvenue 16-19-301-010-000 PRELIMINARY ELECTRICAL INSPECTION TO R 4/18/2019 Bldg-B 9231-1 $0.00 $50.00
DISCUSS ELECTRICAL SERVICE DROP.

269

Goran Kutlich 1304 S. Scoville Avenue 16-19-212-025-000 INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR REMODELING, R 4/18/2019 Bldg-B 9246-0 $35,000.00 $1,385.00
REPAIR DECK BOARDS. TIO AND RESHINGLE
HOUSE ROOF. REPLACE WINDOWS. REPAIR
SIDING ON HOUSE. REPAIR FRONT STEPS,
REPAIR ENTRY DOORS, FINISH BASEMENT
TO INCLUDE FAMILY ROOM, BEDROOM. NEW
BATHROOM. MECHILAUNDRY ROOM. 1ST
FLOO

270---

(lJuilclillg: l'ermitj..:0l1l11y_AIl) t'age 30 of5/



Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn Munday. May 06, 20/9

IJetween: 4/112019 Alld 4/.10/2019 Cost Of Cost OfCellSIIS Permit
Name alld Address P.I.N. # Class lSSlled Permit # Improvements Permit

BCL-Home Rehab SUB 1 LLC 2507 S. Wesley Avenue 16-30-226·003-000 INTERIOR REMODEL AND 2ND FLOOR R 4/18/2019 Bldg-B 9247-0 $94.000.00 $2.465.00
DORMER. 1ST FLOOR WILL CONSIST OF
KITCHEN. LIVING ROOM. DINING ROOM, 1
EXISTING FULL BATHROOM AND 1 EXISTING
BEDROOM, 2ND FLOOR WILL CONSIST OF 2
NEW BEDROOMS AND 1 NEW FULL
BATHROOM. BASEMENT WILL BE FINISHED
WITH LAUNDRY.

271

Raymond Gonzalez 2628 S. Harvey Avenue 16-29-302-030-000 re-inspection hvac final for Installation of a R 4/18/2019 HVAC-L 59919-1 $0,00 $65,00
82000BTU 92 %gas furnace and ductwork.
furnace 10 be located in allic to supply second
floor Install a 2 Ion air conditioning system.
Bedrooms must have supply and returns.

272

Sixteenth Street Holdings, LLC 7139 W. 16th Street 16-19-124-036-000 BUILDING FINAL REINSPECTION 2 FLAT, R 4/18/2019 Impr-L 81466-1 $0,00 $50,00
WINDOW REPL IN BOTH UNITS. (BMST REAR
BEDROOM WINDOW NEEDED TO BE
EGRESS)

273

Sunpreet Grewal & Harpreet Si 3127 S. Highland Avenue 16-32-108-002-000 REMODEL KITCHEN - DEMO WALLS TO R 4/18/2019 Impr-L 81840-1 $0.00 $175,00
STUDS. NEW DRYWALL. REMOVE AND
REPLACE COUNTER TOPS. CABINETS AND
SINK - REMOVE WALL BETWEEN KITCHEN
AND DINING ROOM, - REMODEL
BATHROOM - NEW TOILET. VANITY AND
EXHAUST FAN - REPLACE ELECTRICAL
FIXTURES THRU OUT HOUSE - PO

274

Elizabelh & Joan Gaylord-Schu 2823 S, Highland Avenue 16-29-318-010-000 REPAIR BROKEN DRAIN UNDER BASEMENT R 4/18/2019 Plum-L 81860-1 $0,00 $150,00
FLOOR. ADDITIONAL INSP FEE ONLY. INSP
PASSED.

275

Michael Schomer 6515 W. Sinclair Avenue 16-31 -225-031 -000 78' OF 5' HIGH STRAIGHT TOP CEDAR R 4/18/2019 Fence-L 82197-0 $2,958.00 $135.00
FENCE. JULIE DIG ATIACHED,

276

Flora & Luixh Sinjar 2124 S. Home Avenue 16-1 9-327-020-000 CHANGE ALL WINDOWS IN THE MAIN FLOOR. R 4/18/2019 Impr-L 82198-0 $4.500.00 $135,00
ALL BEDROOMS AT MAIN LEVEL. EGRESS
SIGNED.

277

Brendan Splon & Danette Ayal 6525 W. 28th Place 16-30-413-034-000 REPLACING A 314" GATE VALVE WITH A NEW R 4/18/2019 Plum-L 82199-0 $1,175,00 $90.00
BALL VALVE BEFORE THE METER

278

(JJI/i!di/lg: PumiCCoIIIIIYj\U) Page _lJ af5/



Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn MOl/day. May 06, 1019

Betwee,,: 4/1/20/9 And 4/30/2019
Cellsus Permit Cosl Of CoslOf

Name alld Address P./.N. # Class Issued Pert/IiI # IlIlpro vellleIlls Permil

K. Zmich & R. Motis Jr. '445 S. Wisconsin Avenue 16·19·118-018-000 ale repl. 13 seer 2.5 Ion ale 3ft from property line R 4118/2019 HVAC-L 82200-0 $3,420.00 $140.00
in rear. NC CONDENSERS MUST BE
LOCATED BEHIND THE HOUSE 3' FROM
PROPERTY LOT LINE AND ELECTRICAL
METER.

279

mb Financial Bank in trust for K 7020 W. Riverside Drive 16-30-113-006-000 R/R 1 OF THE FRONT CONCRETE STEPS. R 4/18/2019 Impr-L 82201-0 $890.00 $90.00

280

Paul & Mark Cwick 3715 S. Clarence Avenue 16·31-417-050·000 R/R SIDEWALK ALONG THE SIDE OF THE R 4/18/2019 Impr-L 82203-0 $3,600.00 $120.00
HOUSE AND RIR GARAGE APRON.

281

W G Oel Taro 2241 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-29·101·015-000 RIR SIDEWALK FROM THE CITY WALK TO R 4118/2019 Impr-L 82204-0 $4.250.00 $135.00
THE ALLEY AND R/R THE SIDEWALK BEHIND
THE HOUSE.

282

Yuliet Ramos 2413 S. Harvey Avenue 16-29-119-006-000 R/R FRONT STEPS, RIS SIDEWALK FROM R 411812019 Impr-L 82205-0 $10,000.00 $210.00
THE CITY WALK TO THE REAR OF THE
HOUSE, R1R A SECTION OF THE EXISTING
PATIO BEHIND THE HOUSE, RIR THE
SECTION OF CONCRETE AT THE FRONT OF
THE HOUSE AND INSTALL A PARKING SLAB
AT NEXT TO THE GARAGE.

283

Loyola University Health Syste 6425 W. Cermak Road 16-30-206-008-000 COMPLETE REMOVAL OF EXISTING LOW 4/18/2019 Rool-L 82206-0 $199,000.00 $3,010.00
SLOPE ROOFING SYSTEM AND REPLACE
WITH NEW TREMCO ROOFING SYSTEM.

284-- -- --
1835 Harlem LLC 1835 S. Harlem Avenue 16-19-308-059-000 INSTALL RPZ VALVE AS PER CODE. R 4/18/2019 Plum-L 82207-0 $2.355.00 $155.00

285

Terik Dzambazi 1910 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-1 9-318-020-000 INSTALL A CLEAN OUT ON PRIVATE R 4118/2019 Plum-L 82208-0 $3,500.00 $120.00
PROPERTY. MUST BRING IN A VIDEO OF THE
SEWER ONCE WORK IS COMPLETE.

286 -
DomitiJo Pantaleon 2740 S. Highland Avenue 16-29-309-037-000 REMOVE EXISTING PRIVATE WALKWAY AND R 4118/2019 Impr-L 82209-0 $1,600.00 $155.00

RE-POUR WITH NEW CONCRETE - 4"
CNOCRETE DEPTH, 2" STONE DEPTH.
REPLACE SIDING ON GARAGE OVER
EXISTING. INSTALL GUTTERS THROUGHOUT
GARAGE. INSTALL WOOD FENCE ON BOTH
SIDES OF PROPERTY. (5 + 1 FT LATTICE).
TIO AND RR GARA

287

(Buildi"g: Permi,-ColUlly_A/f) PI/ge 31 0/51



Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn Mmulay. May 06. 2lJ/9

Between: 4/1/2019 AI/d 4/30/20/9
Permit Cost Of Cost OfCensus

Name al/d Address P.I. N. # Class Issl/ed Permit # Improvements Permit

Investment Management 1905 S. Highland Avenue 16-20-323-002-000 TUCKPOINT AT FRONT OF PROPERTY. R 4/18/2019 Impr-L 82210-0 $1.300.00 $40.00
REPLACE BRICKS IF NEEDED. IF GRINDING
MUST TENT OR TARP AREA. WET GRINDING
IS ALSO ALLOWED.

288

BLANCA HERNANDEZ & MAR 6927 W. 291h Place 16-30-31 7-025-000 FINISH PARTIALLY COMPLETED ATTIC R 4/22/2019 Bldg-B 9248-0 $2.000.00 $335.00
FLOOR WITH (2) EXISTING BEDROOMS.
FRAME DRYWALL. INSULATE AND INSTALL
ELECTRIC BASEBOARD HEATER WITH
THERMOSTAT FOR EXISTING BEDROOM IN
UNFINISHED SIDE. ALL ELEC EXISTING, NO
NEW PLUMBING. EGRESS SIGNED (EGRESS
WINDOWSEXI

289

Jose Jorge Casas 3726 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-31-419-095-000 NC AND HEATING RR WITH FURNACE, DUCT R 4/22/2019 Bldg-B 9249-0 $4,000.00 $140.00
WORK AND FURNACE EXISTS. NC
CONDENSERS MUST BE LOCATED BEHIND
THE HOUSE 3' FROM PROPERTY LOT LINE
AND ELECTRICAL METER.

290

Alfstate BK Real Estate Holding 6701 W. Roosevelt Road 16-19-201-009-000 PRE-POUR REINSPECTION OF THE ALLEY C 4/2212019 Impr-L 81581-1 $0.00 $190.00
AND ADDITIONAL PRE-POUR INSPECTION
FOR INTERIOR CONCRETE.

291 ._----
Jaime Sanchez 3838 S. Maple Avenue 16-31-324-036-000 INSTALL NEW LAYER OF SHINGLE ON THE R 4/2212019 Impr-L 82211-0 $3,500.00 $195.00

HOUSE ROOF AND R/R 10 WINDOWS -IN THE
LIVING ROOM, DINING ROOM, BATHROOM,
KITCHEN AND 21ST FLOOR BEDROOM
WINDOWS - WINDOWS TO EGRESS CODE
WHERE REQUIRED.

292 - - -
Helene Novalich Trustee 3435.5 S. Grove Avenue 16-31-135-008-000 INSTALL 78FT OF INTERIOR DRAIN TILE, R 4/22/2019 Plum-L 82212-0 $10,319.76 $375.00

SUMP PUMP SYSTEM, 10FT UGE TO
BUBBLER POT, SINGLE RECEPTACLE
OUTLET WITH DEDICATED CIRCUIT.

293 -
Martin & Brenda Powers 1319 S. Euclid Avenue 16-19-209-008-000 INSTALL BATH FITTER LINER. WALL AND R 4/22/2019 Impr-L 82213-0 $5.031.00 $150.00

CEILING SYSTEM. INSTALL ACCESSORIES.
NO PLUMBING WORK TO BE PERFORMED.

294

Randy & Victoria Sawicki 1323 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-19-111-011·000 RESHINGLE THE HOUSE ROOF, R 4/22/2019 Rool-L 82214-0 $1,300.00 $125,00

295

Erik Brnadenburger & Melissa 3133 S. Home Avenue 16-31-104-010-000 INSTALLING 18' FENCE ALONG LOT LINE AND R 4/22/2019 Fence-L 82215-0 $240.00 $135.00
WfT POST INSIDE OWN LOT LINE. 6FT SOLID
AT ALLEY.

296

(!lui/dill!:: l'ermit_Co/lllly_AIl) t'(lge 33 of5 t



Report OJ Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Mom/flY. May 06. 20/9

Between: 41112019 Alld 413012019
Cust OJ Cust OJCensus Permit

Name alld Address P.I.N. # Class Isslled Permit # Improvemcflls Permit

Dawn & William Kazda 3519 S. Home Avenue 16-31-304-055-000 DEMO AND REBUILD CHIMNEY, RIR TOP R 4/22/2019 Impr·L 82216·0 $3,365,00 $145,00
PIECE OF THE CHIMNEY LINER AND CAP. -
SAME SIZE

297

Berwyn Plaza LLC 6901 W, Ogden Avenue 16-31-305-044-000 REMOVE THE ROOF TOP HEATING UNIT BY C 4/2212019 HVAC-L 82217-0 $4,200,00 $135,00
FRONT ENTRANCE AND NC UNIT ON ROOF
TOWARDS REAR SALES AREA. INSTALL
SHEET METAL CAP ON ROOF CURB OF
REMOVED UNITS, DISCONNECT ELECTRICAL
TO ABANDONED UNITS,

298

Melissa Rose & Troy Authenut 2745 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-30-406-019-000 DROP A POD ON THE STREET. R 4/2212019 PODol 82218·0 $0,00 $50,00
DUMPSTERSIPODS REQUIRE A FLASHING
BARRICADE ON THE SIDE OF INCOMMING
TRAFFIC,

299

Michael D. Taylor 2124 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-19-329·019-000 RIR GUTIER AND DOWNSPOUTS R 4/22/2019 Impr-L 82219-0 $1,390,00 $0,00
DOWNSPOUTS MUST DISBURSE ONTO
PRIVATE PROPERTY.

3~

Clayton Rausch & Cassandra 3403 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-32-131-012-000 ENLARGE GARAGE SERVICE DOOR R 4/22/2019 Impr-L 82220-0 $300,00 $140.00
OPENING TO 30 X 80 (BRICK GARAGE)

301

SUBRAMANYAM TELLAPRAG 2115 S. Wesley Avenue 16-19-426-005-000 INSTALL 3 WAY SWITCH ORI BMST STAIRS R 4/22/2019 Elec-L 82221-0 $750.00 $140,00
AND CORRECT MENTIONED DEFECT ON
FIELD INSPECTION REPORT DATED FEB 29-
2019, WILL CLOSE OUT L-64840-0, L-64840-1,
L-64840-2, INSTALL MISSING COVERS ON
LIGHT FIXTURES, INSTALL MISSING
COVERS, REMOVE GCFI FROM BMST
BATHROO

302

Dominic Morrone 1811 S. Wisconsin Avenue 16-19-310-005-000 EMERGENCY SEWER REPAIR WITH 6" R 4/22/2019 Plum-L 82222-0 $4,200,00 $135,00
CLEAN OUT ON PRIVATE PROPERTY,

303

Bertha Arredondo 1630 S. Grove Avenue 16-1 9-306-025-000 REMOVE OLD ROOF ON GARAGE INSTALL R 4/22/2019 Rool-L 82223-0 $3.700.00 $90.00
NEW GUTIERS, REPAIR SIDING WHERE
NEEDED. WOOD TRIM AROUND MAIN DECK.

304

(IJllildilll:: l)ermicCOlIIlf)'jtJl) Page 34 oj'5/



Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Mom}ay, MilY 06, 20J9

Nallle and Address

Betweell: 4/1/2019 A lid 4/3012019

P.I.N.#
Cellsus
Class

Permit

Issued

Cost Of Cost Of

Permit # Improvemellts Permit

Irene Salek 1908 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-19-422-017·000 REBUILD FRONT FACE BRICK PARAPET R 4/2212019 Impr-L
WALL_ EXTERIOR WILL BE REBUILT OOWN
TO LIMESTONE LEDGE, REUSE GOOD
BRICKS. ROOF SIDE PARAPET WALL WILL BE
REBUILT DOWN TO ROOF LINE USING NEW
BRICKS. INSTALL FLASHING BETWEEN
BRICKS AND LINE STONE CAPS. REPLACE 3
SECOND FL

82224-0 $14,540.00 $375.00

305

Eduardo Marinez 2715 S. Euclid Avenue 16-30-407-007-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE GARAGE
ROOF.

R 4/22/2019 Roof-L 82225-0 $2.500_00 $40_00

306

Juliana Garcia 1833 S. Euclid Avenue 16-19-409-015-000 RIR NC UNIT NC CONDENSERS MUST BE
LOCATED BEHIND THE HOUSE 3' FROM
PROPERTY LOT LINE AND ELECTRICAL
METER.

R 4/22/2019 HVAC-L 82226-0 $4.050.00 $140.00

307

Daniel T. Kane & Robert J. Kan 3307 S. Kenilworth Avenue

308

16-31-126-009-000 REMOVE EXISTING CONCRETE PARKING R 4/22/20191mpr-L
PAD ADJECENT TO EXISTING GARAGE AND
REPLACE WITH 260S0 FT STONE BRICK
PAVER.

82227-0 $3.900.00 $120.00

Jose & LucIa Melendez

309- --
Lysette Garcia

310

Frank. Vomack Jr.

3125 S. Grove Avenue

1431 S. Kenilworth Avenue

1827 S. Oak Park Avenue

16-31-107-011-000 REPLACEIREPAIR GARAGE ROOF AS
NEEDED TO CODE_

16-19-122-012-000 POD ON THE STREET. DUMPSTERSIPODS
REQUIRE A FLASHING BARRICADE ON THE
SIDE OF INCOMMING TRAFFIC.

16-19-408-011-000 TIO AND RR FLAT ROOF AND INSTALL NEW
ONE. SOME TUCKPOINTING .

R 4/2212019 Impr-L

R 4/2212019 PODol

R 4/2212019 Roof-L

82228-0

82229-0

82230-0

$200.00

$0.00

$7.500.00

$40.00

$50.00

$170.00

311

Man/saraf Sierra & Daryivett R 3428 S. Wesley Avenue 16-31-231-036-000 INSTALL NEW 5+0 FT LATTICE WOOD FENCE R 4/22/2019 Fence-L 82231-0
ALONG SOUTH SIDE OF PROPERTY FROM
FRONT OF HOME TO REAR YARD
ADAJECENT TO GARAGE. ON OWN LOT LINE.
JULIE DOG A 1123615

$932.87 $135_00

312

Sout/) American Drywall & {api 6438 W. 26th Street

313

16-30-404-076-000 INTERIOR DEMOLITION OF RES. HOME_ NO
LOAD BEARING WALLS. TO STUDS. CALL
FOR DEMO FINAL _

R 4/22/2019 Impr-L 82232-0 $9.000_00 $145.00

(Building: PermitJ'olll/ly_AlJ) POKe 35 of5t



Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn MOlldoy, Mtly 06, 2019

Between: 4/1/2019 And 4/30/2019 COSI Of Cost OfCCIISWi Permit
Name and Address P.I.N. # Class Issued Permit # Improvcmellts Permit

Mamoon (Nick) Kishla 1817 S. Harlem Avenue 16-19-308-058-000 REPLACE EXISTING SLIDER DOORS ON C 4/2212019 Impr-L 82233-0 $0.00 $285.00
BALCONY FOR ALL 12 UNITS OF COMM
BUILDING.

314

Diana Arnalda 1520 S. Highland Avenue 16-20-124-026-000 COMPLIANCE REPAIRS - REPLACE FLEXIBLE R 4/22/2019 lmpr-L 82234-0 $400.00 $140.00
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT, UPDATE
ELECTRICAL METER SOCKET, PATCH
BOnOM FRONT BOTTOM CONCRETE STEP
AND RI RISER AND TREADS WHERE NEEDED
ON THE BACK STEPS.

315

Reyna/do & Yasir; Perez 1807 S. Clinton Avenue 16-19-313-003-000 TUCKPOINT FRONT WALLS, REPLACE R 4/2212019 Impr-L 82235-0 $2,600.00 $155.00
MISSING OUTLET COVERS, REPLACE
MISSING LIGHT COVERS IN PANTRY,
INSTALL GFCI OUTLETS IN ENTIRE
BASEMENT, INSTALL GFI OUTLET WICOVER
ON GARAGE EXTERIOR AND INSTALL
EGRESS WINDOW IN THE BASEMENT TO
CODE.

316

Ream Masoud 3634 S. Grove Avenue 16·31-314-018-000 BUILDING FINAL REINSPECTION - REMODEL R 4123/2019 Bldg-B 8926-5 $0.00 $65.00
BASEMENT, REMODEL 2 BATHROOMS, ADD
A BATHROOM IN ATTIC, REMODEL KITCHEN,
REPAIR SUPPORTS IN BASEMENT, REPAIR
GARAGE SIDING, BOILERS TO FORCED AIR,
ALL NEW DRYWALL, PAINT, ALL NEW
ELECTRIC, PLUMBING AND HVAC TO CODE, U

317

Jorge's Remodeling 2332 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-29-108-035-000 PRIVATE SIDEWALK PASSED INSP FEE ONLY. R 4123/2019 Bldg-B 8955-2 $0.00 $50.00

318

Abel & Socorro Martinez 1534 S. Highland Avenue 16-20-124-031-000 REINSPECTION FOR ELECTRICAL FINAL AND R 4/23/2019 Elec-L 8/681-1 $0.00 $100.00
SERVICE FOR CHANGE PANEL PER
COMPLIANCE INSPECTION REPORT, ADD
GROUND FROM STREET SIDE OF WATER
METER TO BREAKER PANEL, ADD DRIVEN
GROUND TO EXTERIOR.

319
-

Tomas & Edyla Satas 3331 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-31 -I 23-009-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE AND GARAGE, R 4123/2019 Impr-L 82236-0 $23,300.00 $495.00
RIR GUTTERS ON HOUSE AND GARAGE, RIR
GARAGE FASCIA AND SOFFIT. CALL FOR
FINAL INSPECTION.

320

(Buildi"g: PamicClJIlfllyJ\lJ) Page 36 of51



Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn MOl/da)'. MI/)' 06.20/9

Nallle alld Address

Be/weell: 4/1/20/9 And 4/30/20/9

P./.N.#
Census
Class

Permit Cos/ Of Cos/ Of

Issued Permit # Improvements Permit

Parfido & Catalina Cortez

32,

Francisco Salgado

322

John IZZD & Jennifer Izzo

323

Glen Cerny

324

7110 W. Pershing Road

2816 S. Cuyler Avenue

6825 W. 30th Place

2109 S. Elmwood Avenue

'6·31·325-033·000 R/R,2 WINDOWS IN THE BASEMENT FAMILY R 4/23/20'9 Impr-L
ROOM. 2 BASEMENT BEDROOM AND 3
BEDROOMS ON THE 1ST FLOOR· WINDOWS
TO EGRESS CODE WHERE REQUIRED.•
ALUM CAP EXTERIOR WINDOW FRAMES.

'6-29-3'6-029-000 REBUILD AND TUCKPOINT THE WING WALL, R 4/23/2019 Impr·L
TUCKPOINT NORTH, EAST AND SOUTH
WALLS AS NEEDED. TUCKPOINT THE
CHIMNEY COMPLETE. TUCKPOINT CRACKS
ON THE BRICK WALL AND POWER WASH
AROUND THE HOUSE WITH WATER. IF
GRINDING MUST TENT OR TARP AREA. WET
GRINDING IS ALSO

'6-30·324-024·000 R/R EXISTING SIDING WITH NEW VINYL R 4/23/20'91mpr·L
SIDING ON GARAGE, RIR FASCIA AND
SOFFIT AS NEEDED. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION.

, 6-19-431 -004-000 repair garage roof, patch/replace shingles as A 4/23/2019 Aoof-L
needed. No more than 2 layers per code.

82237·0

82238-0

82239-0

82240·0

$1.600.00

$2,000.00

$700.00

$300.00

$90.00

$115.00

$90.00

$40.00

Steve Swider 1342 S. Wenonah Avenue 16·'9·110-036·000 TUCKPOINT CHIMNEY R 4/23/2019 Impr·L 82241-0 $600.00 $40.00

325

Margaret Peck & Barbara Holu 2716 S. East Avenue

326

16·30·409·027·000 DUMPSTER ON THE STREET TO REMOVE
UNWANTED DEBRIS. DUMPSTERSIPODS
REQUIRE A FLASHING BARRICADE ON THE
SIDE OF INCOMMING TRAFFIC.

R 4/23/2019 Dump·L 82242·0 $0.00 $50.00

Kenneth Ginani

327
u.s. BANK N.A.

3428 S. Clinton Avenue

1406 S. Cuyler Avenue

'6-31-132-027·000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE· R 4/23/2019 Rool-l
NO POWER VENTS ICE AND WATER SHIELD
TO CODE

16-20·115-023-000 DEMO KITCHEN CABINETS. REMOVE TILE IN R 4/23/20'9 Impr·L
BATHROOMS. INTERIOR DOORS TO BE
REMOVED. REMOVE CASINGS &
BASEBOARDS. CALL FOR DEMO FINAL INSP.
NO LOAD BEARING WALLS.
DUMPSTERS/PODS REQUIRE A FLASHING
BARRICADE ON THE SIDE OF INCOMMING
TRAFFIC.

82243·0

82244-0

$7,980.00

$' ,500.00

$170.00

$90.00

328

PaufMcgraw

329

1248 S. Maple Avenue 16"9,'00-038-000 INSTALL EGRESS WINDOW IN BASEMENT.
CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

R 4/23/2019 Impr·L 82245-0 $300.00 $90.00

(Blliltlilll-f: Permit_Collllty_AII) /'age37 of5/



Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn MOl/day, May 06,2019

J E & 0 Sheftel 3545 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-31-303-022-000 PAINT SCRAPE REAR DRIVEWAY. R 4/23/2019 Impr-L
POWERWASH PAINTED AREA. REMOVE
LOOSE MORTAR BELOW EXISTING
CONCRETE. GRINDfTUCKPOINT. RR BOTTOM
FRONT STEP.

Name and Address

Between: 4/l/2019 And 4/]O/20J9

P.I.N. #
Census
Class

Permit

Issued Permit #

82246-0

Cost Of

Improvements

$2,635.00

Cost Of

Permit

$180.00

33~

IH2 PROPERTY ILLINOIS, L P 3739 S. Wisconsin Avenue 16-31-318-027-000 OPEN WALLS AND REMOVE CAST IRON AND R 4/23/2019 Plum-L
REPLACE WITH NEW SCHEDULE 40 PVC TO
THE ROOF. CORRECT WATER LINES TO THE
WATER HEATER. REPAIR VIOLATIONS PER
COMPLIANCE.

82247-0 $4,500.00 $185.00

331

Silverio Areffano

33~ _

Proksa Park

333

1433 S. Grove Avenue

3001 S. Wisconsin Avenue

16-19-123-013-000 INSTALL NEW DECK AT REAR YARD 18X21 R 4/23/20191mpr-L
PRESSURE TREATED LUMBER FRAMING
AND DECK BOARDS, RAILINGS, SPINDLES
CEDAR.

99-99-999-000-011 REMODEL OF OUTSIDE ACCESS PUBLIC M 4/23/2019 Impr-L
RESTROOMS. NEW WALL FINISH,
PARTITIONS, SINKS. FLOOR DRAIN REPAIR.
NEW ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING FIXTURES
EXCEPT SINKS TO BE REUSED.

82248-0

82249-0

$13,000.00

$38,400.00

$355.00

$0.00

Alex & Euslofia Covarrubias 2747 S. Cuyler Avenue

334

Bradley J. McMullen & Nancy 2408 S. Scoville Avenue

335

Harold Marquardt 1932 S. Clarence Avenue

16-29-309-020-000 RR EXISTING CORNER HOUSE CHAIN LINK R 4/2312019 Fence-L 82250-0
FENCE WITH 6FT SOLID WOOD FENCE
(SOUTH SIDE) INSTALL REAR ALLEY GATE
ADJECENT TO GARAGE WITH 6FT SOLID
WOOD REAR GATE. JULIE DIG # Xl133473

16-30-220-023-000 GRINDING AND TUCKPOINT AS NEEDED, R 4/23/2019 Impr-L 82251-0
CLEANING BRICK AND TUCKPOINT 2 SIDES
OF STEPS. FIX LIMESTONES ON STEPS

16-19-418-026-000 2 UNIT-INSTALL EMERGENCY LIGHTS. LIGHT R 4/2312019 Elec-L 82252-0
FIXTURES, GFCI OUTLETS AND INSTALL
200AMP SERVICE.

$800.00

$1,800.00

$2,755.00

$135.00

$115.00

$275.00

336
Clara Rendon

337

Olivia Tlaseca

338

3631 S. Gunderson Avenue

1542 S. Euclid Avenue

16-31-413-012-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE NO R 4/23/2019 Rool-L
POWER VENTS ICE AND WATER SHIELD TO
CODE

16-19-224-039-000 REPLACE GARAGE SIDING AS NEEDED - R 4/23/2019 Impr-L
REPAIR DORMER WINDOW FRAME - REPAIR
GARAGE OVERHEAD DOOR.

82253-0

82254-0

$8,125.00

$1,750.00

$185.00

$40.00

(Building: /)ermit_COllllty_All) Page 38 oj51



Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn MtJlldll)'. May 06, 20/9

Between: 4/1/20/9 Alld 4/.1012019
CeIlSII,\' Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name alld Address P.I.N. # Class Issued Permit # /mprovemeIlls Permit

1850 Clarence Partnership 6633 W. 19th Street 16-1 9-4 t 0-041-000 POD ON STREET C 4/23/2019 PODol 82255-0 $300.00 $50.00

339

Ethef Rus 3834 S. Clinton Avenue 16-31-328-034-000 PAYING FOR Chloroloy Inspection R 4/24/2019 Bldg-B 9085-1 $0.00 $50.00

340

VICTOR SATAS 3333 S. Home Avenue 16-31-124-027-000 ALL COMPLIANCE VIOLATIONS. REMODEL R 4/24/2019 Bldg-B 9250-0 $30.000.00 $905.00
KITCHEN AND BATHS, FINISH EXT WALL IN
BASEMENT. BOILERS TO FORCED AIR. AL
PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL AND HVAC TO
CURRENT CODE

341

VICTOR SATAS 3335 S. Home Avenue 16-31-124-028-000 ALL COMPLIANCE VIOLATIONS. REMODEL R 4/2412019 Bldg-B 9251-0 $30.000.00 $905.00
KITCHEN AND BATHS. FINISH EXT WALL IN
BASEMENT. BOILERS TO FORCED AIR. AL
PLUMBING. ELECTRICAL AND HVAC TO
CURRENT CODE

342
-

Ramon A Beflo JR 2338 S. Scoville Avenue 16-30-212-029-000 ELECTRICAL ROUGH REINSPECTION-- R 4/24/2019 Impr-L 81158-3 $0.00 $50.00
CREATE A SOFFIT ALONG THE PERIMETER
WALL OF THE LIVING ROOM AND INSTALL
CAN LIGHTS.

343

6700 W 26th Streef 6700 W. 26th Street 0 99-99-999-000-061 JOB SITE ADDRESS: 6401 W 31ST STREET. 4/24/2019 Impr-L 82256-0 $3,000.00 $55.00
SPRINT PROPOSES TO MODIFY AN
EXISTING UNMMANED
TELECOMMUNICATIONS FACILITY BY
INSTALLING NEW FtBER THROUGH
NEWIEXISTING CONDUIT. NO TOWER WORK
WILL BE COMPLETED. WIIN SPRINT
COMPOUND. JULIE DIG # AOO0923299

344

ACCESS WEST COOK I, LLC 1634 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-19-406-015-000 NEW SITE UTILITY SERVICE FOR STROM R 4/24/2019 tmpr-L 82257-0 $0.00 $425.00
AND SANITARY SEWER AND CONCRETE.

345

ACCESS WEST COOK f. LLC 3554 S. Clinton Avenue 16-31 -304-041-000 NEW SITE UTILITY SERVICE FROM STROM R 4/24/2019 Impr-L 82258-0 $0.00 $475.00
AND SANITARY SEWER AND NEW
CONCRETE.

346

Black Square Midwest, LLe 3323 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-32-118-006-000 COMPLIANCE VIOLATION TO INCLUDE ATF R 4/24/2019 Impr-L 82259-0 $2.570.00 $305.00
FOR ALL RECESSED LIGHTS, ELECTRICAL
BROUGHT UP TO 2011 CODE. 2ND FLOOR
BEDROOM REPAIRED. ATF FOR REPLACING
1 HEATING RADIATOR IN 2ND FLOOR
BEDROOM, ATF FOR DE CONVERTING
LAUNDRY PLUMBING FORM KITCHEN,
INSTALL EGRESS IN

347

(I)uildi"J:: I'ermit COIII/fy-AIl) l'lIge39015/



Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn Monday. May 06, 2019

Between: 4//12019 And 41.1012019
Per",it COSI Of Cosl OfCensus

Name alld Address P.J.N. # Class Issued Permit # Improvements Permit

Raymond & Tracey Duplessis 3854 S. Grove Avenue 16-31-330-035-000 RIR NC UNIT TO CODE. NC CONDENSERS R 4/24/2019 HVAC-l 82260-0 $3,345.00 $140.00
MUST BE LOCATED BEHIND THE HOUSE 3'
FROM PROPERTY LOT LINE AND
ELECTRICAL METER.

348 -- -
Don & Judy Wojtaszek 1625 S. Euclid Avenue 16-19-401-014-000 TUCKPOINT/GRIND ENTIRE CHIMNEY. DEMO R 4/24/2019 Impr-l 82261·0 $3,750.00 $145.00

CAP AND INSTAll A PRECAST CONCRETE
CHIMNEY CAP. CAULK.

349

Lisa Egan 7044 W. 34th Sireet 16-31-130-001-000 TUCKPOINT THE ENTIRE HOME AND R 4/24/2019 Impr·L 82262·0 $3,775.00 $145.00
GARAGE WHERE MORTAR IS MISSING OR
CRACKED. TUCKPOINT CHIMNEY. ACID
WASH.

350
~

Jose A Flores Garcia & Dalia Fi 2447 S. Highland Avenue 16·29·118-018-000 INSTALL 100AMP SERVICE WITH CIRCUIT R 4/24/2019 Impr-L 82263-0 $1,650.00 $90.00
BREAKER REMOVE BE ATTIC.

351

Carlos J. Vera 1232 S. Wisconsin Avenue 16·19·101-032-000 COMPLETE TIO AND RR HOUSE ONLY. R 4/24/2019 Rool-L 82264·0 $6,845.26 $155.00

352
~ -

Mike Jiang 1412 S. Scoville Avenue 16-19-220-026-000 TIO RR GARAGE ONLY. R 4124/2019 Rool-L 82265·0 $1,800.00 $40.00

353

Jaroslaw & Bozena Sak 1825 S. Home Avenue 16·19·312·010-000 INTERIOR DEMO ONLY, NO LOAD BEARING R 4/24/2019 Impr-L 82266·0 $0.00 $40.00
WAllS. 1ST Fl AND 2ND Fl KITCHENS AND
BATHROOMS TO STUDS. REMOVING ALL
CARPETINGlTIlE FROM BOTH FLOORS.

354

Mark Romano & Raymond Ro 3839 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-32-324-014-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE 1/4 OF THE 4/24/2019 Rool-L 82267·0 $4,970.80 $125.00
HOUSE ROOF.

355
Dennis Urlaub 1314 S. Wesley Avenue 16-19-209-026-000 SPOT TUCKPOINTING ENTIRE HOUSE R 4124/2019 Impr-L 82268-0 $3,270.00 $145.00

INCLUDING CHIMNEY AND UNDER PORCH.
MATCHING MORTAR COLOR AND STYLE.

356 --
Mafia Del Rosario Castro 3439 S. Ridgeland Avenue 203 16-32·130·072-101 REPLACE (2) CASEMENT WINDOWS IN 2ND 4124/2019 Impr-L 82269·0 $0.00 $90.00

FL UNIT (BEDROOM). EGRESS SIGNED.

357

Mary Salinske 3515 S. Wisconsin Avenue 16-31-302-010-000 UPGRADE SERVICE· NEW METER, RISER. R 4/24/2019 Elec-l 82270-0 $2,100.00 $125.00
AND SERVtCE DROP.

358

(lfllifdi"g: l'ermit_COflllty _Ali) I'age 40 of51



Report OJ Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OJ Berwyn MOl/dllY. May 06. 2()J!J

Between: 4/1120/9 And 4130120/9
CCIlSW; Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name and Address P.I.N.# Class lsmed Permit # Improvements Perlllil

Loyola University Health Syste 3249 S. Oak Park Avenue 16·31·215·016·000 INSTALLATION OF NEW CONCEALED C 4/24/2019 Impr·L 82271·0 $20.806.00 $525.00
PENDENT FIRE PROTECTION SPRINKLERS
FOR A NEW WALL LAYOUT AT MCNEAL
HOSPITAL. INSTALLTlON OF NEW UPRIGHT
SPRINKLERS WILL PROVIDE TEMP LAYOUT
PROTECTION DURING DEMO.

359 -- --
JV Fortune Capital 2104 S. Elmwood Avenue 16·19·430·011·000 TEAR OFF AND REROOF THE HOUSE WITH R 4/24/2019 RooR 82272·0 $7,500.00 $220.00

MOD BIT. ------. ALSO PAYING FOR THE
ADDITIONAL PLUMBING INSPECTION ON
PERMIT L·66557·0

360 -
6700 W 26th Street 6700 W. 26th Street 0 99·99·999·000·061 IN THE ALLEY AT 2904 MAPLE -INSTALL OF 4/24/2019 Impr-L 82273·0 $1,500.00 $285.00

FIBER OPTIC CABLE ALONG BERWYN'S
PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY. THE FIBER WILL BE
INSTALLED AERIALLY ALONG EXISTING
WOOD UTILITY POLE.

361

Jose & Ana Giron 3023 S. Wesley Avenue 16-30·417·011-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGE THE HOUSE. RIR R 4/24/2019 Impr-L 82274·0 $9,671.57 $235.00
GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUTS ON THE HOUSE
AND CAP FASCIA BOARD ON THE GARAGE.

362 -
Lilia, Josefina & Guadalupe Ga 2329 S. Home Avenue 16·30·105-013-000 REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING FRONT R 4/24/2019 Impr-L 82275·0 $4,500.00 $135.00

ENTRANCE CONCRETE PORCHISTEPS AND
REPLACE BRICK AS NEEDED AT SIDES.

363 -- --
Morgan M. McCarthy 2612 S. Lombard Avenue 16·29-303-026-000 REMODEL THE BASEMENT. INSTALL R 4/25/2019 Bldg-B 9252·0 $7,300.00 $805.00

DRYWALL AROUND THE PERIMETER WALLS.
INSTALL A NEW BATHROOM. THE
BASEMENT WILL ALSO HAVE A MECHANICAL
ROOM. LAUNDRY ROOM, 3 CLOSETS AND A
OPEN RECREATIONAL SPACE WITH
WINDOWS TO EGRESS CODE.

364

Frank. Sfepicka 7126 W. Riverside Drive 16·30·300·011-000 plumbing underground passed 11/23/17 fee only. R 412512019 Plum-L 74047-1 $0.00 $50.00

365

Mohammed Muss 3121 S. Clarence Avenue 16·31·203-033-000 ELECTRICAL ROUGH REINSPECTION AND R 4/25/2019 Impr·L 81412·1 $0.00 $360.00
PAYING FOR ADDITIONAL INSPECTIONS RIR
KITCHEN CABINETS AND NEW SINK, RIR
BATHROOM VANITY. TUB, TOILET, INSTALL
NEW DRYWALL OVER THE EXISTING
DRYWALL IN DING ROOM, ALL KITCHEN
ELECTRICAL TO CODE, ELECTRICAL
JUNCTION BOX IN

366

(Bllilding: /)ermicCOIllllYjW) I'age 410/51



Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn I'vlollday, May 06, 20/9

Between: 4//120/9 Alld 4130/20/9 Cost Of Cost OfCensus Permit
Name alld Address P./.N.# Class Issued Permit # lmprovel1le/l(s Permit

Raul. Ana, William, Ana Maria. 1630 S. Home Avenue 16·1 9·303·028·000 NEW PATIO PAVERS IN REAR YARD. JULIE R 412512019 Impr·L 82276·0 $1.800.00 $90.00
DIG # Xl072630 10 X 21 PAVERS.

367

Elizabeth Ann Seltzer 2710 S. Euclid Avenue 16·30·406·023·000 INSTALL A 6FT FENCE WOOD AT THE ALLEY. R 4/25/2019 Fence-L 82277·0 $1,340.00 $135.00

368

A. & F Sarabia 3240 S. East Avenue 16·31·218·031·000 REMOVE 29FT OF THE NORTH SIDE FENCE R 412512019 Fence·L 82278·0 $1,256.00 $135.00
AND INSTALL 5FT WOOD FENCE.

369

Miguel A. Morales & Natalie J. 1534.5 S. Highland Avenue 16·20·124·032·000 REPLACING EXISTING GUTTERS ON HOUSE. R 412512019 Impr·L 82279·0 $2,100.00 $105.00

370

Robert & Debra Laroca 1538 S. Highland Avenue 16·20·1 24·034·000 R/R WATER HEATER WATER HEATERS R 4/25/2019 Plum·L 82280·0 $1,505.00 $85.00
REQUIRE EXPANSION TANKS.

371

Angel L. Colon 1320 S. East Avenue 16·19·211·008·000 GRIND AND TUCKPOINT CHIMNEY, INSTALL R 4/25/2019 Impr·L 82281·0 $3,200.00 $245.00
CHIMNEY LINER, GRIND AND TUCKPOINT
FRONT CONCRETE PORCH. PATCH AND
RE[AIR WHERE NEEDED. WATER PROOF ALL
WORK AREA. WING WALLS REPAIR,

372

Hometown Properties LLC 3124 S. Clarence Avenue 16·31·202·022·000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE GARAGE. R 4/25/2019 Roof.L 82282·0 $1,950.00 $40.00

373

Daniel Ramos 3225 S. Wesley Avenue 16·31·217·012·000 RIR CONCRETE AT NORTH SIDE OF HOUSE. R 4125/2019 Impr·L 82283·0 $1.500.00 $90.00
ALL EXISTING. FROM FRONT OF HOUSE TO
REAR OF HOUSE.

374

CERMAK & HOME LLC (Trust) 6946 W. Cermak Road 16·19·328·025·000 INSTALL FIRE ALARM C 4/25/2019 Impr·L 82284·0 $5.400.00 $300.00

375

Jose Arteaga 2300 S. Highland Avenue 16·29·109·021·000 TUCKPOINT HOUSE AS NEEDED R 4/25/2019 Impr·L 82285·0 $1,000.00 $40.00

376 ---
ROC Investments, LLC 2114 S. Harvey Avenue 16·20·331·017·000 r/r 3-4 concrete on north side of property. R 4/25/2019 Impr·L 82286-0 $600.00 $90.00

377

Luis Centeno 1228 S. Scoville Avenue 16·19·204·027·000 ELECTRICAL ROUGH REINSPECTION FOR R 4/26/2019 Bldg·B 9127·3 $0.00 $50.00
COMPLETE 2ND FLOOR ADDITION TO
INCLUDE 2 BEDROOMS AND 1 BATHROOM.
BRING WINDOWS TO EGRESS CODE.
RECONFIGURE STAIR CASE FROM THE 1ST
FLOOR TO THE 2ND FLOOR. INSTALL NEW
ROOF. NC CONDENSERS MUST BE
LOCATED BEHIND THE HOUS

378

(IJllildillC: Permit_CO/lilt)' JtI/) Page 42 0/5/



Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Mmu!ay, May 06. 20/9

Between: 4/1/20/9 And 4/30/20/9
Permit Cost OJ Cost OJCellsus

Name and Address P./.N. # Class ISSI/ed Permit # Improvements Permit

Hugh T. & Ju/ie Gallo· Torres B 6600 W. 341h Street 16·31·233·007-000 dumpster for construction debris R 4/2612019 Bldg-B 9207·2 $0.00 $50.00
DUMPSTERS/PODS REQUIRE A FLASHING
BARRICADE ON THE SIDE OF INCOMMING
TRAFFIC.

379

BLACK GOLD PROPERTIES 2229 S. Clinton Avenue 16·30·102·018-000 INTERIOR REMODEL-ADDING SHOWER TO R 4/26/2019 Bldg-B 9253-0 $67.000.00 $1.690.00
BASEMENT BATHROOM. COMPLETE
REMODEL R/R KITCHEN ALL EXISTING
BATHROOMS. BOILERS TO FORCED AIR.
NEW DUCTWORK, RR FURNACE, NEW AC
UNIT·REAR OF HOUSE 3· FROM THE
LOTLINE. RR WATER HEATER. NEW 200 AMP
SERVICE. ELECTRICAL. PLU

380
Maria O. Herrera 3627 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-31-314-004-000 INTERIOR REMODEL THROUGHOUT, ADD 1 R 4/26/2019 Bldg-B 9254·0 $63,000,00 $3,870.00

FULL BATHROOM IN BASEMENT. FINISH
BASEMENT TO INCLUDE RECREATIONAL
ROOM, 1 BEDROOM, LAUNDRY/MECH
ROOM. ADDING/UPDATING ALL ELECTRICAL
OUTLETS THROUGHOUT HOME, R/R TUBS
ONLY, SKIM COAT ALL WALL 1ST FLOOR, R/R
WINDOWS-EGR

381

JMPDev Corp 2638 S. Cuyler Avenue 16·29·300-034·000 ADDITION ON HOME·! ST FLOOR KITCHEN, R 4/26/2019 Bldg-B 9255-0 $180,000.00 $6,020.00
LIVING/DINING ROOM. 1 FULL BATHROOM.
2ND FLOOR-2 FULL BATHROOMS. 4
BEDROOMS. LIVING AREA. BASEMENT WIL
BE FINISHED TO INCLUDE EXISTING 1/2
BATHROOM. LAUNDRY/MECHANICAL ROOM
AND RECREATIONAL SPACE. WINDOWS TO
EGRESS AS N

382

Victor M. & Trinidad Alexander 2108 S. Gunderson Avenue 16·19·429-013·000 REINSPECTION ·BUILDING FINAL. INSTALL R 4/26/201 9 Fence-I 70870·1 $0.00 $50.00
OF FENCE NOT TO CODE MUST CUT TO 5FT
OR ADD LADICE PER CODE.

383
~-

Juan & Patricia Guerrero 3414 S. East Avenue 16·31-233-017-000 FINAL PLUMBING REINSPECTION RR R 4/26/2019 Plum-L 76725-2 $0.00 $50.00
EXISTING SW FENCE AT REAR ALLEY GATE
6FT SOLID AT SW 5+1FT LATTICE AND RR
ALL 2ND FL WINDOWS. EGRESS SIGNED.
EGRESS WHERE NEEDED. JULIE DIG FROM
PREVIOUS PERMIT APPLIES TO THIS. RR
WATER HEATER

384

FA/SAL KHAN 1905 S. Gunderson Avenue 16·19·422-002·000 1ST/2ND FL. UNIT REINSPECTION wrr R 4/26/2019 Impr-L 79837·1 $0.00 $100.00
SERVICE

385

(lJlliiditlg: l}ermit_CoIIIIIYj\lI) !'age 43 of5t



Report OJ'Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OJ' Berwyn Monday, May 06, 20/9

IJetween: 4//120/9 And 4/3012019
Permit Cost Of Cost OfCensus

Name and Address P./.N. # Class Issued Permit # llllfJro vel/lellis Permit

Rita Ann Gobernatz 3800 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-31-424-094-000 CLEAN UP INTERIOR OF HOME. R 4/26/2019 Dump·L 62287-0 $300.00 $50.00
DUMPSTERSIPODS REOUIRE A FLASHING
BARRICADE ON THE SIDE OF INCOMMING
TRAFFIC.

386

Humberto Rojas 1609 S. Harvey Avenue 16-20-303-004-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE AND GARAGE. R 4/26/201 9 RooR 82288-0 $8,000.00 $170.00
CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

387 -
Monica Kirkland 6424 W. 33rd Street 16-31-226-044-000 RIR 2 KITCHEN WINDOWS R 4/2612019 Impr·L 82289-0 $1.927.00 $40.00

388
FAISALKHAN 1905 S. Gunderson Avenue 16-19-422-002-000 ATF. CONCRETE REMOVAL REO. PER R 4/26/2019 Impr-L 82290-0 $12,000.00 $240.00

ALLOWABLE IMPERVIOUS CALCULATION.
MIN 404.0 SO FT TO BE REMOVED. CALL FOR
FINAL INSP.

389

Connie Joan Hibberd 1406 S. Euclid Avenue 16-19-216-016-000 REPAIR BOARDS ON FRONT PORCH. R 4/26/2019 Impr·L 82291-0 $1,000.00 $90.00

390 -- -
Elisa Roman 3442 S. Clarence Avenue 16-31 -232-027-000 RE·COAT·MINOR STUCCO R 4/26/2019 Impr-L 82292-0 $2,800.00 $55.00

REPAIRICAULKING STUCCO PATCHING
MINOR.

391

Samuel & Lorena Alvarez 3828 S. Highland Avenue 16-32-325-009-000 INSTALL REAR PATIO PAVERS (6X4 R 4/26/2019 Impr-L 82293-0 $2.000.00 $90.00
PERMEABLE PAVERS) NEXT TO EXISTING
CONCRETE. FINAL INSP REO. ONCE PAVERS
ARE INSTALLED TO VERIFY PERMEABLE

392 -
Fernando J. Santana & He/ina 2335 S. Home Avenue 16-30-105-015-000 RIR EXISTING CONCRETE SIDEWALK FROM R 4/26/2019 Impr-L 82294-0 $3.800.00 $120.00

CITY WALK TO ALLEY

393 --
Chicago Title Land Trusl # 482 6348 W. 261h Sireel 16-29-300-001-000 REMOVE AND REPLACE BROKEN WINDOW CIR 4/26/2019 Impr-L 82295-0 $28,000.00 $580.00

AND FRAME. REMOVE AND REPLACE BRICK
AND BLOCK WALL. REMOVE AND REPLACE
SILLS, REPLACE DISPLAY CASE, REATTACH
RADIATOR, PAINT AND PATCH WALLS, BUILD
BARRICADE OUTSIDE TO PROTECT
BUILDING-SCHILLER NOTIFIED BY
GENERAL. DUMPS

394 - -
Jeannette Rendon 1322 S. Harvey Avenue 16-20-1 09-024-000 RIR EXISTING SIDEWALKS FROM CITY WALK R 4/26/2019 Impr·L 82296-0 $16,500.00 $40.00

TO ALLEY INCLUDING GARAGE APRON AND
REAR WALKS AND REAR PATtO ON SOUTH
SIDE OF PROPERTY. INSTALL NEW
CONCRETE IN FRONT OF GARAGE
BETWEEN WALK AD CONCRETE SLAB.

395

(1JIliiliiflg: l'ermit_ColIlJly_AIl) Page 44oj5}



Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn MOl/tillY. May 06, 2019

Name alld Address

Belweell: 4/1/2/J19 A lid 4/J/J/2/J19

P.I.N. #
Census
Class

Permil COSI Of Cosl Of

Ismed Permit # lmprovemellls Permit

Marco & Eve Camacho 2241 S. Euclid Avenue 16·30-201-011-000 RIR FURNACE AND AlC R 4/26/2019 HVAC·L 82297-0 $6,693.00 $190.00

396"- _

Mayra Mendiola 6411 W. 33rd Street 16·31·220·025-000 TlO AND RR HOUSE AND GARAGE TO CODE, R 4/26/2019 Root·L
ICE AND WATER SHIELD ASPHALT HAUL AND
DISPOSE.

82298·0 $4.000.00 $125.00

397

Fernanda Moreno & Luis M. Pe 3731 S. Wesley Avenue 16·31·417·091·000 INSTALL 200AMP SERVICE W/ 2-100 AMP
CIRCUIT BRAKER BPANEL.

R 4/26/2019 Impr-L 82299-0 $0.00 $90.00

398
IRENE MUNOZ & KAREN LEM 1230 S. Lombard Avenue 16·20·103·032-000 CHANGE OUTLETS, INSTALL 3 OUTLETS IN R 4/26/2019 Elec-L

BEDROOM INSTALL 100 AMP SERVICE WITH
GROUNDS SDECONVERT BMST TO OPEN
FINISH. CAP PLUMBING AT SOURCE.

82300-0 $5.300.00 $250.00

399
ZaNate Properties

400

Lysette Garcia

1845 S. Clarence Avenue

1431 S. Kenilworth Avenue

16-19-411-019-000 prelim inspection to address alf's from previous A 4/29/2019 Impr·L
permils.PRELIMINARY PLUMBING,
ELECTRICAL AND STRUCTURAL FRAMING
INSPECTIONS OF ATF COMPLIANCE
VIOLATION - ATF FOR REMOVING 1ST
FLOOR REAR BEDROOM AND CONVERTING
INTO STAIRWELL TO BASEMENT, ATF FOR
INSTALL A

16·19·122·012-000 COMPLETE INTERIOR REMODELING TO R 4/29/2019Impr·L
INCLUDE REMODEL OF EXISTING KITCHEN
AND EXISTING BATHROOMS. BASEMENT
OPEN RECREATIONAL AREA WITH LAUNDRY
AND MECHANICAL ROOM. ALL ELECTRIC,
PLUMBING AND HVAC TO CURRENT CODE.

82109-1

82302·0

$0.00 $50.00

$50,000.00 $1,400.00

401
Mr. Westerfield 1926 S. Harvey Avenue 16·20·323·028·000 T/O AND RESHINGLE GARAGE ROOF R 4/29/2019 Roal-L 82303-0 $2,500.00 $40.00

402
- -

Claudio Gomez & Magdalena G 2628 S. Euclid Avenue

403

16-30-400-028-000 RR EXISTING HOUSE GUTIERS AND
REPLACE TO CODE. DOWNSPOUTS MUST
DISBURSE ONTO PRIVATE PROPERTY.

R 4/29/2019 Impr-L 82304·0 $1,500.00 $90.00

Maria Gallegos

404

(lJuitding: l'ermicC(JIUllyj\Jl)

3707 S. Wenonah Avenue 16·31·319·003-000 RR/ EXISTING FRONT APPROACH STEPS, RR R 4/29/2019 Impr-L
EXISTIGN REAR YARD PATIO (STAMPED) 24
X 11 . RR EXISTING REAR PARKING SLAB
ADJECENT TO GARAGE 24 X 9. RR EXISTING
GARAGE APRON AT REAR ALLEY. JULIE DIG
# 1121669

82305-0 $11,000.00 $0.00

Page 45 of51



Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Moodoy, May 06, 2019

Between: 4/1/2019 Alld 4/3012019
Census Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Nallle alld Address P.I.N.# Class Isslled Permit # Improvements Permit

City of Berwyn 6613 W. 16th Street 16-19-227-037-000 REMOVE 3 EXISTING ANTENNAS AND 3 M 4/29/2019 Impr-L 82306·0 $34,000.00 $520.00
REMOTE RADIO HEADS ALONG WITH
ASSOCIATED CABLING. PROPOSE TO
INSTALL 4 NEW ANTENNAS, 2 REMOTE
RADIO HEADS, 2 HYBRID FIBER CABLES AND
1 ELTEK CABINET

405 - -
Michael R. Schipke 1810 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-1 9-310-026·000 ALL EXISTING NO NEW CONCRETE/PAVERS. R 4/29/2019 Impr-L 82307-0 $3,900.00 $120.00

RR CITY WALK FROM BACK GATE TO FRNT
55 X 3. APPROX. 53 X 3. RR EXISTING 22 X 26'
FROM SERVICE DOOR TO BACK OF HOUSE.

406 -
Dawn & Wiffiam Kazda 3519 S. Home Avenue 16·31·304-055-000 TIO AND RR HOUSE AND GARAGE. GARAGE R 4/29/2019 Roof-l 82308·0 $9,700.00 $200.00

IS FLAT ROOF. TIO EXCLUDES THE FLAT
ROOF FROM HOUSE ONLY'"

407
CHAD JOHNSON 2123 S. Home Avenue 16·19·328-009·000 MOVING ON STREET DUMPSTERSIPODS R 4/29/2019 PODol 82309·0 $0.00 $50.00

REQUIRE A FLASHING BARRICADE ON THE
SIDE OF INCOMMING TRAFFIC.

408

Wilson Vega & Ruth Velez 2514 S. Scoville Avenue 16-30·228-014-000 CHINEY CAP AND TUCKPOINTING FRONT R 4/29/2019 Impr-L 82310·0 $1.600.00 $115.00
COLUMNS, WING WALLS. IF GRINDING
MUST TENT OR TARP AREA. WET GRINDING
IS ALSO ALLOWED.

409

Richard Marshall & Katherine K 3647 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-32·309-014-000 PIPE WORK AND REPLACE WATER HEATER. R 4/29/2019 Plum·L 82311·0 $2,785.00 $155.00
REMOVE TOILET IN BMST NOT TO CODE.
AND CONCRETE FLOOR.

410 --
RAS Closing Service LLC 3840 S. Lombard Avenue 16-32-327-043-000 INSTALL EGRESS WINDOW IN BMST TO R 4/29/2019 Impr-L 82312-0 $4,350.00 $135.00

CODE FOR EMERGENCY ESCAPE.
INSTALLING POP OUT WINDOW. EGRESS
SIGNED.

411

Jose Valdez 2110 S. Euclid Avenue 16·19·424-010·000 PRELIM CONSULT PER DIRECTOR TO R 4/29/2019 Elec-L 82313·0 $0.00 $50.00
DETERMINE COMPLSINCE REPORT ELEC
VIOLATIONS SPECIFICS AND DISCUSS
CODE. HIO WILL DO BY OWNER IF ELEC INSP
ALLOWS. HIO WILL HAVE VIOLATION
REPORT ON SITE.

412

Jeffery S. Lewis 3708 S. Highland Avenue 16·32·317·012-000 RIR CHAIN LINK FENCE ON SOUTH SIDE OF R 4/29/2019 Fence-L 82314·0 $3,000.00 $135.00
PROPERTY WITH 5'.1' OPEN LATIICE WOOD
AND AT ALLEY 6' WOOD.

413

(Built/i"K; Permi,_Cotwty_AU) I'age 46 of 51



Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn MOlld"y. May 06,2019

Name and Address

Betweell: 4/1/20/9 Alld 4/.10/20/9

P./.N.#
Census
Class

Pentl;t Cost Of Cost Of

Issued Permit # Improvemellts Permit

B. Filippi

414

John Walters Trust

1246 S. Clinton Avenue

1230 S. Kenilworth Avenue

16·19·104-049-000 REMOVE BRICKS 5' FROM THE TOP OF THE R 4/29/2019 Impr-L
BUILDING DOWN AND 20' LONG, REMOVE
BRICKS ON THE SOUTH SIDE WALL AND
INSTALL NEW. CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

16·19·105-037-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE, PORCHES AND R 4/29/2019 Impr-L
DORMER. INSTALL NEW GUTIERS AND
DOWNSPOUTS ON HOUSE AND PORCHES.
INSTALL NEW SIDING ON DORMER WITH
TYVEK AND FRONT AND REAR TRIANGLES
ABOVE PORCHES'. DOWNSPOUTS MUST
DISBURSE ONTO PRIVATE PROPERTY.

82315-0

82316·0

$6,000.00

$16,265.00

$175.00

$330.00

415

Javier Figueroa & Teresa Figue 3840 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-31-424-105-000 RE-ROOF HOUSE AND PORCH, TUCK·POINT R 4/29/2019 Impr-L
CHIMNEY

82317-0 $5.550.00 $175.00

416

Jonhny DAcosta

417

Michael Irizarry

418

Jocelyn Garcia Trust

3824 S. Euclid Avenue

3111 S. Grove Avenue

1319 S. Grove Avenue

16-31-420-026·000 install rooftop pv

'6-31-'07-006-000 INSTALL SOLAR PANEL

16-19-115-010-000 ROOFTOP PV INSTALL

R 4/29/2019 Impr-L

R 4/29/2019 Impr-L

R 4/29/2019 Impr-L

82318·0

82319·0

82320-0

$7.592.00

$10,491,00

$12,473.00

$180.00

$225.00

$255,00

419

David Cardona & Guadalupe M 2111 S. Gunderson Avenue 16-'9-430-004-000 TUCKPOINT 3' TOPIFRONT OF BUILDING,
TOUCH UPISPOT TUCK-POINT DOORWAY
AREA. SCAFFOLD ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

R 4129/2019 Impr-L 82321·0 $3.500.00 $145.00

420

Jose R & Vanessa Ibarra

421

E. Muasher Holdings lie

422

3701 S. Wesley Avenue

2339 S. Clarence Avenue

16·31·417-001-000 RIR 8 WINDOWS·FIRST AND SECOND FLOOR R 4/29/20'9 Impr-L
BEDROOMS (6) AND 2 BATHROOM
WINDOWS. CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION

16·30·211·007·000 ELECTRICAL FINAL AND SERVICE R 4/30/2019 Bldg-B
REINSPECTION INTERIOR REMODEL ·1ST
FLOOR - KITCHEN. LIVING ROOM, DINING
ROOM. 1 EXISTING BEDROOM. CONVERT
EXISTING OFFICE TO A BEDROOM, AND 1
FULL BATHROOM, 2ND FLOOR·
RECONFIGURE LOCATION OF 3 EXISTING
BEDROOM. ADD 1/2 BAT

82322-0

9030·1

$1.900.00

$0.00

$90.00

$100.00

(lIlli/ding: PermirJ.;olll/l)'_Af/) t'lIKe 47 of.5J



Report OfBuilding/lmprovement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Monday. May 06, 2fJ/9

Name and Address

Between: 4/J/20J9 And 4/30/2019

P.l.N. #
Census
Class

Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Issned Permit # Improvements Permit

Luis Centeno 1228 S. Scoville Avenue 16-19-204-027-000 ELECTRICAL ROUGH REINSPECTION 1ST R 4/30/2019 Bldg-B
FLOOR AND BASEMENT REMODEL - 1ST
FLOOR WIL CONSIST OF KITCHEN, 1
EXISTING BATHROOM, 2 EXISTING
BEDROOMS, LIVING ROOM AND DINING
ROOM. BASEMENT WILL CONSIST OF A NEW
BATHROOM" NO BEDROOMS, LAUNDRY,
MECHANICAL AND OPEN FIN

9127-4 $0.00 $50.00

423

TALL SPRUCE PROPERTIES, 6725 W, Riverside Drive 16-30-200-034-000 INSPECTIONS FEES FOR PLUMBING R 4/30/2019 Bldg-B
UNDERGROUND (INSPECTION PASSED) PVC
INSTALL, BEDDING, HEAD TEST. FEES ONLY,
REINSPECTION FEE FOR ELEC FINAL
(PENDING),

9164-2 $0,00 $50.00

424

Maria D. Herrera 3627 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-31-314-004-000 DUMPSTER PERMIT FOR CONSTRUCTION
DEBRIS

R 4130/2019 Bldg-B 9254-1 $0.00 $50,00

425 _

HAL YNA KULCHTSKA & IGOR 6425 W, 33rd Street 16-31-220-020-000 REPLACE PORCH NEW DECK 18'11,
REPLACE FRONT STEPS AND
LANDING(ADDING) METAL RAILING AND
CONCRETE, EXTEND OUT 3 MORE
STEPS..···POST/PIER REINSPECTION FOR
FRONT STEPS ONLY.

R 4/30/2019 Impr-L 82104-1 $0,00 $50,00

426,,-__

John F. Mahoney

427 -- --
1935 S. Harlem Ave., LLC

3721 S. Harvey Avenue

1935 S. Harlem Avenue

16-32-319-024-000 UPGRADE SERVICE TO lOOAMP, INSTALL R 4/30/2019 Elec-L
NEW BREAKER PANEL, PROPERLY GROUND,
ENCLOSE FIXTURES, REPLACE GARAGE BX,
INSTALL GFCI OUTLETS TO CODE-ALL
COMPLIANCE REPAIRS.

16-19-316-036-000 MAIN ROOF -REPLACE 4 SHINGLES, 2 R 4/30/2019 RooR
LOWER FLAT ROOF MAIN ENTRANCES-
INSTALL NEW FLASHING, ENTIRE S&E
COMMON BRICK ELEV TUCKPOINT, GRIND
AND CAULK. ENTIRE N&W FACE BRICK ELEV
TUCKPPOINT , GRtND AND CAULK. COMMON
CHIMNEY BRtCK REMOVE DETERIORATED
CAP INSTALL

82301-0

82323-0

$6,000,00

$17,765,00

$40,00

$355,00

428

Vincent E Thome & Rhonda M 1908 S. Clinton Avenue 16-19-320-019-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF. CALL
FOR FtNAL INSPECTION,

R 4/30/2019 Root-L 82324-0 $16,954,00 $305,00

429

Alexander Ramos

430

6219 W, 26th Street 16-29-303-002-000 INSTALL FIRE ALARM CIR 4/30/2019 Impr-L 82325-0 $5,000,00 $285.00

(1JIlifdi"g: l'ermi/_Colltlly_AlIj Page 48 oj5/



Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn Monday, May 06, 20/9

Between: .JII/20/9 Alit! 41]0120/9 Cost Of Cost OfCensus Permit
Name and Address P./.N.# Class Issued Permit # Improvements Permit

Arasifi Ibarra 2526 S. Euclid Avenue 16-30-224-024-000 INSTALLING NEW WALL (FRAME) WHERE R 4/30/2019 Impr-L 82326-0 $2,000,00 $170.00
THE WRECK WAS CAUSED. SIDING, NEW
GARAGE SERVICE DOOR, AND GARAGE
WINDOW. PLEASE BE SURE TO CALL FOR
THE FRAME INSP, PRIOR TO INSTALLING
SIDINGIDRYWALUETC.

431 -
James 0. Simboli 1940 S. Scoville Avenue 16-19-420-030-000 EMERGENCY SEWER REPAIR IN PARKING R 4/30/2019 Plum-L 82327-0 $7,200,00 $180,00

LANE ABOUT 5' DEPTH. CITY TO RESTORE.

432

Yuliet Ramos 2413 S. Harvey Avenue 16-29·119-006-000 RIR FRONT WINDOWS ONLY. NON-EGRESS. R 4/30/2019 Impr-L 82328-0 $4,000.00 $70.00

433

Robert Patterson Jr & Amy Ob 1435 S. Maple Avenue 16-19-117-014-000 RR EXISTING RER ALLEY GATE (SOUTH R 4/30/2019 Fence-L 82329-0 $3,300.00 $135.00
SIDE) AND RE-INSTALL IN SAME POST
LOCATION (NEIGHBOR PERMISSION
OBTAINED, 1437 MAPLE) INSTALLING NEW
FRONT FACING GATE 5FT SOLID WITH
POSTS ATTACHED TO HINGE ON
NEIGHBOR'S POST. JULIE DIG# A0861686

434

Scott & Talia Kammer 1411 S. Harvey Avenue 16-20-118-004·000 3 WINDOWS GARAGE NORTHSIDE GARAGE R 4/30/2019 Impr-L 82330-0 $3.750,00 $70.00
ROOF,

435 --
Lilia Arroyo-Flores 3741 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-32-316-015-000 SPOT TUCKPOINTING AS NEEDED, R 4/30/2019 Impr-L 82331-0 $739,00 $40.00

REPLACE 2 INDIVIDUAL GLASS BLOCKS
(CRACKED).

436 ---
Mark Schelke 2415 S. Grove Avenue 16-30-112-020-000 SPOT TUCKPOINTING AS NEEDED -RECOAT R 4130/2019 Impr-L 82332-0 $530,00 $40.00

FRONT STOOP WITH CONCRETE
RESURFACER

437

Richard Leja 3225 S. Wisconsin Avenue 16-31-110-007-000 R/R EXISTING DRIVEWAY FROM REAR R 4/30/2019 Impr-L 82333-0 $4,850.00 $135.00
CORNER GATE TO PUBLIC WALK.

438 --
Nancy Rich 6847 W. Riverside Drive 16·30-107-016-000 CLAY TILE ROOF MAINTENANCE WORK R 4/30/2019 Roof-L 82334-0 $3,700.00 $40.00

439 ---
Martin J. Drechen 6540 W. 27th Street 16-30-410-003-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF, R/R R 4/30/2019 Impr-L 82335-0 $15,547,00 $325.00

SIDING WITH HOUSE WRAP ON REAR OF
HOUSE.

440

(lllIi/dillg: Permit_CUllllty_All) Page 49 of51



Report Of Building/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn MOl/dllY, May 06, 1019

Betwee,,: 4/1/2019 Ami 4/30/2019
Permit Cost Of Cost OfCensus

Name alld Address P./.N. # Class Isslled Permit # Improvements Permit

Krystina & Ricardo Martinez 7132 W. 35th Street 16·31 -300-044-000 RIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE AND GARAGE, R 4/30/2019 RoaR 82336·0 $7,530,00 $170.00
RIR GUTIER AND DOWNSPOUTS ON HOUSE
AND GARAGE. DOWNSPOUTS MUST
DISBURSE ONTO PRIVATE PROPERTY. CALL
FOR FINAL INSPECTION

441

The Miranda Family Trust 3620 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-32-308-043-000 SEWER REPAIR AND INSTALL CLEAN OUT R 4130/2019 Plum·L 82337-0 $3,000.00 $105.00
ON PRIVATE PROPERTY

442

Wm. O'Connor & Kelly Clark '907 S. Clinton Avenue 16-19-321-003-000 SHINGLE INSTALLATION WI SHINGLE TEAR R 4130/2019 Impr·L 82338-0 $3,450.00 $90.00
OFF ON GARAGE WI INSTALLATION OF 5"
GUTIERS W/3" BY 4" DOWNSPOUTS N
GARAGE DOWNSPOUTS MUST DISBURSE
ONTO PRIVATE PROPERTY.

443

Candace Blank 1420 S. Home Avenue 16·19·119-042-000 5" ALUMN GUTTERS, SOFFITAND FASCIA WI R 4130/2019 Impr-L 82339-0 $1,850.00 $40.00
3' BY 4' DOWNSPOUTS ON 2 SECTIONS OF
GARAGE

444

Gustavo & Carmen Avalos 1236 S. Clinton Avenue 16-19-104-033-000 CONCRETE SIDEWALKS REMOVE TO R 4/3012019 Impr-L 82340-0 $8,800.00 $195.00
INSTALL UNILOCK OGC STONE COLOR
SIERRA AND CHARCOAL BORDER ACCENT
AS SHOW IN THE PLAN W/4" GRAVEL BASE
COMPACTED. ALL EXISTING AND
PREVIOSLY JULIED. ••• EXISTING GAP IN
BETWEEN PROPERTIES (NORTH SIDE) MUST
REMAIN WITH GRAVEU

445 -- --
Judith L Ginter 2903 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16·30·313-076-000 INSTALLING CABINETS IN LAUNDRY ROOM R 4/30/2019 Impr·L 82341·0 $2,000.00 $240.00

AND SINK. REPLACING INTERIOR STAIRS
LEADING TO BMST.

446 -- ---
Ricardo Reynoso 1602 S. Lombard Avenue 16-20-303·022-000 REMOVE EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE AT R 4/30/2019 Fence-L 82342·0 $1,200.00 $135.00

1600 LOMBARD AND INSTALL 6FT (5FT + 1FT
LATTICE) WOOD FENCE AT SIDE YARD OF
1602 LOMBARD· REMOVE EXISTING CHAIN
LINK FENCE AND GATE AT FRONT OF
HOUSE (1600 & 1602) AND INSTALL 6FT (5FT
+ 1FT LATTICE) WOOD FENCE AND GAT

447

Maria Hernandez 2307 S. Home Avenue 16-30-105-003-000 DIG UP ALONG FOUNDATION ABOUT 18 FT R 4/30/2019 Impr·L 82343-0 $200.00 $40.00
TO PATCH WHERE NEEDED

448

G,ancarfo Garcia 2412 S. Lombard Avenue 16·29·119·025-000 REPLACE 10 X 20 FT SECTION OF SHINGLES R 4/30/2019 RoaR 82344·0 $500.00 $50.00
ON HOUSE ROOF

449 ---

(Bllildillg: Permit_COllllly_A/l) Page 50 IJj51



Report Of Building/lmprovement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn MOllday. May 06. 2(J/9

Nallle and Address

Belweell: 4/J/2IJ19 Alld 4/3IJ/2IJI9

P./.N. #
Census
Class

Permit

IsslIed

Cosl Of Cosl Of

Permit # 111l/Jr{}vemeliis Permit

TIM OONAKOWSKI & ANN BI 6437 W. 26th Street 16·30·230-028·000 LOCATE BROKEN SEWER tN FRONT YARD
AND REPAtR - tNSTALL CLEAN OUT· JULIE
#Al162421

R 4130/2019 Plum-L 82345-0 $4,200.00 $105.00

450

Juan C. Torres

451

2212 S. Scoville Avenue 16-30-204-024-000 REPAIR DAMAGED BRICK WING WALLS
REPLACE LIMESTONE

R 4/30/2019 tmpr-L 82346-0 $1,800.00 $115.00

451 Built/ing and Local Improvement Permit.'! Issued During Period Totals . .... $2,675,664.89 $100,870.00

(Building: Permit_Colll/ty_AlI) l'lIKe 5/ of51



CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION

/L

Please provide information about your planned event:

Date of Event: 5 Ii s .2019 Time: Start --3.pvY\ End (p.~~

Type: Block Party ~arade 0 Open Air Event 0 Use of Public Way 0
Description of Event: Blue F / ProM,

Location of Event: 3'-1tfD C/I'1-fv.r\ -Ave

Allowed Event Times

Block Parties
SAM to 9PM

All Other Evenu
8AMto llPM

Address: ''----'"'--'-'--'y"'-__'.c.'_.-'.:..'-'----.>-'---~--:-r-- J

E-mail Address:
I,

. ~ r.. ,~". ,./ 1:0' 'Alt. Phone: • - U/ ..... ' v

Food Vendors 0 Commercial Food~
Prep. Equipment

Sound Equip. / ~ounce Houses or 0
Amplifiers Inflatables

Live or Recorded 0
Music

(Please mark all that apply)

Do you plan to use:

Crafter / Vendors 0 Alcohol Sales 0 Portable Toilets and 0
Sanitation

Will you require any of the following City services? Yes J81 No 0

··Flre Truck 0 ··McGruff

o Alley Closure 0
• Please contact the Police Dept.

for fee schedule if
requesting Police Detail or
Security.

•• These City services supplied

only if available on the day
of the event and subject to
personnel availability

Street
Closure

Barricades

Rolling
Street

Closure
·Police
Detail/

Security
o
o

Traffic 0
Control

UK-9Unlt 0

Parade Route
Closure

··Police
Explorers Unit

o

o

City Council Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. (City Council meets the 2nd & 4th Tuesday of every month)

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for
all food and beverage sales.

• A Food License is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales.

• A City of Berwyn Temporary Liquor License is required for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.

• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.

• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for
use of public way. Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to

one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

• The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

CoB Clerk 1/2019



City Council Communication - Request for Block Party

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero and Members of the Berwyn City Council

From: Residents of the~:54 00 Block ofhLl-""-'''''-+-'-'=00-N.:::L (i.e. 1200 Block of Home)

Date: I <?! :LOI 1.-
J

Re: Request for Block Party Approval

Dear Mayor Lovero and City Council:

The residents of the above listed street request approval for our Block Party to be held on:

____________--', 2019 from 8:00 a.m. until 9:00 p.m.

Requested Date: MA¥

Rain Date:

I [I' Q.O 1_9+-_~, 2019 from 8:00 a.m. until 9:00 p.m.

We have also submitted the following forms with this request:

• Completed City of Berwyn Event Application, and
• A petition signed by at least 50% of the homeowners residing on our block.

I am the organi2er of the Block Party. I have received and read the Berwyn Code of Ordinances
regarding Block Parties and Bounce Houses. My neighbors and I agree to abide by all the laws of the
City of Berwyn and State of Illinois. In addition, we state that:

• We understand that the use of fireworks is illegal in Berwyn and in Illinois. We understand that
our use of fireworks during our block party may result in the cancelling of our permit resulting
in the ending of our party along with the possible issuance of tickets and fines.

• We also understand that Live Bands, OJ's or any amplified music must be kept at a reasonable
level so as not to disturb other neighbors.

• We agree to clean up our block after the party.

As the permit holder, I understand that I am accepting responsibility for the activities conducted during
the time of this permit. I also agree to notify all my neighbors of the date and time of the Block Party.

Thank you for considering our Block Party request,

KU'1tWV/'/ lhomQSUN
Print Name { r

''? /I

1/·

"'-- , .-
Address

Phone Number

--..., , ',,' , ..........

/

~''-->,\.J../.<.::''1::L.!....:....-::.;~~,''-'''I'''">'U'--'--""'!<-lL"~"""'cJrl.L.' .L"U'd....... , • "-....~

E-mail Address

PLEASE RETURN TO THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 8 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR REQUESTED DATE
6700 W 26th St, Berwyn, IL 60402 Phone: 708-749-6452

Rev.4·201B



.....
" .
"~ .
~ ... j ~

'. . CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPUCATION K-S
AIklwtdl¥'ftltTnna

8iodPINia
IAM109fMEnd~

1&1

Please provide information about your planned ev~t:

lS-2.6-ltj (P-8-t'l £ (P-10-~'1)
Date of Event:~ 2019 Time: Start tll.lftl

(~"l/~'£Ii('~
Type: Block Party 0 Parade 0 Open Air Event 0 Use of Public Way

De~rlption of Event: [Ulla ratS( ell i£.g,(lh!J{~. .J(U'~".LIO~eL(.fL- _

location of Event: .sf/' tlna< 1Ittl". my, lirrsl<':-J,I.I:.J,'uatw·jm!:!.!.Jli.- _

E-mail Address:

Name of Applicant: _---!JM~Cii!i1.!.ti~1.!:Jer~..x:1.·Lh!!;m!JJil.f'd;!:.!1~ -----------

Address: _--o-:"W=';'::<'-""":!-'''!.>I."I:..I'':'''.......,,'-'-......_..,,-'-,~lIil-'__ Daytime Phone: _

Alt. Phone:

Do you plan to use:

(PI"ase mark all thaI applv)

live or Recorded 0
Music

Crafter! Vendors 0

Sound Equip.! 0
Amplifiers

Food Vendors 0

Alcohol Sales 0

Bounce Houses or 0
Inflatables

Commercial Food 0
Prep. Equipment

Portable Toilets and 0
Sanitation

Will you require any of the following City services? Yes 0 No IE
• Please contact the Pollee Dept.

Rollins
for fee schedule if Street 0

Street 0 Allev Closure 0
requesting Pollee Detail or OO5ure

Closure
security. ·Police

Traffic 0
." These CIty services supplied

Barricades 0 Detail! 0
security

Control

only If available on the dav

of the event and subject to ""Fire Truclt 0 ··McGruff 0 ··k~9 Unit 0
personnel availabilltv

Parade Route
Closure

"ponce
EKplorers Unit

o

o

City Coundl Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. (City Council meets the 2nd & 4th Tuesday of every month)

• Submit this application to the aerie's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date,

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for
all food and beverage sales,

• A Food Ucense is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales.
• A City of Berwyn Temporary Liquor License is required for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.

• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.

• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for
ose of public way- Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to
one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

I
I _~.-'The-..••CIty~_r_e_5erv_es_th_e_rlgflt to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

_ CoB derk 4!2018



Sandra Anderson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Heather Schmidt _
Thursday, May 02,201910:36 AM
Sandra Anderson
Event Application Attached

To the City of Berwyn,

May 2, 2019

We are requesting permission to fund raise on traffic corners in Berwyn. The purpose is
to raise money for leadership training. The goal is to train our members to then be able to
train others in Cook County and in other places in the world to learn how to build better
communities, be more responsible citizens and learn how to help build family and moral
character.

The fund raising events would be activities of the Chicago Intemational Christian
Church, established in 2006. We have responsibly fund raised at the intersection of Oak
Park and Cermak Rd before. Our tax exempt identification number is: X7-07 II (llU. You
have other documentation on file already.

We are requesting the City of Berwyn to allow us specific dates for fundraising on the
comers of Oak Park and Cermak, Ridgeland and Ogden, Windsor and Oak Park, and
Berwyn's side of: Harlem and Cermak, Harlem and Ogden, and Harlem and Roosevelt.
Please consider any/all of these comers (or alternative intersections to the ones
suggested) on the following Saturdays: . - May 25th, ~vne. 8th & 15th. , from 9am to
Spm.

We are aware of and will abide by the rules set forth by the City of Berwyn per the
application: Use of public way is limited to one group per day, one group per intersection
and that the locations are on a first come-first serve basis.

Thank you for your continual support as we are trying to raise money to make a
difference in people's lives.

Thank you in advance. I look forward to hearing from you.

Heather Schmidt/ Woman's Ministry Leader

1



COB Event Application 5.2.19.pdf

Thanks so much,

Heather Schmidt
(321) 695-0789

NOTICE: EXTERNAL EMAIL

This email was sent to you from outside the City of Berwyn network.

* Do not rely on the sender's name to verify this message's legitimacy.
* Please verify the sender's email address is legitimate before opening attachments or links.
* Use caution when opening attachments or links from unknown senders.
* Contact the HelpDesk before clicking links or opening attachments if you need to confinn this message's
legitimacy.

2



11.-.11"1

)"f,..

~iJ: CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION

Please provide information about your planned event:

Date of Event: 021([ 1<1.. , 2018 Time: Start
Blod Parnes
SAM to 9f'M

t.t1 Other EvenU
8AMtollPMType: Block Party 0 Parade 0 Open Air Event 0 Use of Public Way 1:9""

Description of Event: 'be'v..) '" e.u.l<X:.'" I" r...,- <.:1" - t\.."o
;,.....,; t rs i ...... <.. C f'c.>s =- S ..... \ ~ \

Location of Event: 00"", Q t ., 2.. ~ ~t!);,,-r \-''''t-v-' "-C~ &0,,-,_,- r i<""'l"'-'Ort-J., A.; e..

Name of Applicant: \0<>;~ t)crw tv' t?" ~ J) \ ."il' lc-r-

Address: (191 c.... W'€~ 1'<::'( f>,"C>A.ue.. Daytime Phone: 208· 7 'tq- '-I. <tooJ< { {

E-mail Address: V\v..:oc0~te. "I::>f>G! c..{ t-•.,,\. (.; d All. Phone: _

Do you plan to use:

(Please mark all that apply)

live or Recorded W Sound Equip. / JiT-
Music Amplifiers

Food Vendors 0

Crafter / Vendors 0 Alcohol Sales 0

Bounce Houses or 0
lnfJatables

Commercial Food D
Prep. Equipment

Portable Toilets and 0
Sanitation

Will you require any of the following City services? Yes ~ No 0
• '"' Please contact the Police Dept.

for fee schedule if requesting

Police Detail or Security.

• " These City services supplied

only if available on the day of

the event and subject to

personnel availability

Street Closure~

Barricades 0

''"'Fire Truck 0

Rolling Street 0
Closure

'Police Detail!
Security

"McGruff 0

Alley Closure (Lj

Traffic Control 0

"K-gUnitD

Parade Route D
Closure

··Police 0
Explorers Unit

o~f'o.-'t:::: G" K<:\t:lu.Xlr/{,.
I

d--() , I " ......L I
l'-eq~T'''-~ Tv c. os€' Srk.ct- c,,-t-u.>e.cV'- I ~«. ""l eys

I - -- ,_.. ~

City Council Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. (City Council meets the 2nd & 4th Tuesday 01 eve'Y monthl

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for
all food and beverage sales.

• A Food license is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales,

• A City of Berwyn Temporary liquor license is required for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.

• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.
• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for

use of public way. Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to
one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

• The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

CoB Clerk 4/2018



Sandra Anderson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Nancy Woods <nwoods@nbpd4fun.org>
Thursday, April 25, 2019 11:42 AM
Margaret M. Paul; Sandra Anderson
6/1 Event App/NBPD Request
SNorth Berw19042523340.pdf

High

Hello - We are having a new event, if you could please see attached and let me know if there is anything else
needed. Basically permission to close the street on both sides of the alley the park just north of 22'd street on
Kenilworth. Thanks in advance for your help.

Nancy Woods
North Berwyn Park District
1619 Wesley Avenue
Berwyn IL 60402
708-749-4900x11
www.nbpd4fun.org

N.,ilt
~~

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are
NOT the intended recipient and receive this communication, please defete this message and any attachments. Thank you

NOTICE: EXTERNAL EMAIL

This email was sent to you from outside the City of Berwyn network.

* Do not rely on the sender's name to verify this message's legitimacy.
* Please verify the sender's email address is legitimate before opening attachments or links.
* Use caution when opening attachments or links from unknown senders.
* Contact the HelpDesk before clicking links or opening attachments if you need to confirm this message's
legitimacy.





. ~,,~

• ':=:2&0:

*' •.".. CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION

Block Parties
8AMto 9PM

AU other £Venu

BAM to llPM

Allowed Event Times

End~

Open Air Event 0 Use of Public Way 0
QCW:~,.......,--- _

Location of Event: --"olo"-S=..:::O::....O=-_.:....(-"'0\..>..:·,..:...,_A:....L..:1c..::..l\=-o\-,--~::..o..:.v-e...:.- _

Type: Block Party 0 Parade 0
Description of Event: --f?Jocr

Please provide information about your planned event:

Date of Event:~ 2019 Time: Start ~ Am

(Plus.epront)

Name of Applicant: l\\"lAl0V1 ~wi.':-(g",,-,,-S -:- _
Address: \ Y "-J • I 1 v .. ,. . I • \ .... Daytime Phone.'.;,--":..!,-,,U'<....!',---=--,-_-,-_

r '
E-mail Address: Alt. Phone: : , , v

Do you plan to use:

(Please mark all that apply)

Live or Recorded 6m
Music

Sound Equip. / ~

Amplifiers

Food Vendors 0

Bounce Houses or 0'
Inflatables

Commercial Food 0
Prep. Equipment

Crafter / Vendors 0 Alcohol Sales 0 Portable Toilets and 0
Sanitation

Will you require any of the following City services? Yes 8 No 0
• Please contact the Police Dept.

for fee schedule if Street G1
Rolling

0 Alley Closure 8"
Closure

Street
requesting Police Detail or Closure
Security. *Police

•• These City services supplied
Barricades 0' Detail/ 0 Traffic 0

Security
Control

only if available on the day

**Fire Truck (2( **McGruff s'of the event and subject to ··K-9 Unit 0
personnel availability

Parade Route
Closure

··Police
Explorers Unit

o

o

City Council Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. (City Council meets the 2nd & 4th Tuesdav of every month)

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for
all food and beverage sales.

• A Food License is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales. \
• A City of Berwyn Temporary Liquor License is required for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.
• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.
• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for

use of public way. Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to
one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

• The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

CoB Clerk 1/2019



City Council Communication - Request for Block Party

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero and Members of the Berwyn City Council

From: Residents of the loS OOBlockof f-o.iv\f'j told avllf. (Le. 1200 Block of Home)

Date:

Re: Request for Block Party Approval

Dear Mayor Lovero and City Council:

The residents of the above listed street request approval for our Block Party to be held on:

Requested Date: (ji. 2.2 - I C\ ,2019 from 8:00 a.m. until 9:00 p.m.

Rain Date: l Q -2~ ,\q ,2019 from 8:00 a.m. until 9:00 p.m.

We have also submitted the following forms with this request:

• Completed City of Berwyn Event Application, and
• A petition signed by at least 50% of the homeowners residing on our block.

I am the organizer of the Block Party. I have received and read the Berwyn Code of Ordinances
regarding Block Parties and Bounce Houses. My neighbors and I agree to abide by all the laws of the
City of Berwyn and State of Illinois. In addition, we state that:

• We understand that the use of fireworks is illegal in Berwyn and in Illinois. We understand that
our use of fireworks during our block party may result in the cancelling of our permit resulting
in the ending of our party along with the possible issuance of tickets and fines.

• We also understand that Live Bands, DJ's or any amplified music must be kept at a reasonable
level so as not to disturb other neighbors.

• We agree to clean up our block after the party.

As the permit holder, I understand that I am accepting responsibility for the activities conducted during
the time of this permit. I also agree to notify all my neighbors of the date and time of the Block Party.

Thank you for considering our Block Party request,

Wi [.(,"\01. ~,lJi..'S
Print Name

~ - n

_, , r-f"'J
Address

I
I
\

E-mail Address

\-.:. .... J

Phone Number

Rev. 4-2018

PLEASE RETURN TO THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 8 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR REQUESTED DATE
6700 W 26th St, Berwyn, IL 60402 Phone: 708-749-6452



Request for Block Party & Guidelines

City of Benvyn
Marge Paul, Cif)' Clerk

mpaul@ci.berwyn.i1.us
sanderson@cLberwyn.iJ.us

Petition for Block Party
This petition must list signatures ofresidents who represent at least 50% on the block. All block residents - even
those who did not sign the petition-will be notified at least seven days in advance of the block party date and time.
This form must be received by the City Clerk Office at least four weeks prior to the requested block party date.

The undersigned, being residents of the IJJS 00 block of -hx.l ('k e\~herebY request the City of
Berwyn to close the aforementioned block to vehicular traffic on =:JU~ 22 with a rain date of

'JMN '2..£( from the hours of 'i5 "DO ~. I p.m. to q ; 0:> a.m.l@

Block Party Organizer Information

Name L, \'\(}".r\0\ l2..otilD.'<lAddress \....eS4 Y-F't<irl'=l old PhoneO 00-') Cj (oq -fLf f OJ

E-Mail L.{(AIUn@.!o.VwD , kQfV\.-

**ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL**

NAME: ADDRESS:

- eo.s-4D j 'A-(~{(:sGO- .. - -_.... __ ...

/ - . - - .- (",<;Ult ..( <--'r~\-<"\A- ., .
-.-- ,," " (,53'1) t",~~~ e..~J..

J-
&S'.<,L/ Fqlf+;~/d f!ll/..e.- . - .

j), I " . /1 ~~/~) 6S3;;L fi;J~J"iJ liz
- I ,, .i \ • r ~r(--hddVI· - - , i

ltJS;;(~ ftV~

- 1c"
- . ,

, ./1 I
&, )".2", F~ /.,f J4e- -

l )~ - I "-
,

f ~522 l/'J, ·Fo'r~~Q.(J 1+\1,-
~ • I f\ I 0. t;510 .c 1.- • '/ (~ lttx.I .l.-""". V \ - ,

rr
~~,

~

f;S16 h Cl t; LI~ JCltF
r----.J.-- --- /J _ /I /I 6soL! r::AItt Pi del ;qve," ,

\ (\ l . \ 'I!

&r;-~~
. - ,. /' II. I '" .1~tJ/IV t \ , ..... >

J - . ~. 1/ _ - / (#05-0 ~ Fa/r/;~/ot /fve.. ,

v",. , .. -

6700 W 26'h Street .... Berwyn IL 60402 •••• Pb: (708) 788-2660 .... Fax: (708) 788-2675 .... Berwyn-lL.gov

\

I



Request for Block Party & Guidelines

City of Benvyn
Marge Paul, City Clerk

mpaul@cLberwyn.il.us
sanderson@ci.berwyn.jl.us

ADDRESS'

fu , y~ &7, e'dhereby request the City of
l 0 • 2.2- - I0\ with a rain date of
a.m.lp.m.

The undersigned, being residents of the (j)S00 block of
Berwyn to close the aforementioned block to vehicular traffic on
U·z.P\-/'1from the hours of '3,00 @./p.m. to q jOn

NAME"
/' (/)

J / . . 1\\ (

371-j. hU)1~,- ) \~~
-.-: l....t\ V '- t • ... _.

r I ,I • r\

(,,~()~ fl1(e!e J-) 1N~ 01 -~bii~
f-

----.. \., , ,,," , -...,.\ 't\....A'-"' •• 7 -,,,," J r.J

6700 W 26" Street .... Berwyn IL 60402 .... Ph: (708) 788-2660 .... Fax: (708) 788-2675 .... Benvyu-ILgov

\

I
I



:j;ij
• ~1Il'~...'1

, , CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION

Please provide information about your planned event:

Date of Event: _ll..:-_LJ__----', 2019 Time: Start End g, 00 ?ff1
Altowed Event nmes

Block Parties
BAMto9PM

All Other Events
BAMto llPMType: Block Party ~ Parade 0 Open Air Event 0 Use of Public Way 0

Description of Event: .,j- 2fh AYl Y1 v... AL.. 'B L (jc( C ]?..LA.u(L..:::...cI...JX"-- _

Location ofEvent: ).960 B L or r<. a r:- fV'\4? L. f Ave
(Pleu. print)

Narne of Applicant: ---'-P--'f4=vl....,L=---_S....:.'_,--'O::..:8----=-c,.....z,=Y...L...:..tJ.::.....;::.S'.!....f:::---'-) _
- ,....." --

Add ress: ---'-.""'''':'--'---i;:--'-'..,,'..,,['--==-=_..1.'-,'_-->..' _
1\

E-mail Address: ><' ! - •• - ,- ,-

Daytime Phone: ~;o... -,-_

,-J Alt. Phone:

Do you plan to use:

(Please mark all that apply)

Liveo(Recz ~
USIC

Sound Equip. / 0
Amplifiers

Food Vendors 0

Bounce Houses or 0
Inflatables

Commercial Food 0
Prep. Equipment

Crafter / Vendors 0 Alcohol Sales 0 Portable Toilets and 0
Sanitation

Will you require any of the following City services? Yes rn No 0
• Please contact the Police Dept.

for fee schedule if Street []I
Rolling

0 Parade Route
Closure

Street Alley Closure 0
Closure 0requesting Police Detail or Closure

Security. ·Police

•• These City services supplied
Barricades [8) Detail/ 0 Traffic 0

Security
Control

only if available on the day

of the event and subject to ··Fire Truck ,fSJ "McGruff IX! "K-9 Unit Ii?J ··Police
lEI

personnel availability
Explorers Unit

City Council Approval IS REQUIRED for your event, (City Council meets the 2nd & 4th Tuesday of every month)

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for
all food and beverage sales.

• A Food License is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales.
• A City of Berwyn Temporary Liquor License is required for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.
• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.
• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for

use of public way. Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to
one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

• The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times,

CoB Clerk 1/2019



City Council Communication - Request for Block Party

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero and Members of the Berwyn City Council

From: Residents of the J.Cj OOBlockof M,l\,.pl~ Ave (Le.1200BlockofHome)

Date: Y-3 0 -j'1

Rain Date:

Re: Request for Block Party Approval

Dear Mayor Lovero and City Council:

The residents of the above listed street request approval for our Block Party to be held on:

Requested Date: ~__U_L_,/-,- L-{_,f-)_--" 2019 from 8:00 a.m. until 9:00 p.m.

___'>.""-J-.J_-4-,--L~'Yf--_(P_-f/ __-" 2019 from 8:00 a,m. until 9:00 p.m.

We have also submitted the following forms with this request:

• Completed City of Berwyn Event Application, and
• A petition signed by at least 50% of the homeowners residing on our block.

I am the organizer of the Block Party. I have received and read the Berwyn Code of Ordinances
regarding Block Parties and Bounce Houses. My neighbors and I agree to abide by all the laws of the
City of Berwyn and State of Illinois. In addition, we state that:

• We understand that the use of fireworks is illegal in Berwyn and in Illinois. We understand that
our use of fireworks during our block party may result in the cancelling of our permit resulting
in the ending of our party along with the possible issuance of tickets and fines.

• We also understand that Live Bands, DJ's or any amplified music must be kept at a reasonable
level so as not to disturb other neighbors.

• We agree to clean up our block after the party.

As the permit holder, I understand that I am accepting responsibility for the activities conducted during
the time of this permit. I also agree to notify all my neighbors of the date and time of the Block Party.

Thank you for considering our Block Party request,

. r VI '--

Print Name

- - ,

Ave
Address

Phone Number E-mail Address

PLEASE RETURN TO THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 8 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR REQUESTED DATE
6700 W 26 th St, Berwyn, IL 60402 Phone: 708-749-6452

Rev.4-201B



Request for Block Party & Guidelines

City of Berwyn
Marge Paul, City Clerk

mvaul@ci.berwyn.il.us
sanderson@ci.berwyn.il.us

Petition for Block Party
This petition must list signatures of residents who represent at least 50% on the block. All block residents - even
those who did not sign the petition-will be notified at least seven days in advance of the block party date and time.
This form must be received by the City Clerk Office at least four weeks prior to the requested block party date,

The undersigned, being residents of the '2.90 0 block of &rL f ~Jp ,hereby request the City of
Berwyn to close the aforementioned block to vehicular traffic on "7 - 4 '8 with a rain date of

1'/-(r1Q from the hours of <r-oC) @/p.m. to q,oo a.m.A .m.

Block Party Organizer Information

''i\ () sILl 'I L fI 7 -
Name-r0l-1 L :5 Tofl,o'bY~ Address ~9::' \ np.y U:= !-ive Phone f 0 £>-/95""- <;- (PJ
E-Mail S' 1-40 G\ 3/ , @;:n6CG Lcl6 DL - t-J t'T

**ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL**

NAME: ADDRESS:

21/(

A

, ' .

, '0.

v v

A

- .

,. -

• \ t'V JT

-
D. I,

.J

r I. ". f)

~l

6700 W 26'h Street •••• Berwyn IL 60402 .... Ph: (708) 788-2660 •••• Fax: (708) 788-2675 .... BerwYII-IL.go\'



G::::. Request fOI' Block Party & Guidelines

Cit)' of Benvyn
Marge Paul, City Clerk

mpaul@ci.berwyn.il.us
sanderson@ci.berwyn.il.us

The undersigned, being residents of the L ~G d block of M.t>.-PL f Ave ,hereby request the City of
Berwyn to close the aforementioned blO~ velllcular traffic on t'j SS with a rain date of

f} - ~ -I q from the hours of f.Go a. . / p.m. to q:60 a.m. .m.

NAME: ADDRESS:

\

\6700 W 26'" Street •••• Benvyn II, 60402 .... Ph: (708) 788-2660 .... Fax: (708) 788-2675 .... Berwyn-IL.gov

~.... //

l~~"'7 Vvv~~ l-e..- tJ J.e..-~~ , ,
f '~l , . I A

2CfZ-l- nV!Cl'o 1\..tJ\ f V/lJJJ.A. \lV' V \ ,

" I VI # I'1f -
'I-'/~- £- A'- <2 1/~ IY)-- th-<
I.k- v <--...//

hJ-<---- "
,,,---- Df1l -C:;-0 ~..."La...

.. / l.?/ Co'

h.
~ .::J1;Jf .4' / ~'-", ~ -

~ r ~
~ -/ ~Z£; ....- A.-""'"- ". d-t ~I d..-.- _. ~

tJ· ~ p. •
p }

S. Y'Y\lIAt.JJ 0 (l.IvQ... •• • A v,JI, AA .~ }~ 31
• f' d '1'-1 ':J- \ \ I l t.(

~~... _- ,. . -.... i , J qtl / 1,11t1(J) IS.,/~v----' I .............. ., , ......

j 10/ ;"(f (lj p;
yyV1/1'/ .... L-lr-' .-

f" /\
,

~ d 44:2, 1V1~ lp.- .. ,. " • L-"\lL- . "--" -.". ..... JL-
A d- ''')4'2,- . " NIOl.12

( /) , . (

?-'133
,

-
1/\/1 Do 1\1/

" f 11'''''''''_
V n A • I I 2-135 j/V\;t0(l

/I'
, . ---.. .

~q 3 <.f-['Vlc:v-n I£.-. \
- II. I. 1_

l.Ot~).. !vIoP!}.;

- . .
.)..0 Jd-. .- _.. ~j()plX

/ ) A I / \

)--4 I i oS nAPe£..
L ~L>'-

/1 f\ \) - :.;rIJu2,-



•• !WICJ •

: ~~! ".
'. "?I1~i1 :

. "fI::.
' ... CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION

A1lowtdEwnl rll1'te~

Block PlrtlU
s..c..M10 9PM

.....1Dlher E~nu
SAM to UPM

Please provide information about your planned event:

Date of Event: -211~ .2019 Time: Start~End -.3 .DO~
Type: Block Party g Parade 0 Open Air Event 0 Use of Public Way 0

Description of Event: B I()c \<... Yo.. I( \- '1------------
Location of Event: 31..OC) "'-J L '>\.e.. L'\

\
IPlult prll\tl ,

Name of APPlicant:G\ lA \{£ I Cl11'( \<."
Daytime Phone: _

E-mail Address:

Address: --=-===---'·-'>....''''-L=-'>....'....'~b''l',..'-'.~=----

r. • '" Alt. Phone: 'i> A.y,. E

Do you plan to use:

(Please mark all that apply)

live or Recorded 0
Music

Sound Equip.! Er
Amplifiers

Food Vendors 0

Bounce Houses or g.
Infiatables

Commercial Food 0
Prep. Equipment

Crafter / Vendors 0 Alcohol Sales 0 Portable Toilets and 0
Sanitation

Will you require any of the following City services? Yes I2r No 0
.. Please contact the Police Dept.

for fee schedule if Street B'
Rolling

0 Parade Route
Closure

Street Alley Closure 0
Closure 0requesting Police Detail or Closure

Security. ·Pollce

.... These City services supplied
Barricades B" Detail! 0 Traffic 0

security
Control

only if available on the day

of the event and subject to "Fire Truck 0 ··McGruff 12I ....K·9 Unit 0 ··Police
0

personnel availability
Explorers Unit

City Council Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. (City Council meets the 2nd & 4th Tuesday of every month)

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for
all food and beverage sales.

• A Food license is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales.
• A City of Berwyn Temporary Liquor License is required for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.
• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.
• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for

use of public way. Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to
one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

• The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

CoB Clerk 1!2019



City Council Communication - Request for Block Party

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero and Members of the Berwyn City Council

From:

Date:

Residents of the "31- 00 Block of _---'Wc...:::--:-L=--:.'>-'-k..o::.-v'\=-\.--- (i.e. 1200 Block of Home)

~t>11l-,,--1'P___ ~

Rain Date:

Re: Request for Block Party Approval

Dear Mayor Lovero and City Council:

The residents of the above listed street request approval for our Block Party to be held on:

Requested Date: __"].......L-I\l-\"'-?2~ _'. 2019 from 8:00 a.m. until 9:00 p.m.

__...'is...\.JL::J--'' --'. 2019 from 8:00 a.m. until 9:00 p.m.

We have also submitted the following forms with this request:

• Completed City of Berwyn Event Application, and
• A petition signed by at least 50% of the homeowners residing on our block.

I am the organizer of the Block Party. I have received and read the Berwyn Code of Ordinances
regarding Block Parties and Bounce Houses. My neighbors and I agree to abide by all the laws of the
City of Berwyn and State of Illinois. In addition, we state that:

• We understand that the use of fireworks is illegal in Berwyn and in Illinois. We understand that
our use of fireworks during our block party may result in the cancelling of our permit resulting
in the ending of our party along with the possible issuance of tickets and fines.

• We also understand that Live Bands, OJ's or any amplified music must be kept at a reasonable
level so as not to disturb other neighbors.

• We agree to clean up our block after the party.

As the permit holder. I understand that I am accepting responsibility for the activities conducted during
the time of this permit. I also agree to notify all my neighbors of the date and time of the Block Party.

Thank you for considering our Block Party request,

CI(11 ~Q., Glew K'---__
Print Name

Address

f}r- .......

Phone Number

-- -

£-mail Addre~s o
.1\

PLEASE RETURN TO THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 8 WEEKS PRIOR 10 YOUR REQUESTED DATE

6700 W 26 'h St. Berwyn. IL 60402 Phone: 708·749·6452

Re..... 4-2018 I
I



~
OF BEIlIIi

o r

.... ~.~ ~
IT., OF "O~

Request for Block Par~' & Guidelines

City of Be'" yon
Marge Paul, City- Clerk

mpaul@cLberwyn.il.us
saodrcsoo@d,berwyp.II,lIs

Petition for Block Party
This petition must list signatures of residents who represent at least 50% on the block. All block residents - even
those who did not sign the petition-will be notified at leas~}ays in advance of the block party date and time.
This fonn must be received by the City Clerk Office at le~four w eks prior to the requested block party date.

TI,e undersigned, being residents of the '3'U> D block~f tl;\.t- , hereby request the City of
~el"'!1'~ close the aforementioned block to vehicular traffic on \1, with 8 rain date of
~frOIl1the hours of \: DQ a_Ill·8to <j: gO

Block Party Organizer lnfonnation

NamDOut C1ayL Address ~__

E-Mail: . n '---'V'l

Phone - _. ... . ~ -

u

"'ALI. RFFL SE l\\l'Sl 13\:' PLACED IN 1'1<01'1'1< CON-l AI"iEI<S FOR PICKl;P BY ClEARI,,'j DISPOSAL"

NAME: ADDRESS:

. I •

. \

t. I

71 liP

-\

_- .. , '- 1·' ....

V/

--- ............ -

\

6711\1 W 26" Street -- Ben-YIIII. 604112 -- Ph: (708) 788-2660 -. Fn: pOH} 78g..267~·- Rc",yn-lJ ..go\



.... - .
: ;~~i '.. ~"4#~~ .. _.. . CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION 8/\-/D

Please provide information about your planned event:

Date of Event: Xu \y ;J,o..... .2019 Time: Start 0:00 f '" End ~:O(> pr'J

Type: Block Party 0 Parade 0 Open Air Event [B Use of Public Way 0
Description of Event: C5a..f"k.;", +-he ?o..c!L - "Do:;. ::ServICes F",\~,

Allowed Event Times

810ck Parties
SAM to 9PM

AU Other Events
8AMto llPM

Location of Event: ?c 0 ks", ~o"ck. - 300 \ "S. vJ,:; <'0'1 J U\ A1/<..

(Pleu~ print)

Name of Applicant: '2..0-..<--"'-0...,<,'"( f4 e....by
Address: 3701. 5, .5co.>t//e Ave Daytime Phone: (10<8) q~;'1 -7,z70

E·mail Address: Z J}£RGY@/]£f<iA/YA!?ARkS. oR.G Alt. Phone:

Do you plan to use:

(Please mark all that apply)

Live or Recorded 0
Music

Sound Equip. / ~
Amplifiers

Food Vendors ~

Bounce Houses or 0
Inflatables

Commercial Food 0
Prep. Equipment

Crafter / Vendors IE] Alcohol Sales 0 Portable Toilets and IRI
Sanitation

o

oParade Route
Closure

**Police
Explorers Unit

Traffic 0
Control

UK·gUnit g)

o

o Alley Closure 0Street 0
Rolling

Closure
Street

Closure
·Police

Barricades 0 Detail/
Security

"fire Truck 0 **McGruff

•• These City services supplied

only if available on the day
of the event and subject to

personnel availability

Will you require any of the following City services? Yes CJ No lID
• Please contact the Police Dept.

for fee schedule if
requesting Police Detail or

Security.

City Council Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. (City Council meets the 2nd & 4th Tuesday of every month)

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for
all food and beverage sales.

• A Food License is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales.

• A City of Berwyn Temporary Liquor License is required for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.

• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.

• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for

use of public way. Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to
one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

• The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

CoB Clerk 4/2018



.,
)"~

~~~~ CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION
k-I/

Type: Block Party 0 Parade 0 Open Air Event 0 Use of Public Way 0

Address: 1428 S. Wesley Ave., Berwyn, IL 60402

Please provide information about your planned event: ----....---------~I'~A~.'~.~"~'~"~"'~T~;m~,,~1
Sat - 12:00 pm Sat - 11 :00 pm

Date of Event: Sat-Sun, 8/3 & 8/4, 2019 Time: Start Sun - 9:00 am End Sun - 8:00 pm :~:'t:';;~

~
II Qlher Events

BAMto l1PM---
Descl ption of Event: _-=S-'uc.mc.m=e.:;rFc..e:;s:.:tc- _

Location of Event: S_t_._M_a_rY,--o_fC_e_lIe-'-p_a_rk_in~9'-I_o_t _

(PIUSll!:,lnl)

Name of Applicant: __S_t_._M_a_rY,--o_fCc-e_lIe'-Pc..a_ri_sh-'..(F_r_._H_U",90,,-M_0c..r.:;a-,'ec..s.:;,_P.:;as.:;t-'o-'r) _

Daytime Phone: (708) 788-0876

.E;.,-;;,m;,;a;;;i1.;A.;;d;;,;d;;;r.;:e~ss;;:__s.miiic.riiieiiiciiitoiiiry;;;@_s.tm::.;;:ar:y=o=fc=e.lI;;;e;;;.0;;;r9;;;--==:=-... AIt. Phone:

Do you plan to use: Live or Recorded 0 Sound Equip.! 0 Bounce Houses or [i]

(Please mark all that apply)
Music Amplifiers Inflatables

Food Vendors 0 Commercial Food 0
Prep. Equipment

Crafter I Vendors ~ Alcohol Sales 0 Portable Toilets and 0
Sanitation

Will you require any of the follOWing City services? Yes 0 No 0
... Please contact the Police Dept.

for fee schedule if Street 0
Rolling

0 Parade Route
Street Alley Closure 0 0requesting Police Detail or Closure Closure

Closure
Security. ·Police

.. These City services supplied
Barricades 0 Detaill 0 Traffic D

Security
Control

only jf available on the day

of the event and subject to "Fire Truck D uMcGruff 0 **K·9Unit D "Police
0

personnel availability
Explorers Unit

City (ouncil Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. (City Council meets the 2nd & 4th Tuesday of every month)

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for

all food and beverage sales.

• A Food License is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales.

• A City of Berwyn Temporary Liquor License is required for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.

• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.

• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for

use of public way. Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to

one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

• The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times,

CoB Clerk 4/2018



ST. MARY OF CELLE

1428 S. Wesley Ave.· Berwyn,llIinois 60402-1287·708-788-0876

May 8,2019

Mayor Robert Lovero
6700 26'h Street
Berwyn, IT. 60402

Dear Mayor Lovero:

SI. Mary of Celie Parish is planning to have our annual SununerFest to celebrate the parish feast
day, build community, and raise funds for our parish. We would like to request permission from
the city of Berwyn for this celebration.

We hope to hold the SummerFest on Saturday, August 3, 12:00 pm-I J:00 pm, and Sunday,
August 4, 9:00 am-8:00 pm. Festivities will take place on our parish properly and in our parking
lot and will include food, entertainment, games, activities for children, and a beer garden. As
always, we will obtain a certificate of insurance, a liquor license and a temporary food service
permit.

I would appreciate receiving confirmation that our SummerFest is approved, and I hope you will
consider stopping by to enjoy the festivities.

Sincerely,

r 1/'/ /

Rev. Hugo Morales
Pastor



, ....~ ..

: ~~'i ".
". ,,~.:

'. . CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION

Please provide information about your planned event: A11~.d'"",nm,,

Date of Event: k.lyu\t 121'-. ,2019 Time: Start 0,',0°9 1'1-1 End ';:).:']0 f/'1 :..~..:.:;:.:
All Other Events

Type: Block Party 0 Parade 0 Open Air Event lEI Use of Public Way ~ BAM I. lIPM

Description of Event: 1Sa.(j.L +oxhoQ I P,c.,., I c/~U cl1 - A-Trv c.1<
location of Event: f'roksG\ p",rlZ

IPle,~printl / -(l P t D +nor
Name of Applicant: 2h ( kg., l 'f Y; e.rEy / 1?8rNJ I\. . Ov Y(-J IS. .
Address: 37D1- S. )cO'Jllle ,Ave... DaytimePhone:bO~) 95b-7370

E-mail Address: Zi(r::~Bye (l,e(l..vlyA1 PARkS . D~ G Alt. Phone:

Do you plan to use:

(Please mark all that apply)

live or Recorded IRJ
Music

Sound Equip. / ~
Amplifiers

Food Vendors IRJ

Bounce Houses or ~

Inflatables

Commercial Food 0
Prep. Equipment

Crafter / Vendors lEI Alcohol Sales 0 Portable Toilets and ~
Sanitation

Will you require any of the following City services? Yes ~ No 0
• Please contact the Police Dept.

for fee schedule if Street [RI
Rolling

0 Parade Route
Street Alley Closure 0 0requesting Police Detail or Closure Closure

Closure
Security. ·Police

•• These City services supplied
Barricades IE Detail/ ~

Traffic ~

security
Control

only if available on the day
of the event and subject to ··Fire Truck ~ ··McGruff @ ··K-9 Unit 0 ··Police

0
personnel availability

Explorers Unit

i'o\~Le Co.{" t!9

City Council Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. (City Council meets the 2nd & 4th Tuesday of every month)

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for
all food and beverage sales.

• A Food license is required from the Bervvyn Public Health Department for All food sales.

• A City of Berwyn Temporary liquor license is required for All alcoholic beverage sales.

• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.

• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for
use of public way. location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to

one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

• The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

CoB Clerk 4/2018



.... .... .
· J'~! .
• ;110;1:: •
• ~i~~ •. ~ ....

'. . CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION

Please provide information about your planned event:

Date of Event: ~twI6er 1'.2019 Time: Start .3 :00 AM.. End 5:00,PA

Type: Block Party 0 Parade 0 Open Air Event llil Use of Public Way 0
Description of Event: LOfYIC1 Url'.q G;"r"-5 e .JoJe../F'f::..Jf-o... kh'() 9,

Location of Event: PrOLtS<'- 6.C\.L .- 3001, 5'. LJiS Cc "1-':/1 ;fv~

Allowed Event Times

Block Parties
aAMto9PM

All Other Events
SAM to llPM

(Please print)

Name of Applicant: -Zo...c..ko..., '( ~e-(by

Address: '370 \ 'S. "Scou; Ue.-A.:...;ve......'==- Daytime Phone: COg) 'lSG -7[,76

E-mail Address:Z~t<..B y'(~-eeRwy.v rARk.5. 0 RG Alt. Phone:

Do you plan to use:

(Please mark all that apply)

live or Recorded (EJ
Music

Sound Equip.! ~

Amplifiers

Food Vendors GJ

Bounce Houses or 0
Inflatables

Commercial Food 0
Prep. Equipment

Crafter / Vendors B Alcohol Sales 0 Portable Toilets and ~

Sanitation

Will you require any of the following City services? Yes 0 No l2a

o Alley Closure 0
... Please contact the Police Dept.

for fee schedule if

requesting Police Detail or

Security.

•• These City services supplied

only if available on the day

of the event and subject to

personnel availability

Street 0
Rolling

Closure
Street

Closure
·Pollce

Barricades 0 Detail/
Security

··Fire Truck 0 ··McGruff

o
o

Traffic 0
Control

··K-9 Unit 0

Parade Route

Closure

··Police
Explorers Unit

o

o

City Council Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. (City Council meets the 2nd & 4th Tuesday of every month)

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for
all food and beverage sales.

• A Food License is reqUired from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales.
• A City of Berwyn Temporary Liquor License is required for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.
• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.
• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for

use of public way. Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to
one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

• The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

CoB Clerk 4/2018



...
. - .· -~,,~; .

• ":::iGO;e •

· ~j\i5 .. '"- .'. . CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION

Please provide information about your planned event:

Date of Event: 5e.rfem&r ,is ~2019 Time: Start :1 :<..'<Jpm End s: COf'''?

Type: Block Party 0 Parade 0 Open Air Event ~ Use of Public Way 0
Description of Event: b'" )f1Y1I1'1, I f5erV''yO f3r<AeSf - fSe.eV',Yf1S only

Location of Event: reoas-" ~(k.- >OOt 5, W'Scor>s,,,,, A"z

(Please Pfil'lt)

Allowed Event Times

Block Parties
8AMto 9PM

All Other Events
SAM to llPM

cr4.f-6ee.
fesh'V" (

Name of Applicant: Z9,d-"r- y t'l'e..rby
Address: "?:> -,0 i s-, ~coville A-ve-

E-mail Address: lK€Rr3 Y@ BERWYN' P,4{<)<f; 01$6

Daytime PhoneC70.8) ,\5' - 7g 7 0

Alt. Phone:

Do you plan to use:

(Please mark all that applyl

live or Recorded 0
Music

Sound Equip. / 1ZJ
Amplifiers

Food Vendors [5j

Bounce Houses or (2)
Inflatables

Commercial Food 0
Prep. Equipment

Crafter / Vendors IE] Alcohol Sales 00 Portable Toilets and 0
Sanitation

Will you require any of the following City services? Yes lEI No 0

o Alley Closure 0
• Please contact the Police Dept.

for fee schedule if

requesting Police Detail or

Security.

•• These City services supplied

only if available on the day

of the event and subject to

personnel availability

Street 0
Rolling

Closure
Street

Closure

'Pollee
Barricades 0 Detail/

security

"Fire Truck 0 "McGruff o

Traffic 0
Control

"K-9 Unit 0

Parade Route
Closure

··Police
Explorers Unit

o

o

City Council Approval IS REqUIRED for your event. (City Council meets the 2nd & 4th Tuesday of every month)

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for
all food and beverage sales.

• A Food License is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales.
• A City of Berwyn Temporary Liquor License is required for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.
• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.
• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for

use of public way. Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to
one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

• The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

CoB Clerk 4/2018



Please provide information about your planned event:

...
. -- .· ·J1r~i .

• ~100~5 •
• ~l~~ •. y- . CITY OF BERWYN EVENT APPLICATION

Allowed Event Tlm@s

Date of Event:D:J ub~f d.b ''''.2019 Time: Start
810ck Parties
8AMto 9PM

Type: Block Party 0 Parade [gJ Open Air Event m Use of Public Way 10
Description of Event: All HcJ!ovtS fi"e.- - AI')t'\vg I -rowt1w"d~ H,,/IOWf.eI1

Location of Event: YMcA +0 VroK..Sc, Pcv:!<...
(Please print)

All Other Events
8AMto llPM

Name of Applicant: 7<Ac h",Q' lAe£b1
Address: --J,7oJ $', "5'cO:l. lie k.=~:.....- _ Daytime Phone: (70lJ) '\ 5c.-]g ?o

E-mail Address:

Do you plan to use:

(Please mark all that apply)

live or Recorded 0
Music

Alt. Phone:

Sound Equip. / EJ
Amplifiers

Food Vendors [3

Bounce Houses or 0
Inflatables

Commercial Food 0
Prep. Equipment

Crafter / Vendors EJ Alcohol Sales 0 Portable Toilets and 0
Sanitation

Will you require any of the following City services? Yes Q No 0
• Please contact the Police Dept.

for fee schedule if Street 0
Rolling

I:Rl Parade Route
Closure

Street Alley Closure 0
Closure Elrequesting Police Detail or Closure

Security. ·Police

•• These City services supplied
Barricades 0 Detall/ EJ Traffic IZI

Security Control
only if available on the day

of the event and subject to ··Fire Truck 0 ··McGruff IX! ··K-9 Unit 0 ··Police
Ia

personnel availability
Explorers Unit

City Council Approval IS REQUIRED for your event. (City Council meets the 2nd & 4th Tuesdav of every month)

• Submit this application to the Clerk's Office 8 weeks prior to the event date.

• A Certificate of Insurance is required for Parades, Outdoor Events, Use of Public Way, as well as for

all food and beverage sales.

• A Food License is required from the Berwyn Public Health Department for ALL food sales.

• A City of Berwyn Temporary Liquor License is required for ALL alcoholic beverage sales.

• A route map must be submitted with this application for all parades / demonstrations.

• USE OF PUBLIC WAY: Provide a list of intersections/corner locations and all dates being requested for

use of public way. Location and Date availability is subject to approval. Use of public way is limited to

one group per day, one group per location, and on a First Come-First Serve basis.

• The City reserves the right to regulate, restrict and limit use of the public way at all times.

CoB Clerk 4/2018



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

May 14,2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

1sl Ward Alderman

James "Scott" Lennon

RE: Handicap Parking Application #1243

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, I would like to override the staff's recommendation of denial and
respectfully submit the attached application for APPROVAL of a handicap SPACE.

Address
3704 S. Clarence Ave.

Thank you very much,

James "Scott" Lennon
1st Ward Aldennan

JSUsla

Ene: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Kathleen Schartel

Application #
1243



Application Number 1243

{Jjerwyn (J'ofice (J)epartment
6401 West 31st. Street
Berwyn. Illinois 60402

708·795·5600
Fu 708·795·5627

Emergency Call 911

lIandiculJpcd - I'arking / Zonc
Ik"Clucst I<'orm

To:
From:

Date:
Officer:

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division

M. Raimondi #192

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

Kathleen Schartel

3704 Clarence Ave, Berwyn IL 60402

Information
Yes No

Doctor's Note/Affidavit:~

Owner's SupportLetter~

Garage:~

Driveway:[==:;:]

OffStreet:~

OnStreet:~

Yes No
lnterviewed:~

HandicappedPlate~

Handicapped Placard~

Wheelchair:I
Walker / Cane:---

Oxygen:L _

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No

Space~
Zone~

Report # 19-000173

1ST IWard Alderman: JAMES "SCOTT" LENNON

Staff Recommendation
Approved Denied X



,..,
r-oo,
""-
$
c:
"'0
'0
c:-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STAnON COMPLAINT UCRlOft'enH Code jlNCIOENTM

9041 (Applicant File) 19-00173
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD" IDESCRIPnON

Incident Report C19-001243 Applicant File
DOTI LOCATION OF OFfENse (HOUSe NO., STREET NAME)

3704 S CLARENCE A V Berwyn, IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED I(TIME OF OCCURRENCE ISTATUS CODE ISTATUS DATE

Telenhone 01/061201907:32 01/061201907:32

INVOLVED ENTITIES

NAME looe IAGE
SCHARTEL, KATHLEEN G 75

ADDRESS I FBI' IIR"
3704 S CLARENCE AV Berwyn. IL 60402
SEX I RACE HOT IWOT IHAIR PHONE

F Home
EYES I SID. D\.' I Dl5tale ALTPHONE

ClOnilNG

I
Handcuff Double Locked IPlint, Taken I Criminal History

Employer

UCR ITYPE I RELATEDEVENH'

I
Coo~

" Reporting Party I
STATUTE

, ,
! , , , •.

INVOLVED VEHICLES

I vr;:...."',._ .. I STATE ITYPE
INVOLVEMENT

I
VIN'

- ~ _.. IL Sedan,4-door
YEAR IMAKE 1 MODEL COLOR IOWNER

2013 Toyota Camry Black

COMMENTS

Towed Towed By Tow Number Impounded Hold

NARRATIVES

PRIMARY NARRATIVE

Kathleen Schartel, who resides at 3704 Clarence Ave, Berwyn, IL is requesting handicapped

parking signs to be placed in front of her residence.

There are many muhi-unit dwellings on the block. Ms. Schartel relates that finding a parking space within walking

pagelOf21



'is
c
".....<:;
c-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STAll0N COMPLAINT UCR/Offeos. Code IINCIDENT'

9041 (Applicant File) 19-00173
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD. IDESCRIPTlON

Incident Report C19-001243 Applicant File
DOH LOCAnON OF OFFENSE IHOUSE NO., STREET NAMEI

3704 S CLARENCE AV Bcrwyn,IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED I( TIME OF OCCURRENCE ISTATUS CODE ISTATUS DATE

Telenhone 01/06/201907:32 01/06/201907:32

distance, is very difficult.

Currently there are four handicapped parking spaces on the block; 3737 Clarence, 3723 Clarence, 3705 Clarence

and 3703 Clarence, which also makes parking on the block difficult.

The information provided meets some of the criteria for eligibility for handicapped parking signs, under Berwyn City

Ordinance 484.05.
REPORTING OFFICER

1192
Unit' ISUPERVISOR

I
Unit'

RAIMONDI, MARGO J

I

I

page2of2!



Handicapped Space/Zone
Police Department Site Inspection Application 1243

Police Department Designee C.s.O. Margo Raimondi

Comments: On-street parking is limited, due to many multi-unit dwellings.

Two car garage on premises. Front entrance has one shallow step. There are four handicap

parking spaces on the block; 3737, 3723, 3705 and 3703.

Date: 12/18/2018 Police Report # 19-000173

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

Application # 1243
Public Works Director or Designee Dan Schiller

Comments: There are no obstructions to installation of a reserved space at this

location. There is a 2 car garage on the property. There are 4 existing reserved spaces, all on

the odd side of the block.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes B No I X
Parking Zone Yes No I X

Date: 2/15/2019 Police Report # 19-000173



Handicapped Space/Zone
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 1243
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: Too many existing spaces. Applicant has 2 vehicles totaling 5 at the

address.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking Space Yes E8 No X
Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 7/26/2018 Police Report # 19-000173

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign #:

Comments:



Off Zone

Margaret Pau J)t)
City Clerk ~() ,

2.nJ.-- 1=1.
,ji9'f R U4-r-g,rH 2..,

(Berwyn Address)(Date of Birth)

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26~' Sireci ep one: (708) 788-

-il.gov

Affidavit For Handica

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

You must have a permanent Handicap Sta
designated Halt6qp.Jl1ltlo

X;NITIAL DRENEWAL

~ Q <s n S:J.,."NiL..-(
(Name of Handicapped Applicant)

(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor) (Date of Birth) (Telephone {Cell Phone Number)

Is there a garage on the property? ~ / No

Are you the homeowner? Yes/~ Is there a Driveway/Carport on the property? Yes /~

If so, what is the garage currently being used for? U '\ I}., I 0 r~

*******************************************************************
Vehicle Information

I (Vehicle make and model)

(Illinois License Plate N{;mber)

I am the OWNER of the vehicle ~NO
I am the DRIVER of the vehicle~o

QI () t 3 -13u..(6-,:=,.(,....* _
(Year {Color)

l~lJS-
(Current City Vehicle Sticker Number)

"M ~~~q
(Illinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number)

With Expiration Date

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false.

,<" .............. ' ..... ---...--

Signature of Applicant or Legal Guardian
I{' 7-/&

Date

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City HaU
6700 West 26'b Street, Berwyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26· Str«1 Berwyn. Illinois 60402..(1701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660

www.bcrwyn-i1.gov

Physician Form (A)

Fax: (708) 788-2675

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap

/

>

Does the patient utilize any ofthe foilowing? :

Walker Wheel Chair Cane Oxygen

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes him/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159
(Physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has pennanently lost the use of a
leg or both legs or an ann or both anns or any combination thereof or any person who is so
severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair.)

/lAd/J

1/ I

" (Physician's Sig~tamp)

LMc~ 6-o.tL1
(Print Physician's Name)

{(fbl!1(
----(f--'''''-cp-at'-e)-''"------

01,~D U--1L, c9CL)/I~

~v ;:K... bDvo "'L
(Address and Telephone Number)

(7og) Ltg'\.{ - DOL( ~

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 261h Street, Ben")'n, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A CentulJ' of Progress with Pride
6700 Wesl 26th Slfcet BCIV.'}'lI, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675

www.berwyn·il.go\'

FormB

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign

PlacementlDrop-off Zone

I :v rz :s (, $ <.~~, IYO '"b ,@Vii9/manager of the property at

J 70 <f 5\. e (,hJ 9.,...." s: ..... , state as follows:

1) That~t-b k-4 '\ S<: bQ"r-t~( is a tenant at the above listed
property.

2) That fi-tb.l Q.~ 'J Sci-, o,t-7dhas no access to any parking
on the premises.

3) That if "¥ iL I!' I..ll\ '5t Ao"ri") is granted a handicapped
sign or drop-off zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no
objection to the placement of signs in front of this address.

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if & f hi ~ ! y\ no
longer resides on the premises.

/l .f). J

j7 '7 '" Signa'tfiit/Date
Name: "T<OS;q-;S, -S.Ql"l§S<n.

. n A

Address: - ---Phone#:_



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

May 14,2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

~-/ 7
1st Ward Alderman

James "Scott" Lennon

RE: Handicap Parking Application # 1251

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, I concur with the staff recommendation and respectfully submit the
attached application for a DENIAL ofa handicap SPACE.

Address
3308 S. Kenilworth Avenue

Thank you very much,

James "Scott" Lennon
1st Ward Alderman

JSUsla

Enc: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Domenico Didiana

Application #
1251



Application Number 1251

(Berwyn CPotice (])epartment
6401 Well 31st. Street
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

708· 795-5600
Fax 708·795-5627

Emergency Call 911

HlIndicuIJIM.-'C1 • l'lIrkin!t / Zonc
Rcqucst I~orlll

To:
From:
Date:
Officer:

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division
31712019
T Young#183

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

Domenico Didiana

3308 S Kenilworth Ave Berwyn 1160402

Information
Yes No

Doctor's Note/Affidavit:~

Owner's SupportLelter~

Garage:~

Driveway:~

OffStreet:~

OnStreet:~

Yes No
Interviewed:0==:J

HandicappedPJate~

Handicapped Placard 0==:J

Wheelchair:I
Walker / Cane:' _

Oxygen: (

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No
Space~

Zone~

Report # 19-02297

_...:..:Js:.:;t_...Jlward Aldennan: JAMES "SCOTT" LENNON

Staff Recommendation
Approved Denied X



OFFICIAL SWORN POLlCE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMPLAINT UCRJOffense Co6e IINCIDENT.

9041 (Applicant File) 19-02297
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD" IDESCRIPTION

Incident Report C19-013238 Applicant File
DOH LOCAnON OF OfFENSE (HOUSE NO" SlREET NAME)

3308 S KENILWORTH AV Berwyn.IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED 11 T1ME Of OCCURRENCE ISTATUS CODE ISTATUS DATE

In Person 03/07/201909:49 03/07/201909:49

INVOLVEO ENTITIES

NAME ID.O~B [AGE

Didiana, Domenico ;
ADDRESS I FBU I'R'
3308 S KENILWORTH AV Berwyn, IL 60402
SEX [ RACE HGT IWGT IHAIR

PHONE

M 5' 8" 165 Brown Mobile
EYES

I
SID' 0'-" 1 DL Sule ALl PHONE

Brown IL Home
CLOnilNG

I
Handcuff Double Locked IPrint. T.keo

I
CriminalH~

Employer

UCR I""PE I RELATED EVENT"

I
Count

9041 Applicant File, I , Rcporting Pany 1
STATUTE , \

\ I

I I

NAME

1

008 IAGE

DIDIANA, SALVATORE G 40
ADDRESS I FBI' I~'3308 KENILWORTH AV BERWYN, IL 60402
SEX I RACE HGT IWGT IHAIR

PHONE

M Mobile

EYES I SID" OLi I DL State ALTPHONE

CLOTHING

I
Handcuff Double locked IPrint. T.llken

I
Criminal History

Empk)yer

UCR ITYPE
RELATED EVENT I I Count

9041 Applicant File, 1 Other I
STATUTE

Page I Of21



$
=
"'"'y=-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, lL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STAnON COMPLAINT UCR/Offense Code IINCIDENT"

9041 (Applicant File) 19-02297
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD' I DESCRIPTION

Incident Repon C19-013238 Applicant File
DOH LOCATION Of OfFENSE {HOUSE NO., STReeT NAMEI

3308 S KENILWORTH AV Berwyn. IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED l(TIME OF OCCURRENCE I STATUS CODE ISTATUS DATE

In Person 03/07/201909:49 03/07/201909:49

INVOLVED VEHICLES

I VEH/PLATE • I STATE ITYPE
INVOLVEMENT I VIN.

IL Sedan. 4·door Involved 2G IWT58K879275662,
YEA" IMAKE I MOOEL

COLOR IOWNER

2007 Chevrolet Malibu and Mailbu Ma Blue Didiana, Domenico

COMMENTS

Towed I Towed By ITow Number IImpounded Hold

NARRATIVES

PRIMARY NARRATIVe

Domenico Didiana requesting handicapped parking signs in front of his residence located at 3308

Kenilworth. He drives a blue 2007 Chevy Impala 11 Berwyn VT# 20098, and has a valid 11

handicapped placard# MB34265 exp 10/22. lie resides in a single family home with a 2 car garage and a parking slab

large enough for 2 vehicles. There is a fire hydrant in front ofhis residence. The residence is a double lot. Area is Zone

1-2 parking and mostly single family homes. There are no handicapped signs on the block. This residence had signs

previously.

Domenico does not meet the requirements for handicapped parking according to the City of Berwyn ordinance

484.05
REPORTING OFFICER

YOUNG, TERRY I
Unit.

183
ISUPERVISOR

I
Unit"

page20f21



Handicapped Space/Zone
Police Department Site Inspection

Application # 1251
Police Department Designee C.S.O. Terry Young

Comments: Resides in a single family home with a 2 car garage and parking slab

for 2 vehicles. There are no handicapped signs on the block. The block is Zone 1-2 parking.

The block is mostly single family homes. Residence is a double lot. There is a fire hydrant

located in front of the residence.

Date: 3/7/2019 Police Report # 19-02297

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

Application # 1251
Public Works Director or Designee Dan Schiller

Comments: There is a fire hydrant in front of this property however there is

approximately 25' of available parking in front of the second lot. There is a 3 car garage on

the property along with a parking pad with room for 2 vehicles. There were 2 pickup

trucks on the parking pad that appear to inoperable. The block is Zone 1-2 parking and there

are no existing reserved spaces on the block.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes B No X
Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 4/18/2019 Police Report # 19-02297



Handicapped Space/Zone
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 1251
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: Extensive outstanding debts and building permit issues. Garage,

carport, zoned parking, fire hydrant.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking Space Yes EE No X
Parking 20ne Yes No X

Date: 4/24/20198 Police Report # 19-02297

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign #:

Comments:

4/25/2019

4/25/20}9

5//4-11q
DENY



Off Zone

Margaret Paul \,h\
Cil)' Clerk '0='

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26'" SlrCCI ~426

-il.gov

Affidavit For Handica

'The Cit)' of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lo\"ero

You must have a permanent Handicap ate Plate or Han, acard to park any vehicle in a
designated andica ng space

D INITIAL ~RENEWAL
" '~~0 iUEl1lG (I L_>~):<Y_:-.~ ~- ~ .330Z ~k "/.";CK:+lt

(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Date of Birth) (BeIWyn Address) •

:JALl/4-raIlE »/DI!-hJf}

---,. r::--..
Is there a Drivewa~n the property? ~ No

If so, what is the garage currently being used for'! S'1roR,.w;E"

(Telephone tCell Phone Number)(Date of Birth)(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor)

Are you the homeowner? ~o

Is there a garage on the property? ~o

(1,~i/d M-<+t -40
c
F1p..e..:.....< _

*******************************************************************

-
(Vehicle make and model)

Vehicle Information

Blue..-
(Year t Color)

2.. O{! '7 SI
(Illinois License Plate Number) (CuTT;,nt C:ty_~ehi~ ~tic~erNu~b.er).

I am the OWNER of the vehicle Q No X < ... , "70£=1 0

I am the DRIVER of the vehicle~" No (illinOIS Permanent HandIcap Placard Number)

With E~et~5.(~6 W /~2JL.
I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct,~ll be prohibited and unlawful for any
persQn to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believc;s to be false,

~ I I j,,, / _ ~ • f -X ~" ') ,/~ '!- !(!-
~a\'ai-;of A\1Plical?t or'iegal Guardian " Da'te '

JAN 24201'3 pi'12:26

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, Illinois



· The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Centu!")' of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26'" StrCI,''\ BL'1W}"'. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: PU8) 7S8·2675

w\\'\It'.~')ll-il.gov

Physician Form (A)

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

Walker _ Wheel Chair _ Cane Oxygen _

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes him/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159
(Physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a
leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof or any person who is so
severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair.)

(Physician's Signature/Stamp) (Dale)

Elsa Valero, M.D.
6425 W. Cermak RLUd'--,........,-.,.--_.,-,,--, _

(Print Physician's Name) Berwyn, IL 60402 (Address and Telephone Number)

PH: 708484-0044
FX: 708484-0290

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26th Street, Ber"')'n, Illinois



JESSE WHITE
Secretary of State· State of minors

Is this a first time application? 0 yes 0 no
If no, what w.as the last disabled placardfplate number issued to you?

Persons with Disabilities Certification for Parking PlacardlLicense Plates
NOTE TO ALL DISABILITY UCENSE PLATE OWNERS: If you have a disability license plate, you must execute this certification and renew your disability
parking placard. ,

DIRECTIONS: Both sides of lhis document must be signed and completed. Applicants complete the appropriate section (Part 1 for applicant or Part 4 for .lam·
~y members driving a person with disabilities). The applicant's physician, advanced practice nurse, optometrist. chiropractor or physician's assistant.MU..SI
complete Part 2. If the applicant is also applying for meter-exempt parking, his or her physician, advanced practice nurse, chiropractor or physi
cian's assistant must also complete Part 3.,
PART. 1:,Applicant Information:' .
Ihen:iby Certify that:tmeet th8.definition of a person with a disability as provided In 625 IlCS 5/1-159.1, and I certify thai my'physical condition entitles me to the
issuance of a Persons with Disabilities Parking Placard/license Plates. By affixing my signature below, I understand that the parking placardllicense plates may
not be used unless I am the driver or passenger of the vehicle.

WARNING: Misuse of a parking placard/plmes or making a false application may result In revocation of your placard/plates, a 12..month suspen
sion or revocation of your driver's license and a fine of up to $1,000.

,v-
Daytime Telephone Number· Disability Ucense Plate # (if any)

'Required Information

PART 2~ Medical Eligibility Standards and MedlcaJ ~rofesslonal Certlflcatl.on
As a licenSed phYsician, advanced practice nurse, chiroprador, optometrist or physician's assistant, I ~ify tne indi . u~lllarYJ.ed in Part 1 has a condition that
constitutes himlher as a person with disabilities as defined in statute due to a diagnosis of: -'-''--K"'-='-'''''ifc· -'-','-'-'''-'-'-,,'!i:- _

LeRnth of Disability: (check one)
... Permanent disability

Temporary disability; the duration of this disability is. {maximum 6 months)

Check all that apply (must check at least one):
Patient is restricted by B lung disease to such a degree that Ihe person's forced (respiratory) expiratory volume (FEV) is one second, when measured
by spirometry, is less than one liter.
Patient uses a portable oxygen device.
Patient has a Class III or Class IV cardiac condition according to the standards set by the American Heart AssociaUon.
Patient cannot walk without the assistance of a wheelchair, walker, crutch, brace, and other prosthetic device or without the assistance of another
person.
Patient is severely ~mited in the abitity to walk due 10 an arthritic, neurologiCal, oncological or orthopedic condition.
Patient cannot walk 200 feet without stopping 10 rest because of ohe of the above five conditions.
Patient is missing a hand or arm or has permanently lost the use of a hand or arm.

Medical Professional Cenification
As the medical professional(s) executing this document and verifying the nature of the applicant's disability, I understand that makJng a false rep
resentation of a person's disability for the purposes of obtaining any type of disabled parking placard or plates may result in a suspension or rev~

ocallon of my driver's license and a fine e!~~V~f13ro, M.D.
Medical Professional's Printed Name

Address·
PH: 708484-00

Office Telephone Number-

ity, State, ZIP Code·

4
Medical Prof~ionai's?ignat~re· ~ 4-02 (!Jtate Professional license Number· 1i ay's Date·

6J'b./9PoJ / //9
Name of Collaborating Supervising Physician (if signed above by
Advanced Practice Nurse or Physician's Assistant)·

·Required Information

Supervising Physician State Professional license Number·

Printed by authority of the State of Illinois. December 2018 - 1 - VSD 62.26



JESSE WHITE Secretary of State' State of lninois

• who has Illinois Driver's license Number _

PART 3: Medical Eligibility for Meter-Exempt Parking ~nd·Physiclan'sCertification
The meler-exempl parking certification must be completed o,nly when the applicant qualifies for meter..exempt parking. To qualify, the applicant must have
a valid Illinois driver's license (if applicable), have an ambulatory disability described in Part 2 and also have one of the following conditions tisted below.
Economic need is not a consideration for meter-e:xe'mpt parking.

_ _ -=-c-_~~_f'L.,"""'-;:c:-'f\\ A.~ .~I hereby certify .1.::1~~
(Name of Person with Di~ability)

(if applicable) as listed in Part 1 of this application is also eligible to( meter-exempt parking as provided by statute due to the following PERMANENT medical
condition or disability: .

CheQaU that apply:
"he patient cannot manage, manipulate. or insert coins, or obtain tickets or tokens in parking meters or ticket machines in parking lots due to the

Lack of fine motor control of BOTH hands.
'The patient cannot reach above hislher head to a height of 42 inches from the ground due to a lack 01 finger, hand or upper-extremity strength or

obility.
The patient cannot approach a parking meter due tq hislher use of a wheelchair or other device for mobility.
The patient cannot walk more than 20 feet due to an orthopedic, neurological. cardiovascular or lung condition in which the degree of debilrtation is
so severe that it almost completely impedes th~ ability to wa~. . _ - ,..... ....=..-c-
""he patient is under 18 years of age and inCapable of driving.

-
Signature of Physician. C~iropractor.Advanced Practice Nurse or Physician's Assistant~ IToday!:Date"

l ').31'!
Signature of Collaborating/Supervising Physician" State Professional license Number'"
(if signed above by Advance Practice Nurse or Physician's Assistant)

'"ReqUired Information

PART 4: For Parent. Legal Guardian or Immediate Family Member Onty:
As a parent, legal guardian or immediate family member residing In the household of the disabled individual named in Part 1, I hereby apply for:

o Disability License Plates 0 Meter·Exempt Disability Parking Placard

o lemporary Parking Placard 0 "Permanent Parking Placard .~.

The disabled individual owns no motor vehicles, and I have primary responsibility for his\her mode of transportation. By affixing my signature bekM, I
understand that the disability license plates or meter-exempt parking placard may not be used unless I am transporting the disabled individual in the vehi·
cle. '

WARNING: Any misuse of the disability license plates or meter~xemptparking placard may result In revocation of the plates or placard. a 12.-nonth
suspension or revocation of your driver's license and a fine of up to $1,000.

Parent, Legal Guardian or Immediate Family Member Name" Relationship to Person with Disability'"

Address'" City, State, ZIP Code'"

Mail1ng Address tf Different From Above

Parent, Legal Guardian or Immediate Family Member Name" Illinois Driver's License Number of Parent, Legal Guardian or Family Member"

Daytime Telephone Number~ Today's Date·

"ReqUired Information

FOR SECRETARY OF STATE OFFICE USE ONLY

Parking Placard Numbe"r: _

Issued By: '-__

Expiration Date: _

Issue Date: _



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

May 14,2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

k-J?
2nd Ward Alderman

Jose Ramirez

RE: Handicap Parking Application # 1227

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, I concur with the staff recommendation and respectfully submit the
attached application for a DENIAL ofa handicap SPACE.

Address
6401 W. Sinclair Avenue

Thank you very much,

Jose Ramirez
2nd Ward Alderman

JR/sla

Enc: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Peter Kraus

Application
1227



II
To:
From:
Date:
Officer:

Application Number

(Berwyn Cl'oCice (J)epartment
6401 West 31st. Siretl
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

708·795·5600
Fax 708·795-5627

Emergency Call 911

IInndicul)I)C() - Parking / Zonc
RL'qncst I~or)))

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division
10/3/2018
T Young#183

1227

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

Peter G. Kraus

640 I W Sinclair Ave Berwyn II 60402

Information
Yes No

Doctor's Notel Affidavit:~

Owner's SupportLetter~

Garage:~

Driveway:~

OffStreet:~

OnStreet:~

Yes No
lnterviewed:~

HandicappedPlate~

Handicapped Placard CD
Wheelchair:l _

Walker 1Cane:I _

Oxygen:1 _

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No

Space~
Zone~

Report # 18-01227

2nd IWard Alderman: JOSE RAMIREZ

Staff Recommendation
Approved Denied X



$
c
""".;;;
c-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
640 I W 31 sl Streel Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATlON COMPLAINT UCRIOPrenH Code 1INCIDENT'

9041 (Applicant File) 18-09432
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD" I DESCRIPTION

Incident Report C18·057819 Applicant File
OOTI LOCATION Of OfFENSE (HOUSE NO., STREET NAME)

6401 IV SINCLAIR AV Berwyn,IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTlOD I. TlME OF OCCURRENCE I STATUS CODE ISTAT\lSOATE

10/021201809:37 I0/02no I8 09:37

INVOLVEO ENTITIES

NAH' IOOB lAGE
KRAUS,PETER 75

ADDRESS I FBI' I'R'
6401 W SINCLAIR AV Berwyn, IL 60402
SEX I RACE HGT IWGT IMA'R PHONE

M 5' 11" 170 Bald Mobile
EYES I SID' "'-, I Ol..SQt. ALTPHONE

Green Home
CLOTMING

I
Hlndcuff Double locked I Printll Tlken I Criminal History

Employer

UCR
\ ITYPE I RELATED EVENT ..

I
Coo.'

9041 Applicant File. I Reportipg Party I
STATUTE I J .. J I

,
\ •

r , , ,
t r ;

INVOLVED VEHICLES

1 VEHIPlATE • ! STATE ITYPE
INVOLVEMENT

I
inN'

IL Sedan, 4-door Involved 2MEFM74V06X610549

YEAR IHAKE I MODEL
COLOR IOWNER

2006 Mercury Marquis Gray

COMMENTS

Towed I Towed By ITow Number IImpounded I Hold

NARRATIVES

PRIMARY NARRATIve

Peter Kraus is requesting a handicapped parking space in front of his residence located at 6401

Sinclair. He drives a grey 2006 Mercury Grand Marquis II Berwyn VT # 16597, and has a valid II

handicapped placard# DC58665. He resides in a single family home with a 2 car garage and small driveway.

Residence is located on the comer of Ridgeland and Sinclair. There is one handicapped sign located at 6407 Sinclair.

The block is mostly single family homes. ,

[ Page I of21

-----------



$
c..
'C

'"C

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMPLAINT UCRIOffense Code I'NCIDENTtf

9041 (Applicant File) 18-09432
REPORT TYPE RELATEOCAO' I DESCRlP'TlON

Incident Report C18-057819 Applicant File
DOTI LOCAnON OF OFFENSE (HOUSe NO.• STREET NAME)

6401 W SINCLAIR AV Ben,yn.IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORttD I TIME Of OCCURRENCE I SlAWS CODE ISTATUS DATE

10/02/201809:37 10/021201809:37

Peter does not meet the requirements for handicapped parking according to the City of Berwyn ordinance 484.05.

REPORTING OFFICER I Unit" ISUPERVISOR

I
Unit.

YOUNG, TERRY 183

page20f21



Handicapped Space/Zone

Police Department Site Inspection

Application # 1227
Police Department Designee C.S.O. Terry Young

Comments: Resides in a single family home with 2 car garage and small driveway.

The home is located on the corner. There is 1 handicapped sign located at 6407 Sinclair. The

block is mostly single family homes.

Date: 10/3/2018 Police Report # 18-09432

Handicapped Space/Zone

Public Works Site Inspection

Application # 1227
Public Works Director or Designee Dan Schiller

Comments: There is a fire hydrant in front of the Sinclair frontage of the property

that obstructs the installation of a reserved space in front of the property. There is

suffiecient clear space along the Ridgeland Ave frontage for installation of a reserved space.

There is a 1.5 car garage on the poperty as well as a 14' long driveway apron on the

Ridgeland side.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes B No X

Pa rking Zone Yes No X

Date: 10/19/2018 Police Report # 18-09432



Handicapped Space/Zone

Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 1227
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: Garage, apron, corner house, 2 vehicles one of which has an off street

sticker.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking Space Yes t±j No X

Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 10/26/2018 Police Report # 18-09432

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign #:

Comments:

10/26/2018

10/26/2018

6\ \4-\ I')
DENY



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

(Name ~f Handicapped Applicant)

Jl}b{
(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor)

(Date of Birth)

(Date of Birth)

I'
Cd-

Margaret paUIXo/
City Clerk ~~

~
Off Zone

(Telephone ICell Phone Number)

Are you the homeowner? @J No

Is there a garage on the property? ~ No

Is there a Driveway/Carport on the property? @ No

If so, what is the garage currently being used for? Q II/)fie (' C q /'

d"dcwce... 10 WQlk P"CJ~

*******************************************************************

G· ra (l d PI a r0. v I j.
(Vehicle make and model)

Vehicle Information

,~OOb Gr <eo v
(Year I Color) /

(Illinois License Plate Number)

I am the driver of the vehicle G No

/~97
(Current City Vehicle Sticker Number)

(l1linois Permanent Handicap Placard Number)

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
per~on to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false.

9 ~ /)'-/-' /1
Date

Return the completed form to the Cit)' Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, lIIinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 Wcsl261/1 Slft.'C! Bcrw}TI. Illinois 60402-0701 Tdephonc: (08) 788·2660 Fax: 1708) 788-2675

www.bcrwyn-il go\'

Physician Form (A)

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap

/ .

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

Walker _ Wheel Chair---- Cane Oxygen ~

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes him/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159
(Physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a
leg or both legs or an ann or both arms or any combination thereof or any person who is so
severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair.)
~ I

) ( ===---
(Physician 's Signature/Stamp)

(Print Physician's Name)

(Date)
\~"> E.. f>/W ><-1 vi. \ t.-I...- ~

S V I r-<'_ \ \ 0

(Address and Telephone Number)

E:..v-1 VI."-' iL.h,-, -0...- (,0 [ Lea

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City HaU
6700 West 26'h Street, Berwyn, Illinois



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

May 14,2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

3rd Ward Alderman

Jeanine Reardon

RE: Handicap Parking Application #1252
3112 S. Grove Ave.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, I would like to override the staffs recommendation to approve zone
parking and respectfully submit the attached application for APPROVAL of a handicap SPACE.

Address
3112 S. Grove Ave.

Thank you very much,

Jeanine Reardon
3rd Ward Alderman

JRlsia

Enc: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Juan M. Ramirez

Application #
1252



Application Number 1252

(}jerwyn (J'oCice (J)epartment
6401 We5t 31st. Street
Berwyn, llIinoi5 60402

708-795-5600
Filx 708·795·5627

Emergency Call 911

lIandicupped . l'orking / Zone
lteqnest Porm

To:
From:
Date:
Officer:

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division
3/13/2019

T Young#183

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

Juan M. Ramirez

31\2 S Grove Ave Berwyn Il 60402

Information
Yes No

Doctor's Notel Affidavit:~

Owner's SupportLetter~

Garage:~

Driveway:~

OffStreet:~

OnStreet:~

Yes No
Interviewed:~

HandicappedPlate~

Handicapped Placard~

Wheelchair: 1 _

Walker 1Cane:IL-. ~

Oxygen:[

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No

Space~
Zone~

Report # 19-02507

3RD IWard Alderman: JEANINE REARDON

Staff Recommendation
Approved X Denied



'!
c
"'"'t:jc-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATlQN COMPLAINT UCR/Offense Code IINCIDENT'

9041 (Applicant File) 19-02507
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD" IDESCRIPTION

Incident Report C19-014381 Applicant File
DOH LOCATION OF OfFENSE IHOUSE NO., STREET NAMEI

3112 S GROVE AV Berwyn. IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTEO II TIME Of OCCURRENCE ISTATUS CODe ISTATUS DATE

03/13/201909:47 03113/201909:47

INVOLVED ENTITIES

NAME I~O8 I'GE
Ramirez, Juan M 47
ADDRESS I FBI' \'R.
3112 S GROVE AV· Berwyn, IL 60402
SE' I RACE HGT IWGT IHAIR PHONE

M 6' 1" 250 Black Home

EYES 1 SID. DL' IDL State ALl PHONE

Brown IL Home
.-

CLOTHING

I
Handcun Double Locked IPunt. liken I C,'m'",'H'~

Employer

UCR IlYPE I RELATED EVENT"

I
Count

9041 Applicant File, I Reponing Party I
STATUTE j

, • I
I \ I. , I

3112 S GROVE AV·

NAME

Ramirez, RoseMarie
ADDRESS

SEX RACE

F
EYES

CL.OiHING

Employer

SID'

IDOB
AGE

47
Fell ...

PHONE

Home
ALTPHONE

Handcuff Double Locked PIi"" T.ken Criminill History

UCR

9041 Applicant File, I
STATUTE

TYPE

Other

RELATEO EVENT' Count

Page I Of21



r
o
If)

S

'"-
~=
"'C
'(j
=-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Henvyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMPLAINT UCRIOffense Code !INCIOENT.

9041 (Applicant File) 19-02507
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD' I DESCRIPTION

Incident Report C19-014381 Applicant File
DOH LOCATION OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO., STREET NAMEI

3112 S GROVE AV Bm,)'n, IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED Ii TIME OF OCCURRENCE ISTATUS CODe ISTATUS DATE

03/13/201909:47 03113/201909:47

INVOLVED VEHICLES

I YEHIPLATE' I STATE ITYP.
INVOLVEMENT

I
VIN'

1L Van Camper Involved 2FMZA51676BA32273

YEAR IMAK. IMODEL COLOR IOWNER

2006 Ford Freestar Gray

COMMENTS

Towed I Towed By ITow Numb., Impounded Hold

NARRATIVES

PRIMAAY NARRATIVE

Juan M. Ramirez is requesting a bandicapped parking sign in front, of his residence located at 3112 Grove . He

does not drive due to this medical conditions. His wife Rosemarie drives him to appointments in a grey 2006 Ford

Freestar II Juan has avalid nhandicapped placard# DE01990. He resides in a multi unit building

with a 2 car garage that he has no access to. There are no handicapped signs on the block. The block is Zone 3-1
parking.

Juan does not meet the requirements for a handicapped parking sign, but does meet the requirements for Handicapped

drop off zone according to the City of Berwyn ordinance 484.05.

Juan is requesting to be considered for a handicapped sign due to his medical conditions.
REPORTlNG OFFICER I Unit" ISUPERYISOR

YOUNG, TERRY 183 I Unit II

Page 20f21



Handicapped Space/Zone

Police Department Site Inspection

Application # 1252

Police Department Designee C.S.O. Terry Young

Comments: Resides in a multi unit building with a 2 car garage. No handicapped

signs on block. Area is Zone 3-1 parking. Block mostly multi unit buildings.

Date: 3/13/2019 Police Report # 19-02507

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

Application # 1252
Public Works Director or Designee Dan Schiller

Comments: There are no obstructions to installation of a reserved space at this

location. There are no existing reserved spaces on the block, which is Zone 3-1 parking.

There is a 2 car garage on the property.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes Ed No X
Parking Zone Yes No

Date: 4/18/2019 Police Report # 19-02507



Handicapped Space/Zone

Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 1252
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: 5 vehicles to property.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking Space Yes E8 No X
Parking Zone Yes No 0

Date: 4/24/2019 Police Report # 19-02507

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign #:

Comments:

4/25/2019

4/25/2019

6h4\1q
APPROVE - a-vtf\~~ Of H.L



in a

-.;t
,;:.

6~

'"cr
0"\
.-l,;:.
N

;j
P'l
LlJ

A Century of Progress witll-Pride
b700 Wes126* Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Tc1l'phun~: (708) 78K·2660

w\to"W.berwyn·il.gov

Mfidavit For Bandiea

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap P
designated Handicap Parking space

tiINITIAL

JW;Vl '(v\ b\~'-ed:

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

oRENEWAL
;),-:L GV"(jv Z K1vt_

\OJ...\" ~I.,.'-\'~\-l TL ll.l"ll...lL\ L;;iW::nrll=" C~1;'h) (8,m", A:d'~' I

cbegiver, or guardian~ (0 te of Birth) (Telephone tCell Phone Number)

Are you the homeowner? Ye€ )5 there a Driveway/Carport on the property? y.e
Is there a garage on the property? (2;~ /No If so, what is the garage currently being used for? _

V\cl- OJCQL{~ (Y;t-L Jc, -+eiV\%1A±~ _

*******************************************************************

(Vehicle make and model)

Vehicle Information

~l~ILl)-
(Year t Color)

Y3\,(Yl

I am the OWNER of the vehicle
I am the DRIVER of the vehicle

(Illinois License Plate Number)

vest::::;;,
Ye~

(Current City Vehicle Sticker Number)

WJ\~~l) Ct\2.0LL-
(Illinois Pennanent Handicap Placard Number)

With Expiration Date

1hereby affinn that the infonnation provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
pe~n to file a SW.9{". affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false.

,_ .. 2- - 2J~ /q,,---
SilW&ture of Applicant or 'Legal Guardian Date

7-
U Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall

6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26'" Sired O(""f'W)1'I. Illinois 60402-070 I Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675

\\'ww.bcrv..yn-il.goy

Physician Form (A)

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap

I" --:1"
"'V''I'"'' -", ... _

y- '-" , .... '" I Ice

r, . ~ __

- --,

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

Walker _ Wheel Chair _ Cane, Oxygen _

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes him/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159
(Physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a
leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof or any person who is so
severely disabl/')as to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair.)

. .
/ - - ~ '''SF - <' ;. - ! (, - ( 1

> (Physician's Signature/Stamp) (Date)
p.ArcGiEZ i"-T CliNIC~IV'3 c./ Fc< IIG(V[S)

/ /l n• IJ 1\ ~A( ()/ -? _ 5723. 'N FULLEl1TON AVE I {"" II _ ~.-."7 t' ~
-;1filV l ' ~I.\.., I"'V c..---- C,-::CAGO, IL 60G:S O"1'(~ ~ ~ laD:; ~<1

(Print Physician's Name) (Address and Telephone Number)

7/3fo~t- 80~()

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26'1> Street, Berwyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Ma"or Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6100 Wtsl26\1 SttC('1 Berw)ll, Illinois 60402..o70J T('lcphooe: (108) 7U·2660

www.bCfWyn-il.go\,
Fax: (108) 18&·2675

FormB

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign

Placement/Drop-off Zone

1__M'_';ss_'_Kow_'_'s,I , owner/manager of the property at

__3'_'2_G_'O'_'_"_'n_u' , state as follows:

1) That _J_u'_n_'n_d_Ro_se_ma_';_'R_am_I'_" is a tenant at the above listed
property.

2) That Juan and Rosemarie Ramirez

on the premises.
has no access to any parking

3) That if juanandRosemarl,R,mlrez is granted a handicapped

sign or drop-off zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no
objection to the placement of signs in front of this address.

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn itan
and Rosemad' Ram;rez no

longer resides on the premises.

. 1-

Melissa Kowalski

Name:. _
Address:_3_20_8_G'_O'_''_"_nu_' _
Phone#:,_-:.7::08::.60::,6-4=2;:80:.-... _

Signature/Date

I



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

May 14,2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

4th Ward Alderman

Robert Fejt

RE: Handicap Parking Application #1253

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, 1would like to override the staff recommendation and approve the
attached application for the applicant to assume the handicap SPACE originally installed for his
wife.

Address
6737 W. 28th Street

Thank you very much,

Robert Fejt
4th Ward Alderman

RFlsla

Enc: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Luis Castellanos

Application #
1253



Application Number 1253

(Berwyn (J'oUce (j)epartment
6401 West 31st. Street
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

708-795-5600
Fax 708·795·5627

Emergency Call 911

lIandicalllKld . I'arking / Zonc
UCClncst I~orlll

To:
From:
Date:
Officer:

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division
3/1412019
T. Young #183

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

Luis Castellanos

6537 W 28th St Berwyn n60402

Information

Yes No
Doctor's NotelAffidavit:~

Owner's SupportLelter~

Garage:~

Driveway:~

OffStreet:~

OnStreet:~

Yes No
lnterviewed:~

HandicappedPlate~

Handicapped Placard D2J
Wheelchair:1 _

Walker 1Cane:1 _

Oxygen:L _

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No

Space~
Zone~

Report # 19-02552

4th Iward Alderman: ROBERTFEJT

Staff Recommendation
Approved Denied X



~=...
""'y
=-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMPLAINT UCR/Oft'en5e Code jlNCIOENTifli

9041 (Applicant File) 19-02552
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD' IOESCRIPTlON

Incident Repon C19-014592 Applicant File
DOH LOCATION OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO., STREET NAME)

6537 W 28TH ST Berwyn, IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED II TIME Of OCCURRENCE ISTATUS CODE 1STATUS DATE

03/14/201909:07 03/14/201909:07

INVOLVED ENTITIES

NAME
1

000 IAGE

CASTELLANOS, LUIS 85
ADDRESS I FBU

I" •6537 W 28TH ST BelWyn, IL 60402
SEX I RACE HGT IWGT IHAIR PHONE

M 5' 7" 155 Grey Home
EYES

I
SID II DL' I DL Stile ALl PHONE

Brown IL Home
CLDllilNG I Handcuff Double Locked IPrints T.ken I Criminal History

Employer

UC' ITYPE I RELATED EVENT'

I
C~..

9041 Applicant File, I I Reporting Party I
STATUTE , , ,

, "
,

\ ,
, , , •

INVOLVED VEHICLES

I VEHfPLAT'J'· I STATE ITYPE
INVOLVEMENT 1 VIN'

IL Sedan, 4-door Involved IFAFP5328I G2196J 2

VEAR IMAKE IMODEL COLOR IlOWNER
2001 Ford Taurus MaroonIBurgandy CASTELLANOS. LUIS

COMMENTS

Towed Towed By ITow Number Impounded Hold

NARRATIVES

PRIMARY NARRATIVE

Luis Castellanos is requesling the transfer of handicapped parking sign#J 3 from his deceased wife's

name to his. He drives a maroon 200 I Ford Taurus II handicapped . and Berwyn VT# 19782. He

resides in a multi unit home with a 2 car garage to which he has no access to and is not the homeowner. There are 2

additional handicapped signs located at 6545 28th St and 6440 28th St. The area is mostly single family homes.

Luis meels the requirements for handicapped parking according to the City of Berwyn ordinance 484.05

Pagel Of21



~=
'"."
'0
=-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STAnON COMPLAINT UCRlQfJense Code IINCIDENT *
9041 (Applicant File) 19-02552
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD,. I DESCRIPTION

Incident Report C19-014592 Applicant File
DOT' LOCATION OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO., STREET NAMEI

6537 W 28TH ST Berwyn. IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED II TIME OF OCCURRENCE ISlAlUS CODE ISTATUS DATE

03/14/201909:07 03/14/201909:07

REPORTING OFFICER

1183

Unit. ISUPERVISOR

I
Unit'

YOUNG, TERRY

Page 2Of21



Handicapped Space/Zone
Police Department Site Inspection

Application II 1253
Police Department Designee C.5.0. Terry Young 11183

Comments: Resides in a multi unit home with a 2 car garage. Signll13 installed

for deceased spouse at 6537 28th St. 2 other signs located at 6545 28th St, and 6440 28th St.

Block mostly single family homes.

Date: 3/14/2017 Police Report II 19-02552

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

Application II 1253
Public Works Director or Designee Dan Schiller

Comments: There is an existing oversized reserved space at this location. The

applicant was parked in the existing space at the time of inspection. There are 2 other

existing reserved spaces on the block at 6545 and 6440. The applicant's daughter is the owner

of the property.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes B No X

Pa rking Zone Yes No X

Date: 4/18/2019 Police Report II 19-02552



Handicapped Space/Zone

Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 1253
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: Daughter is property owner with an outstanding water bill. Application

is invalid. 4 vehicles to property.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking 5pace Yes E8 No X
Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 4/24/2019 Police Report # 19-02552

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

5ign #:

Comments:

4/25/2019

4/25/2019

S114\IG\
~



Affidavit For Handica

A Century of Progress with Pride

S~~nY
Margar~

City Clerk

lbrm tlit- \'3
l~

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lo\'ero

6700 Wcs1261t1 Slrttl

Yes®

(Q{A1Nei.

(Telephone tCell Phone Number)

,.-

If so, what is the garage currently being used for?

Is there a Driveway/Carpon on the propeny?

oRENEWAL

cf07 del/Sf:
(Berwyn Address)

(Date of Birth)

(Date of Birth)

You must have a permanent Handicap St e Plate or cap Placard to park any vehicle in a
designated Han Icap Parking space

~NITIAL

Jlame of andiCa!~~~t)

(Name of caregiver, or guart1,mt""""F--
Are you the homeowner? Vel; I~

Is there a garage on the property? e No

*******************************************************************

t- (Current City Vehic e Sticker Number)

'~ NO~ .~U1v2.t ~.
(Illinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number)

With Expiration Date

Vehicle Information

dtJ() I / :5U{!!Yld!cj'
(Year t Color)

/17 $'d

{];eo J!iU;Zu >
(Vehicle make and model) +tWIts

---

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false.

C L - -'" A ~-JQ-1.9
~licant or'legal GuarDian Date -----

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berw)'n City Hall
6700 West 26,h Street, Berwyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
Cit)' Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 Wesl 26\1> SlrCCI BI.""")'I1, Illinois 60402..()70 I Tcleph,mc: (708) 788-2660 Fax: t708) 788-2675

""ww.~)TI·il.go"

Physician Form (A)

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap

.\ . ( \
<" to

\

, ~ -" " _--c

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

Walker Wheel Chair Cane _Oxygen

(Dale)

(

(Physician's Sign~re/Slamp)

I hereby certi fy that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes him/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. I-I S9
(Physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a
leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof or any person who is so
severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair.)

/I

~lne e.x.a. J\f~~.::8., m-'-.D-,-,-, _
(Prin~lclan's Name)

Return the completed form to the Cit)' Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26110 Street, Berwyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

has no access to any parking

A Century of Progress with Pride
6100 West 26ol1 SUfi'1 Berwyn, Illinois 60402.Q701 Telephone: liDS) 788·266(1 FaA' PU8} 188-2675

~"''Y>'.bcrY.·)'TI·il g('l\

FormB

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign

PlacementlDrop-off Zone

I~ (~ ' owner/manager of the property at

~G7 ..;;.gJh \,c;.+ ' state as follows:

1) That £ f...( /.5 is a tenant at the above listed
property.

2) That ,£(4 i >=
on the premises.

3) That if ,Lt (S;- is granted a handicapped
sign or drop-off zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no
objection to the placement of signs in front of this address.

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if_~L="l-LtLt:...( no
longer resides on the premises. .,~

Name: 4, (Z7Z¥O
Address:_ ..~~_~__ .~

Phone#:



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

May 14,2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

5th Ward Alderman

Cesar Santoy

RE: Handicap Parking Application #1240

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, 1 would like to concur with the staff's recommendation of approval
and respectfully submit the attached application for APPROVAL of a handicap ZONE.

Address
1817 S. Harvey Ave.

Thank you very much,

Cesar Santoy
5th Ward Alderman

CS/sla

Enc: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Sandra Sutera

Application #
1240



Application Number 1240

(Berwyn (J'oCice (j)epartment
6401 West 31st. Street
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

708·795-5600
Fax 708·795·5627

Emergency Call 911

IfllndicllPIJed .•>Ilrking / Zonc
IlCflncst I?orm

To:
From:

Date:
Officer:

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division
12/17/2018
M. Raimondi

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

Sandra Sutera

1817 S. Harvey Ave, Berwyn IL 60402

Information
Yes No

Doctor's Note!Affidavit:~

Owner's SupportLetter~

Garage:~

Driveway:CTIJ

OffStreet:~

OnStreet:~

Yes No
Interviewed:W==:J

Handicapped PlateeE]

Handicapped Placard W==:J

Wheelchair:1:..- _

Walker 1Cane:I
Oxygen:I _

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No

Space~
Zone~

Report # 19-00072

:..-....:;.5t:::h:..--,1 Ward Alderman: CESAR SANTOY

Staff Recommendation
Approved X ZONE Denied



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Benvyo, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

M
r
o

~-
~=..
'"-;:;=-

STATION COMPLAINT UCRIOfJen,. Code I'NCIOENT.
9041 (Applicant File) 19-00072
REPORTlYPE RELATED CAD" 1 DESCRIPTION

Incident Repon C19-000509 Applicant File
DOH LOCATION OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO., $lREET NAMEI

1817 S HARVEY AV Berwyn,IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED I( TIME OF OCCURRENCE ISTATUS CODE ISTATUS DATE

Walk In 01/03/201912:55 01/03/201912:55

INVOLVED ENTITIES

NAME I DOB IAGE
Sutera, Sandra R 82

ADDRESS I FBI' jiR'
1817 S HARVEY AV Berwyn, IL 60402

SEX l.RACE HGT IWGT IHAIR
PHONE

F Home

I 5'0' I DL State
-

EYES OL. ALTPHONE

IL
CLOTHING

I
Handcuff Double locked IPrints l ..ken I Criminal History

Employer

CountI RELATED EVEHH

STATUTEI"'"
r ,

NAME I OOB IAGE

Schodtler, Donna M d3
ADDRESS

I
FBU

I'R'
1817 S HARVEY AV Berwyn, IL 60402

SEX I RACE HGT I WGT I HAIR
PHONE

F Home
EVES I SID' OL' I DL Sut. ALl PHONE

-
- - IL Mobile

CLOTliING

I
H..ndcuff Double Locked IP....- , .....

I
_•••. ~..JI History

Employer

!-,uc:::-:R= I_TVP_E I'--R_ELA_TE_D_EVE_NT_.---'-_c'---~_.. _

STATUTE

Page I Of21



M.....
og,
0\-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMPLAINT UCRlOtl'ense Coe;k JINCIDENT'

9041 (Applicant File) 19-00072
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD' I DESCRIPTION

Incident Rcpon CI9-ooo509 Applicant File
DO" LOCATION OF OFFENSE lHouse NO., STREET NAMEI

1817 S HARVEY AV Berwyn, IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED 1< TIME OF OCCURRENCE I STATUS CODE I STAT1)S DATE

Walk In 01/03/201912:55 01/031201912:55

INVOlveo VEHICLES

I VEHfPLATE" I STATE IlYPE INVOI..VEMENT

I
VIN'

IL CarryalUSUV 3GYFNAE31 CS506982

YEAR IMAKE IMODEL
COLOR I OWNER

2012 Cadillac Unknown Tan

COMMENTS

Towed Towed By ITow Number I tmpounded Hotd

NARRATIVES
PRIMARY NARRAllVE

Sandra Sutera, who resides at J817 S. Harvey Ave, Berwyn lL, is requesting handicapped parking

DROP OFF ZONE signs 10 be placed in front ofher residence. Ms. Sutera no longer drives; her daughter, Donna

Schodtler, , transports her to and from her doctor appointments a~d all other necessary outings.
I

The information provided meets the criteria for eligibility for a DROP OFF ZONE, under Berwyn City Ordinance

484.05.
REPORTING OFACER

RAIMONDI, MARGO J
1192 Unit' 1 SUPERVISOR

I
Unit'

Page 20f2\



Handicapped Space/Zone

Police Department Site Inspection

Application # 1240

Police Department Designee C.S.O. Margo J. Raimondi

Comments: 1817 Harvey: Single family home. There are currently no handicapped

parking spaces/zones on the block. There is a garage on premises, but no carport or driveway.

There is a wide stairway in front of the home, with eight steps and handrails.

Date: 12/17/2018 Police Report # 19-00072

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

Application # 1240
Public Works Director or Designee Dan Schiller

Comments: There are no obstructions to installation of a reserved space at this

location. There is a 2 car garage on the property. The applicant vehicle was parked in front of

1818 Harvey at the time of inspection.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes 53 No X

Parking Zone Yes No

Date: 2/15/2019 Police Report # 19-00072



Handicapped Space/Zone
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application /I 1240

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: No additional comments.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Pa rking Space Yes E8 No X
Parking Zone Yes No 0

Date: 4/23/2019 Police Report /I 19-00072

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign /I:

Comments:



I C:lI , .Y"<.

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

(Telepho!,e tCell Pllope NU!Jlber)

If so. what is the garage currently being used for'?~

Is there a Driveway/Carporto'n'the property'! .

A Century of Progress witb Pride
Berwyn, l11inois 60402·0101 Telephone: (708) 788-266

www.berwyn-iJ.gov

Affidavit For Handica

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

6700 West 26· Street

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap acard to park any v
designated Handicap Parking space

)!INITIAL DRENEWAL

SQIUJ)W R. Su.:Tg~A l:in 2>0 .!lee:. vet liVE,
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (fiatf/of Birth) ~ , (Berwyn Address)

DOt\.).<JlI m. 'S'c.,hodf!,trll ,
(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor)

Are you the homeowner? &1 No

Is there a garage on the property? (!j)1 No

*******************************************************************
Vehicle Information

(Year t Color)

rB8PI'-!i;,)- } '/53
(Cu nt Ctty VehIcle StlC er Number)

(Vehicle make and model)

(llIinois License Plate Number)

I am the OWNER of the vehicle ~t~~
I am the DRIVER of the vehicle Yes<-:::v

DateSignature of Applicant or Legal Guardian

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false.

,n .........tJ I I f}

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 Wesl261/1 Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708)788·2675

""',",'W.berwyn·i1.gov

Physician Form (A)

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap
~I •

f ......... C! " i ,I,y_". , OlV:""" \ •

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

Walker Wheel Chair Cane _ "xygen__

(Address and Telephone Number)

Bradley D. Clifford MD
Loyola University Medical Center

, ,., ~o 5 Filsl Ave Maywood, IL 60153
(Prmt PhYSICian SNa~ 708216-8757 I Fax 708 216-1259

NPI1912971227

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes him/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159
(Physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a
leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof or any person who is so
severely disabled..aJ; to l?e U1Jable to.wove without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair.)

.,.,. . - 7

--t-c-.#=-----:7.--:+/;:-:T--/--I--7"/c-/-/----'=~""--- I ()Ir f/Jir ff'--
mp) tDate)

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26'h Street, Ben\')'n, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26lh Streel Berwyn. Illinois 60402.()701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675

www.berwyn·jl.gov

FormB

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign

Placement/Drop-off Zone

I~4~L--t;,4;,owner/manager of the property at

1211 $0. -H41( Ve'Y 4/Vc ,state as follows:

1) That is a tenant at the above listed
property.

2) That. has no access to any parking
on the premises.

./

3) That if is granted a handicapped
sign or drop-off zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no
objection to the placement of signs in front of this address.

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if~11 Ie
longer resides on the premises. . u:TeI<.J~-

(J If -1-.

j~Signature/Date I
Name:. _
Address:. _
Phone#:. _

no

6 ••~



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

May 14,2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

5th Ward Alderman

Cesar Santoy

RE: Handicap Parking Application #1245

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, I concur with the staff recommendation and respectfully submit the
attached application for a DENIAL ofa handicap SPACE.

Address
2301 S. Harvey Ave.

Thank you very much,

Cesar Santoy
5th Ward Alderman

CS/sla

Enc: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Arturo Martinez

Application #
1245



Application Number

qjerwyn (J'olice (])epartment
6401 West 3151. Street
Berwyn, illinois 60402

708·795-5600
Fu: 708·795-5627

Emergency C~I 9) 1

Handicapped . Parking / Zonc
UcqllCSt I~orm

To:
From:
Date:
Officer:

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division

1/9/2019
M. Raimondi #192

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

Arturo Martinez

2301 S. Harvey Ave, Berwyn IL 60402

Information
Yes No

Doctor's Notel Affidavit:~

Owner's SupportLetter~

Garage:~

Driveway:c=c::2[]

OffStreet:c::=c=J

OnStreet:~

Yes No
lnterviewed:~

HandicappedPlate~

Handicapped Placard~

Wheelchair:1

Walker 1Cane:I__~_--,

Oxygen:C=== _'_

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No
Spacec=c::2[]

Zonec::=c=J

Report # 19-0030 I

_..:5:.::th~_IWard Alderman: CESAR SANTOY

Staff Recommendation
Approved

/

Denied X



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
640 I W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STAT10N COMPLAINT UCRlOl'fenH Cod. IINCIDENT'

9041 (Applicant File) 19-00301
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD" I DESCRIPTION

Incident Report C19-002005 Applicant File
DOTt LOCATlON Of OfFENSE (HOUSE NO., STREET NAMEI

2301 S HARVEY AV Bemyn. IL 60402

HOW RECErvED WHEN REPORTED II TIME OF OCCURRENCE ISTATUS CODe 1STATUS DATE

01/0912019 II :42 01/09/201911:42

INVOLVED ENTITIES

NAME IOOB IAGE
Martinez, Arturo 68
ADDRESS

I
FBI' jiR'

2301 S HARVEY AV Berwyn, IL 60402
SEX IRACE IHGT I""T I","R

PHONE

M
EYES

I
SID' I OL' I DLSt.lle ALTPHONE

Cl.OTHING

I
Hendcuff Double locked I Prinh. Teken I CrtlN~1 History

Employer

UCR 1 TYPE I RELATED EVENH~

I
Count

Re(Xlrting Party I
STATUTE J l \ / I I

I I, ". - I I •
INVOLVED VEHICLES

I VEHIPLATE" I STATE ITYPE INVOLVEMENT

I
VlN.

IL Van/Minivan

YEAR I MAKE I MODEL COLOR I-.R
2006 Chrysler Town and Country Black

COMMENTS

Towed I Towed By ITow Number IImpounded I Hold

NARRATlVES

PRIMARY NARRATlVE

Arturo Martinez, • who resides at 2301 Harvey Ave, Berwyn IL, is requesting handicapped parking

signs to be placed in front of his residence.

~e is the property owner. There is a two car garage on the premises, which Mr. Martinez related his

son and daughter use, for their vehicles.

Mr. Martinez has a valid permanent placard: DE41338.

Page I Of2[



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
640 I W 31 st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMPLAINT UCRIOffenH Cod. IlNe'DENT'
9041 (Applicant File) 19-00301
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD' I DESCRIPTION

Incident Report C19-002005 Applicant File
DOH LOCAilON OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO., STREET NAME)

2301 S HARVEY AV Berwyn, IL 60402

HOW RECEIVEO WHEN REPORTED I( TIME OF OCCURRENCE I STATUS CODE ISTATUS DATE

0110912019 11:42 0110912019 11:42

There are mostly single family homes on the block, and currently there is one handicapped parking space, at 2323

Harvey.

There is a yellow curb, directly in front of the residence. Mr. Martinez related that he would like to have the signs

placed on the side of his residence, closer to his garage (on 23rd Street), as he prefers to use the rear entrance to his

residence.

The information provided does not meet all the criteria for eligibility for handicapped parking space, under Berwyn

City Ordinance 484.05.
REPORTING OFFICER I 192

UnlU ISUPER;SOR I
UnlU

RAIMONDI, MARGO J •,

l
-

)
,

\

I

Page 2Of21



Handicapped Space/Zone

Police Department Site Inspection

Application # 1245
Police Department Designee C.S.O. Margo J. Raimondi

Comments: There is a two car garage on premises, as well as an area on the parkway

for two vehicles to fit. The front stairway is wide, with seven stairs, and no hand rails. No

outdoor steps in rear of residence. Indoor rear stair case has hand rails.

Mostly single family dwellings on block.

There is a yellow curb directly in front ofthe residence.

Date: Police Report #

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

Application # 1245
Public Works Director or Designee Dan Schiller

Comments: There is no parking on the Harvey side of the property. There is space

for reserved parking on the 23rd Street side. There is a 2 car garage and a wide apron on

the property. There is 1 existing reserved space on the block at 2323 Harvey. The applicant

vehicle was parked on the apron at the time of inspection.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes B No X
Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 2/15/2019 Police Report # 0



Handicapped Space/Zone
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 1245
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: There are only 2 cars registered to the applicant at this address.

No other vehicles. Garage, apron.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking Space Yes B No X
Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 2/22/2019 Police Report # 0

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign #:

Comments:

2/22/2019

02/2[,19

617 I~
DENY



Margaret Paul \t-~
City Clerk

,}J 0 I Hewvey Ave
(Berwyn Address)

A Century of ~s :ltb Pride
6100 Wesl 26" Streel Berwyn, Illinois 0_-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2~ Fax: (708) 788-267

w.berwyn-i1.gov \

Affidavit For Handica /ed Parkin Si n or Dro Off Zone

You must have a permanent Handicap tate Plate or Handica!~!cardto park any vehicle in a
designate Handicap Parking~e

)l(INITIAL- QRENEWAL

Act\6ro Mtl-f...b'tJe...z...... -_,--_
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Date of Birth)

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor)

Are you the homeowner? ~ No

Is there a garage on the property? e/ No

6<'1"':9 "5 p d b\f SOrt's• 7

(Date of Birth)

Is there a Driveway/Carport on the-property? ~ No

Ifso. what is the garage currently being used for? ('I {f<-V\+l~(

QV1d-..d.4,~1a:b:'( (~ liP W~,~S _

*******************************************************************
Vehicle Information

,--------
(Illinois License Plate Number)

I am the OWNER of the vehicle ~.No
I am the DRIVER of the vehicle~ No

)00 le ! ~ \a.C 1-'>-.(__

(Year/Color) ~

3~
--......."-4-........<.!<.-'f-Z.-'--'-'---'--=--L~

(Current City ehicle Sticker Number)

~\33Yo5"-Mo.y!. .;l.02.2..
(Illinois Penn ent Handicap Placard Number)

With Expiration Date

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false.

"' ( ,

Signatur; of Applicant or Legal GJardian

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Offi~e a~ .B~~iii~
6700 West 26th Street, Benvyn, IIltnOlS ,i I; 11 ~l-:J .:>11 AIl ..



"'+'" ::J'-j I' II
" ,

),he City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 Wesl 2611

' Street BefW)'fl, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660
www.ba.wyn·il.gov

Physician Form (A)

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

Walker----- Wheel Chair _ Cane ___ Oxygen _

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes him/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. I-I S9
(Physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a
leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof or any person who is so
severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair.)

(Physician's Signature/Stamp) (Date)

(Print Physician's Name)

Elsa Valero. M.D.
6425 w r:er'11ak I1Re.c-..,..--,..-:----:-:::-:------,---

Berwyn. IL 00402 (Address and Telephone Number)

PH: 708484-0044
FX: 708 484-0290

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26th Street, BenV)'n, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 Wesl 26" SlrCC'1 Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0701 Tdephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675

wv.'W.bc:rwyn·il.go\'

FormB

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign

Placement/Drop-off Zone

I Ar -tv..ro M..o.....-H t1 (.2-, owner/manager of the property at

'*5 0 1_t\LC.!Il.Lr.!<C;v-t~r!-----LA.!...lvu;e..~__, state as follows:

1) That is a tenant at the above listed
property.

2) That. has no access to any parking
on the premises.

3) That if is granted a handicapped
sign or drop-off zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no
objection to the placement of signs in front of this address.

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if no
longer resides on the premises.

- /

Name: _
Address:. _
Phone#:. _



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

May 14,2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

k-13
5th Ward Alderman

Cesar Santoy

RE: Handicap Parking Application #1254

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, I concur with the staff recommendation and respectfully submit the
attached application for a DENIAL ofa handicap SPACE.

Address
1629 S. Ridgeland Ave.

Thank you very much,

Cesar Santoy
5th Ward Alderman

CS/sla

Ene: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Julio Velez

Application #
1254



Application Number 1254

(}jerwyn lPolice (])epartment
6401 West])st. Streel
Berwyn, illinois 60402

708·795-5600
Fax 708-795-5627

Emeraency C~II 911

IJ lIncUctll)ped . l'lIrking / Zone
RCflncstForm

To:
From:
Date:
Officer:

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division
3/27/2019

TYoung#183

•

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

Julio Velez

1629 S Ridgeland Ave Berwyn n60402

Information
Yes No

Doctor's NotelAffidavit:~

Owner's SupportLetler~

Garage:~

Driveway:~

OffStreet:~

OnStreet:~

Yes No
Interviewed:~

HandicappedPlate~

Handicapped Placard~

Wheelchair:---
Walker 1Cane:

Oxygen:'

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No
Space~
Zone~

Report # 19-02991

5th IWard Aldennan: CESAR SANTOY

Staff Recommendation
Approved Denied X



$
"..'0
'u
"-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STAnON COMPLAINT UCR/Offense Code jINCIDENT#

9041 (Applicanl File) 19-02991
REPDRTlYPE RELATED CAD' I DeSCRIPTION

Incident Repon C19-016984 Applicant File
DOH LOCAl1DN OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO.• STREET NAME)

1629 S RIDGELAND AV Berwyn, IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED 1< TIME OF OCCURRENCE 1 SlAWS CODE I STATUS DAn:

03/261201908: 15 03/261201908: 15

INVOLVED ENTITIES

NAME IDOB lAGE
Velez, Julio 58
ADDRESS I FBI' I'"1629 S RIDGELAND AV Berwyn, IL 60402
SEX l RACE HGT IWGT I HAIR PHONE

M Mobile

EYES I SID. DC. I Ol. Slilte ALl PHONE

CLOTHING

I
Handcuff Double Locked I Print. T,ken I Criminal History

Emplover

UCR , I TYPE I RELATED EVENH'

I
Count

9041 Applicant File, I Reporting Party I
STATUTl: } I,

I

• ,
INVOlVEO VEHICLES

VEHIPLATE, I STATE ITYPE
INVOLVEMENT

I
VIN'

IL CarryalVSUV Involved KM8J3CA49HU412531

YEAR IMAKE I MODEL COLOR I OWNER

2017 Hyundai Tucson Gray

COMMENTS

Towed Towed By Tow Number Impounded Hold

NARRATIVES

PRIMARY NARRATIVE

Julio Velez is requesting a handicapped parking sign in fron! of his residence located at 1629 Ridgeland, He drives a

gray 20 I7 Hyundai Tucson II Berwyn VT# 24311, and has a valid II handicapped placard#

DB73433. He resides in a single family home thai he rents with a 2 car garage that he has no access to, There is I

handicapped sign located at 1620 Ridgeland, The area is a mix of single family and multi unit homes.

Julio meets the requirements for handicapped parking according to the City of Berwyn ordinance 484.05

Page IOf21



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMPLAINT UCRIOr!'enM Cod. !INCIDENT.

9041 (Applicant File) 19-02991
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD' IDESCRIPTION

Incident Repon C19-016984 Applicant File
DOTI LOCATION Of OFFENSE CHOUSE NO., SlREET NAMEI

1629 S RJDGELAND AV Berwyn,IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED II TIME OF OCCURRENCE ISTATUS COOE ISTATUS DATE

03/26/201908:15 03/26/201908: 15

REPORTING OFFICER

1183

Unit' ISUPERVISOR

I
Unit.

YOUNG, TERRY

Page 20f21



Handicapped Space/Zone

Police Department Site Inspection

Application # 1254
Police Department Designee C.S.O. Terry Young

Comments: Resides in a single family home with 2 car garage. 1 handicapped sign

located at 1620 Ridgeland. Area mixed with single family and multi unit homes.

Date: 3/27/2019 Police Report # 19-02991

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

Application # 1254
Public Works Director or Designee

Comments:

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes B No

Parking Zone Yes No

Date: Police Report # 19-02991



Handicapped Space/Zone
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 1254
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: Single family home with a garage. Steps in front. Applicant has a total

of 3 veh icles.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

B I -
Parking Space Yes No
Parking Zone Yes No I

Date: Police Report # 19-02991

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign #:

Comments:

4/25/2019

4/~5/2019

5\ 14llq
DENY



Affidavit For Handica

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

6700 West 26· Sued

A Century of Progress with Pride
ephone: (708) 788·

,.""..ew".il.goy

Margaret Paul r\~
City Clerk \P'

You must have a permanent Handicap e Plate Icap Placard to park any vehicle in a
designated Handicap Parking space

o INITIAL

J \.l L( j) Ve.-Le ~
(Name of Handicapped Applicant)

Ca-r tY\',t ().. VeJ.t:..L
(Name of caregiver(or ~ardi3l)if m~nor) _ ,)

Are you the homeowne~ Yes~

Is there a garage on the propertY?~o

do 0ot hlLv-e.- CC G-eeSJ

oRENEWAL
. / (

,-- -l('2 OJ RI daeLa no! !JqJ.
(Date1of Birttj (Berwyn Add s)

I • ,

(Date of Birth) (Telephone (Cell Phone Number)

Is there a Driveway/Carport on the property? Yes~

If so, what is the garage currently being used for? _

to ,

*******************************************************************
Vehicle Information

Ii fUhDAl TUCSO,\!
(Vehicle make and model)

Sf kJ/por
j

(Yearl(Color)
.... - '. -

'(1l1inois License Plate Number)

I am the OWNER of the vehicle (j;)/ No
I am the DRIVER of the vehicle @/No

Pf31 1

D I..( 3 11
(1l1inois Permanent Handicap Plac

With Expiration Date

''02-2
d Number)

ate Isi6ti?re--;;TA';;;licant ~r LegaRluardian

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false.

o3I!sbt2 !2
Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City HaU

6700 West 26lb Street, Berwyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6100 Wts126" Streel Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675

www.berwyn-il.gov

Physician Form (A)

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

Walker----- Wheel Chair _ Cane Oxygen _

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes him/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159
(Physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a
leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof or any person who is so
severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair.)

(Physician's'Signature/Stamp) (Date)

(Address and Telephone Number)

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26'h Street, Be.....')'n, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26111 Slreel Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: POS} 788-2675

www.berwyn·i1.gov

FormB

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign

Placement/Drop-off Zone

I )rorpL, [!,YYM!~ , owner/manager of the property at
\ p

If2.-~ p.,''''j,la..,J A..II , state as follows:

1) That ::IJL I Q Ve Ie 2 is a tenant at the above listed
property.

2) That J -..; L-. 0 Ve Le i::

on the premises.
has no access to any parking

3)Thatif -:\uL;v Ve Lee is granted a handicapped
sign or drop-off zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no
objection to the placement of signs in front of this address.

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if -,3'\i U () VeLe 2- no
longer resides on the premises.

./ Ii/L",lt¢

Signature/Date
Name:
Address:
Phone#: _



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

May 14,2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members ofthe City Council

6th Ward Alderman

Alicia Ruiz

RE: Handicap Parking Application # 1226

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, I concur with the staff recommendation and respectfully submit the
attached application for a DENIAL ofa handicap SPACE/ZONE.

Address
1834 S. Gunderson Ave.

Thank you very much,

Alicia Ruiz
6th Ward Aldennan

ARlsla

Enc: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Gudelia Alvarez

Application #
1226



Application Number 1226

(}jerwyn Cl'otice (j)epartment
6401 West 31st. Street
Berwyn, illinois 60402

708-795-5600
Fax 708·795·5627

Emerle-ney Call 911

lIandiCltIJI_1 . J'arking I Zone
Reqnest J~orm

To:
From:
Date:
Officer:

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division
2/26/2019
T Young#183

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

Gudelia Alvarez

1834 S Gunderson Ave Apt#2 Berwyn n60402

Information
Yes No

Doctor's NotelAffidavit:~

Owner's SupportLetter~

Garage:~

Driveway:~

OffStreet:~

OnStreet:~

Yes No
lnterviewed:~

HandicappedPlate~

Handicapped Placard~

Wheelchair:I
Walker 1Cane:1

Oxygen: [

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No

Space~
Zone~

Report # 19-01930

__6:..:th::""--lIWard Alderman: ALIClARUIZ

Staff Recommendation
Approved Denied X



<:>..,
""<:>
r:J..-'$
c..
'C
'c::i
C-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

S1AnON COMPLAINT UCRJOtJln5e Cod. IINCIDENTM

9041 (Applicant File) 19-01930
RfPORTTYPE RELATED CAD , IDESCRIPT10N

Jncident Report C19-011179 Applicant File
DOH LOCATION OF OfFENSE (HOUSE NO., STREET NAME)

1834 S GlJ1\'DERSON AV Berwyn.IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED I(TIME OF OCCURRENCE I STATUS CODE ISTATUS DATE

02/25/201909:54 02/25/201909:54

INVOLVED ENTITIES

NAME IDOB I~GE
ALvarez, Gudelia 68
ADDRESS I FBI" I'"•1834 S Gunderson ST - 2nd Floor Berwyn, IL 60402
SEX IRACE HGT IWGT IHAIR PHONE

F Mobile

EYES 1 SID' DL. I DL Stolte AlTPHONE

Home
CLOTHING

I
Handcuff Double Locked IPrint. Tahn 1 Cnmjn~ History

Employer

nC" ITYPE I RELATED EVENT'

I
Count

9041 Applicant File, I Reponing Party I
STATUTI: J .. , .

r " • I

, . , I .
NAME I DOB i'GE

ALAMOS, GERARDO 39
ADORESS

I
Fell IIR'

1834 S GUNDERSON AV Berwyn, IL 60402
SEX l~CE HGT IWGT IHAIR I PHONE

M Home

EYES

I
SID' DL' I DL Stlte ALTPHONE

IL
CLOTliING

I
Handcuff Double Locked IPrints Tlken I Criminal HistOfY

Employer

nCR ITYPE I RELATED EVENT'

I
Count

9041 Applicant File, I Other I
STATUTE

Page I Of21



Q

~Q,
'"
i§
c:

""Cl...
c:-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMPLAINT UCRIOffense Code IINCIDENT'

9041 (Applicant File) 19-01930
REPORT TYPE RElATED CAD II IOESCRIPTlON

Incident Report C19-011179 Applicant File
DOH LOCAnON OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO., SlREET NAMEI

1834 S GUNDERSO AV Be",)'n.IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED It TIME OF OCCURRENCE I STATUS CODE ISTATUS DATE

02125/201909:54 02125/201909:54

INVOLVED VEHICLES

I VEHIPLATE. I STATE I TYPE INVOLVEMENT

I
VIN.

IL CarryalVSUV Involved IGYEK63N85R 106476

YEAR IMAKE I MODEL CO\.OR I OWNER

2005 Cadillac Escalade Black

COMMENTS

Towed Towed By Tow Number Impounded Hold

NARRATIVES

PRIMARY NARRAnVE

Gudelia Alvarez I is requesting 'a handicapped par,king sign in front of her residence located at 1834

Gunderson 2nd FI. She 'does not \lriveland has a valid II handicapped placard# DB 8170. She resides in a multi unit

building with a 2 car garage that is used for slorage. The area is mostly multi unit buildings with limited on street

parking. Rio spoke with her son Gerardo Alamos and related that Gudelia does not qualify for a handicapped parking

space but does qualify for a drop off zone. Through translation, he advised his mother of this and she is requesting to

be considered for a space due to her having surgery on both knees and that her son needs to park close to take her to

appointments.

Gudelia does not meet the requirements for handicapped parking, but does meet the requirements for a drop off zone

according to the City of Berwyn ordinance 484.05

REPORTlNG OFFICER I Unit Ii

YOUNG, TERRY 183
ISUPERVISOR

I
Unll.

Page 2Of21



Handicapped Space/Zone
Police Department Site Inspection

Application # 1226
Police Department Designee C.S.O. Terry Young

Comments: Resides in a multi unit building with a 2 car garage. There are signs

located at 1849 Gunderson and 1844 Gunderson. The area is mostly multi unit buildings

with limited on street parking.

Date; 2/26/2019 Police Report # 19-01930

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

Application # 1226
Public Works Director or Designee Dan Schiller

Comments; There are no obstructions to installation of a reserved space at this

location. There is a 2 car garage on the property. There are 2 existing reserved spaces on the

block at 1844 and 1849 Gunderson.

Meets Public Works Criteria;

Parking Space Yes @ No X
Parking Zone Yes No

Date: 4/18/2019 Police Report # 19-01930



Handicapped Space/Zone

Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 1226
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: Applicant is listed as a property owner. Outstanding water bill.

Application is invalid. Garage and 8 vehicles registered to property. Vehicle listed on

application has an off street vehicle sticker.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking Space Yes EEj No X
Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 4/24/2019 Police Report # 19-01930

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign #:

Comments:

4/25/2019

4/25/2019

~1l411 t\
DENY



Margaret Paul
City Clerk ~lp

A Century of Progress with Prid(\ -nP*\!J.
6700 W<S126" s,""" Be.wyn, IIhno", 60402·0701 Telephone. (708) 788'2~70~ 788-267

www.berwyn.il.gov

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Plac.....~~~~!X-l""""n:I,
designated Handicap Parking space

GJ1NITIAL DRENEWAL

Affidavit For Handica ed Parkin

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

I~N Gw'\de>J'",\ ""'\le. PnA. fl- .
ffierwyn Address)

If so. what is the garage currently being used for? _

- - I
. . r-:-: ....

(Date of Birth)

CSOY\)1----
(Date of Birth) .... (Telephone tCeJl Phone~mber)

Is there a Driveway/Carport on the property? Yes;~

r+- ea...si (">Q'" --fuvNe +c WCi\~ aTBo'\-t-0f-fl"e "O\(S'
*******************************************************************

Is there a garage on the property?

Are you the homeowner?

(Name of Handicapped Applicant)

~ L\Ltkrno.s
(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor)

(Vehicle make and model)

(I\linois License Plate Number)

(Year kOlor)

~oq6.i
(Current City Vehicle Sticker Number)

I am the driver of the vehicle Yest~ 1) f2 :sg I r"j';-l"O~~,----,-
(Illinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number)

I· hereby affirm that the infonnation provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
person)O file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. /

.. ."' ~aJJfI-Il!Jlq
S[gr';'ature of Applicant or Legal Guardian ~ I

Return the completed form to the Cit)- Clerk's Office at Benvyn City Hall
6700 West 261h Street, Berwyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

•

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 2611• Slr«l Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax.: (708) 788·2675

www.bcrwyn-il.gov

Physician Form (A)

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap

, .....". - l/ I

• "., .... I k I V v ..... V

- ,

t • , • J

. '.

, , =y-' - c V ' >c- •

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

Walker _ Wheel Chair _ Cane Oxygen, _

(Date)

The Center For Sports Orthopaedics, S.C.
1585tf>1,<fiII!Mg!RruPi{i$I\i!RltWllmber)
Hoffman Estates, IL 6016

7>'-11- '3'6'-1-17/ \

I hereby certi fy that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes him/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159
(Physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a
leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof or any person who is so
severelyhabled :s to~unabl~ to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair.)

c.. q_:;2 0 - dDI g
" v (;h;~~ slId\ature/sg;;)

11~~1~~c;~~esr

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City HaU
6700 West 26th Street, Benvyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 Wt:S126· Street Beswyn. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (108) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675

www.berwyn·il.go\'

FormB

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign

Placement/Drop-off Zone

I C; 11ek.\ f'g AI Vd Ye Z ,owner/manager of the property at

1R3Y GlIvd:-l}.C'JD A'k.,. 2nd, TL. ,state as follows:

1) That G! jd~Vo.- A(uOl"ez... is a tenant at the above listed
property.

2) That Gude Ito. A\\Jove7 hasnoaccesstoanyparking
on the premises.

3) That if G,uOetg A\\Jntezis granted a handicapped
sign or drop-off zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no
objection to the placement of signs in front of this address.

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if G" d~ \\0.
longer resides on the premises.

/}

A-\! 1(\ reLnO
I

Name: ~ucWfQ. A\vaxfCz
Address: \63Y ~urd"K(v) AVf<- 2n~t 8-.
Phone#:_ .' . . .. , J. _

r or -rJ ';"VII t).

Signature/Date/ 7



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

May 14,2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

6th Ward Alderman

Alicia Ruiz

RE: Handicap Parking Application # 1250
1816 S. Clarence Ave.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, I would like to concur with the staffs recommendation of approval
and respectfully submit the attached application for APPROVAL of a handicap SPACE.

Address
1816 S. Clarence Ave.

Thank you very much,

Alicia Ruiz
6th Ward Alderman

AR/sla

Enc: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Elva B. Parra

Application #
1250



Application Number 1250

(]Jerwyn (]Joliee (j)epartment
6401 West 31st. Street
Berwyn, illinois 60402

708·795-5600
Fax 708·795·5621

Emergency Call 911

lIandicaltl)C(1 . Parking / Zonc
Ucqncst I~orlll

To:
From:
Date:
Officer:

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division
3/13/2019
T Young#183

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

Elva B. Parra

1816 S Clarence Ave Berwyn n60402

Information
Yes No

Doctor's Note!Affidavit:~

Owner's SupportLener~

Garage:~

Driveway:~

OffStreet:~

OnStreet:~

Yes No
Interviewed:~

HandicappedPlate~

Handicapped Placard~

Wheelchair: '

Walker / Cane: i,

Oxygen: [

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No

Space~
Zone~

Report # 19-02501

6TH IWard Aldennan: ALICIA RUIZ

Staff Recommendation
Approved X Denied



-~....
<:>,
""-
$
c

"'tl'y
c-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Henvyn, 1L 60402 (708) 795-5600

STAnON COMPLAINT UCRlOtfense Code I'NC'DENTtI

9041 (ApDlicant File) 19-02501
REPORT TYPE REtAnD CAD. 1 DESCRIPnON

Incident Repon C19-014350 Applicant File
OOH LOCATION OF OFFENSE IHOUSE NO., STREET NAME)

1816 S CLARENCE AV Berwyn,IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTEO Ie TIME Of OCCURRENCE I STATUS CODE ISTATUS CAll:

Walk In 03/13/201905:33 03113/201905:33

INVOLVED ENTITIES

NAME

Parra, Elva B
ADDRESS FBI. IR'

I
AGE

85

1816 S CLARENCE AV Berwyn, IL 60402
SEX

F
EYES

CLOTHING

Employ.r

RACE

SID.

IHeT
HAIR PHONE

Mobile
All PHONE

H,mdcuff Double locked Prlnt$ Taken Crimin.1 History

UCR

9041 Applicant File, I
STATUTE

TYPE

Reponi,ng Pany

RlEtATED EVENT.

. , , • ,

NAME

1
008 IAGE

PARRA,ALEX 41
ADDRESS 1 FBI. IIR.
1816 S CLARENCE AV Berwyn, IL 60402

SEX I RACE HGT IweT IHAIR
PHONE

M 5'8" 190 Black Mobile

EYES

I
SID. OL< I DlSt.at. ALTPHDNE

Brown Home
CLOTHING

I
Handcuff Double Locked IPrints T.k.n I C,'m'",' H'''.",

Employer

UCR ITYPE
I RELATED EVENU

I
Count

9041 Applicant File, I Other I
STATUTE

Page I Of21



<:>
on

~
$
c
""0

'OJ
C-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMPlAINT UCR/Offen.e Code 11NCIDENH~

9041 (Applicant File) 19-02501
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD' IDESCRIPOON

Incident Report C19-014350 Applicant File
DOT' lOCAl1ON OF OFFENSE lHOUSE NO" STREET NAMEI

1816 S CLARENCEAV Be["\\1'n. IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED Ie TIME Of OCCURRENCE ISTATUS COOE ISTATUS DATE

Walk In 03/13/201905:33 03113/201905:33

INVOLVED VEHICLES

I VEHfPLATE. I STATE ITYPE
INVOLVEMENT

I
YIN'

IL Sedan, 4-door Involved 1FMCU9GD7HUC74021

YEA' IMAKE IMODEL COLOR IOWNER

2017 Ford Escape Blue, Dark

COMMENTS

Towed I Towed By Tow Number !,mpounded I Hold

NARRATIVES

PRIMARY NARRATIYE

Elva Parra . is r~questing a handicapped p\'fking sign in front of her residence located at 1816

Clarence. She drives a blue 2017 Ford Escape II Berwyn VT# 16151, and has a valid II

handicapped placard# MB300947. She resides in a multi unit building with a 2 car garage that she has no access to.

There are 2 handicapped signs on the block located at 1832 <Olarence, and 1824 Q:larence. The block is mostly multi

unit buildings with limited on street parking.

Elva meets the requirements for handicapped parking according to the City of Berwyn ordinance 484.05
REPORTlNG OFACER I UnIt 1# ISUPERVISOR

YOUNG, TERRY 183 I
Unit'

Page 2Of21



Handicapped Space/Zone
Police Department Site Inspection

Application # 1250
Police Department Designee C.S.O. Terry Young

Comments: Resides in a multi unit building with 2 car garage. 2 handicapped signs

located at 1832 Clarence and 1824 Clarence. Block mostly multi unit builidngs with limited

on street parking.

Date: 3/13/2019 Police Report # 19-02501

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

Application # 1250
Public Works Director or Designee Dan Schiller

Comments: There are no obstructions to installation of a reserved space at this

location. There are 2 existing reserved spaces on the block. There is a 2 car garage on the

property. The applicant vehicle was parked on the street in front of 1820 at the time of

inspection.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes

~
No

Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 4/18/2019 Police Report # 19-02501



Handicapped Space/Zone

Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 1250

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: 4 vehicles registered to residence.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking 5pace Yes E8 No 0

Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 4/24/2019 Police Report # 19·02501

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

5ign #:

Comments:

4/25/2019

4/25/2019

5\1411tj
APPROVE



Off Zone

Marg..et Paul \~
0" CI"k *\0'

d to park any vehicle in a

" ,

IV/' CLI.:)I2Erl)cE /~/!f'.
~ 1"\ (Rprwvn AAtirp,"~ \

(Date of Birth) (Telephone ICell Phone Number)

Is there a Driveway/Carport on the property? Y€J
Ifso, what is the garage currently being used for? _

(Date of Birth) r_(Name of Handicapped Applicant)

Affidavit For Handica

6700 West 26· Succi

You must bave a permanent Handicap St
designated

'tlINITIAL

E 1\/0 .8, Po neg,.

Is there a garage on the property?

Ne you the homeowner?

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

--::Lli EX f'Qr<RG
(Name of caregiver, or guardian ifm"

*******************************************************************
Vehicle Information

(Vehicle make and model)

I

(Illinois License Plate Number)

I am the OWNER of the vehicle ,QNo
I am the DRIVER of the vehicle ~o

(Year / Color)

-----,-,,-----:-:-\ I ;"\ \6 l .
(Current City~e Sticker Number)

t-':+'>~~J......."L-----L.---I-=-c------".-,,-,-, d ~
IIIinois Permanent Handica Placard Number)

With Expiration ate

DateSignature of Applicant or Legal Guardian

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false.

"'A

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City HaU
6700 West 26lh Street, Berwyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
Cit)· Clerk

A Century of Progress witb Pride
6700 West 266 ' SUed Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0101 Telephone: (108) 781·26tlO Fax: (08) 788-267S

""lA'w.ba-v.')'ll-il.gov

Physician Form (A)

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap

'" .r btl wvv ,.. - ..- - y

r I.

-v 1

......... --

., ,

./11

)

J ~ J -

," -
N . _

./ .
/

I

o c

r- .

v

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

VValker ___ VVheel Chair------ Cane _______ Oxygen, _

(Address and Telephone Number)

\ . IV \ / V' -;f;J.'

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes him/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159
(Physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has permanently lost the use ofa
leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof or any person who is so
severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair.)

f\
ca/& / Iq

------,jl--m-at-e)--------

100~ w. f.e~,t-d
6tMrJ IL ~ -NJ t{02.-

Return the completed form to the Cit), Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26th Street, Benvyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

has no access to any parking

, -

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 WCSl 26* SlrOd 81."""·)'T'I.lIIinois 60402.(1701 Telephone: (108) 788·2660 Fu. (08) 788·2615

www.bcrwyn·il.l<'l\'

FormB

Owner Consent For Handica~

PlacementlDrop-off Zone

I M·,c..kJt.:ld Phe-lav1 , owner/manager of the property at

181 b C{ 01 '?f\c.Q. f\ ;/evtve , state as follows:

1) That :["I--.Jo, B, PClf"ro-.. is a tenant at the above listed
property.

2) That flJg ~o-.I'ro-.
on the premises.

3) That if .£.J..JC\ ~,\>OJTo.. is granted a handicapped
sign or drop-off zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no
objection to the placement of signs in front of this address.

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if £ I..J C<, E:>, -Paf'CCI no
longer resides on the premises.

/~'VV~ - -~ V ~- ---rr - - /- -,' J/1
(')1 _I,.. ,..... Signature/Date_I"

Name:_M-: d-\~ r \I\0\.M , _ .
K ••

Address:_' _
Phone#:_~ _



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

May 14,2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

6th Ward Alderman

Alicia Ruiz

RE: Handicap Parking Application # 1258
2109 S. Gunderson Ave.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, I concur with the staff recommendation and respectfully submit the
attached application for a DENIAL ofa handicap SPACE/ZONE.

Address
2109 S. Gunderson Ave.

Thank you very much,

Alicia Ruiz
6th Ward Alderman

ARlsla

Enc: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Debra Thomas-Kent

Application #
1258



Application Number

(Berwyn Cl'olice (j)epartment
6401 West 31st. Street
Berwyn, illinois 60402

708·795·5600
Fax 708·795·5627

Emeraency Call 911

lIandic.'lI)I)C(1 . Parkin/!: / Zonc
Ilcqncst I~orlll

1258

To:
From:
Date:
Officer:

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division
3/28/2019
T Young#183

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

Debra Thomas-Kent

2109 S Gunderson Ave Bsrnnt Berwyn II 60402

Information
Yes No

Doctor's NOle!Affidavit:~

Owner's SupportLetter~

Garage:~

Driveway:~

OffStreet:~

OnStreet:~

Yes No
Interviewed:~

Handicapped PlateCI::2:J

Handicapped Placard~

Wheelchair:1 _

Walker / Cane:le.- _

Oxygen:'

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No
Space~
Zone~

Report # 19-03033

_...;6:.::th::...-_IWard Aldennan: ALiClARUIZ

Staff Recommendation
Approved Denied X



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Henryn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

$TAllON COMPlAINT UCR1OI'fense Code IINCIDENT"

9041 (Applicant File) 19-03033
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD. IDESCRIPTION

1ncident Report CI9-017242 Applicant File
DOT' LOCATION OF OFFENSe (HOUSE NO., STREET NAME)

2109 S GUNDERSON AV Berwyn, IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED I(TIME OF OCCURRENCE I STATUS CODE ISTATUS DATE

03/27/201909:06 03/27/201909:06

INVOLVEO ENTITIES

NAME
IDDB I~GE

Kent, Debra 60
ADDRESS I FBI' I'R.
2109 S GUNDERSON AV- BERWYN, IL 60402
SEX I RACE HGT IWGT 1 HAIR

PHONE

F Mobile
EYES I SID' DL' I DLSt.te AlTPHONE

CLOTHING

I
Handcuff Double locked IPrint, raken I Criminal History

Employer

UCR I TYPE I RELATED EVENT'

I
Count

9041 Applicant File, 1 Reporting Party 1
STATUTE

, ,
[

NAME IDOB IAGE

Kent, Tyrone 52
ADDRESS I FBt, 1

m
•

2109 S GUNDERSON AV- BERWYN, IL 60402
SEX IRACE HGT IWGT IHAIR PHONE

M Mobile
EYES

I
SID' DL' I Dl Stile ALl PHONE

CLOTHING

I
Handcuff Double locked I Prints T.ken I Criminal History

Employer

UCR ITYPE
I RELATEDEVENTII

I
c~..

9041 Applicant File, 1 Othcr 1
STATUTE

Page 1Of21



is
c..

"0...
c-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Benvyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMPLAINT UCRlOffen.. Code 1 INCIDENT #

9041 (Applicant File) 19-03033
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD" I DESCRIPTION

Incident Report CI9-017242 Applicant File
DOTt LOCATION OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO., STREET NAMEI

2109 S GUNDERSON AV Berwyn.IL 60402

HOW REcervED WHEN REPORTED I( TIME OF OCCURRENCE ISTATUS CODE ISTATUS DATE

03/27/201909:06 03/27/201909:06

INVOLVED VEHICLES

I VEH/PLATE" I STATE ITYPE
INVOLVEMENT

I
VIN'

IL Sedan Involved IMEHM42116G617961

YEAR IMAKE IMODEL
COLOR IOWNER

2006 Mercury Montcgo Black

COMMENTS

Towed Towed By Tow Number Impounded I Hold

NARRATIVES

PRIMARY NARRAllVE

Debra Kent is requesting a handicapped parking sign in front of her residence located at 2\ 09 S

Gunderson. She drives a black 2006 Mercury Montego II , . Berwyn VT# 15137, and has a valid II

handicapped placard# DE48224. The vehicle is registered to her husband Tyrone Kent. She resides in a mulli unit

building with a 2 car garage that she has no access to. There are no handicapped signs on the block. The area is

mostly multi unit buildings.

Debra meets the requirements for handicapped parking according to the City of Berwyn ordinance 484.05
REPORTING OfACER I Unit" ISUPERVISOR I
YOUNG, TERRY 183

Unit'

Page 2Of21



Handicapped Space/Zone

Police Department Site Inspection

Application # 1258
Police Department Designee C.S.O. Terry Young

Comments: Resides in a multi unit building with 2 car garage. There are no signs on

the block. The area is mostly multi unit buildings

Date: 3/28/2019 Police Report # 19-03033

Handicapped Space/Zone

Public Works Site Inspection

Application # 1258
Public Works Director or Designee

Comments: No additional comments.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes

~
No

Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 4/25/2019 Police Report # 19-03033



Handicapped Space/Zone
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 1258
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: No additional comments.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking Space Yes E±3 No 0
Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 4/25/2019 Police Report # 19-03033

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign #:

Comments:

4/25/2019

4/25/2019

6\\4.-\16..
\)~~



Off Zone

Margaret Paul '()
Cit" Clerk / ~

,"~*\~gA Centlt 'of Progr s with Pride
(lJ00 West 26lk Slr~:WCI'. lIinois 60402~0701 Tdt..-ptll ('; t70~) 7lSl)·2600

\Jt" \\ ben.I.,1l-il go...

Affidavit For a diea

The City of Bc.rwyn
Ma~·or Robert J. Lovero

(Telephone rCetl Phone Number)

DRENEWAL

7-109 5, (;'UtVIJlJ2soJ-fSSJ'1
(Berwyn Addrcss )

(Date of Birth)

(Date of Birth)

You must have a permanent ndicap State Plat r Handicap Placard to park any vehicle in a
d cap Parking space

[~:ri~ITIAL
12ftf2-~ -rIfuhtA-'S. - K'(:A.lf

(1\ame of Handicapped Applicant)

!y(q)I\ff:: k f:1.J[

Is there a Dri\eway/Carport on the property?

Is there a garage on the properly?

2-IlJD

Yes~

'-'-;.~If so, what j, the garage currently being used for? -,--,-n....::...c:. _

*******************************************************************

(Year I Color)

_~'15r3{-
(Current City Vehicle Sticker Number)

Pi: 4%22'1 - Lo2.2-
(Illinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number)

With Expiration Date

'iJiNo
Yes eBb

I am the OWNER of the vehicle
I am the DRIVER of the vehicle

Vehicle Information

20Dk:, I r5 L;t(!j(

(lllinois License Plate Number)

Date
<=< , ........".~ ( .".

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct. and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
person to file a sworn affidavit, whic,!-said person knows to be false or believes to be false.

-2/1 /11
Signature of Applicant or Legal Guardian

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26'h Street, Berwyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
"'layor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
Cit}, Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6 '7(I\J \\ ..":::.t :!6d Sin...\."( 8 ..,......,)11. illinOIs 6<MO::!-{)O\ll Td .. ph\"I1C f -;OS I -~b-:!bOll r.n 17l,,1~ I 7~~':!(,"'5

\\\\ .... Ix"",,')n-ll gc.\

Physician Form (A)

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap
'\Z. " ~.

- --- rf>

n
\ .' ,---

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

Walker _ Wheel Chair _ Cane Oxygen _

'fAWlfqR (Y\ ,» ,
(Print Physician' s arne)

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes him/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159
(Physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a
leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof or any person who is so
severely disabled as to b~nable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair.)

1______ r\ .'

_-,-,-3tqlJ~'
tiDate)

~ 2-D (VClb) <61 f.£C= r. (et (c )
(Address and Telephone Number)

10-~r$1 Jjd

Return the completed form to the Cit)' Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26'10 Street, Berwyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

no

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26l!1l StT(.."C1 OCtW)'ll, 1l1innis 60402-Q70 I TeJ~'Phone; (70M) 788·2660 Fa": (708) 7&8·2675

ww\'/,bl...'nl'yn-il.go\'

FormB

Owner Consent ForHandica~

PlacementJDrop-off Zone

I s:) Qclyn W{{ ItQil;owner/rnanager of the property at

clIO q Cl14nd.MI!2fJ Ai Q < , state as follows:

1) That Df6RJ,-- /{'E:0/ is a tenant at the above listed
property.

2) That Dfbl2Jr KE7uT has no access to any parking
on the premises.

3) That if Dft:M.- /(EJUT is granted a handicapped
sign or drop-off zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no
objection to the placement of signs in front of this address.

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if DtJ?(lj- f(6U/
longer resides on the premises.

~

Name:~-,--,V1~(,pI.A)Cl4'-a('-'.,t~~.~_,_-U_
Address:,
Phone#:_

{Signature/Date



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

May 14,2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

7th Ward Alderman

Rafael Avila

RE: Handicap Parking Application #1255
2100 S. Kenilworth Ave.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, I would like to concur with the staff's recommendation of approval
and respectfully submit the attached application for APPROVAL of a handicap SPACE.

Address
2100 S. Kenilworth Ave.

Thank you very much,

Rafael Avila
7th Ward Alderman

RAlsla

Enc: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Tamara Lynn Topcu

Application #
1255



Application Number 1255

(jjerwyn (J'o£ice (])epartment
6401 West 31st. Street
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

708·795-5600
Fu 708·795-5627

Emergency Call 911

lIondk-aI)I)C(! . 1~8rking / 7"Ane
Request Form

To:
From:
Date:
Officer:

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division
3/27/2019
T Young#183

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

Tamara Lynn Topcu

2100 S Kenilworth Ave Apt#202 Berwyn II 60402

Information

Yes No
Doctor's Notel Affidavit:~

Owner's SupportLetter~

Garage:~

Driveway:~

OffStreet:~

OnStreet:~

Yes No
Interviewed: l2:J:==:J

HandicappedPlate~

Handicapped Placard l2:J:==:J
Wheelchair:L

Walker 1Cane:[

Oxygen: [

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No

Space~
Zone~

Report # 19-02992

7TH IWard Alderman: RAFAEL AVILA

Staff Recommendation
Approved X Denied



Handicapped Space/Zone
Police Department Site Inspection

Application # 1255
Police Department Designee C.S.O. Terry Young

Comments: Resides in a multi unit building with no garage. 1 handicapped sign

located at 2107 Kenilworth. Area mostly multi unit buildings.

Date: 3/27/2019 Police Report # 19-02992

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

Application # 1255
Public Works Director or Designee

Comments: No additional comments.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes

~
No

Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 4/25/2019 Police Report # 19-02992



Handicapped Space/Zone
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 12SS

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: Applicant has 2 vehicles.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking Space Yes EE] No 0

Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 4/25/2019 Police Report # 19-02992

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign #:

Comments:

4/25/2019

~?-.5/2019

~11l~
APPROVE



'is
c

'"'0'y
c-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, 1L 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMPLAINT UCRlQffense Code IINCIDENT'

9041 (Applicant File) 19-02992
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD' IOESCRIPnON

Incident Report C19-016983 Applicant File
DOH LOCATION Of OFFENSE (HOUSE NO., STREET NAMEI

2100 S KENILWORTH AV - 202 Berwyn, IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED II TIME OF OCCURRENCE ISTATUS CODE ISTATUS DATE

031261201908: 13 03126/201908:13

INVOLVED ENTITIES

NAME IDO. IAGE

TOPCU, TAMARA Lynn 60
ADDRESS I FBI' I'"2100 S KENILWORTH AV Berwyn. IL 60402
SEX IRACE HGT IWGT IHAIR PHONE

I' Home
EYES I SID' D" I DL SUite ALTPHONE

IL
CLOTHING

I
Handcuff Double locked IPrint, rabn I Criminal HistOfy

Employer

UC' ITYPE
RELATED EVENT.

I
Count

9041 Applicant File, I Reponing Pany I
STATUTE .

:
INVOLVED VEHICLES

IVEHIPLATE' I STATE ITYPE
INVOLVEMENT I VIN'

IL CanyalVSUV Involved 4A4AP3AUOFEOO5089

YEA' IMAKE 1 MODEL COLOR IOWNER

2015 Mitsubishi Outlander White

COMMENTS

Towed I Towed By Tow Number !,mpounded I Hold

NARRATIVES

PRIMARY NARRATIVE

Tamara Topcu : requesting a handicapped parking space in front of her residence located at 2100

Kenilworth Apt# 202. She drives a white 2015 Mitsubishi Outlander 1\ plate# Berwyn VT#3386, and has

avalid 1\ handicapped placard# DE81933. She resides in a multi unit building with no garage. There is I handicapped

sign located at 2107 Kenilworth. The area is mostly multi unit buildings.

Page IOf21



'$
c
"...

'<j
c-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATlON COMPLAINT UCRlOfflnse Code IINCIDENT *
9041 (Applicant File) 19-02992
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD' IDESCRIPTlON

Incident Repon CI 9-01 6983 Applicant File
DOT. LOCAnON OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO., STREET NAME)

2100 S KENILWORTH AV - 202 Bem)'n. IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED I(TIME OF OCCURRENCE I STAllJS CODE ISTATUS DATE

03/26/201908: 13 03/26/201908: 13

Tamara meets the requirements for handicapped parking according to the City of Berwyn ordinance 484.05
REPORTING OFFICER

I 183

Unit. ISUPERVISOR

I
Unit.

YOUNG, TERRY

Page 2Of21



The City of Berwvn. .
Mayor Robcrt J. Lovcro

11100 West261h SlTt'''l

Affidavit For Handica

Margaret Pau
City Clerk

Fax: (70817lUI·2615

Off Zone

2 /00 / <'.... ,y"', '/h/'~Ar#"- A-I'.
/l-/,"--- --2-.:--z..-

4~-7'~'~&vP~L
(Berwyn Address)

You must have a permanent Handicap Sts e Plate or Handica acard to park any vehicle in a
designated Ha' . space

, INITIAL DRENEWAL

----r;1M.4~4 L vw"/ -r::-&C h /

(Name of Handil?apped Applica~t) (Date of Birth)---
Is there a Driveway/Carport on the property? Ves~

If so, what is the garage currently being used for'? ___

(Name of caregiver, or guardian ifminor)

Are you the homeowner? Yes ®...:>
Is there a garage on the property? Yes@

(Date of Birth)
,

(Telephone ICeH Phone Number)--

*******************************************************************

,r14,r;:-~ s)/ C ",,-4,.&...J2
(Vehicle make and model)

~hicle Information

$=?~~r- _'2=-----'-/....:~'--_--::h'7-'./,"',....:,'-:.c-::--7=-=- _
(Year I Color)

(11Iinois License Plate Number)

I am the OWNER of the vehicle
I am the DRIVER of the vehicle

Yes I No
Yes I No

(Current City Vehicle Sticker Number)

77£ J> /<7 '3 J 6, /z",,~z...

(l1Iinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number)
With Expiration Date

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false.

o e> ;;!-U -? / -z-=/'7 '
Signature of Applicant ~ Legal Guardian 'bate

Return the completcd form to the City Clerk's Office at Berw)'n City Hall
6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
Cil)' Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
670(1 West 2()~ Sln,,'l Rr:rwyn. lIIinni~ 60402·070 I TclCflhonc: (708) 788-:!bbO Fax: nOS} 7811·2075

wwv,'.tx'l"v.'}'ll-il.go\'

Physician Form (A)

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap
{"\

---~-~'~'~~---.-----...,,-...,-

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

•

- u

Walker _ Wheel Chair _ Cane Oxygen. _

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes him/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159
(Physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has pennanently lost the use of a
leg or both legs or an ann or both anns or any combination thereof or any person who is so
severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair.)

L7(Physician's Signature/Stamp)

(Print Physician's Name)

__~--II ~'I 10---
(Date)

ryJ.-rW~ ,~
(Address and Telephone Number)

~~ l L.- (oO(QttL(

Return the completed form to the Cil)' Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26'" Street, Berwyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
1\1a~'or Robert J. Lo\'ero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
('1700 W~I 2fl~~ Strc\''l Bl.'rW)11. llIinllis 60402-0701 Teh:phone: 1708) 788-:':6(;(1 fa~ (7tl81788.2tl75

WWW.h~TVo·yn·il t!O\'

FormB

Owner Consent For Handica~

PlacementlDrop-off Zone

, owner/manager of the property at

1) That --'i/T/H..4- /.{' /I--r;;cO~ L4

property.

=--7..:.../-=-~-=~~/.-.::>:.(.c::."'~""'"''''.~L.='-"~~~~~~'-'''=~~~-=-.":""':"-=-__' state as foHows:

is a tenant at the above listed

2) That~~~~/-7c""" has no access to any parking
. v

on the premIses.

3) That if~;14«'4 -Z-;;(??4 is granted a handicapped
sign or drop-off zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no
objection to the placement of signs in front of this address.

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if~/"14/(~,,« no
longer resides on the premises.

Name: N\C Q \s> b0-1 k
Address: .
Phone#:



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

May 14,2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

7th Ward Alderman

Rafael Avila

RE: Handicap Parking Application #1256
2111 S. Grove Ave.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, 1would like to concur with the staffs recommendation of approval
and respectfully submit the attached application for APPROVAL of a handicap SPACE.

Address
2111 S. Grove Ave., Apt.

Thank you very much,

Rafael Avila
7th Ward Alderman

RA/sla

Enc: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Brenda Ramirez
Caretaker

Application #
1256



Application Number 1256

CBerwyn CPolice (J)epartment
640) West 31st. Street
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

708·795·5600
Fu 708·795-5627

Emergency c",n 911

nundicullpcd . Purking / Zonc
Itcqucst I~orlll

To:
From:
Date:
Officer:

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division
3/27/2019
TYoung#183

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

2111 S Grove Ave Apt#200 Berwyn II 60402

Information
Yes No

Doctor's Notel Affidavit:~

Owner's SupportLetter~

Garage:~

Driveway:~

OffStreet:~

OnStreet:~

Yes No
lnterviewed:~

HandicappedPlate~

Handicapped Placard~

Wheelchair: 1 _

Walker 1Cane:1 _

Oxygen:/
'------

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No

Space~
Zone~

Report # 19-02994

7TH IWard Alderman: RAFAEL AVILA

Staff Recommendation
Approved X Denied



Handicapped Space/Zone

Police Department Site Inspection

Application # 1256
Police Department Designee C.5.0. Terry Young

Comments: Resides in a multi unit building with no garage. No handicapped signs

on block. Area mostly multi unit builidngs.

Date: 3/27/2019 Police Report # 19-02994

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

Application # 1256
Public Works Director or Designee

Comments: No additional comments.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes B No

Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 4/25/2019 Police Report # 19-02994



Handicapped Space/Zone

Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 1256
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: No additional comments.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking Space Yes EB No 0

Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 4/25/2019 Police Report # 19-02994

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign #:

Comments:

4/25/2019

41.

1
25(2019

l?-l\Cj
APPROVED



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, lL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMPLAINTUCR/Offen5e Codt' IINeIDENT'

9041 (Applicant File) 19-02994
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD II I oeSCRIPOON

Incident Repon C19-016980 Applicant File
DOH LOCATION OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO., STREET NAME)

2111 S GROVE AV - 200 Berw)'n, IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED I(TIME OF OCCURRENCE ISTAT1JS cooe !STATUS DATE

03/2612019 08:05 03/26/2019 08:05

INVOLVED ENTITIES

NAME IDOO IAGE

RAMIREZ, BRENDA R 31
ADORESS I FBI' jlR'
2111 S GROVE AV - 200 Berwyn, IL 60402 485183KDO
SEX I RACE HGT IWGT I HAIR

PHONE

I' Mobile

EVES

I
SID' 0<.' I DL State ALTPHONE

IL Home
CLO~ING

I
Handcuff Double locked I Prints Tlkln I Crim',,' H'"o..,

Employer

UCR llYPE I RELATED EVENT'

I
Count

9041 Applicant File, I Reponing Part)' I
STATUTE

. ,
\ I, !

, , ,, , \ I i
HAME 100B I~GE
••Juvenile"· ··r*r···
ADDRESS I, FBU I~'**Juvenile·· •• Juvenile"
SEX I RACE HGT IWGT IHAIR

PHONE

M ...Juvenile'"
EYES I SID' Oll I DL State ALTPHONE

.- Juvenile ... •• Juvenile'" •• Juvenile·· "'Juvenile··
CLOnilNG

I
Handcuff Double Locked I Prints Taken I Criminal History

Employer

UCR ITYPE
I RELA-reDEVENT.

I
Count

9041 Applicant File, I Other I
STATU-re

Page I on 1



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STAnON COMPLAINT UCRIOffenM Code IINCIDENT.

9041 (Applicant File) 19-02994
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD" IDESCRIPTION

Incident Report C19-016980 Applicant File
DOH LOCATION OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO., STReET NAME)

2111 S GROVE AV - 200 Berwyn. IL 60402

HOW REceIVED WHEN REPORTED ]( TIME OF OCCURRENCE ISTATUS CODE ISTATUS DATE

03/26/2019 08:05 03/26/201908:05

INVOLVED VEHICLES

IYEHIPLATE" I STATE ITYPE
INVOLVEMENT I VIN'

IL Van/Minivan Involved 2A4GP54L07R205663

YEAR IMAKE IMODEL COlOR IOWNER

2007 Chrysler Town and Country Min Gray

COMMENTS

Towed Towed By Tow Number Impounded Hold

NARRATIVES

PRIMARY NARRATIVE

Brenda Ramirez. . __ requesting a handicapped par)cing space for her son.

;n front of the residence located at 2111 Grove Ave Apt#200. Brenda llrives to his appointments

and school in a gray 2007 Chrysler Town and Country mini van II plate# , Berwyn VT#24175, and has a

valid II handicapped p1acard# DE95499. resides in a multi unit building with no garage. There are no

handicapped signs on the block. The area is mostly multi unit buildings.

neets the requirements for handicapped parking according to the City of Berwyn ordinance 484.05
REPORTING OFACER I Unit II ISUPERVISOR I
YOUNG. TERRY 183

Unit.

page20f21



Affidavit For Handica

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

6700 West 26" Stn:et

A Century of Progress with Pride
b60

Margaret Pa9!-<?f
City Cle~\C'

,.."..,,~
Off Zone

You must have a permanent Handicap State or Handi lacard to park any vehicle in a
designated Handicap Parking space

o INITIAL DRENEWAL

If so, what is the garage currently being used for? _

Is there a Driveway/Carport on the property?

(Name of Handicapped Applicant)

(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor)

AIe you the homeowner? Yes~

Is there a garage on the property? Yes/~

(Dale of Birth)
I

(Dat~ ofBirth)

8/// 0rove.4~ !tpt-:#aa>
(Berwyn Addres';)

. ,

(Telephone @hone Number)

Yes / No

*******************************************************************
Vehicle Information

Ch~sle(-TQ\.VO CIIti COLt()+r~
(Vehicle make and model)

:;cxn - @,V(1~
(Year I Col(9fj-----

-- ~4\/~
(minois License Plate'Number)

I am the driver of the vehicle Yes I No

(Current City Vehicle Sticker Number)

lkClS4q,
(Illinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number)

Signp.u~~ .;} Appl~ant~r Le'1fa(Guardian r Date

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
person to file aAWo": affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false.

;;!'5!;;;OI9

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26" Street, Berwyn, lIIinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26111 Stred Berwyn, Illinois 60402-{1701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660

www.berwyn·il.gov

Physician Form (A)

Fax: (08) 788-2675

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap

o
-,

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

Walker _ Wheel Chair---- Cane Oxygen _

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes him/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159
(Physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a
leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof or any person who is so
severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair.)

7 (Phys;Cian'sGharu;:;;{St'~;) •

Mat-v ~n. MJ)
------:'-(Print Physilian's Name)

(Date)

(Address and Telephone Number)

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Ben\'Yn City HaU
6700 West 26110 Street, Benvyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 We.~1261h Street BelWyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675

www.berwyn-il.gov

FormB

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign

Placement/Drop-off Zone

I f'r¥'\f¥ It V W 8-G to:~%ner/manager of the property at

~(I G--MvlS>A'fg~-0 'n~state as follows:
( 7

1) That (3~/l/tyq (VqMIK'<£z.. is a tenant at the above listed
property.

2) That )3r2-

on the premises.
has no access to any parking

3) That if /3/2 is granted a handicapped
sign or drop-off zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no
objection to the placement of signs in front of this address.

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if_...L(3;:...;,'-R. no
longer resides on the premises.

Name: fI1.-4-Lk 4J GIJSN<-14(.1
Address: - . .~

-:;.. -"--Phone#:

Signature/Date

'r

I



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

May 14,2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

8th Ward Alderman

Anthony Nowak

RE: Handicap Parking Application #1257

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, I concur with the staff recommendation and respectfully submit the
attached application for a DENIAL ofa handicap SPACE.

Address
6848 W. 13 111 Street

Thank you very much,

Anthony Nowak
8th Ward Alderman

AN/s1a

Enc: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Karen Magallon

Application #
1257



II
To:
From:
Dale:
Officer:

Application Number

(Berwyn CPolice (])epartment
6401 Wesl 31st. Street
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

708·795·5600
Fax 708-795-5627

Emerlency Call 911

IlandienplJCd . "arking / Zone
Reqnest I~orlll

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division
3/27/2019

TYoung#183

1257

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

Karen Magallon

6848 W 13th Sl. Berwyn II 60402

Information

Yes No
Doctor's Nolel Affidavil:~

Owners SupportLeller~

Garage:~

Driveway:~

OffStreet:~

OnStreet:~

Yes No
Interviewed:~

HandicappedPlate~

Handicapped Placard~

Wheelchair:----
Walker 1Cane:----

Oxygen:C....,_--'

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No

Space~
Zone~

Report # 19-02993

8TH IWard Alderman: ANTHONY NOWAK

Staff Recommendation
Approved Denied X



Handicapped Space/Zone

Police Department Site Inspection

Application # 1257
Police Department Designee C.5.0. Terry Young

Comments: Resides in a multi unit residence with small 2 car garage. No signs on

13th 5t. 1 sign located at 1341 Kenilworth. Area mix of single family and multi unit homes.

Date: 3/27/2019 Police Report # 19-02993

Handicapped Space/Zone

Public Works Site Inspection

Application # 1257
Public Works Director or Designee

Comments: No additional comments.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking 5pace Yes B No X
Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 4/25/2019 Police Report # 19-02993



Handicapped Space/Zone
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 1257
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: Applicant has a garage which they stated they park in. Corner house

with full garage apron.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking 5pace Yes EE No X

Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 4/25/2019 Police Report # 19-02993

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

5ign #:

Comments:

4/25/2019

4/25/2019

to! 1411C1
D~NY



$
c..
'0
'tj
c-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STAnON COMPLAINT UCRlOft'ense Cod. IINCIDENT'

9041 (Applicant File) 19-02993
REPORTlYPE RELATED CAD" I DESCRIPTlON

Incident Report C19-016982 Applicant File
OOH LOCATION OF OfFENSE IHOUSE NO., STREET NAMEI

6848 W 13th ST Berwyn, lL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED I( TIME OF OCCURRENCE ISTATUS CODE I STATUS DATE

03/26/2019 08: 11 03/26/201908: II

INVOLVED ENTITIES

NAME
1 00• IAGE

MAGALLON, KAREN M ,67
ADDRESS 1 FBI' IIR.
6848 W 13th ST Berwyn, IL 60402
SEX I RACE HGT IWGT IHA~ PHONE

F Blonde Mobile
EYES I SID. D" I OL State ALl PHONE

Brown Home , - -, .
ClOlHlNG

I
Handcuff Double Locked IPrints Tilken I Criminil! History

Employer

UC. lTYPE I RELATED EVENT.

I
Count

9041 Applicant File, I Reporting Pany I
STATUTE

i I ,I
, ,

!"
., ,

I I \ / \ ! I

NAME 1 00• IAGE

Magalion, Frank ;8

I FBI' I'·' ---
ADDRESS

6848 W 13th ST Berwyn, IL 60402
SEX I RACE HGT IWGT I HAIR PHONE

M --_._ .. 6' 1" Mobile

EYES I SID' D" I OL Stlile ALTPHONE
-

Home
CLOllilNG

I
Handcuff Double locked I Print.. Tlken

I
CriminalHi~

Employer

UC. ITYPE I REL.ATEOEVENT.

I
Count

9041 Applicant File, I Other I
STAtuTE

Pagel Of21



'!
c:
"'"'yc:-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

ST'"noN COMPLAINT UCRlOftenH CiMH IINCIOENTtI-

9041 (Applicant File) 19-02993
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD" I DESCRIPTION

Incident Report C19-016982 Applicant File
DOT' LOCAnON OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO., STREET NAME)

6848 W 13th ST Berwyn, IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED II TIME Of OCCURRENCE 1 ST'"TlJS CODE ISTATUS DATE

03/26/201908:11 03/26/2019 08: 11

INVOLVED VEHICLES

I VEHfPLATE I I STATE ITYPE
INVOLVEMENT

I
VIN'

IL CarryalUSUV Involved 2T3RFREV8FW327684

YEAR I MAKE IMODEL
COLOR I OWNER

2015 Toyota RAV4 Blue, Dark

COMMENTS

Towed I Towed By Tow Number Impounded Hold

NARRATIVES

PRIMARY NARRATIVE

Karen Magallor ,s r7questing a handicapped parking space next to her residence located at 6848

W 13th SI. She drives a blue 2015 Toyota Rav411. . Berwyn VT# 16520, and has a valid II

handicapped placard# DA87787. She resides in a multi unit residence with a small 2 car garage that she cannot park

in while driving. The garage leave less than a foot of space tb enter and exit the vehicle. There is also an antique show

vehicle parked inside as well. She is requesting the space if approved be placed on Kenilworth next to the side

carriage walk. She uses the back door of the residence due to the shorter amount of stairs to which she has difficulty

walking up and down without assistance from her husband Frank. There is I handicapped sign located on Kenilworth

at 1341 Kenilworth. The area is mixed single family and multi unit buildings.

Karen meets the requirements for handicapped parking according to the City of Berwyn ordinance 484.05
REPORTING OFFICER I Unit II ISUPERVISOR I
YOUNG, TERRY 183

Unit'

Page 2Of21



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

6700 Wcs126" Stfl'l:t

Margaret Paul in/\'"
Ci~CI"k~~

You must have a permanent Handicap St e Plate or Handicap PIa rd to park any vehicle in a
designated ndicap Parking spa

~INITIALb NEWAL

~p,. y :£ Y'> f<\. (\\ e-~\\b~ r \ \ 69-.'\8, W \3-\"- S ~.
(Name of Handicapped Ap~t) , (Da& of BirR!) (Berwyn Address)

\ \

Ifso, what is the garage currently being used for? _

Is there a Driveway/Carport on the property?

(Name of caregiver, or~ardian ifminor)

Are you the homeowner? (9/ No

Is there a garage on the property? ~/ No

(Date of !firth) (Telephone /Cell Phone Number)

@/No

*******************************************************************
Vehicle Information

(Vehicle make and model)

(Illinois License Plate Number)

I am the OWNER of the vehicle ~~
I am the DRIVER of the vehicle~

(Year / Color)

/6.5' {;(Q
(Current City Vehicle Sticker Number)

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false.

, ~~~~ ~\t\\.
Si~an:;; ~rApplicant 0; Legal d;;ardian . Cj , Date \ 1'----

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 261h Street, Berwyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
Ci~' Clerk

.. .

A Century of Progress witb Pride
6700 West 26" SUct'1 B~TWyn.lIIinois 60402-0101 Telephone: (108) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675

ww......bc:r"v.)'J\·ilgo\'

Physician Form (A)
- I I v •

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap

'V
. . . ...- .....

v

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

Walker Wheel Chair Cane I)xygep

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes him/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159
(Physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has pennanently lost the use of a
leg or both legs or an ann or both anns or any combination thereof or any person who is so
severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair.)

(Physician:~ signOri/stamp)

\~~ J, \~,....-----
(Print Physician's Name)

----->oooL,SJlLt 2J) \ Ut
(Date)

~ttqh tlrwt-B lvd-
~dC1fl It U05'LT

(Address and rt;lephone Number)

Return tbe completed form to tbe City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26" Street, BerW)'n, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lo\'ero

Margaret Paul
Cit}' Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
670U Wesl 26111 SII"Ce'I Bl'N')'Il. 1IIifl{'li~ 60402·0701 Telephone; (708)788·2660 Fa),: t70S) 788-2675

www.berwyn-il.g<w

FormB

Owner Consent For Handica~

Placement/Drop-off Zone

I ?6,pS<C" \'\ \'<\~r~/manager of the property at

\o~ ~\'& w . \~'"""'\- , state as follows:

1) That ~G•.:,€.-",- 0\f'<\e-......~\D0i.S a teflant at the above listed
(S 0 -.....)''-o''l. v

property.

S~d..~

2) That\-'\G....'i ~ '" 0\. ()\..~\~as no access to anyJ\Parking
on the premises.

3) That if :?60--"~ Y\, P\ .~(3. c..~"-'is granted a handicapped
sign or drop-off zone by the citY of Berwyn, I have no
objection to the placement of signs in front of this address.

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if~"'-rn 'fY\ (Y\"-OJ.~N
longer resides on the premises.

'\/
.,......- >='r ,'" n > > ====:

\ \ Signature/Date 0~ \ "b\ \1\
Name:X-o J-€ 1'>. (Y\.0i\ 0- c."p \ \~N
Address:_' __~ _

Phone#:..


